
��

�

���������	��
���
�

��
�������
������������
����������

�������������������������������������������������
�

������������� 
�!"##�����$""�%$&$�
���������������������������������������

�

������������
�������������������������������������������

�

���'��
��(� �)��
�&*����#+��,)�������-��.�))���()*������)� ���/��)�0��

���+ ��������������#1�!2��
�

��&*��+3�
�

��%(���+�4�	����53�

�
���3���(� �))������)��.��%��6���&��� �
�� �6�
���3���� �
� �
��(� �))������%
�����������
��(� �))�����$��&&��7���+�
��(� �))���2�))��(�����
��(� �))���8�*����
&���
��(� �))�����0���������
��(� �))����
�
����)��
�

���������	� 
��� �	�
�	�� ������������
������� 	��	������������������	��	�������
�������
���������	� ����	� ������� ������������
������� 	��	������������������	��	�������
�������
���������	� ���	��� 

������� ������������
������� 	��	������������������	��	�������
�������
�

9����3��
��:(��(&�	����
�+�*�����+�;���&*��+<$�

�
�
� � ���� 	�!��	�� ����  �	�
�	� �� �	������� 	�������� ��� �
��� ��������� "����� ��#�� ��� 	�!����� �� ��	���
�	�����$	�������	�������%�	������ ��
��������������	�"�������#���������������������		����������
�	�������
�	���������	�!��	����������������������&���������	���������	�����'�	%�������

��&�()(�*+,-�(.*)���/����&���������	��0��"�	
���������%��#�



�
�
�
�
�

�������2�
�'�.��,���=�
�.�������
�

��
������������������������������
�

������������� 
�!"##�
�

�$""�%$&$�
�

#$� ����������,�
��2��������
�
� 
��	����%���������������� �	��1�������

�

!$� �����
��������,�����
������
�
� 
����������������	�������� �����	���������1��2��1�	��������������
����	���	�������2��1�	�� 	���

%����������
��!���������������������'�������3(,�� ��
��4�������%�	������5������������366)���'���
�����
�������� 	����
���
�� ��7�����%���

�
�

� �����
�'�2�
�

=�
�4�5�
�,,������

;$� '�
���
���������'�����
�

� �

� 
����� �	���������		����	���	��� ��
���	�����������
��
��	���	��������������� ��
���	����	����������� ��
��
'�	���������%�������������������
�������)(������	��
)(33��
�

;�6�#"� �

1$� 
����������������
�

� �

� 
��8�'94:���
��&�
�

3�� ����
���%����� ��
������1�������������
	���������������1���
��������������
�����#�� �
 �	����������
��"�	������ ��
�����
���������
��������������
����	��	������	����	�
��%�������������8���"����������
��1	����������
��������������
���������;�����

�
)�� ����
���%����� ������
������1����������������
��

"�	������ ��
�����������<���������������
�������
��������%�	���	�����
����������=�� �	����%��=����������1�����������	�
	������� �	����	�%��=	� �������	��	�����
��
���������1��������������
����	��	������	����	�
��%�������������8���"����������������
���
�	���������������	�%�������"�����
����
��
��	��	������	����	�����������7������
��
��1������%������	��� ��
�����������<������������

�
�

� �

/$� �
����'
��,�
�.��
�����27���������
�

� �



�
�
�
�

� 
��>9
���
���	�����	�� �	�
��	�����1?��������������������
� ��
��'�	���������%��������������������
�
�������������
����
����������� �	�	������	�����������#����
�
�������������&�
�
1$""�%&3��
(�+�����;������ 
�!"##�
�
�

##�6�#!� �

>$� ��,�

����������
�

� �

� >�����
�

#;�6�#1� �

�$� ����������������������,�
�����������
�

� �

��$#� 2�-������%��+�����?������-�))��)�+������������
�

#/�6�/!� 2��&)��62�6
2�-@�

A$� ��.�
�����������������
�

� �

A�$#� ���&�(�
������+()������
���� 
�����)� �����������
�#1���

�

/;�6�#1"� 2)� ?-�))�B�
�(*������-�@�

�
�



This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
� �

���������	
��	
��
����������
	���
�	����������
�����������
�
�
�������	
� ������
���
������� ��
��
��������
�������	� 	�
�������������

�������
��	����� ���	�
��


	���������	
��������
��
�������

��

����	�
�����
������	
�
�	�	�
�
���
�	�
�����	����
�	�
���
����

�������� �  �� ���
���	���� 	�� 	�
���	��
������� ��	
�
�	� �	� ����
������
� 	���

���
���
������� 	��
�		
�
�����	����

	�������
�
������������������������������� !����
�
!�
�
� �
��
��� ���
� �� "
������� ��	
�
�	� ��� ���� �����
��� ��� 	�
� ��	����	�� ��� 

�����

� ���
"������"��#����	�
�������������

�������
��	�$���	���

����"��	�%����	�
���������������	�	�	���&�
	�
���'�
����	�
������
� 	����"
������� ��	
�
�	���� ��������
���
���	��"������"��%���� 	�
���

���
�
��
������	�
������
�	�
�
(��	
��
���
���	��
����	�
���	
�
�	��	�	�
��	��	����	�
��

	������
�
�
�	�����������	
��	����	�
�����
��
�
�	����	�
��	
�������
�
�	�
���	
�
�	��
���
���""��
�	����
�
)������
���������������������������������
�������������	����	����
�
��	��
��	
��	�����������
���	��
���
�	��
�

$�&�*����	
�
�	�	��	��������	���"������
�
$�&�*����	
�
�	�	��	������	����	�
��
���	
�+���	���
�
�	�
��
��,�
�����������������"���	����������+�

�
��
�����������������+����"
�"�
���	��������������
�������
��������	���+�������
���	���
�
���
�	

� ��� 	�
� �����
��� ��� ����� ��	����	�� ���
� 	���� �	� ����
� ���
�	� 	�
� ��-���	�� ���
������	��	�����	�
����
����
�	

����	�
�

��������

�
!�
�
� �� "
������� ��	
�
�	� ��� 

����

� �� �
��
�� ���� �	��� ��
� 	��
� "��	� ��� 	�
� 

��	
� ��
�


����������	��	��	
�����
�
#$����������%���������&%'��������������(�,�.�
��
��
�
��	��"������"��/����	�
��
�"	

���

����
���
��	��
�
)�%��������������������*���������!�������&%'�������������������� ���������+�,-�+!,���'����$���+�,�
���+',�!���*�����./��
�

$�&� *��
��
�����	�
�"�����+�����������	�
��
�
���	����	�+�����
��
���������	�����	��	������
"
������� ��	
�
�	�� ��
� ��� ����������	� 	��	� �	� ��� ���
��� 	�� "�
-�
��
� ����� -�
��
�	� ��� 	�
�
"��������	
�
�	�0�*�1�

$�&� ��
� ��		
�� 
�
�� ��	� ����� ��	���� ��
� ��� 	�
� 
(
�"	� ��	
����
�� ��� 

������� ���	

� ���
"������"��/�2����	�
���

0�*�1�3 �435���

$�&� ��
���		
�����
�	������� ����������"���	������� 	�
� ���������� ��	
�
�	��������
����	��������
������
��������	

0����

$
&� ��
���		
���
��	
��	��	�
�

	
�����	������������
����������
����	�����""����	����
�

��
��
��"���	�� 	�� �
�
��
�� ����������
���"�
-�
������ ��	
�
�	� �������		
���
����
������

��	���
�

	����,�
�

��� )������	�

����
�	��	��������
���"�
-�
��������	
�
�	+���
�	�
���	��
����	��	���	
�
�	+����
��������	��	���	
�
�	��
���
���""��
�	�	�����0���
��

�
���� )������	��
��
�	�
����������	�
�
���	������������

��	������
�

����������	�
��	
����
�

��	��

��	�������
��
�	�
�

��	
����

����������
���$��&��
�����""��
�0���
��
�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2�

�
� �

����� )������	���	� �

�� 	�� ��"��"
���� �����
��
���

������� ����������������
���"�
-�
������
��	
�
�	����

�
����  ���
��
������	�
�"��������
������

�	���"
���������
��
"�
�
�	�	������	�	�
��

	���+�

���
�
��

��
��������
��6�
�	���������	�	�
���		
�+�����	�	�	��������	�����	�
����
�$
����
"�������� ��� ���
������ �����		

�&+� ���� ���� 

����
� ����� "�
-�
������ ��	
�
�	� ��	� ���
�
�
"�
�
�	�	������ � 4��
�
�+� ���� ���	� ���

��	
��� �
��
� 	�
� ����� ���
� ���� ���
�
������

������ �
"�
�
�	�	�������
�����
�

�6�
�	����� $������&�� �)��������	� �
����� ���
	�
��

	����������	�
�"����������
���
������	�
�

��	
����

����������	�
���		
���

�
�
�
�
�

Page 2



���������	
����
�����	�
��������	
����������	

�����
�	
��	������������
�	

	

�	

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
��������	�������������������������
�


���������������������
������������������������
�

���������
��������������������
��
�����������������������������
������������������������	�

	
� !" #$��# $ %&'�
	
����������	� ���	! �"#�$�#�% �	��& ���	
	
����������	�'#"& ��#	� '��	
����������	
�(	�%% 	)��#*	
����������	+���	����#�	
����������	, -��	�&%#.	
����������	
 /�.	�.0 �	
����������	�& &#.	���	
	
		
�
�&( #��)*%+,--)#$��# $ %&'�
���		
	
	
�..,+ #$��# $ %&'�
	
�#0 �	��0#�'	 �	 ��#0 �	 �#�/��#*	 �# %	 �# .#��	 �� ����0�	 �&�#1	

�2#��'�/#3*�	

4#�	5& ��#6	 �	 ��#�/��#	 !# .	 �� ����0	  �.	 +���.��0	 ���'����	


#/#��"%#�'	7	�#�#4 ��	
)#��6	+#��	 �	 ��'� '#0��	 �""��� '���*	 � � 0#�	 
#/#��"%#�'	

 �.	�#�#4 ��	
)���	+#��	 �	 !# .	 �1	 �#0 �	 �#�/��#*	 ���/����%#�'��	 �#0 �	

�#�/��#*	
�#'#	�%�'&	 �	 �
#/#��"%#�'	 ���'���	 � � 0#��	 
#/#��"%#�'	

 �.	�#�#4 ��	
	

�� �	��0� %	 �	 �
#%��� '��	�#�/��#*�	
	
	

�����������������
�����/�������0�
���1�����
���
����
	
	
	

��� �����	�����������������
	
��	 "���0�#*	1��	 -*#��#	4#�#	*�-%�''#.(	
	

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



���������	
����
�����	�
��������	
����������	

�����
�	
��	������������
�	

	

�	

��� ��������������������������
	

�)*%+,--)#� ��& !0$1� �23 �).��%& # $&� � 4$)%�
�

� ���	! �"#�$�#�% �	 8(�		
	
	
	
	
	
	

�#�*�� �	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
�#�*�� �	

�&#	4 *	 	
%#%-#�	�1	9�##�	
� �6	���/#�*�'6	
���%��	
�**��� '���	 �.	
4 *	 4 �#	�1	
��%%#�'*	% .#	
-6	9��	-�'	'&�*	
& .	��	-# ���0	��	
&#�	���*�.#� '���	
�1	'&#	 ""��� '���(	
�&#	& .	-##�	
���' �'#.	-6	����	
5&�'#���:	4&�	
& .	#$% ��#.	&#�	
 	��"6	�1	'&#	
�#"�#*#�' '���*	 *	
*#'	��'	��	'&#	
�". '#	�#"��'(	
!�4#/#��	*&#	& .	
��'	.�*��**#.	'&#	
% ''#�	4�'&	����	
5&�'#���:	 �.	& .	
0�/#�	��	
��.�� '���	�1	 �6	
�"�����(	
	

+���	����#�	 8(�	
	
	
		

�#�*�� �	
	
	
	
	

! .	�#�#�/#.	
#% ��	1��%	����*	
5&�'#���:	 �.	
;� ���*	 �.	& .	
�#�#�/#.	
�#"�#*#�' '���*	
1��%	�'&#�*(	!#	
4 *	 	5 �.	
����������	1��	'&#	
 ""��� '���	 �.	
& .	 ''#�.#.	
%##'��0*	�1	'&#	

�# �	�*' '#	
�#� �'*<	 �.	
�# *#&��.#�*<	
�**��� '���	��	 	
0#�#� �	� " ��'6(	
	

, -��	�&%#.	 8(�	 �#�*�� �	 ! .	�#�#�/#.	

Page 4



���������	
����
�����	�
��������	
����������	

�����
�	
��	������������
�	

	

=	

�#"�#*#�' '���*	
1��%	����*	
5&�'#���:	 �.	
;� ���*(		
	


 /�.	�.0 �	 8(�	
	
	
	

�#�*�� �	
	
	
	

! .	�#�#�/#.	
�#"�#*#�' '���*	
1��%	��'#�#*'#.	
" �'�#*	-�'	& .	
��'	.�*��**#.	'&#	
% ''#�(	
	

�'#"& ��#	� '��	 8(�	 �#�*�� �	 ! .	�#�#�/#.	
�#"�#*#�' '���*	
1��%	����������*	
5&�'#���:	 �.	
;� ���*	 �.	1��%	
�'&#�	��'#�#*'#.	
" �'�#*(	
	

�& &#.	���		 8(�	 �#�*�� �	 ! .	�#�#�/#.	
����#*"��.#��#	
1��%	��'#�#*'#.	
" �'�#*(	
	


�	�%% 	)��#*	 8(�	 �#�*�� �	 ! .	�#�#�/#.	
����#*"��.#��#	
1��%	����������*	
 �.	�#*�.#�'*(	
	

	
5�� ����������������������

	
�&#	��%%�''##	���������
�
�& '	 '&#	 ���#*'���'#.	 %���'#*	 �1	 '&#	 %##'��0	 �1	 '&#	 ��%%�''##	 &#�.	 ��	 >	

#�#%-#�	����	-#	 0�##.	 *	 	����#�'	�#���.	 �.	*�0�#.	-6	'&#	�& ��(	
		
		

��� �����������������
	
�&#	��%%�''##	��������	'& '?	
	
��	 ��	 '&#	 #/#�'	 �1	 �& �0#*	 -#��0	 % .#	 '�	 �#��%%#�. '���*	 -6	 '&#	

��%%�''##�	 '&#	 ' *:	 �1	 1��% ��*��0	 '&#	 4��.��0	 �1	 '&�*#	 �& �0#*	 �*	
.#�#0 '#.	'�	'&#	���"�� '#	
��#�'���	
#/#��"%#�'	 �.	�#�#4 �	 ���0	
'&#	-�� .	���#*	��.�� '#.	 '	'&#	%##'��0@	 �.		

	
��	 ��	 '&#	 #/#�'	 �1	  �6	 �& �0#*	 -#��0	 �##.#.	 '�	 '&#	 4��.��0	 �1	 '&#	

��%%�''##<*	 .#��*���	 �*��&	  *	 '�	 .#�#'#�	 / �6	 ��	  ..	

Page 5



���������	
����
�����	�
��������	
����������	

�����
�	
��	������������
�	

	

A	

���.�'���*���1��% '�/#*�"� ����0	 �-��0 '���*	 ��	 �# *��*	 1��	
 ""��/ ���#1�* ��	 "����	 '�	 '&#	 .#��*���	 -#��0	 �**�#.�	 '&#	 ���"�� '#	

��#�'���	 
#/#��"%#�'	  �.	 �#�#4 �	 �*	 .#�#0 '#.	  �'&���'6	 '�	 .�	 *��	
"��/�.#.	  �4 6*	 '& '	 '&#	 ���"�� '#	 
��#�'��	 .�#*	 ��'	 #2�##.	 '&#	
*�-*' �'�/#	� '��#	�1	'&#	��%%�''##<*	.#��*���(	

	
��� ��������������
�����	�������������

	
�&#	 ��%%�''##	 ��'#.	 '&#	 "���#.��#	 1��	 &# ���0	 �-B#�'���*�	 '�0#'&#�	 4�'&	
.#' ��*	�1	"#�*��*	4&�	& .	�#0�*'#�#.	'�	*"# :	 '	'&#	%##'��0(	
	

6�� ����������������
	
���	�'#%*(	
	
	

��� �������	����������������������������
	
	

���� �57/�8���,- ��%9��)49���)%9)%������
	
��	 
4#�	 5& ��#6�	 �#�/��#	 !# .	 �� ����0	 7	 +���.��0	 ���'����	 -��#1�6	
��'��.��#.	'&#	�#"��'	����#����0	'&#	 ""��� '���	1��	"� ����0	"#�%�**���	 '	'&#	
*�'#	 '	A=C$A>�	���#	��.	�� .�	��(	
	
�&#	�& ��	'&#�	��/�'#.	�#0�*'#�#.	*"# :#�*	'�	 ..�#**	'&#	��%%�''##(	
	
�*	+�#�. 	
 �#6�	  	 ��� �	 �#*�.#�'	  �.	�& ��	 �1	 '&#	
�# �	�*' '#	 �#� �'*<	
 �.	�# *#&��.#�*<	�**��� '����	*"# :��0	��	�-B#�'���	'�	'&#	 ""��� '����	*' '#.	
'& '	 *&#	 4 *	 *��"��*#.	  '	 '&#	  ""��� '���	 -#��0	 *�-%�''#.	 '�	 ��%%�''##	  *	
��%#���*	"#'�'���*	& .	-##�	*#�'	��	�""�*�'���	'�	4& '	"#�"�#	"#��#�/#.	 *	 	
%��*'��*�'6	 '	 '&#��	- �:	.���(	 	�&#	 ""��� '���	& .	-##�	 �#1�*#.	 '4��#	 �.	
4 *	 ��'	 4 �'#.	 -6	 ��� �	 �#*�.#�'*(	 �&#�#	 4#�#	 �/#�	 D��	 *'�.#�'*	 ��	 '&#	
"��"�* �	'& '	& .	-##�	 0�##.	"�#/���*�6	 �.	'&#	�#4	 ""��� '���	4���.	-���0	
��	  	 1��'&#�	 D��(	 �&#	 ��%%#�'#.	 '& '	4&��#	 *'�.#�'*	 � %#	 �.	4#�'�	 ��� �	
"#�"�#	4#�#	�#1'	4�'&	'&#	"#�*�*'#�'	"��-�#%*	�1	��--�*&�	���*6	" �'�#*�	#'�(	�*	

 �#6	 #2"�#**#.	 '&#	 �"�����	 '& '	  ��'&#�	 ED	 1� '*	 4#�#	 �#�'&#�	 �##.#.	 ���	
4 �'#.	  �.	 "#�"�#	4�*&#.	 '�	 "��'#�'	 '&#��	 F� ��'6	 �1	 ��1#	 -�'	 '&#	 .#/#��"#�*	
���6	4 �'#.	'�	% :#	%��#6(	
	
��	
#�#:	��0� �.�	 	��� �	�#*�.#�'	 �.	%#%-#�	�1	'&#	
�# �	�*' '#	�#� �'*<	
 �.	 �# *#&��.#�*<	 �**��� '���	  �.	  �*�	 �-B#�'��0	 '�	 '&#	  ""��� '����	 *' '#.	
'& '	 �*	 
 �#6	 & .	% .#	  ��	 '&#	  ""��"�� '#	 "���'*	  �.	 &#	 .�.	 ��'	 4�*&	 '�	
 ..�#**	'&#	��%%�''##(	
	
��	�& ��#*	��� ��	*"# :��0	1��	'&#	 ""��� �'�	*' '#.	'& '	'&#	"��B#�'	& .	-##�	
'&#	*�-B#�'	�1	*�-*' �'� �	.�*��**���	�/#�	'&#	" *'	'4�	'�	'&�##	6# �*	-�'	4 *	
��4	��.#�4 6	4�'&	 	��%"�#'���	. '#	�1	%�.$����(		�&#	*�&#%#	"��/�.#.	 	
% B��	 �#4	 #.�� '��� �	 ��/#*'%#�'	  �.	 #%"��6%#�'	 "�**�-���'�#*(	 	 �&#	
.#/#��"#�*	& .	 ' :#�	 �����'	�1	 �#*�.#�'*<	 /�#4*	 �.	 '&#	"��B#�'	& .	-##�	

Page 6



���������	
����
�����	�
��������	
����������	

�����
�	
��	������������
�	

	

E	

�#.#*�0�#.	��	 *#/#� �	 ��� *���*	  ����.��0�6(	 	 �&#�#	 & .	-##�	 /#�6	 ��%�'#.	
�-B#�'���*	 % .#	 '�	 '&#	 � '#*'	  ""��� '����	 4&��&	 4 *	  �%#.	 " �'���� ��6	  '	
1�����0	 ��	 '&#	#2�*'��0	0 "	 ��	 '&#	4 ��	  '	���.��"	!��*#(	 	�&#	"��"�* �	4���.	
% ��' ��	'&#	"��"��'���*	�1	'&#	*�&#%#�	#*"#�� ��6	'�	'&#	4#*'	�1	'&#	-���.��0�	
4&��&	4���.	-#	-#''#�	- � ��#.	 �.	4 *	 �'� ��6	'&#	1��'&#*'	"���'	 4 6	1��%	
�#�0&-�����0	&�%#*(	 	�&#	���D	���'��-�'���*	4���.	 �*�	-#	 ����# *#.�	4�'&	
 ..�'��� �	1�� ��#*	 �.	 �*�	'&#	�""��'���'6	1��	G�8C�C=E	'�	-#	.��#�'#.	'�	'&#	
��� �	 ���% �6	 � �#	 ���*'	 1��	 &# �'&	 "��/�*���(	 	 !#	 1#�'	 '& '	 '&#	 �& �0#*	
"��"�*#.	4#�#	�#� '�/#�6	*% ��	-�'	"��.��#.	�# �	-#�#1�'*(	
	
��	 )#��6	 +#���	 �'� '#0��	 �""��� '���*	 � � 0#��	 '&#�	 % .#	  	 .#' ��#.	
"�#*#�' '���	 �1	 '&#	 �#"��'	  �.	 ��.�� '#.	 '& '	 .#' ��*	 �1	  	 �#''#�	 �1	 �-B#�'���	
�#�#�/#.	 1��%	����������	�%6	5&�'#���:�	 	5 �.	�#%-#��	 '�0#'&#�	4�'&	 '&#	

11��#�	 �#*"��*#	 '&#�#'��	4#�#	 �����.#.	 ��	 '&#	 ' -�#.	 �". '#	 �#"��'(	��	+#��	
�#%��.#.	 �#%-#�*	  -��'	 '&#	 &�*'��6	 �1	 '&#	 *�'#	  �.	 "�#/���*	 "��"�* �*�	
��%%#�'��0	 '& '	 '&#	 ����#�'	  ""��� '���	 4���.	 &��*#	 DA�	 *'�.#�'*�	  -��'	
��H	%��#	'& �	'&#	*�&#%#	"�#/���*�6	 0�##.(		!#	 ..#.	'& '	'&#�#	& .	-##�	
'4�	 �-B#�'���*�	 � '&#�	 '& �	 ��#	  *	 F��'#.	 ��	 '&#	 �#"��'�	  �.	 '&#*#	 � �*#.	
�**�#*	 '& '	 & .	 -##�	  ..�#**#.	 4&#�	 '&#	 "�#/���*�6	  0�##.	 *�&#%#	 & .	
-##�	���*�.#�#.(		�&#	% ��	.�11#�#��#	-#'4##�	'& '	 �.	'&#	�#4	 ""��� '���	
�#� '#.	 '�	 '&#	  ..�'���	 �1	  ��'&#�	 *'��#6	 ��	 '&#	 4#*'#��	 #�#/ '���	 �1	 '&#	
-���.��0�	 "��*	  �.	 #2'#�*���	 �1	 '&#	 -���.��0	 '�	 ���.��"	 !��*#(	 	 �&#	 ���D	
 0�##%#�'	& .	-##�	 .B�*'#.	"��	 � ' 	 1��	 '&#	#2'� 	 *'�.#�'	���'*	 �.	 '&#�#	
& .	-##�	 ..�'��� �	 &# �'&	"��/�*���	 '�	%�'�0 '#	 '&#	 ��:#�6	 �%" �'	 '�	.��'��*<	
 �.	.#�'�*'*<	*��0#��#*(		�'	4 *	���*�.#�#.	'& '	'&#�#	4���.	-#	/#�6	��''�#	/�*� �	
�%" �'	 �#0 �.��0	 '&#	  ..�'��� �	 *'��#6	  *	 '&#	 .#/#��"%#�'	 4 *	  ���0	 ���#	
��.	�� .�	4&��&	4 *	 	&# /��6	'� 11��:#.	��� '���(	
	
�&#	�& ��	'&#�	��/�'#.	F�#*'���*	1��%	'&#	��%%�''##(	
	
�#%-#�*	� �*#.	"���'*	�#0 �.��0?	

•	 ����# *#.	 .#�*�'6	  ��*��0	 1��%	  ..�'��� �	 -#.*" �#*@	 ����# *#.	
#2'#�� �	 1����*" �#@	 �**�#*	 �1	 &#�0&'	  �.	 -��:	  ��*��0	 1��%	 '&#	
 ..�'��� �	*'��#6(	

•	 
4�#�*&�"	�1	"� ����0	0 ��	1��	�#4	1 ����'�#*(	

•	 �&#	� '��� �#	1��	���D	1�� ��� �	���'��-�'���*	�#� '��0	'�	&# �'&	1 ����'�#*	
 �.	4&#'&#�	'&�*	%�0&'	-#	����# *#.(	

•	 !�4	'&#	�*#	1��	*'�.#�'�	� '&#�	'& �	"��/ '#	 ���%%�. '���	%�0&'	-#	
"��'#�'#.(	

•	 +���.��0*� �# *	 4�'&	 4&��&	 '&#	 "��"�*#.	 .#/#��"%#�'	 & .	 -##�	
��%" �#.	 �.	���*�.#�#.	 ""��"�� '#(	

•	 �&#	 �##.	 1��	 #2'� 	 -#.*" �#*	 ��	 /�#4	 �1	 '&#	 "�**�-�#	 �#.��'���	 ��	
*'�.#�'	��%-#�*	1����4��0	��/#��%#�'	"�����#*(	

•	 �&#	 #11#�'*	 ��	 . 6��0&'�*����0&'	 0�/#�	 '& '	 '&#�#	 & .	 -##�	 1 ����#*	 '�	
 .&#�#	'�	0��.#���#*	��	'&#	"�#/���*�6	 ""��/#.	 ""��� '���(	

•	 �&#	�##.	'�	 ��#"'	'& '	 ��	 �# *	�##.#.	 	.�11#�#�'	 ""�� �&	�4��0	'�	
/ �� '���*	��	�& � �'#�(	

•	 �&#	 "" �#�'�6	%��#	�/#�-# ���0	 *"#�'	�1	 '&#	.#/#��"%#�'	 *	*##�	
1��%	���#	��.	�� .����.��"	!��*#(	

Page 7



���������	
����
�����	�
��������	
����������	

�����
�	
��	������������
�	

	

D	

•	 
'&#�	�**�#*	'& '	%�0&'	& /#	-##�	' :#�	��'�	 �����'	4&#�	 **#**��0	
'&#	 �%" �'	 �1	 .#�*�'6�	  " �'	 1��%	 "�-���	 '� �*"��'	  �.	  '	 4& '	 "���'	
.#�*�'6	%�0&'	-#	���*�.#�#.	'��	&�0&(	

•	 �&#	 �'� �	��%-#�	�1	����#��*	� �*#.	-6	��� �	�-B#�'��*(	
	
	��	+#��	�#*"��.#.	'�	'&#	F�#*'���*	��	.#' ���	��%%#�'��0	'& '?	

•	 �&#	 �#4	  ""��� '���	 �����.#.	  �	 ����# *#	 ��	 ��'#�� �	 1����*" �#	  �.	
.#�*�'6	 -�'	 ��'	 '�	  	 *�0��1�� �'	 #���0&	 .#0�##	 '�	 4 �� �'	 �#1�* ��	
" �'���� ��6	��	'&#	���'#2'	�1	'&#	*#''��0	��	���#	��.	�� .(	

•	 ���D	���'��-�'���*	& .	-##�	�#0�'� '#.	4�'&	 '&#	.#/#��"#�	 �.	4#�#	
��	 ���#	 4�'&	 �������	 "�����#*(	5�'&	 �#0 �.	 '�	 &# �'&	 ���'��-�'���*�	 '&#	
!�
�	%�.#�	4 *	��-�*'	-�'	'&#�#	4 *	����#�'�6	��	%�.#�	'�	%�'�0 '#		
1��	*'�.#�'	 ���%%�. '����	 �'&��0&	 	���'��-�'���	& .	-##�	*#���#.(	

•	 �&#	���D	 0�##%#�'	% .#	 "��/�*���	 1��	 '&#	 -���.��0	 '�	 -#	�*#.	 1��	
*'�.#�'	  ���%%�. '���	 ���6	  �.	 ��'	 �#*�.#�'� �(	 �&�*	 ����.	 -#	
#�1���#.	 �.	 �6	1�'��#	"��"�* �*	1��	�#*�.#�'� �	�*#	4���.	& /#	'�	-#	
*�-%�''#.	'�	'&#	��%%�''##(	

•	 +���.��0*	�1	 	*�%�� �	*�I#	& .	-##�	�*#.	 *	��%" ��*��*	 �.	�'	4 *	
1#�'	'& '	'&#	 ..�'��� �	�(C%	��	&#�0&'	�1	'&#	�#4	"��"�* �	4���.	��'	-#	
�-/���*	1��%	 �6	/�#4	�1	'&#	��� '���(	

	

•	 ��6	�& �0#	�1	�*#	.�#	'�	�#.��'���	��	�/#� ��	*'�.#�'	��%-#�*	4���.	
�#F���#	'�	-#	���*�.#�#.	 1�#*&	��	���#	4�'&	����#�'	"�����#*(	

•	 �&#	# *'#��	#�.	�1	'&#	-���.��0	�#% ��#.	���& �0#.�	*�	 �6	1 ����#*	
��	. 6��0&'�*����0&'	0��.#���#*	4���.	*�%"�6	�#% ��	'&#	* %#(	

•	 D�	��%%#��� �	�� .	& .	-##�	�*#.	  *	  	 �#1#�#��#	 1��	 ��%" ��*��	
-�'	 '&#	 !�
�	%�.#�	 .�.	 ��'	 "��/�.#	 1��	 &# �'&	 ���'��-�'���*	 ��	 '&#	
� *#	�1	 	���$�#*�.#�'� �	*�&#%#(		!�4#/#��	�'	& .	-##�	�#�#** �6	'�	
�*#	 '&#	 %�*'	 ��%" � -�#	  �.	 �#�#�'	 #2 %"�#	  / �� -�#	
0#�0� "&�� ��6(			

•	 ; �'��*	'�	' :#	��'�	 �����'	4&#�	 **#**��0	.#�*�'6	�#� '#.	'�	#11#�'*	
��	 '� /#��	 ���*#	  �.	 ��1� *'���'��#(	 �	% � 0#%#�'	 "� �	4���.	 -#	 ��	
"� �#	'�	�#.��#	�%" �'*	��	'&#	��� �	��%%���'6(	�&�*	4 *	�����.#.	��	
'&#	���D	 0�##%#�'(		
#�*�'6	��	'&�*	� *#	4 *	���*�.#�#.	 ��#"' -�#(	

	
�&#	�& ��	 '&#�	 ��.�� '#.	 '& '	 '&#	% ''#�	4���.	-#	"�'	 '�	 '&#	/�'#	 �.�	��	 	
/�'#	 �1	 ���	 1��	  �.	 *�2	  0 ��*'�	 4�'&	 ��#	  -*'#�'����	 '&#	 ��%%�''##	
��������	
	
�& '	 '&#	 
11��#�	 �#��%%#�. '���	 '�	 0� �'	 "� ����0	 "#�%�**���	  '	 A=C$A>�	
���#	��.	�� .�	���.���	���	1��	'&#	#�#�'���	�1	 	�#4	-���.��0	� �0��0	1��%	=	
'�	 ��	 *'��#6*	 '�	 "��/�.#	  	 �#4	 #.�� '���	 1 ����'6	 ��%"��*��0	 '# �&��0	
 ���%%�. '���	  �.	  **��� '#.	 1 ����'�#*�	 *'�.#�'	 &��*��0�	 �6��#	  �.	 � �$
" �:��0�	�#1�*#	 �.	�#�6����0	1 ����'�#*	-#	�
�	�������
(	
	
�&#	 ��%%�''##	 ��.�� '#.	 '& '	 '&#6	 4#�#	 %��.#.	 '�	 �#1�*#	 '&#	 "� ����0	
 ""��� '���	-#� �*#	�1	����#��*	�/#�?	
	

Page 8



���������	
����
�����	�
��������	
����������	

�����
�	
��	������������
�	

	

8	

•	 �&#	 ����# *#	 ��	&#�0&'�	-��:	 �.	*� �#	�1	 '&#	�#4	 ""��� '���	 �.	'&#	
"�'#�'� �	�%" �'	�1	'&#	����# *#.	.#�*�'6	��	'&#	��� �	��%%���'6(	

•	 �� ""��"�� '#	.#*�0�	�1	'&#	 ""��� '���	 �.	�/#�.#/#��"%#�'(	

•	 �&#	�%" �'	�1	'&#	�#4	 ""��� '���	��	*#�'���*	A+(��	A+(>	 �.	A+(��	�1	
'&#	���.��	�� �	���C(	

	
�&#	 "���'	 4 *	 % .#	 '& '	  �6	 .�11#�#��#*	 ��	 . 6��0&'�*����0&'	 -#'4##�	 '&#	
"�#/���*�6	  ""��/#.	 *�&#%#	  �.	 '&#	 ����#�'	  ""��� '���	 *&���.	  �*�	 -#	
 ..�#**#.(	
	
��	  ����. ��#	 4�'&	 
#/#��"%#�'	 ����#.�� �	 ���#*�	 '&#	  ""��� '���	 4 *	

�;����
	'�	#� -�#	
11��#�*	'�	"�#" �#	 	*�""�#%#�' �6	�#"��'	'�	 	1�'��#	
%##'��0	 �1	 '&#	��%%�''##	 *#''��0	 ��'	 "��"�*#.	 .#' ��#.	 �# *��*	 1��	 �#1�* �	
 �.	'&#	�%"��� '���*	�1	'&#	.#��*���(	
	

	
	

�&#	%##'��0	#�.#.	 '	C(��	"(%(		
	
	
	
	

�& ���	����������	� ���	! �"#�$�#�% �	
�'� '#0��	
#/#��"%#�'	��%%�''##�

	

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
�����		��



	��	����
����������	
�����		��


���������

���
�������
�����	���

�	
�����		��
���	���



�
���� ������ 	� 
�	��
��� 	

�
�	�
��� 
�� ��
������ ��� ���� ���	��
��� �

�
�	�
���� ���� ���
�
���� 
	��� ��� ����

	����	��
��
�
��	���	������	�
�	�
������
����	�����
��������
�����������	

�
�	�
����
�����������	�
������� ��	�����
�
��� ��� � ��	�� ����	

�
�	�
����
����������
�������!�"�  
������#��� ��������
�����
�	
��
����
���
�
�������	��
���
���
���
�	$
����#�����������
������
�������!�������	���
����	����	����
������	��
���$
����	!��
�
���������� ���
����

��%� ����� 	� 
�	��
��� 	

�
�	�
��� 
�� ��
������ ��� "�  
����� ���� ����� 
�	�
��� ���� 
���
�
��� ���� ����
	

�
�	��&��

������� ��� ���� 	

�
�	�
��� 	��� ��'������� ��� 	������� ���� "�  
����� ��� 	�!� 
�	��
���

�������	
�����!�����	

�
�	�
�����
������
��	�����	�����
�������
���
���
�	$
���
���������	��
�����!�
���������	���"�  
�������� ��
 ������
 ���

��(� ���� ��)������ ��� � � ����� ��� ���� 
���
�� ��� 	������� 	�"�  
����� 
�� ��

���� ���� ��� ��'���
��� ���� 	�

	��
���	��	

�
�	�
��� ������� 	����������"�  
�����"���$��!�*+,,
 ��������	�����$
����	!�
�
������
���� �	!� ��� ���� ���
���� -�� 
�� ����  ������ ��	�� � 	
�� ��� ����
����� 
�� ����� ���� ��
�� 
��
����� #�
��
��  ��
�	�
��� ����
���
��������	 ��	�������	������	
����������
���������
�	$���	��������������!�
�
�������
�	$�
����

����������
����'���
����������	

�
�	�
����.�)���������	�������	�"�  
������
���
�������	���
����
�
����������
���
�	�
����������	����	��

��*� ��!�"�  
�����������/"�  
�����0� ���������
��������	�����������"�  
��������	��
�� ��������
	����	���	���	�����
������
���������
��
�����
�������
�	$�
����

����������
����'���
����������	

�
�	�
����
�������"�  
�����"���$��!�����	������	��*+,,
 ��������	�����$
����	!�
�
�����������	!�������� ���
����

��1� 2�����'������������	����	�
�������������
���������	��
������ ����
������������	�
���

���� 2�����

������������	����	�
�������������
������	�������
�����
����������	

�
�	����

��3� ������*+,,
 ��������	�����$
����	!�
�
�����������	!�������� ���
�������"�  
�����"���$��
���	��
���
����	

�
�	������������ ���������'��������
��
�������
�	$�	������������������
�&�����
�	$
���������#�
��
������	����������������

����������������
���������	������	

�
�	����
��������
�����������	

�
�	�
���
�������"�  
������

��4� ������	�
�	��
���	

�
�	�
����	�����������  ����������	

���	���!����
�����	�������	

�
�	������
�
�&������

�������	����)�����������
�	$�����������	��������'����������0� ��������
�����������
�	$��
���������	

�
�	���������
����

�����5�6��
������������
���������	�����������"�  
������

��7� ������	�
�	��
���	

�
�	�
����	�����������  ���������������	���!����
�����	�������	

�
�	������
�
�&������

�������	����)�����������
�	$�����������	��������'����������0� ��������
�����������
�	$��
���������	

�
�	���	����
�&������

�����5�6��	��	�����������"�  
����������
���������� 
�������

���,� #������������
���
���
�	$
�����	������	����	����
��.����1�(��

����� ����
�� �
�	$
��� ��	��� �� 
�
��� ����	�� 
������	�
��� ���!�� #��� �
���
���
��� ��� 	��
�
��	��  	���
	�� ���

���� 	�
������0� ������������"�  
�����
������
�� 
������

���%� 2�����
��������� 
���
������	��
�	$��8��	��������������"�  
��������	���
�	$�����	����	$�������������

	���
������
������
����������� ���
�����������
��������!�����"�	
���������"�  
������

���(� 2�����
��� ������ 
���
������	��� �����
�	$���8�	��������� ��� ����"�  
������	�� �����
�����
������	���
�������� ���� "�	
��� "�  
�����0� ����� 	!� 	�$� )����
���� ��� 	� �
�	$��� ��� 
�
���� ��� ��	�
�
�	�
���
���!��

���*� -�� ���� 
�������������	���	�� '���
������ 
������
�
��	���
��� ��	������	�� �����
�����
������ ����"�	
��� ����

���������� 
��.����1�(�	���
����
��.���� 	!�����	�
����#�����	���������	�!�������	�
	�
�����	������
���������
������ 
�������

���1� 9
�	$����	��������� � �������� ����
���
�� 	!� ��	��� ���� ���
���	����� ���� 
�� � 
����
��� ���!�	���

�����������	������������ 
�����

Agenda Item 5

Page 11



•� 2����	���
�	��
���	

�
�	�
����
����������'��������	��	�����������"�  
����������
���������� 
������
�	����#���	

�
�	�������
�&������

�������	��	�����������"�  
���������	���)�
�	������
 �������	��
	����	����������'��������

•� 2����	���
�	��
���	

�
�	�
���������������� ����0� ������	������
�����������
�	$�
����'���
������
����	

�
�	�
��������	

�
�	�������
�&������

�������	��	�����������"�  
���������	��	��
�
��	��������
 
�������

�

Page 12



�
�

����������	
��
������
�����������������
�������������	��
�� � �	��������
��!���	����
������!���	� �	��

�
���������	��
���
������	�����
��
�
����� ��	�����	�
����

������������������ ������
������
��
��
��������������

�

��	����
��
��
������
���������������
 �!��
�� �
��
����
�

ü � "����
�#	$�����%&'&(�)*+,�-*'.�

�
�

��""�����#��
/�������	���0���
��
��
�

�$��#��
)�#��	��'&..�

�%$&&�'��$����#��
�
������	����

�(��)$����"�
�#�
+�

	�*�+���'#��
1��
����������	���������0���
��
���
��2�
�3���
�
�+�(��$���(��''���+#��
43�
�5�������
�

���%�#����������������
�
	�'�
�#�/�����
���������	����������	�������
�
,$+)�&�#�/�����
���������	����������	�������
�

�
-.� �
�	�������
�
�
.�.� �������
����������������������0��������1������������
��

�
���

��	����
���������0�����
�

	�
�����������
��0����������
����
��	����
�������
������������

.�'� ����������	����
����
���������������0�����
�����������
�

.� 	������
�����
�

'�.� ���������1���������
��������
������
�������
���������������������
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�����������
���������	

����
�����	

	
���		
���	�����	����	
	

��
���
��
�������
������������	

�����
��������������
	

	

��������
���
�
��
����	
�����
�	
�	

����
�����	���	�������	
�
�
����

����������	����

������	�
��	 �������	!��������
��
�
��
����� !"��"��#$	
	
�
����%�
���&	'&	%
��

�
�
��� ��� ��������	!��� "	
	 � 	
	  ��
�����	 %
�	(���������	 ��)*	��������	��
��*	+
��
�	
	 !#�������$���� 	
	 ������
��� 
��
����
�	
�	�,������	'-�������	���	������
�	
�	���	

'-�������	'������	#	�
	��	��
��&�	��-�	'�������	���	
�
��������	
�	���	�����	%�	.-�	�
	/����01�2*	���,�'��	
���	�����	!�"!�"!#"!3	.-�	�
	$4��01�2*	33�	
�����������	-����	.���	�����	�#2	.-�	�
	$/*5$$�01�2	
�
��������	���,�'��*	�#$,�'��*	4#,#'��*	/,$'��*	
�,/'��	����	���
������	�����������*	������&�	���	
��������-��-��	�
�)�1	
	
����	���������
�	��	���
�������	'&	��	(����
�������	
6�����	!���������	-����	���	��
����
��	
�	���	�
��	
7	�
-���&	 �������	.(����
�������	6�����	���������2	
���-����
��	�4441	
	

	 	�
%�������&	���������	 
�������8	
�35�	 +	����(9	(:	�35�	 +	���	�(9	6:	�35�	 +	��#	
�(9	;:	 �35�	 +	 ��$	�(9	�:	 �35�	 +	 ��3	�(9	<:	
�35�	 +	��/	�(9	<:	�35�	 +	���	�(9	=:	�35�	 +	
��5	�(9	<:	�35�	 +	��4	�(9	<:	�35�	 +	��	�(9	(:	
�35�	 +	 ���	�(9	(:	 �35�	 +	 ���	�(9	(:	 �35�	 +	
��#	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	��$	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	��3	�(9	>:	
�35�	 +	 ��/	�(9	>:	 �35�	 +	 ���	�(9	(:	 �35�	 +	
��5	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	��4	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	���	�(9	
:	
�35�	 +	��	�(9	
:	�35�	 +	���	�(9	%:	�35�	 +	��#	
�(9	�:	�35�	 +	��$	�(9	��35�	 +	��3	�(9	�:�35�	
 +	��/	�(9	�:	�35�	 +	���	�(9	
:�35�	 +	��5	�(9	
<:	�35�	 +	��4	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	�#�	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	
�#�	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	�#�	�(9	(:	�35�	 +	�##	�(9	(:	
�35�	 +	�#$	�(9	;:	�35�	 +	�#/	�(9	>:	 �35�	 +	
�#�	�(9	>:	�35�	 +	�#5	�(9	%:	�35�	 +	�#4	�(9	>1		
	


�-�����8	
9
�-��	�8	(����
�����	���������	?	@
�	���������	
�-����&	'&	(����	�����	�-�&	����:	
9
�-��	�8	(����
�������	���������	'&	(����	�����	
�-�&	����:		
9
�-��	#8	(����
�������	���������	!������,��	'&	
(����	�����	�-�&	����:	

Agenda Item 7.1

Page 15



����
���	�
	���	6������	������	
�	���	(����
�������	
���������	'&	(����	�����	A��
'��	����:	
 �������	���������	'&	;�����(��	�����	�-�&	����:	

�����	���	!�����	���������	'&	A���	�����	�-�&	
����:		

�����	���	!�����	���������	!�����-�	'&	A���	
�����	@
���'��	����:	

�����	���	!�����	���������		+��������	���	 -'���	
�����	 �
�
����	'&	�
�������	+��������	!���������	
�����	�-�&	����:	
B����	����������	%�������	@
��	'&	<
���	+��	�����	
�-�&	����:	
(����&	�������&	'&	<
���	+��	�����	�-�&	����:		
�-������'����&	���������	'&	<
���	+��	�����	�-�&	
����:	
�-������'����&	!��������	'&	(����	�-�&	����:	
!�����-�	������
��	!���������	7	������	 ���	'&	
������	%���	7	!,
�	�����	�-�&	����:		
���������	
�	�
��-���&	6��
�������	'&	  �	;�
-�	
�����	�-�&	����:	���	
(���
&����	7	��������	���������	'&	+������	
����������
�	+��	�����	�-�&	����	
	

	 ������
���� B
�)�����	;�
-�	���	
	 �%����'���� B
�)�����	��	+��	7	������	B����		
	 (��������)��������� @"!	
	 ������*
��������
�� @"!	
	 � 	
+�� "$,,��-� �.� ,��!��� � � �����/� ���"�	!������"� .$  � � �����/�

�!�,�""����
	 	
�1�	 ���	+
���	 �������	!-��
���&	���	�
��������	���	������-���	����-��������	
�	����	���������
�	

�������	���	�
-����C�	����
���	��������	�
������	�
�������	��	���	+
��
�	%
�
-��	
�	�
���	
<������	 ������&	 
����
�����	  ���*	 ���	 �
-����D�	 6������	  �������	 ;-������	 .����2*	
!�
����	 �
��	 �������&	 .����2*	 ���
������	 �-����������&	 ��������	 �-������*	 ���	 +
��
�	
 ���	���	;
��������	 �������	 
���&	;-������	���	���	�
-��	����8	
	

�1�	 ���	 ������	 ����	 ��
����	 ��	 ����
&����E���	 ��,��	 -���	 �����������	 ������	 �����	
�����-����	���	����
&����	-���	
�E����	���	�
-��	���
	����������	�
����&E'����	����
&����*	
��������	 ���	 �
���	 ��'
-�	 
��
��-������	 �
�	 ���	 �
���	 �
��-���&	 �
������	����	 ���	 ����������	
�-'���	�����	����
�������1		
	
���	 ������	 ������
��	 ���
���	 ����	 �
������	 #%1�	 ���	 #%1#	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���*	 �����	
�
������	 
(9#	 ���	 (� �	 
�	 ���	�
-����D�	������&	
����
�����	  ���	 .�4452*	 ���	 �
������	
� ��	���	� �/	
�	���	�
��	�������&	����*	�����	���)	�
	�-��
��	���	��
���	
�	�,������	���	
�-�-��	'-��������	��	�������'��	���	����
������	�
����
��1	
	

�1#	 ���	'-������	������*	�����*	'-�)	���	������	��	�������'��	���	��	����	����	����
���	���	�
���	
��������	�
�	����	'-�������1	!�	�-��*	���	������	���
���	����	�
������	$%15*	$%14	���	$%1��	
�	
���	 +
��
�	  ���	 ���5*	 �����	 �
������	 
(9�*	 ���	 
(9�	 
�	 ���	 �
-����D�	 ������&	

����
�����	 ���	�4450��
������	
(9�*	
(9�*	
(9#	
(9��	���	 6A
�/	
�	 ���	�
-����D�	
6������	 �������	;-������	.A��
'��	����2	���	�
������	� ��	���	� ��	
�	���	�
��	�������&	

����
�����	 ���	

�-����	����	�����	���)	�
	���-��	'-�������	���	������	���	
�	�	����	
0-����&	
�	������	���	�-���'�&	�
�����1	
	

Page 16



�1$	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ��
�����	 ��	 �������'��	 ��
-��	 
�	 ���
���'��	 �
-����	 ���	 ��,	 
�	 -����1	 !�	
�-��*	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ��	 ��	 ����	����	 �
������	 #!13*	 #!15*	 #!14	 ���	 #!1��	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	 ���	
.�
��
�������	 ����	 !�������
��	 �����	 ���$2*	 �����	 �
���&	 <�;�	 
�	 ���	 �
-����D�	 ������&	

����
�����	  ���	 �445*	 �
������	 <�;�	 ���	 <�;#	 
�	 ���	 �
-����D�	 6������	  �������	
;-������	.����2	���	�
���&	� ��	
�	 ���	�
��	�������&	
����
�����	 ���	

�-����	����	
�����	���)	�
	���-��	����	���	�����
������	
����	�	�����	
�	�
-����	��
����1	
�

�13	 ���	������	��
�����	�������'��	�����	���������	���	��&
-�1	!�	�-��*	���	������	��	��	����	
����	�
���&	#!1#	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���	.�
��
�������	����	!�������
��	�����	���$2	���	�
������	

(9�	���	
(9�	
�	���	�
-����D�	������&	
����
�����	 ���	�445*	�
������	
(9�	���	
(9�	

�	 �
-����D�	 6������	  �������	 ;-������	 .����2	 ���	 �
���&	 � ��	 
�	 ���	 �
��	 �������&	

����
�����	  ���	 

�-����	 ����	 �����	 ���)	 �
	 ��
����	 ��	 �������'��	 ��������	 
�	
���
��
����
�1	
�

�1/	 ���	��
�
���	��
-��	
�	������&	�����	��	�������'��	���	��	����	����	�����	�
���&	<�;�/	
�	
���	 �
-����D�	 ������&	 
����
�����	  ���	 �445*	 �
������	 <�;�	 
�	 ���	 �
-����D�	 6������	
 �������	 ;-������	 .����2	 ���	 �
���&	 � ��	 
�	 ���	 �
��	 �������&	 
����
�����	  ���	


�-����	����*	�����	���)	�
	����
��	������&	���	�����'����&	�
�	���������1	
�

�1�	 ���	 �����
�����	 �
-��	 �
��	 �	 �
������	 ������
�	 �
	 +
��
�D�	 �)&����*	 ����
-�	 ��-����	
���������	�
	�
���	
�	�
��	�������	�����*	��	���
������	�
������	$%1�*	$%15*	$%14	���	$%1��	
�	
���	+
��
�	 ���	.���52	���	�
���&	� ��	
�	���	�
��	�������&	
����
�����	 ���	

�-����	
����	�����	���)	�
	���-��	����	'-�������	���	����
�������&	�
�����	���	
�	�	����	��������	
�	
������	������	���
	���)���	�
	��
����	���	�������	����
���	���	�
����&	���
�����	�����1	
�

�15	 6�	 ��	 �
�	 �
��������	 ����	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �
-��	 ����	 ����	 �
	 ��&	 -��-�	 �������	 ��	 �����	 
�	
������&*	 
����

)���*	 �-������	 ���	 ��&�����*	 ���	 �
���	 -�
�	 ���	 �-��
-�����	 ���������1	 !�	
�-��*	���	��
�
���	��	�
��������	�
	������&	���	��������	��������	
�	�����	�
���&	
(9�	
�	���	
�
-����C�	������&	
����
�����	 ���	 .�4452*	�
���&	
(9�	
�	 ���	 6������	 �������	;-������	
.����2	���	�
���&	� ��	
�	���	
�	���	�
��	�������&	
����
�����	 ���	

�-����	����	�����	
���)	�
	��
����	�����������	������&1	
	

�14	 ������
��	�������*	 ����-����	���)���*	������	���	���������*	���	�������'��	���	 ��	 ����	����	
+
��
�	 ���	�
������	#�1�	���	#�1�#	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���*	�����	�
������	��/	���	��4	
�	���	
�
-����D�	 ������&	 
����
�����	  ���	 �445*	 �
������	 
(9��*	 
(9�5	 ���	 
(9�4	 
�	 ���	
�
-����D�	6������	 �������	;-������	.A��
'��	����2	���	�
���&	� �5	���	� �4	
�	���	�
��	
�������&	
����
�����	 ���	

�-����	����	�����	���)	 �
	���-��	�����
������	��������	
���)���	���	��
�
��	�-������'��	������
��	
���
��1	
	

�1��	 �-������'����&	�������*	����-����	�����&	���	�������	������	������'����&	���	�������'��	���	
��	����	����	�
������	$!1$*	$!1/*	$!1�*	$!1�$	���	$%1�	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���*	�
������	
(93	�
	

(94	
�	 ���	�
-����D�	 6������	 �������	;-������	.A��
'��	����2	���	�
������	� �$*	� �3	
���	 � ��	 
�	 ���	 
�	 ���	 �
��	 �������&	 
����
�����	  ���	 

�-����	 ����*	 �����	 ���)	 �
	
��
�
��	�-������'��	�����
�����	���������1	
	

�1��	 �
����'-��
��	 ����	 '���	 ���-���	 �
�����	 ���	 ��
����
�	 
�	 ���
���'��	 �
-����:	 ��-����
�	
����
�������:	�-'���	�����	����
�������	���	
���	�����	��
����
�:	������
��	��������-��-��	
����
�������:	�
����	���	�
��-���&	����������:	����
&����	7	��������:	������	����	��
����
�	
���	 ������	 �
	 ����
&����	 �
�	 �
���	 ��
���	 ��	 ����	 ����	 ���-����
�	 ���	 
�	 �
��-���&	
6�������-��-��	+��&:	;
��������	����-���	�3"�3:	�����	�
���&	
(9$	
�	���	�
-����D�	������&	

����
�����	 ���	�445:	�
���&	 6� �	
�	 ���	�
-����D�	 6������	 �������	;-������	 .A��
'��	
����2:	���	�
���&	� ��	
�	���	�
��	�������&	
����
�����	 ���	

�-����	����*	�����	���)	
�
	 ���-��	 �
����'-��
��	 �
����	 ��������-��-��	 ���	 ��������	 ��0-����	 �
	 ����������	 ��
�
���	
�����
�����1	

	 	

Page 17



1�� �!��,,!�	������
	 	
#1�	 ����	���	�
�������	���
���	�
	/����	��������	��������
�	�-'F���	�
8	
	 	
#1�	 !1	 !�&	���������	'&	�'��,
2��	
	 	
#1#	 %1	 ���	���
�	�
������
�	
�	�	���
��
����������
	���-��	���	�
��
����	��������	
'������
��8	
	 	
	 	 >��������	�
����'-��
��	

�2	 G#35*�4�		�
�����	+���-��:	+�'������:	���"
�	�
��-���&	����������:		
'2	 G�*3$�*3�3��
�����	(�-����
�:	
�2	 G3��*/5$	�
�����	<�����	����:	
�2	 G�$4*355	�
�����	 -'���	�����:	
�2	 G#$#*53$	�
�����	A���	�����:	
�2	 G�#�*���	�
�����	�&���	�
-��	���	��������-��-��	��
����
�:	
�2	 G#*���	�
�����	�
���
����	������	 ���	
�2	 G$$�*���	�
�����	�-'���	������
��	��������-��-��	��
����
�	.��+2:		
�
���8	3104440444�
	
@
�E���������	�
����'-��
��	
�2	 #3H	���
���'��	�
-����*	����-���	��	��'���'��	�

��:	
F2	 �
��������	�
	���������	�	;����	������	 ���:	
)2	 �
��������	�
	-��	�
���	��'
-�	��	�
����-���
�:	
�2	 ���E����	���������:	
�2	 �
��	
�	�
����-���
�	 �������:	
�2	  �
����
�	
�	��
	���������	���	��-'	������	���	��������	���
	��	���������	����	

�����-�	����������	
�����
�:	

2	  �
����
�	
�	$�H	��������	���	��������	�
����:	
�2	  -'���	������	�
	�-'���	
���	�����:	
02	  �
����
�	
�	�&���	������	'&	
��
��	�
��	
+�:	
�2	  -'���	 ������	 ���
-��	 I%-������	 �D	 �-����	 �
-��	 �58#�	 �
	 �58��	 �
���&�	 �
	

>����&�1	
�2	 ��&	
����	��������	
'������
�.�2	�
��������	��������&	'&	���	�
��
����	
�����
�	


����
�����	7	�������	
	

#1$	
	

����	���	�
��
����	
�����
�	
����
�����	7	�������	��	���������	�-��
���&	�
	���
�����	���	
�����	���������	���������	�'
��1	

	 	
#13	 ����	 ���	 �
��
����	 
�����
�	 
����
�����	 7	 �������	 ��	 ���������	 �-��
���&	 �
	 ���-�	 ���	

��������	��������
�	���	���
��	�
�����
��	���	���
��������	�
	���-��	���	�
��
����	�������8	
	
#1/	 .������
���������������������������	
	
	 �2	 ����	+����	.#	&����2	

�2	 %-������	�
����-����	��	���
������	����	����
���	�����	
#2	 (,������	���������	
$2	 
������	 
�	 ;�
-��	 >�

�	 �������
��	 ?	 ��
�	 ��
���:	 �����������	 ���������:	

�
��������		���������	
32	 3/	����������"����������	������'��	-����	�
	'�	�����������	
/2	 
���'���	���)���	������	�
	'�	�����������	
�2	 
������	
�	���9:	���-���&	��������	���	�������	��������	�
	'�	�-'������	
52	 (,������	�

�	�
�	�����"	����	
���E�-�	���	��&	����
�-���	
42	 @
	!�"!�"!#	-����	�
	'�	�����������	
��2	<
-��	
�	
������
�	�
�	!#	
��2	
������&	���	���������	����		

Page 18



��2	3/�	�&���	������	��	���	'�������	�����		
�#2	���-��	���	���&�����	����
�-���			
�$2	%�((!�	���	�
��	�
�	�-������'��	<
���	
�32	>�-�	���	�,������
�	�������	�
�	!#	
�/2	�
����-���
�	�
�������	����	
��2	%
-����&	���������	
�52	<���	���	�
��	�����������	����-����:	��&
-�	
�	�-'���	�0-���	�������	
�42	�
���������
�		
��2	B����	�-���&	��������-��-��	.������	B����2	
��2	
�����	������	
�	�-'���	�0-���	
��2	�-������'��	�-�����	�����	��������	������	.(!2	
�#2	 �����*	;�
-��	�
-���	<���	 -���	
�	��&	
����	�
-�����
�	������	�������	.(!2	
�$2	(�
�
�����	��������
�	���	����������	����	
�32	
������	
�	�������"�����
�����	
�/2	@
���	������	�
�	��,��	�����1	
��2	<
-��	
�	�
����-���
�		
�52	!�&	 
����	 �
�����
��.�2	 �
��������	 ��������&	 '&	 ���	 �
��
����	 
�����
�	


����
�����	7	�������	
	

#1�	 .������
�������������������
���
��*���
�
�2	 
�������
�	
�	�-������-��-��	���	���������	�
������
�	
�2	 ���/	
#2	 �
�����	������	B����	
$2	 �
����	��-�����	
32	 �
�����	@���
���	;���	
/2	 !�&	 
����	 ���
�������.�2	 �
��������	 ��������&	 '&	 ���	 �
��
����	 
�����
�	


����
�����	7	�������	
	

#15	 ����*	 ��	 ������	 #	�
����	 
�	 ���	 ����	 
�	 ����	 �
�������	 ���	 �����	 ���������	 ���	 �
�	 '���	
�
�������*	���	�
��
����	
�����
�	
����
�����	7	�������	��	���������	���	�
���	�
	���-��	
��������	��������
�1	

	
5�� �����"� ���	� ��������	!��� "�
	 	
� ������
��
$1�	 ���	��
�
���	���)�	��������	��������
�	�
�	���	���
����
�	
�	�,������	'-�������	���	������
�	


�	���	'-�������	'������	#	�
	��	��
��&�	��-�	'�������1	���	-���	�
������8	
	

•	 ��	�
	/����01�	
�	���	�����	%�:	

•	 ��	�
	$4��01�	
�	���,�'��	-��	�����	!�"!�"!#"!3:	���	

•	 33�	�����������	-����	.��	��-��
�*	��/,�'��*	�#$,�'��*	4#,#'��*	/,3'��*	�,/'��21	
	

���	 ��
�
���	 ���
	 ����-���	 ����	���	 �
��	 �����������*	 ������&�	 ���	 ��������-��-��	�
�)�*	
�����������	�
�)�*	�����	���	�0-������	���	���	���
������	�
�)�1	

	 �
$1�	 ���	��
�
���	���
	����-���	�	�
���	
�	�#$	���	���)���	������	./�	������	����	'���	��������	

�
�	����������	������2	���	3/�	�&���	���)���	������	������	���	'�������1	�
	 	
� "����
���"������������
� �
$1#	 ���	����	 ��	)�
��	��	%
�	(���������	 ��)	���	 ��	 �
�����	 ��	 ���	B���	
�	%�
���&	'&	%
�1	

���	����	��	�-������&	-���	�
�	�����	���-������	�������&1	���	����	��	'
-����	'&	
��
�D�	�
��	�
	
���	�
���*	9�
���	�
��	�
	���	����	���	���	

�)�����	+����	������&	.
+�2	�
	���	����1	!�	���	

Page 19



�
������	���	
�	���	����	��	��	
������
���	�-'���	�
-��	�����	��	�	;����	66J	+�����	%-������*	
)�
��	��	���	B��
�D�	�
�1	
��
�D�	�
��	
+�	�����
�	��	����������&	��F�����	�
	���	����*	
���	���	����	����	��	����
,������&	�1/��1	

� �
$1$	 ���	'-�������	
�	���	���������
�	����	�-������&	�-��	��
��	���	����	
�	���	����D�	'
-����&	���	

�-���	��D�	'��)	�
	���	�-'���	������&	���	�

��&	�������	�
	���	
��
��	�
��	���	9�
���	�
��	
������������1	����	 ���
	 �������	 ���	 �������	 
�	 ���	;����	 66J	 +�����	%-������	 ���	 ��
�����	 ���	
��������	
�	���	������1	���	�,������	��������	��
��	���	����	
�	���	�-'���	�

�����	���������	
���	 ����������	 ������	 ����	 ���	 ������&	 ���	 ����	 
��&	 �
������	 �����-���	 ����������	 ���	
�������	�

�	����������	�����
�����*	�������	�
	
��
��	�
��	
+�1	

� �
$13	 6���������&	 �
	 ���	 �
-��*	 �	 �
�������	 ������	 �
�	 �������	B
�)�	 ��	 -����	 �
����-���
�	

�����	 ��	�	�����������E���	��,��	-��	������1	!�
��	9�
���	�
��*	�	��,�-��	
�	#	�
	/	��
��&	
'�
�)�	
�	�����������	�������	'-������	
�	�
��E���	���	������	�
����-���
�	�������1	���	�
������	
���	 
�	 9�
���	 �
��	 ���	 ����	 ��
-��	 ����'���	 �
��	 ��	 �
����������&	 
���	 �
������	 �
	
9�
���	�
��	���	��	�&������	����	#E$	��
��&	�����������	�������	'-�������1		

� �
� ����*
�����
������(�����2�
	 	
$1/	 ���	�
��
����	��������	����
�&	��	��������	�
	���	���������
�8	
	 	
$1�	  !"�5"����	 
��
����
�	
�	�,������	'-�������	���	������
�	
�	���	'-�������	'������	#	�
	

��	��
��&�	��-�	'�������	���	�
��������	
�	-��	�����	%�	.-�	�
	/���	
�01�2*	>��,�'��	���	�����	!�"!�"!#"!3	.-�	�
	$4�	�01�2*	�����������	���	
�����	.-�	�
	$/*5$$	�01�*	334	-����	�
��������	
�	#3	,	��-��
�*	�5$	,	�	'��*	
�#�	,	�	'��*	43	,	#	'��*	/	,	$	'��*	�	,	3"/	'��2*	����	���	�
��	�����������*	
������&	���	��������-��-��	�
�)�*	�����������	�
�)�*	�����	���	�0-������	
���	���	���
������	�
�)�1	
	
����	���������
�	���	���������	�-�	�
	�
������	������	'&	
�������	��	������
�	
�
	���	������	
�	���	��
�
���	
�	�-������	���	��&�����	�
	���������	��	9�
���	
�
��1	

	 	 	
6�� �� ��-�.��,!���7�
	 	
31�	 >
�	�������	
�	���	����-�	
�	��������	�
������	���	���	��
��	�����	�
�	K �������	!��������
��	�
�	


����������
�L	������	�����1	���	�
��
����	�
������	���	��������	�
	���	���������
�8	
	 	 	
6�+� /�*����������
�����������2�/���
���&"�
��������
� �
	 	   ��	

  �#	
  ;$	
  �3	
  �4	
  ;��	
  ;�#	
  ;��	
  ���	
  ;�$	
  ��3	


���������	�-������'��	
����
�����	
<
-����	
6��-������*	�
��������	
����
�����	���	�����	>����	
 �������	�
�	<���
���	(����
�����	
%�
��������&	���	�
��������
�	
 �������	���	B����	����������	
������
��	
��
���	���	��������
�	
������'��	(����&	
@
���	

����
�����	���	>�

�	���)	

	 	
6�1� "�
��
�� 	�*��������� "��
���2� 
��� /��
����  ������ 8 ������ ��
�9� ��������
����%��'�


����
������������+445�	
� �

Page 20



	 � �!1�	
#!1�	
#!1�	
#!1#	
#!13	
#!1/	
#!1�	
#!14	
#!1��	
	
#!1��	
#!1��	
#!1�5	
	
#%1�	
#%1�	
#%1#	
#�1�	
#�1�	
#�1#	
#
1��	
#
1�#	
$!1�	
$!1�	
$!1#	
$!1$	
$!13	
$!1/	
$!1�	
$!14	
$!1��	
$!1��	
$!1�#	
$!1�$	
$!1�/	
$!1�5	
$!1��	
$%1�	
$%1�	
$%1#	
$%13	
$%15	
$%14	
$%1��	
$%1��	
$%1�3	
$%1�/	
$%1��	

A���������	
�	�����	
6���������	+
��
�D�	�-���&	
�	�
-����	
%
�
-��D�	<
-����	�������	
��,�������	���	�
�������	�����	
<
-����	��
���	
M-����&	
�	���	�
-����	��
����
�	
+����	�����������	�����
������	
!��
���'��	�
-����	�������	
@��
�������	���
���'��	�
-����	��	�������-��	�������	�����������	
���	��,��	-��	�������		
!��
���'��	�
-����	������
���	
!���������	���	�����	
�	+
��
�D�	�������	�
�-����
�	
 �
�����
�	 ���	 �����������	 
�	 �
����	 ��������-��-��	 ���	
�
��-���&	����������		

����
����	+
��
�D�	��
�
�&	
A�����	������	���	�-���&	
��,��	-��	�����
�����	
6����������	������
��	���	�����
�����	
��������	�����
�����	�
	������
��	�������&	
�-������'��	������
��	��	+
��
�	
A���	�����	�������&	
��������	 ���	 	 &
-��	 ��
���D�	 ���&	 ���	 ���
����	 ��������
�	
����������	
���)����	�������	������	
����������	�������	������	
�-������'��	������	���	�
����-���
�	
(����&	����������	
 �
����
�	
�	�������	���	�

����	����
�)�	

������������	�����&8	�������*	�

����	���	�
���	
������'��	�����&	
!�������
�	�
	�������	������	
+�����	�

��	���	B����	
>�

����	
>�

�	���)	����������	
�-������'��	��������	
B����	�-���&	���	���
-����	
B����	���	��������	��������-��-��	
���-����	�
���	���	���������	�
-��������	

�����	����������	�
�	�	�
�����	���&	
 �
�
����	�
���	�����	���������-��	���	������	
(��������	���	0-����&	
�	���	�-'���	�����	
��������	��	����-����	�����
�����	
�������	�
���	�
���,�	���	�
��-������	
����	'-�������	E	�
����
�	
+����E�����	'-�������	?	������	7	������	
<�������	�
��������
�	
!�����
�
�&	
+
��
�	����	����������	������
�)	
9���	����������	�����	

	 ��
6�5� $���
�2�	�*�����������
���::;�8
���
*���"���������+44<9�
	 	 	 	
	  
������8	 
(9�	


(9�	

(9#	


�����	��0-��������	
(����
�������	��0-��������	
��,��	���	�����
�����	

Page 21




(9$	

(95	

(9��	

(93�	

(93�	
<�;�	
<�;�#	
<�;�/	
(� �	
(� �	
��/	
��5	
���	
��	
�#	

 �������	A'������
��	
 �
�����
�	
�	�
���	�����	
 �
����
�	
�	+����������	��	
����
�����	
@
���	
�
����������	+���	

�������	��,	7	�&��		
6�����	
�	�������	
<
-����	������&	�����	
 �
�
����	(���
&����	;�
���	
B
�)	(����
�����	
�������	 ��
������	�
�	���	�����
�����	
 ���������	�����&	���	�
���������	
(,������	 ����������	�
-���	
�
��-�����
�	B�����	!����	��	���)	
�	>�

����	
>�

�	
�������	

	 	 	 	
6�6� ����������
������/���
����
����'������������
�	�*�����������������
	 	 	 	
	  
������8	 6� �	


(9�	

(9�	

(9#	

(9$	

(93	

(9/	

(9�	

(9��	

(9��	

(9�#	

(9�3	

(9�/	

(9��	

(9�5	

(9��	

(9��	

(9��	

(9�3	

(9��	
((�	
<�;�	
<�;�	
<�;#	
	
<�;$	
<�;�	
<�;4	
�A@$	
�A@3	

 �������	
'������
��	
!�����&	
���������	7	
�����	
!������'����&	7	6���-����	
�����		
�����&	7	���-���&	
�-������'��	
�����	
(����&	(��������&	7	������'��	(����&	
�-������'��	
�������	

���-�'����	��
�	@
���	 
��-��
�	
����������	
�	
��
����
�	���	�
����-���
�	
+����������	���	����	����������
�	
B����	���	���&���'���	��
����	
B��)���	���	�&�����	�
-���	���	>���������	
������
��	!����������	
������	 ����	
�������&	
�	������&	6�������-��-��	
>�

�	���)	����������	
�
����������	+���	
�
����	6�����	!���������	
����	%-�������	
�������
�����	"������	
�	���	
�	(���
&����	�����	

����������	�����������	
�����&	
<
-����	��,	
!��
���'��	 �
-����	 ��
����
��	 ��	 �������-��	 �������	 �����������	
���	��,��	?-��	�������		
9��&���	���	����
	
�	�
����	������	�
	������������	�
-����		
<
-����	!�����&	�����	
!������'��	���	������'��	�
���	
!�����
�
�&	���	!������	�
�-�����	
 �
�����
�	���	����������	
�	6��
�����	9����	

	 	 	 	
6�=� �������������"��
���2�	�*�����������
��	��������8"���������+4�49	
� 	
	 	 � ��	 ��'��	������	�
�	����&
��	
	 	 � �#	 ��������	������&	���	�����'��	�����'
-��

��	
	 	 � �$	 ��������	�	�����	���	'�-�	����	
	 	 � �/	 
���������	�-������-�	����
&����	�-'�	

Page 22



	 	 � �5	 ��)���	�
�������	������	
	 	 � �4	 ��������	����������	���	����	�������	���	������	
	 	 � ��	 ��������	��������	���	�-��'��	������	
	 	 � ��	 B
�)���	�
�����	�	N��
E���'
�	'
�
-��	
	 	 � ��	 
���������	�������)���		
	 	 � �#	  �������	A'������
�	
	 	 +! 3	7	/	 %
�	�
��
�	
	 	 	 	
6�<� "���������
�2���
������/���
���&	��������	
� �
	 	 � ;	

� ;	

��������	A-�	�����	
�����������	���������	

	 	 	 	
6�;� ��������2���
�		

	
���	�
��
����	�
��-���&	 ���	
'F�������	������	�
	���	���������
�8	

	 	 !	'�����	�����	�
�	��������	���	�������	��
������&	
!	'�����	�����	�
�	��������*	�����������	���	����-��	
!	'�����	�����	�
�	�,�������	�-'���	��������		

	 	 	
=�� ���"$ ��������!"���"!	
� 	
	 ���	�����	
�	���	
�����
����	
�	
����
�����	���	�������	���	�,�������	��	���	�!�(�6!+	

 +!@@6@;	�A@�6
(�!�6A@�	�����
�	'��
�1�
	 	
/1�	 ���	�
��
����	����	�
��-����	���������	���	���������
�8		
	 	
	 /��
���� ���������'����2�>�"�
��������������
/1�	 §	 ���	����	-��	����
���	��	'�
���&	�
��������	����	���	����	-��	��������
��	�
�	���	����	

��	 ����������	 ������	 ���	 +
���	 +��	 9����&	 >�����
�)	 ���	 ��	 �
��������	 ����	 ���	

'F�������	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���	�
	�������	�
-����	��	����	
�	��,��	-��	�����
�����1	

§	 ���	0-���-�	
�	 ���
���'��	�
-����	��
�
���	����	 '�	#3H*	 �����	 ��	5�H	�
����	 ����	
���	��H	������������1	���	��
�
���	
����	����	����	�
	'�	�-��
����	'&	��������	�
	
����	���	�
���&	����	���	
-�	��	#!1��	���������	���	��,��-�	����
��'��	��
-��1	

§	 B���	 �������	 �
	 ���	 �����	 5�8��*	 ������	 ���	 ����
���	 �
��	 �
�	 �������	 ���	 ��������	
���������	����
���	�
	���
���'��	�
-����	�����*	���	����
���	��	�
��������	����	�-�����	
�
���&	��	�����	
�	�������	����������	����	������	���	'
�
-��	���	�
����'-����	�
	���	
+
��
�	����	����	�
�	������	�����&	-����	������	���	�
����	������	����
�1	

§	 ���	��
�
���	��
�����	�	������&	
�	44#	��'���'��	�

�	���	�������1	���	����	��	��	��	
-�'��	 �
����
�	���	���	�	�-'���	 ������
��	 �������'����&	 �����	 
�	 $1	���	+
��
�	 ���	
�-����	�	������&	�����	��	����	�&��	
�	�
����
�	'������	$3�	���	���	��'���'��	�

�	
���	�������1	!	������	������&	��&	'�	�
��������	�������'��	��	�����	�����	�����	���	

����	 ���������	 '�������	 ���
������	 ����	 ���	 ���������
�1	 6�	 ����	 ����	 �����	 ��	 �	
�����������	 �
����'-��
�	 �
	 �����&	 ���
��
����
�*	 �������	 ���	 �-'���	 ������&	 �����	
���	����	0-����&	������1	<�����	 ������	 �
	������-���	����-��������	
�	 ����	����*	 ���	
������&	��	'�
���&	�������'��	��	����	��������1	

§	 ���	�
-����	��,	������	�
�	�	�����	
�	�����&	���
��
����
�1	
§	 ���	
������	������	����������	
�	����	��&
-�*	�������	���	-�'��	������	���	�-��
����	

�
�	 ����	 ������1	 6�	 �������	 �
	 �-������-��&	 ����
��	 �
	 �	 �����	 
�	 �
����,	 ����	
�
���������	 ����-����	 ���	 ������	 �-'	 '-������*	 ���
��
������	 �����	 ���-������	 ���	
�
��������	 ����	 �����������	 ����������*	 ���	 ��
������	 �	 �����	 
�	 -���	 �&���	 ���	
�����������	��������	������	���	����1	

§	 ���	��
,����&	
�	 ���	'-������	��	 ���	��
����	 �
	 ���	
+�	�����
�	���	'-�	 �����������1	
���	������	�����	���	�������	 ��	�-��
����	��	��)���	�	�
������	�
����'-��
�	 �
	���	
�)&����1	�����	��	�
	������	
�	���������	�����1	

Page 23



§	 ���	 ���������-��	 ��	 ����	 0-����&	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ��	 ���	 �
���,�	 
�	 
����	 �������	 �����	
'-�������	��	���	�������&	
�	���	�����
�����1	

§	 ���	 ���������	���	
���	�������&	�������	�����&	 �
'-��	��	�����
-��&	�-'������	���	
���
�����	���&	�����	�
�	����	���	��
-��	��	����������	������	���	� ;1	

§	 !��	�����	����	'���	��������	�
	����	���	+�������	<
��	���������	���	��H	
�	�����	
����	'�	����������	�������'��	
�	������'��1	

§	 ���	�
��
����	�����	�-�����	����-���
�8		
§	 �1	 !��
���'��	 �
-����	 ?	 �-�����	 ����-���
�	 ���	 �������	 ��	 ��0-����	 ���������	 ���	

���
���'��	�
-����	0-���-�1		
§	 ��������	
������
��������������
����
�
��������������������

�

��
���
����
���
��
�
�


�������������������������
�
���	
§	  1	��'��	������	?	�-�����	����-���
�	��	��0-����	���������	���	-��	
�	�-'���	�0-���*	

���	������	����
����	���	�������&	���������	�
�	�-'���	���	��	���	��������	�
	���	
+�	
���	 ��	 ����������	 �������	 ���	��&
�D�	 <
-����	 � ;	 ���	<
-����	 ������	 �-���1	
��������	
�!����
���"���������� �
�
�� ��
�������������� ������#������
�������
����
��
������ �
� �

�������
�� ��
��
�� �
� ������
� ��� ���� #��������� �

�

��
�� � ��� 
������ ���
$�
�������
���

����� ����� � � ����
�����%��������������������
��� �������������&�
��
�����
�
%������
�
��������
�������������'()*�	

§	 	#1	 ������
��	 ?	 ��+	 ��0-���	 �-�����	 ����-���
�	 ���������	 �	 ���������	 �
����'-��
�	
�
�����	'-���:	���	������	
�	���	
��
��	�
��"9�
���	�
��	F-����
�:	�-�����	�������	
�	
���	��&
-�	���	�������'����&	
�	���	'-�	��
��:	�-��	�������	
�	���	������	
�	���	�����
�	
��������		

§	 ��������	
� �����
��� ���� ��
�
����� ��
��������

� ���� ��
��

��� �
���� '()*�
��
��������

��
������+�
����
������#���
�
�����
����
�������
�����������!��
����$	

		 	
	 ,���������
������������'����2�
	 �
/1#	 6�������&	 ��0-�����	�	��
����
�	
�	�
������	 ��

������	������	 ���	�����
�����	�
�����	�����	

���������	�����	������������
�1		
	 	
	 !�����'�(����
���
	 	
/1$	 (<	���
�������	����	���	���������
�	��
-��	'�	����������	��	���
������	����	����
���	���	

�
���	�
���&	�-������*	���	
�	 ���	'����	
�	 ���	�
-����D�	����������	�
��������
�	������1	(<	
���
	�
������	 ����	 ���	
�����
�	
�	 ���	�����*	�	 ����-��	
�	 ���	��
�
���	'�
�)	 ��	 ���	�������	
�����
�*	��)�	���	��
�
���	���-��-��	�
��	���-���&	����-����	��	������
�	�
	���	;����	66J	������	
�-'���	�
-��1		
O�������	
� !����
��� ���� !��
���	
� ,�
��
� !�

��#����
� �������� ��
� ��&�
� �
��� �����
���
���
�������
�
��
���
�����
������
�
�����

������������

��
��������������
����
��
�����
����
������� ���� -�
����"��$����� �#������ 
������ 
��
�����
���� �
��
��
� ���� 
����
�� ��� ���� ��
����
������
���
�������������
�
��������$��	

	 	
/13	 !�*��������������2�
	 	
	 (!	����	�
	
'F����
�	 �
	 ���	��
�
���	 �-'F���	 �
	 ���	 ��
	�-�������	��������	 �
�����
��	 ��	

������
�	�
	�-�����	�����	���������	���	������	�������1	
	 	
	 !�����'�(����
���8���'
�����29�
	 	
/1/	 ���	�������	��
�
����	���	�
�	�
��������	�
	����	��	������	
�	��&	�����������	������
�
�����	

�������1	 ���	 ���	 ��������
�	 �,������	 ���	 ��
��	 ����	 ���	 ����	 ���	 '���	 �-'F���	 �
	
�
�������'��	 ��-�����
�	 ��	 ���	 ����*	 ����-����	 ������&	 �-������	 ���	 �������1	 ���	 �������	
������
�
�����	�
�������	 �
�	 ���	����	 ��	���
	�
��������	 �
	'�	 �
�*	��	 �����	���	 ���	)�
��	
�����	
�	��
��	
�	������
�
�����	��������1	

	 	

Page 24



	  ���������2���������
	 	
/1�	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ���	 '���	 �,������	 ��
�	 ��	 ���
��
��	 �����-������	 ������	

���	 �
��	 �
�	 �
������	 ����	 �����-������	 ��������1	 !��
������&*	 +
��
�	 ���&	 !���
��	 ���	 �
	
�����-������	
'F����
�	�
	���	��
�
���	�-'F���	�
	�	��������	�
�����
�1	

	 	
	 �
���
��!���
���
	 	
/15	 @
	
'F����
��	�-'F���	�
	�	�
�����
�	�����	��0-����	���	�����
���	�
	��
�-��	��	(�
�
�����	

��������
�	���	����������	 ���1	
	 	
	  ������.����
���!�������2����'����2�
	 	
/14	 ���	%������	��	���������	����	���	��
�
����1	
	 	
� �
����
��������


���"��*�����"

���
������
	 	
/1��	 ���	��
�
���	�����
�����	���	'���	�,������	 ��
�	�	 ���������	 �����-������	������	���	

�
��	 �
�	 �
������	 ����	 
-�	 �����-������	 ��������1	 !��
������&*	 @!��	 +������	 ���	 �
	
�����-������	
'F����
��	�
	����	��
�
���1	

	 	
	 )�����'��
���%
2��
	 	
/1��	 !����	�-�	�
���������
�	
�	���	���������
�	�������*	%������	B������&�	���	�
	
'F����
��	�
	���	

��
�
���	�����
�����	'-�	��)�	���	�
��
����	�
�����8	
	
IP���	��
�
���	�����
�����	�
-��	'����	�
��	��
���	�
	���	����	��
	�
-��	'������	��
�	
���	���������	 �
����
�*	 ���	�-��
-������*	���	 ���	�
��������	 ���)�	��
�����	'&	 ���	 �
�����1	
<
�����	����	�-��	������
���	�����-��	
�	�
���	
���	������*	�-��	��	���	+����
-��	�-�	���	
���	 �
�����*	 ���	 ��	 ��	 ������
��	 �
��������	 ����	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ��������	 ��	

��
��-���&	 �
	�
����'-��	 �
	�����
�����	 ����
�������	
�	 ���	 �
���	 �����	�����
�����1	B�	
�
-��	 ������
��	 ��0-���	 �	 ���������	 �
����'-��
�	 ��
�	 ���	�����
�����	 �
	����	 ����
��	 ���	
+����
-��	�-�	�����
�����PD		
��������	
� �����
�
�� .�
�
����� ��
��������

� ���� ��
��

��� ������ �
� ���
� ������� �
���� ����
�����
��'()*�!�
��������

�	

	 	
	 ��2�����	���*��2����'����2�
	 	
/1��	 A�&����	
������&	!-��
���&	 �������	
�����
��	����	���	�
	�
�����	�
	��)�	��	�������	
�	

���	��
�
����	���	
-�	��	���	���������
�1	
	 	
	 �("���%���(
������
	 	
/1�#	
	
	
	
	
	
/1�$	

6�����	
�	<���������8	����	�����
�����	��	�
�	���	
��&	��
�
���	������	��)���	�����	��	����	
�
�����&:	��	��
��	����	
�����	����	�-�-�������&	�
����'-��	�
�����	�������	
�	������	����-����	
; 	��������1	���	�����
�����	����	 ������
��	����	�	�����������	 ������	
�	����������	 ��	���	
�
�����&	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ��	 �����1	 ���	 ��������	 �
����'-��
�	 ��0-����	 �
	��������	 ����	 ������	 ���	
'���	����-�����	-����	<�����	��'��	
����
�����	����	�
���	�����
�	�1	
	
 �
����
�	
�	!3	-��	�����8	���	�
������
�	 ��	����	��	
���E�
���������
�	
�	����	�

�	
-�����	
�
��	 I�������	 ��
�	 ���	 �'����&	 �
	 ��
��	 ������&	 ������&���1	 B�����	 %
�	 �
��
�	 �����	 ���	
������&	�	�-�'��	
�	�
�	�

�	��)����&�1	��
��	�
	���	�����
�����	������	����	�����	���	��	
�����	#	�
�	�

�	 ��)�E���&�1	B�	����	 ����	 ���	��
����
�	
�	 ����	 �����	
�	!3	-���	 ��	��	
���E
�
���������
�	 ���	 ��	 ����	 ����	  
���&	 � �#	 
�	 ���	 �
��	 �������&	 ���	 ��	 �-��	 �
	 !3	 -���	
��
-��	 '�	 ����
���	 
�	 ���	 �����
�����1	 ��������	
� �����
��� ��� �
�
� ��#�� 
�%� ���
�

Page 25



����������������������
��$�	
	 	
	 �'
�����
����
	 	
/1�3	 ������	B����	����	�
	
'F����
��	�-'F���	�
	���	����������	
�	��
	�
�����
��	��0-�����	���	

�������	
�	��������	���	�����	�-���&	'�	��
�����1			
	 	
	 �
����
��/���������2�
	 	
/1�/	 
-�	 �
	 ���	���-��	
�	 ���	��������	���������
�	���	 ���	��������	
�	@���
���	;���	�������-�	

������	 ���	 �'
��	 �����
���	 ����*	 ���	 �
������
�	 ��
-��	 �
�����	 @���
���	 ;���	 '��
��	 ��&	
��&�����	 �
�)�	 ���	 �������	 
-�	 �
	 ���-��	 ����	 ���	 �������-�	 ��	 �
�	 ��������	 '&	 ���	 �
�)�1	
��������	
������
����
��
�������#��%��������
����������������������
�������
�����/����
���0����	

	 �

	  )�(�!���
�����	�*�����������
���
	 	
/1��	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ��������	��,	 ���	 '���	 ��������	 �
�	 ���	 ������	 
�	 ���	 ��
����
�	 
�	 ���

�	

������1	���	��,	��	��������	��	��0-�����	�	�
����'-��
�	
�	G�*�$4*4$�1	
	 	
�  )�(��
���������2�
���	�*���������
	 	
/1�5	 ���	 �
���������
�	 
�	 ������������	 ���	 
���
��	 ���	 '���	 ��������	 ���	 ���	 0-�����&	 
�	

�
��������	���	'�
�)"'��	��
��&	����)��:	�����	���	������&��	�	0-����&	 ����
���1	����	����	
���-��	 ����	 ��
-��	 �������&	 �
�	 �����������	 �����	 ��	 ��
�����	 �
�	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 ���	
��)����

�	
�	���������	�������������	��	
-�	���&�����	�������1	

	 	
	  )�(�!�����2��

�����
	 	
/1�4	 �
	����	�
	�
������	����	'���	��������1	
	 	
	  )�(���
�������
���(��'%
2����
��
	 	
/1��	  ��)���8	

	
���	����	���	�	 �!+	������	
�	#	���	$	�����	���
��������	 ����	��	�������	 �����	
�	�-'���	
������
��	 �������	 ��	 ������'��	 ������	 ���	 ���������	 �������&	 
�	 ���	 ����1	 ���	 ���������	 ���	
�������	����	���&	���	�������	�
	�����	���
	�	������	����	���������1	!	�
���	
�	�$�	���	���)���	
������	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ��	 ���	 '�������	 �����	 
�	 �����	 �#/	 ���	 ���
������	 ����	 ���	 33�	
�����������	-����*	������������	�	��
����
�	
�	�1�$	�����	��	��	����	����	���)���	��
����
�	��	���	

-�	��	 �������	��������	#	
�	���	6 ;1	���	���������	3	���	���)���	������	���	�
�	���	-��	
�	
�
�E�����������	 ����	 -���*	 ����	 ���
	 ��	 ��	 ����	 ����	 �
���&	 �����	 ������	 ����	 ���	 ��,��-�	
���)���	�
�	%�"�����	���-������	��	�	�����	���	��3��01�1		
��������	
� �����
��	 1�� 
������ ��� 
����� ����	 ���� ���&�
�� ��#��
� ��#�� ���
� �������� ��� (�2�

����
��
�������	
	
�&���	 ��)���8	
	
!	�
���	
�	/��	�&���	������	���	�
	'�	��
�����	�
�	���	�����������	-����	.3/�	�
�	���������	���	
/�	 �
�	 �����
��	 �
	 ���	 �����������	 -����21	 6�	 ������
�	 �	 �-�����	 �5	 �&���	 ������	 ���	 �
	 '�	
��
�����	 �
�	 ���	�����	���	�����
��	 �
	 ���	�
�E�����������	-���1	���	���������	���	�
�������	
����	 ���	 �&���	 ���)���	 ��	 �
	 '�	 ��
�����	 ��	 ���	 �
��	 
�	 ���������	 ������1	 6�	 ������
�	 ���/	
�
����	���	�
-���	�
	����
��	�&�����	�
-��	���	��������-��-��1	���	<�����&�	����	�����	�
	

'F����
�	�
	����	��
����
�1	
	
���������	������������8	

Page 26



	
���	���������	���	���������	����	���	���������	����	��)�	�����	��
�	��	
�E����	�
����
�	���	���	
�-'������	�����	����	����&���	��������	�����	���
�������	����	�	�������	�������	���	�����	
���	�,��	���	����	��	�	�
�����	����1	���	<�����&�	����	�����	�
	
'F����
�	�
	����	��
����
�1	
	
���-��	!����������8	
	
A�E������	 ���-��	 �
������
�	 ��	 �������'��	 ��
�	 ����	 ����*	 �
�����	 ��	 ����	 ���	 ���	 ������&	
�
�)�*	���	��������
�	����	���	��0-����	�
	����������	���-��	�
������
�	����	'�	�
��	-����	���5	
!��������	��	���	���������D�	�,�����1	
	
������	 ���8	
	
!	>�����
�)	������	 ���	���	'���	�-'������	��	�-��
��	
�	����	���������
�1	���	��0-�������	
�
�	������	 ����	��
-��	'�	����-���	��	����	
�	�	�����
�	��/	!��������1		

	 	
	  )�(�!����2�!

������2�$����
	 	
/1��	
	
	
	

�
�������	 ����	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ��
-��	 ������	 �	 �
��	 +����	 $	 ������	 �
�	 ���	
�����������	 -����	 ���	 %�((!�	 (,�������	 �
�	 ���	 �
�E�����������	 ��������1	 >-��	 F-���������
�*	
����-����	 ��	 ��������	 '���*	 ��
-��	 '�	 ��
�����	 �����	 ���	 �
��	 �
�	 �-������'��	 <
���	
+����	$	���	%�((!�	(,�������	�������	����
�	'�	���1	

��������	
������
��������������
����
���
������������!��������'�
���
�����3���
�-�#���2�
����
���
�������
���
������
��
�%������������#����
����4566�7��8�����
������
�����������������
�����
�
��

	 	
	  )�(�!�*��������
��(�
��'�8����
���
���� 
��9	
	 	
/1��	
	
	
	

�
�������	����	���	���)	'����	�
�)�	�����	�
��	���	 ����	�	+���	M-����&	!���������	���	
���	 ������
���	 ����-����	 ����	 �����������
�	 -������)��	 ��	 ���������
�&1	 ���&	 �
������	 ����	 �	
0-���������	���	0-����������	����������	
�	���	����	��	
����	�
	0-�����&	���	�
�������	���)�	�
	
����	������
��	����	'�	��0-����1���	����	���	'���	�
�����
���1	

	 	
	  )�(������2�
	 �
/1�#	
	
	
	
	
/1�$	

���	 ��
�
���	 ���������	 ���-��	 �-��	 ��	 �-������'����&	 ����	 ������*	 ������'����&	 ���	
�������'����&*	 ����-�����&	���	�

�	-�'��	������1	!��	��
�����	�
�	�	�-������'��	��,	
�	-���	
������	 ��	 ���������'��	 �
���	 ����1	 ����	 ����
���	 ���
���&	 �
������	 ����	 ���	 �
-����D�	 �
��	
�������&	�
������	���	����
�	�
�	������1		
	
���	���-�	
�	���	�
��	
�	�	��
�
���
�	
�	����
&����	��

������	��	
��	����	���	�
-����	�
-��	
������	 ������	 �����	 ����	 ��	 �
���'��*	 ������-����&	 ��	 ���	 '
�
-��D�	 �6+	 �����	 ���	 ���	 �
	 '�	
����������	����	�����
�����	�����-���	
�	>���	6�����1	���	!��	���	��
��	�	�
��'��	��
�	
��	 ����
&����	 ��

������	 
���	 ���	�
���
����	 ����
�	 ���	 ����	 ��	 �	 �����	 ����	 ���	 �
-����	
�
-��	������	�
	�����1	<
�����*	���	������
���	'�������	����	���	������	����	�������	?	����-����	
����E0-����&	 ����
&����	 -����*	 �����������	 �������&	 
�	 �����������	 ������������	 �
	 ���	
�����'
-��

�	 ������	 ����	 ���
����&���	 �����
�������	 ����
�������	 ?	 
-������	 ���	
�������	 �
��	
�	 ��

������	 ��	 ����	����	���	�����	���	�
	�
���&	
'F����
��	 �
	 ���	������	��	
��
�
���1	

	 	
	  )�(�"��
��������
������	
	 	
/1�3	 B�	���	���)���	�
	����
��	�-'���	�����	
�	���	�-��
-������	��	
��
��	�
��	���	�
-�����	

;�
��	 �
��1	 >��������	 �
����'-��
��	 ��
-��	 '�	 �
-���	 �
	 ����
��	 �-'���	 �����	 ���	

Page 27



�����������	
�	�
-�����	;�
��1		
	 	
	  )�(�"���
��
�����2	
	 	
/1�/	 ���/	 �-�����	 ��
-��	 '�	 ���-���	 �
	 ����
��	 �&���	 �
-��	 ���	 
����	 �&�����	 ��������-��-��	

������	���	�������&	
�	����	�����
�����1	
	 	
	  )�(�(�������"��
���2�
	 	
/1��	
	
	
	
/1�5	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
/1�4	

���	 �����
�����	 �
-��	 ��
�-��	 #3H	 ���
���'��	 �
-����	 '&	 ��'���'��	 �

�*	 ����	 ��	
�������'��1	���	��
�
���	���-��	�����	'������	�
����	����	���	������������	���
��
����
�	
��	5�8��	.'&	��'���'��	�

��2	��	���
-�	
�	�
����	����1		
	
���	 ��
�
���	 ��
�����	 ��	 -����	 ��
����
�	 
�	 ��
	 '���	 �
�	 �
����	 ����*	 '-�	 ��	 ����	 ����	
�������'��	 ��	 ����	 ��������1	����	 ��	 �-�	 �
	 ���	
���	��
����
�	
�	 �����&	 ���
��
����
�	 �
�	
�
����	����1		�����	��	�
	��
����
�	
�	#	'��	���
��
����
�	��	���	������������	�������	���	
��	�
-��	�
�����&	������	��
����
�	
�	#	'���	 ��	����	 ���-��1	!����*	 ��	 ����	 ��������	��	����	
����	�������'��	��	�����	����	������&	'�	�	����	�����	������&	
�	���	�����
�����	�-�	�
	���	
�����	��
����
�	
�	 �����&	�
-����	
�	�
����	 ����1	 6�	������
�*	 ����	 ��	 ���	 �&��	
�	�
-����	 ��	 ��	
�
��	����	��	����	'
�
-��1	
	
!��	-����*	���
��	���	���-���	��
-��	�
���&	����	���	+�������	<
���	���������1	���	��
�
���	
����	���
	�������	�	�
���&	�
�������	��H	��
����
�	
�	����������	-����1	���	���������	��
�
���	
�
	��
����	 ���	��F
���&	
�	 ���	����������	-����	
�	 ���	��
-��	 �����*	�����	 ��	�-��
����	���	
���'��	�����	-����	�
	�-��&	�
���&	����	
-�	�������'����&	��������1	

	 	
	  )�(���������

�����
	 �
/1#�	 @
�	���	����������	�
-����	-����	��
�	�	����������	��������	�
����	��	���	��������1		

��������	
� �����
��� ���� ���

� ��#�� ���
� ���
���� ��� 
��%� ������
�� ����� 
���� ����
�
���
��
�$��
	
���	 ��������	 �8$�	 ��
�	 ���	 �����
�����	 �
	 ���	
+�	 ��	 ���	 �������	 �����	 ������	�����	 ��	
�
��������	 ����	 '���	 ��������	 �
�������	 ������	 I6���-����	 �
'����&D	 '&	 ���	 
>�1	 ��������	
�
!����
�������������
�������#����
�(� (�%������
��������
��%��������4����
��'��
����
�	

	 	
<��  ��� ��!��!"!��������
	 	
�1�	 !	 �
���	
�	�5�	�����'
-����	��
�������	������	 ���	����	��
��	
�	 ���	���	��������	�
	 ����	

���
��	����	�
������	�'
-�	���	���������
�	���	�������	�
	�
�����1	���	���������
�	���	���
	
'���	�-'�������	��	(���	(��	+���	���	
�	����1	���	�-�'��	
�	������������
��	��������	��
�	
�����'
-��	���	�
���	��
-��	��	����
���	�
	�
��������
�	���	�-'�����&	
�	���	���������
�	����	
��	�
��
��8	

	 	
	 @
1	
�	�������-��	����
����8� $	 A'F������8	$	 �-��
�����8	�	
	 @
1	
�	������
��	��������8	 �	 	 	
	 	
�1�	
	
	
�1#	

���	�
��
����	���-��	����	������	��	������������
��	����	���	��������	�
	���	�����������
�	
�	
���	���������
�*	���	���&	���	���������	��	���	��,�	�����
�	
�	����	���
��8	
	
�1	 �
�
���	'-������	-�	�
	��	��
��&�	��	�

	����	�
�	���	����	�
�1	�
��	
�	����&	�
�����	�-������	��
�	���	��
�
���	
�	���	�������	����	
�	9�
���	�
��	�
#1	 

�	
-��

)	���	'����	
����

)��	�
$1	����������&	��	�
	�������	���	����
&����	�����	���	������	�����	����	'�	���������*	���	
�������	�����	������	����	'�	�-����	���
	�����������	-����	��	�������	��
�	
����	������	

Page 28



�����
������		
31	@-������	��
�	�
����-���
�	���	��
�
���	������&	�
�)�		
/1	6��-��������	
�����	���)���	
�1	�����	���	�����	������	���-���	�
5	A�����
�����		
	
�������	
�!����
���5�
���
�
���+�����

�����������%�����
�
�����
�9�������
�������$��

	
	
;�� ,��!��� �� �����/����"�	!������"�
	 	
51�	 ���	����	��������	���-��	������	'&	���	���������
�	����	���	�
�������	�-��	�
������	���8	

	
�1	 +���	���	7	(���
&����	
�1	 <
-����	
#1	 
�����	
$1	 !�����&	
31	 ������
��	
/1	 �-������'����&	
�1	 �����
�	��/	!��������	

	 	
	  
���$���
���!����2�����
	 �
51�	
	
	
	
51#	
	
	
	
	
	
	
51$	
	
	
	
513	
	
	
	
	
	
51/	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
51�	
	

���	 ���������
�	 ����	 �
��	 �
�	 ����	 ������	 ��&	 ���������
�	 ������	 ���	 ��
����	 ������&	

����
�����	 ���*	�445*	.�
 21	<
�����*	��	��	��F�����	�
	6��-������	(���
&����	!����	
���	���	����	��	��	��	����
&����	-��	��	�������1	
	
B�����	���	��
����	�
��	�������&	����	.��2	���	����	��	����������	��	+! 	3	���	+! /	.%
�	
�
��
�2	 ��	 �	 ����
�	 �
�	 ��������	 �	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ��
-��	 
��
��	 �
��	 
+�	
�����������	 ���	 ������
��	 �
��	 ����	 ��,��	 -��	 �����
�����1	 �����	 ��	 �
	 
����	 �
����	
���������
�	������	 ���	��1	 	���	��
�
���	 ��	 ��	 ����	����	 ���	 ����
�	��	 ����������	���	 ���	
��
�
���	-���	.!�"!�"!#	���	%�	-���2	�
-��	������	�	���	������	��
-��	
��
��	�
��	

+�1	
	
���	����	��	�-������&	
��-����	'&	%
�	(���������	 ��)*	��	���-������	������	����	�
��	#�	
�����	������	��
��&	-����	���	�	������	-����	������	%�	���	%5	-���1	���	������	���	�	�
���	

�	�*$#��01�	
�	����
&����	��

������1	
	
���	��
�
���	����	��
����	-�	�
	/*����01�	
�	%�	���	�������1	���	%�.�2	��	��
�
���	�
	
'�	 �
�����	 �
	 ���	�
������	���	
�	 ���	 ����	��
��	����	 ���	��
�
���	 ������	 ������*	�����	
�
-��	��
����	��������	 ���	 ��
�����	���	����������	 �
-��	��
��	���	 �
	 ���	
+�	�����
�1	
���	%�.�2	-���	.�����	 ���-������2	���	��
�
���	�
	'�	�
�������	������	 ���	����	
�	 ���	����	
��
������	���	
+�	����)�	����	���������	���	�����-���	������1		
	
���	��
�
���	%�.�2	����	��
����	 �
�	�	��
��	 ��

�	����	
�	$*#���01�	���	����	'�	 �
�����	

���	����	��

��	������	���	�
������	���	
�	���	����1	���	������	���	��
�
���	��	
���	����	
�����	 ����	 ���
�	 �
�	 ���,�'��	 ��&
-�	 �
�	 �-�-��	 -����1	 ���	 ��
�
���	 %�.�2	 ��
�����	
�*4�#�01�	 �
�����	
�	 ���	�������	����	
�	 ���	����*	��
��	 ���	
+�	 ����)�1	���	��
�
���	
�
�)������	 ���	 ���
	 
���	 ����*	�����	 ���
��	 �
�	 ���,�'��	 ��&
-�	 �
�	 �-�-��	 -����	 ���	 ��	
������-���	 �
�	 �����	 ����-�	 (����������	 .��(21	 ���	 ���������	 ����	 ���������	 ����	 ���	
�
�'����	 ����
&����	 ������	 ����	 ���	 �
�������	 �
	 ��
����	 �	 �����	 
�	 -���	 ��N��*	 ���	
'����	�-'�������	�
	������	
���	3�	���	-����1		
	
 
���&	� �/	����	
-�	����	 ���	�
-����	��
�
���	 I���	������
�	
�	�	�-������'��	�����������	
���	 '�������	 ��
�
�&	 '&	 ���-����	 �	 �-��������	 �����*	 ��,	 ���	 0-����&	 
�	 ����
&����	

Page 29



	
	
	
	
	
	
515	
	
	
	
	
	
	
514	

-���	 ���	 ������*	 ����	 �	 ������-���	 �
�-�	 
�	 ���	 �����	 ���	 ����-�	 ����������	 ����
�1D	
�-��
�����	��,�	�
	���	�
���&	���������	����	���-������	���	�����
-����	�������	����
&����	
����������*	 �-��	 ��	 �
��	 
�	 ��
��	 �,������	 
�E����	 ����	 '���	 ��	 �������	 �
�	 �
��	 ����1	
������
��*	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �������
�����	 
�	 ���	 ����	 �
	 ��
����	 ��(	 -����	 
�����	 ���	
�
�������	 �
	 �������	 �
����	 ����
&����	 ��

������	 �����	 ��	 ����	 
�	 ��	 ����������	
�����
�����1	
	
���	��
�
���	����	��
����	�����������	����
&����	
����	
�	����1	���	���������	���������	����	
�-������&	
-�	
�	#�	-����*	��	-����	������	���	����	���	������	�����	����������	#�H	
�	���	
�
���	�����'��	��

������1	����	��	�����&	�-�	�
	���	�,������	-����	'����	������	�
�	���-������	
-���	 �����	 ��	 ��	 �������	 ��	 (���	 +
��
�	 ����1	 6�	 ��	 ���������	 ����	 �����	 �
-��	 '�	 ��	
��������	
�	���	����
&����	��
�	���	�,������	F
'�	�
	#��	���	F
'�	
�	�
������
�	
�	���	
��
�
���	�����
�����1		
	
���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ��	 �
��������	 �
	 ����
��	 ���	 ����
&����	 
����	 ����	 ����	
�-������&	 �,����	 
�E����1	 B�����	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �
-��	 ���-��	 ��	 �	 �
��	 
�	 �	 ��
�
���
�	 
�	
����
&����	��

������*	���	'�������	
�	���	��
�
���	������*	
��	
�	�����	��	���	������	
0-����&	 ����
&����	 ��

������*	 ���	 ���	 ��)��&	 ������	 F
'	 ���������	 
-������	 ���	 �������	
�
��	 
�	 ��

������1	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �
-��	 ������	��F
���&	 
�	 ����
&����	 ��

�	 �����	 ��	 �	
�
��������	���	�
��	����
&����	����������	�
����1	����	����	�������	'�������	�
	���	�
���	
�����
�����	���	�
���	��
�
�&	��	���	
-�	��	���	�
��	�������&:	���	��
�
��	����
&����	
��
���	 ���	 �����	 '-��������	 ��	 ���	 
-�	 ��	 �
������	 (� �	 ���	 (� 5	 
�	 ������&	

����
�����	 ���	�4451			

	 	
	 (�������
	 �
	 
�����&	
	 	
51��	  
���&	<�;�	
�	���	6 ;	���������	����	���	�������	�����
�����	���������*	�
��������	����	


����	 ���	 �
������*	����	 '�	 �
-���	 ���
-��
-�	 ���	%
�
-��1	 	 ���	 �-��
�����	 ��,�	 ������	
����*	����	�
���������	������&*	���	�
-����	�����	��	��������&	�
	������	����	��
�
���	
���
�����	�
	���	���-��	���	�
����
�	
�	���	����*	���	���������	
�	���	����*	���	0-����&	
�	���	
�����
�����	���	 �&��	
�	 �
-����	��
�
���1	 	�
���������
�	 ��	 ���
	�����	 �
	 ��������	
�	
���
��
����
�	 �
�	 ��
��������	 
��-�����*	 ����
�������*	 ������	 
�	 �����'
-��	 ���	
���
������	������&	���������1	

	 	
51��	 ���	����	���	�	�-'���	������
��	�������'����&	�����	. �!+2	
�	#	���	$1		>
�	-�'��	�����	����	

�	 �!+	�����	
�	$*	���	6 ;	���	+
��
�	 ���	���)�	�
	��
����	�	������&	
�	'������	$3�E
���	��'���'��	�

��	���	�������	
�	 ���	����1	���	��
�
���	�����������	������&	�
-��	'�	
55$	��'���'��	�

��	���	�������1�6�	�-�������	�����*	���	��
�
���	������&	�
-��	�,����	
���	 ������&	 �����*	 �
�����*	 ���	 ������	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 ���	 �
-����D�	 6 ;	 ��	 �
	
��,�����	���	�������	�
���'��	��������&	
�	-��	�
�����'��	����	�
���	�
���,�*	�

�	������	
����������	���	�-'���	������
��	�������&1	

	 	
51��	 6�	 ��
-��	 '�	 �����'����	 ����	 ������&	 
��&	 ������	 ��	 ��������
�	 
�	 ���	 ��)��&	 ������	 
�	

�����
�����1	�&������&	����	������&	�������	��&	����	��	-��������'��	 ������	
�	 ���	
�
��
����	�����8	
	

•	 !�����	�
	�-������	���	��&�����:	

•	 +��)	
�	
���	�����	���	������&	�����:	

•	 6��������	�����	
�	����
�-��:	

•	 +
��	
�	
-��

):	

•	 6��������	�������	��������
�:	���	

•	 6������	
�	�
����	���	��&�����	��������-��-��1	

Page 30



	 	
51�#	 !���
-��	���	������&	��	������	����	���	�����	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���	���	6 ;*	��	��	�
��������		

�������'��	�
�	���	�
��
����	����
��	�����	���	����&���	��	�����	�����	��	���	���
��8	
	

•	 �����	 ���	 �
	 ��������	 �������	 ����������	 �
�	 �����'
-��*	 �
�	 �,�����*	

�������
����*	 ����
�������*	 �
��	 
�	 
-��

)*	 �
��	 
�	 ������&	 ����	 
�	 '������	
�
-��	�������	
�	���-���	
�	��������
�1	

•	 �����	���	�
	��������	�������	����������	�
�	�-�-��	���������	����-����	�
���	���	���	
0-����&	��	����-����	�����	��	�����
�	5	-����	I!�����&	�
�	�-�-��	
��-�����D:	

•	 �����	���	���-�������	�&���
��	
�	
��������
�����	�
�	�,�����*	�

�	������	.���	
I
�����D2*	 ���-��������	 ��

������	 �
�	 �����������	 ���
��
����
�*	 ������
������	
�
-����	��,	.���	I<
-����D2:	

•	 ���	��
�
���	��
����	��	�,����	
�	���	��0-����	������&	������	.���	I<
-����2:	

•	 ���	������	��	�
��������	�
	'�	
�	����	���������-���	0-����&	.���	I
�����D2:	

•	 ���	������	���	�������'��	������	�
	�-'���	������
��	.���	I������
��D2:	

•	 ���	;+!	������	������	 �����	�����	�	 ����
���	 ����	�-��	�	������&	 ��	�������'��	
������	 ������	 �
	 ���	 ������D�	 ��
����
�	 
�	 �����������	 �
����'-��
�	 �
	 �����&	
���
��
����
�*	 �������	 ���	 �-'���	 ������&	 �����	 ���	 ����	 0-����&	 ������	 ���	
�-���'��	������	�
	�-������'��	�
���	
�	������
��1	

	 	
51�$	 6�	�����	
�	���	�'
��*	���	������&	��	�
��������	�������'��	�����	����	���	��
�
���	�
���	

�
	��������	�������	�������	���	��	����
������	�
	���	����	���	�
���,�1	
	 	
	 !��
���'��	<
-����	
	 	
51�3	 !�
����	 �
 	  
���&	 <�;#	 ���)�	 ��	 ���
���'��	 �
-����	 ��
����
�	 
�	 �����	 ����'��	 
�	

��
������	�3	
�	�
��	-����	 ��	���
������	����	 ���	 ���D�	���������	 ������	
�	�3H1	 
���&	
#!14	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 ������	 ����	 '
�
-���	 ��
-��	 ���)	 ���	 ��,��-�	 ����
��'��	
��
-��	
�	���
���'��	�
-����	��)���	���
	���
-��	���	��&
�D�	���������	������	����	3�H	
�	
���	���	�
-����	��	+
��
�	��
-��	'�	���
���'��	��	����	��	���	'
�
-��D�	
��	���
���'��	
�
-����	�������1	 
���&	� ��	
�	 ���	��	������	����	 ���	�
-����	����	���)	 �
	��,�����	���	

��
��-������	 �
�	 ���
���'��	 �
-����	 
�	 ����	����*	 ��	 
����	 �
	 �������	 �	 3�H	���
���'��	
�
-����	������	-����	���3*	����	��0-�������	
�	#3H	E	3�H	
�	���
���'��	�
-����	��
����
�	

�	����	��
������	��	���	�����������	-����	
�	�
��	.�-'F���	�
	���'����&21	

	 	
51�/	 !	 �
���	 
�	 ���	 
�	 33�	 �����������	 -����	 ������	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ����	 '�	 ���
���'��*	 �����	

����������	 �	 �
���	 ��
����
�	 
�	 #3H	 '����	 
�	 ��'���'��	 �

��1	 ���	 ������	 ������
��	
���������	���	�
-����D�	��	���	<
-����	@����	�-���&	�������1			

	 	
51��	 ���	���������	���	���
	�������	
-�	�	���'����&	����������	�
	���-��	����	#3H	
�	���
���'��	

�
-����	 ���	 '�	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 �-�����	 ��
�
���	 �������	 ���	 ���
	 ����
-�	 ��&	 ;����	
>-�����	 ��
�	 <
-����	 ���	 �
��-������	 !����&	 .<�!21	 ���	 ���'����&	 �

�)��	 ���	 '���	
������	'&	��	�����������	�
��-�����*	���
�����	'&	���	�
-����*	���	��	���	'���	�
�������	
����	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ���	 
��&	 �������	 #3H	 ���
���'��	 �
-����	 ���	 �	 ���-���	 ���/	
�
����'-��
�	���	�
	�
��1	���	��	�������	����	���	�����	
�	���
���'��	�
-����	��	�-'F���	�
	
���	 ���'����&	 
�	 �	 ������1	 6�	 ��&	 �����*	 ����	����
-�	 ��������	 �-�����	 ���	 ������	 ���	
�������	#3H	���	��	������
��	�������'��1	6�	������
�	�
	���/	�
����'-��
�*	����	��	����-����	
��	�������	51���	
�	����	���
��1	

	 	
	 <
-����	��,	
	 	
51�5	  ��������	��	
�	 �������	 
���&	���������	#	������	����	 K)�&	���������������	
�	�	��,��	

�
��-���&	���	�	������&	
�	�
-����*	������-����&	��	�����	
�	���-��	���	�����	���	�	��,	
�	
���������	�
-���
���	�-��	��	 ��������	����	��������*	������	����
�	�
-���
���	���	
����	

Page 31



��
���L1	
	 	
51�4	  -��-���	�
	�
���&	#!13	
�	 ���	+
��
�	 ���*	���	�����
�����	��
-��	:;����������
������

���
�
�� ������
<� �
� ����
� ��� ���
�
�� 
�=�
� �
�� ����
<� ��&�
�� �����
�� ��� ���� ���
�
��
��>������
�
� ��� �������
�� �����
<� 
���� �
� 
����
�
<� ������ ������<� �������
�%���� �������
�
�
���������%����
�����
�����������������
$?	

	 	
51��	  -��-���	�
	 
���&	<�;�	
�	 ���	�
 	�445*	���	�
-����	�����
�����	��
-��	��
����	�	

��,	
�	-���	��N��	�����	����
������*	����-����	�	�-'��������	��
�
���
�	
�	�����&	���������	

�	'������	#	���	/	'���

��1	A�	�����
������	
�	#�	���������	
�	�
��*	�����&	���������	
��
-��	 �
�����&	 '�	 ��	 ���	 �
��	 
�	 �����&	 �
-���	 ����	 �������	 �������1	 	 ���	 ��
�
���	
��
�����	 �-��������	 �����&	 �
-����	���
��
����
�	���	
�	 ���	��
-��	 ��

��	�����	����	
������	�
	�����	�������	�������1	���	�
���	��
-��	
�	�����&	-����	.�1�1	#	'��	-����	
�	�
��2	
�0-���	�
	�4H	
�	���	�
���	-����	��
�
���1	���	��
�
���	���
	 ����-���	3	���	/	'���

�	
�����&	��N��	-����	�����	 ��	����
���	��	 ���&	���	 ��	�-��	������	 ��	 ����	'
�
-��1	���	
�
��
����	��'��	�	'��
�	��
��	���	'���)�
��	
�	���	�����������	��,1	

	 	
	 �
���������������
��,�#�
	 	
	

	 	
��

�

���
����(�������
��
,
�?���(�������

	 	 "���
��������� ���������
���
��

���*
���"
���

$����
"�@���

���
��
$��������
�'��

��'���� $������ A�
�
����
A� $����� A�

�
�����
A�

$���
��

�
�

A��
�
�����
A�

��-��
	 ��	 �	 		 �	 �	 		 �	 ��	 #	 �	

�	'��	 ��/	 ��	 ��	 ��	 ��	 $4	 #�13	 �3�	 $�	 #�13	

�	'��	 �#$	 #$	 ��	 #3	 �#	 3�	 #�13	 ���	 $/	 #�13	

#	'��	 4#	 3�	 $�	 #�	 �	 �	 �3	 $�	 ��	 �3	

$	'��	 �	 �	 �	 ��	 �	 �	 		 �	 �	 		

3	'��	 /	 /	 �	 �	 �	 �	 �	 �	

/	'��	 �	 �	

��	
	

3	
	 �	 �	 �	 �	 �	 �	

�
���		 66<� �+=� �� �� 56� �� �� 1;=� 		 			
	 	
51��	  
���&	� ��	
�	���	��	���)�	�
	������	��,��	-��	�
��-������1	!	��,	
�	���-���	���	-���	

��N��	�������	��	���������	�����	����1	
	 	
51��	 !��
�����	 �
	 �
���&	 <�;�	 
�	 ���	 6 ;*	 ���	 �����&	 �
-����	 ��
����
�	 ��	 �
����	 ������*	

6�����������	���	 ������	����	�
��
�����	��
-��	'�	$3H*	�3H	���	�3H*	 �����������&1	
���	��
�
���	��
�����	3�H*	�H	���	��H	�����&	�
-����	��	�
����	������*	6�����������	
���	 �������	 ����	 -����*	 �����������&1	 B�����	 �����	 ���	 �
	 �����&	 ��N��	 -����	 ������	 ���	
6�����������*	���	�
-����D�	<
-����	A������	��	���������	����	���	��������	��,	��	�����	��	��	

���	��
����
�	
�	�����&	��N��	-����	������	���	�
����	����	�����	�����	��	����	������	���	
��	 ����	 ���
-��
-�	 ���	 '
�
-��*	 ���	 ������
��	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ��,	 ��	 ���������
�&1	 	 6�	
������
�*	 ���	 ��
�
���	 /	 '���

�	 ���
��
����
��	 ���	 �
-���*	 ����������	 ����	 ���	
�����
�����*	 ��
�����	 9�
���	 �
��	 ����	 ���	 
��	 �������	 ��
��	 ���	 ����	 �������	 ���	
������
��	����	��	�
��	����
���1	

	 	
	 �
����	������"6�����������	������	A��������	���	<
-����	��,	
	 	

Page 32



51�#	 ���	 �
��
����	��'��	�	�-�������	 ���	���
���'��	�
-����	�
����	 ������"������������	�����	
��
�
���	�������	���	+
��
�	 ���	���	6 ;1	

	 	
	

	 �
����+1"���
������&���������
���"������
�

�

������� �'��
������
��

��/��
+44<�

 ������
��
��+44;�

�

�"�
+4�4�

	�

��
 ������
��
���
����	����	 5�H	 5�H ��H ��H

	
/�H	

������	A��������	 ��H	 ��H #�H #�H $�H	

�
���	 ���H	 ���H ���H ���H ���H

51�$	 !�	��	���	'�	����	��
�	���	��'��	�'
��*	�����	��	�	������	��	���	���-��	
�	���	���-��	�����	

���	����1	���	��
�
���	���-��	�����	��	����������	
�	���	6 ;	�������1	����	��	�
��������	�
	
'�	�������'��	�����	����	���	��
�
���	�
-��	��
����	���	�-��	������	�
����	�
-����	��	
���	'
�
-��	���	���	�����	��
�
���
�	
�	���	�
����	�
-����	���	�����&	-����1	���	�
-����D�	
<
-����	A������	��	���
	���������	����	���	��
�
���	���-��	��,1	

	 	
	 B���������	<
-����	���	+�������	<
���	
	 	
51�3	  
���&	 <�;48	 !������'��	 ���	 !�����'��	 <
���	 
�	 ���	 6 ;	 ���	  
���&	 � ��	 ��0-���	

�
-����	�
	'�	��������	�
	+�������	<
���	���������	����-����	��H	
�	���	�
-����	�
	'�	
��������	 �
	�	����������	 �������'��	
�	 I�����&	 ������'��D	 ���������1	!	 �
���	 
�	 3/	-����	
.��H2	���	��
�����*	��	�
��������	����	����	�
���&1	���	����������	-����	���	���
	���&	 ��	
��N�	 ���	 �����	 ���	 �����&	 ��N��	 ���
��
����
�	 �����	 ����	 '���	 ��������	 �
	 �	
����������	�������'��	
�	I�����&	������'��D	���������1	

	 	
	 >�

������	���������	
	 	
51�/	 �����	�
���&	<�;�#	 I�
������
��	���	6�������	�����	���������	�
�	�����������	�����D	


�	 ���	 ��
����	 �
 	 �445	 ���	 �-����������&	  �������	 ;-������	 I�����������	 �����D	
.��
����	�4452	���	���	�����-�	�����	���������	�
�	�����������	�����
������1	

	 	
51��	 ���	��
�
���	�����	����	�
���	��

�	�����	���	�������-��	�

�	�����	�
���&	���	�
��	�����	

���	�
-���	��
����	
���	���	�'
��	���	�����-�	���������1	
	 	
	 !�����&	�����		
	 	
51�5	  -��-���	 �
	   �#*	 ���������	 �/	 ������	 ����*	 ���	�������	 �
	 �
������*	 ����	 ���������	

������	 0-����&	 ��	 �
-����	 �����
������*	 ����-��	 ���	 �,����	 �
	 �����	 ���	 ��
�
���	
�����
�����	 :���#���
<� ��� �
����
� ����� ����

� ��<� �����
���� �
�� ����
� �
�� ���
�
���
�����
�� ���������
��� 
����� @�
�����
�������
����A��
�%�����
����#������������
�����

���� �
� ��
���
����� �����

<� �����
� �
�� �����
��
?$	 >-�����	 �����*	 ���������	 ��	 
�	  �#	
������	����	:%���������������
�
���
������
��<����%��������������
������

�������������
���
�
����������
�������&�
��
��������
���
������������� �
���������#�
��
�������������
�������
<�
�
�����
�����#���������

<����������
��
���
������������
����?$	

	 	
51�4	 �����	 �
���&	 <�;	 �/	 I<
-����	 !�����&	 �����D	 
�	 ���	 ��
����	 �
 	 �445	 ��0-����	

�������	 �
	 ���
��
����	 ���0-���	 ��
����
�	 
�	 ������&	 �����1	 ���	 �����������	 �����	
� ;	 �445	 ����	 ���	 �����-�	 �����	 ��������1	 ��������&*	  
���&	 <�;�	 I<
-����	 !�����&	
�����D	
�	 ���	 6 ;	����	�����-�	��������	 �
�	�������	��	����	��	�
��-���	���	��������D�	

Page 33



���&�����1			
	
���	��
�
���	��
�����	��	
�	����	��
����
�	 ���
�����	���	������
�	
�	�	 ������	�-'���	
���	
�����	������	���	�������	����	
�	���	�����
�����	����21	!	������	
���	�����	��	��
�
���	�
	
�
�����	 -�	����	 ���	 ������	 �������	 
�	 
���	 �����	����	 ���	 �����'
-����	�������	B����	
�����
�����	�
	���	�
-��*	���)���	���	
���	������	�
��	�
	���	+����
-��	�-�	�����	��	
��
��	 ��	 >��-��	 �	 '��
�1	 ���	 ������&	 �����	 ���������	 
�	 ���	 �
 	 ���	 6 ;	 ���	
�-��������	��	��'��D�	#	���		'��
�1		

	 	
	

	 .�������������"�
������*������
	 �
	

	
	 	
	 	

	
	
	
	
	

�������	B����	

����
�����	

Page 34



	
	
	
	
	
	
�
����1	������2�"�
���
����::;�"�/���
��
����
�

������� ��������� "�/���B��������� ���
��8�C9�

>����&	�����	

	

��/	 3��0�	
�	�������	�����	���	
�����&	-���	

3*#��	

@
�E�����&	-����	 $3�	 3��0�	��-�	��	������
���	
3�0�	���	3	�
�E�����&	-����:	

3��	

�����	%��	������	 �$$	 #�01�	���	�����	'��	�����	 $#�	

���
��� � � =0+1+�
	

	 	
	 	
51#�	 ���	��'��	$	'��
�	���������	���	������&	�����	��0-����	��	���
������	����	 
���&	<�;�	


�	���	6 ;8	
	 	
	 �
����5	����������
������/���
�����

�

$����� ���
��� ,�������"�
��
���8�B�9� ��B���������*������8�B�9�

��-��
	 ��	 /	 //	

�	%��	 	 ��/	 /	 �*�#/	

�	%��	 �#$	 ��	 �*#$�	

#	%��	 4#	 ��	 4#�	

$	%��	 �	 ��	 �	

3	%��		 /	 ��	 /�	

/	%��	 �	 ��	 ��	

���� � 66<� � 50<4+�

������
��
�����2� 3��0�	�
�	���	�����	��	-����*	
��-�	�	�-�����	3�0�	�
�	����&	
������
���	3	-����	

6:6�
�
�

�'����������
���� �$$	 51+�

���
��(�������������2�
"�
�����B���������

	 60<+:�B����

	
	 	
51#�	 ���	 �������
�����	 ��
�
���	 �
	 ��
����	 ������&	 �����	 �
�	 ���	 ���������	 
�	 ���	 �
��	
�	

'���
����*	 �

�	 �
�	 ��������	 ���	 �������	 �������1	 ���	 �
���	 �������	 ������&	 �����	
��
����
�	�0-����	 �
	����
,������&	���01�1	���	��������1	���	�
��-���	������&	�����	
���	�����	���&	 �����	����	 '�	��
�����	��	�	 ���,�'��	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ��������&	 �
�����	�-'���	
�������'��	
���	�����1	

	 	
51#�	 !�	��������	'��
�	������	��'��	3*	���	���������
�	��
�
���	�	�
���	
�	/��4�01�	
�	�������	

������&	�����*	�����	�,�����	���	6 ;	��0-�������	
�	$*����01�	���	���	!�
����	�
 	
��0-�������	
�	3*5���01�1	 
���&	<�;�	
�	 ���	 6 ;	���
	 ��0-����	343�01�	
�	�
��-���	

���	 �����	 ���	 $#��01�	 
�	 �����	 ���&	 �����	 �
�	 ����	 �����
�����1	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	

Page 35



��0-����	�	�����	���&	�����	0-���-�	
�	�*4�5�01�	'����	
�	����
,������&	�$$	��������	
������	 ������	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ����	 �	 ��0-�������	 
�	 ���01�	 ���	 �����1	 !�	
��������	�'
��*	���	���������
�	��
�
���	�	���,�'��	�
��-���	���	���&	�����	����*	�����	
�
����	$*$33�01�	 ��	����1	����	 �����	 ��	 
���	���	�'
��	 ���	�����-�	 ��0-����	 �
�	�����	
���&	 �����	 ���	 �
��-���	 
���	 �����1	 6�	 ��	 ������
��	 �
��������	 ����	 ���	 ��
�
���	
���������	���	��0-��������	
�	'
��	���	6������	 �������	;-������	���	���	+
��
�	 ���1	

	 	

51##	 6�	 ��
-��	 ���
	 '�	 �
���	 ����	 ����	 
�	 ���	 
���	 �����	 ��	 �	 �
��	 
�	 �-'���	 �0-���	 ��	 ���	
�
������	 ���	 
�	 ���	 ����*	 ��������	 ����
���	 ��������	 �
	 ���	 
+�	 ���	 ������	 ��
�����	
��
-��	 ���	;����	 66J	 +�����	 �-'1	 ����	 ����	 �0-����	 �
	 �*��3�01�	 ��	 ����	 
�	 ��
�
���	
��������&	�
�����	�-'����&	�������'��	
���	�����1	

	 	
	 �
����6����������������2�"�
���8�B��9�

�

 )�(������2�
��B����������

		
$	�� ��/�

 ������
��
��
�����2�
��BD�� ���������%��'�����'����

���*
���������2�
"�
��� 35��		 $���1	 @"!	 =04<:�

������
��
���
�������2�
����������������
"�
��� 	 343	 @"!	

�'������
2�"�
���� $#�	 $#�	 �*4�5	

50566����,�'��	�
��-���	���	
�����	���&	�����	���	�-'����&	

�������'��	
���	�����	����-����	
�-'���	�0�-��	

���
�� /�#�	 3��4	 �*4�5	

�
�40615��

�
	 	
51#$	 ���	��
�
���	 ��	�
��������	 �
	'�	��	�,������	�����
�����	�����	��
�����	'�&
��	 ���	

�����-�	 ��0-�������	 ��	 0-�����&	 '-�	 ���
	 ��������	 �	 0-����&	 -��'��	 �����	 �
�	 '
��	 ���	
�-�-��	���������	
�	 ���	�����
�����	���	 ���	�-'���	 ��	�������1	���	
���	�����	�����	 ��	
�
�����	��������&	���
	'�������	 ��
�	���-���	�-����������	 ��
�	���	��
�
���	-����1	����	 ��	
�����	�
�	�����	���&	������*	�
�	���	���	��
-��1		

	 	
	 	�����	
	 �
	 6���
�-���
�	
	 	
51#3	   ��	 ��
�
���	 ����	 0-����&	 ���	 ����-����	 ������*	 ��������	 ����E��,��	 ���	 ����������	

�����
������*	 ��
�����	 ���������
�*	 ����	 ����	 �������	 �-'���	 ������1	 ���	   �	
���
������	 ����	 �

�	 ������	 ���-���	 ����������*	 -���'��*	 �-��'��	 ���	 ������'��	 ������	
���	��	�	)�&	�������	��	���������	�-������'��	�����
�����1	

	 	
51#/	  
���&	$%1�	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���	I
�����	 ���������	�
�	�	�
�����	���&D	��0-����	�������*	

�����	 ����*	 �
	 ������"�������	 ���	 �-'���	 �����*	 �������	 �
���	 �
���,�"���������	 ���	 '�	
����������	�
	�

)	��1	

	 	
51#�	 ;

�	������	��	�������	�
	���	���	
'F�������	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���1		�������	$%	
�	���	+
��
�	

 ���	 ������	 �
	 I ���������	 ���	 ���������	 
�	 ������	 �
�	 �	 �
�����	 ���&D	 ���	 ���������	 �	
�-�'��	
�	�
������	�����	��	����	0-����&	������*	�����	���
��
����	���	����������	
�	�

�	
������1	 	�����	����������	���	���
	���������	 ��	�
������	
(9�	���	�	
�	 ���	�
 	���	���	
6 ;1	

Page 36



	 	
51#5	  
������	
(9�	���	
(9�	
�	���	�
 	���	�
���&	� $	
�	���	6 ;	A��
'��	����	�����	����	

���	�
-����	����	 ���-��	�����
�����	������	'-�������	���	������	
�	����	0-����&	������	
���	�
����-���
�	����	���	�-������'��*	�������'��*	����������*	����	���	����	����������	����	
�����	�-��
-������1	 
���&	
(9#	
�	���	6 ;	���)�	�
	���-��	����-����	������	����������	���	
���
��
�����	���
	���	�����
�����1	 
���&	� ��	
�	���	�
��	�������&	
����
�����	 ���	


�-����	.����2	�����
����	����1	

	 	
	 ����	%-�������	
	 	
51#4	  
���&	 $%15	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 ������	 ����	 ����	 '-�������	 ����	 '�	 ��
�
���	 �����	 ���&	

������	 ����������	 �������)�	 ���������	 +
��
�D�	 ���������*	 ����	 �
	 ��
����	 �	 �
������	
�
����
�	�
�	��
�
���	��-�����	
�	�������	�������&	
�	���	��	�	�����&��	�
�	����������
�	���	
�����	 ���&	 ���	 ���
	 �������'��	 ��	 �����	 
�	 ������	 ���	 ������	 
�	 �����	 �-��
-������1		
 
���&	$%14	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���	.>�'�-��&	���52	��
�����	��������	�-������	
�	���	������	
���	������	
�	�-��	�����	�����	'-�������*	���	��0-����	����	�����	'�	
�	���	�������	0-����&	

�	 ������1	  
���&	 $%1��	 I+����E�����	 %-�������	 ?	 
�����	 ���	 6�����D	 ��
�����	 �-�����	
�-������	
�	������	�
���������
��*	����-����	�
���,�*	��������������	���	0-����&1	

	 	
51$�	  
���&	 
(9/	 
�	 ���	 �
 	 ���������	 ����	 ����	 '-�������	 ��&	 '�	 �������'��	 �-'F���	 �
	

�
���������
��	 
�	 ������*	 ������*	 ���	 ���������	 
�	 ���	 �
�����&	 ���	 �����	 ������	 
�	 �����1		
�
���������
��	����-��*	
�������
����	��	�����	
�	��F
�����	��
�������*	������
�	
�	�����	
�-'F���	�
	����	�-�'-�����*	���	������	
�	��������
�	���	����
	������������1	

	 	
51$�	  
���&	
(9��	
�	 ���	 6 ;	A��
'��	����	������	 ����	 ���	�
-����	����*	 ��	���������*	�-��
��	

���	�����
�����	
�	����	'-�������*	�-'F���	�
	���	��
�
���	�����
�����	������&���	�	����	
�����	
�	��������1		

	 	
	 !���&���	
	 	
51$�	 ���	���������
�	��
�
���	���	������
�	
�	'-�������	��	����
-�	�������	��
�	#	��
��&�	�
	��	

��	������1	���	�������	'-������	��	��	��	��
��&�	��F�����	�
	���	
+�	����)�	���	��	�����-�����	
��	#	��������	-����	�
���E�
-��	�,��	
�	���	����1	���	�����	�����	
�	���	����	'-������	�������	
�����������	 ���	 ��	 '�
)��	 �
��	 ���
	 ����	 ��*	 ����	 �5	 ���	 ����	 �$	 ��
��&	 '-������1	 ���	
����
���	 �
�	 ���	 ������	'-������	 ��	 ����	 �
����
�	 ��	���
	�
��������	 �
	'�	����
������	 ��	 ���	
�
���,�	
�	��
������	�	 ��������
�	 ��
�	 ���	 �����	 �
����	��	 ���	��
����&�	 �
	 ���	 �������&	
����
���	���	�-������&	-����	�
����-���
�	
�	�������	B����	�
	���	�
-��	
�	���	����1		

	 	
51$#	 ���	��
�
���	 ����	'-������	�������	
�	 ���	�����
�����	 ��	�
��������	 �
	'�	����	 ��
-���	


-�	 ��	 ���	 �
���,�	 
�	 ���	 
������	 ����	 ��&
-�	 ���	 �������	 ������'-��
�	 
�	 ���	 ��
�
���	
�����
�����1	���	 ����	'-������	���)�	 ���	���	�-'���	�0-���	��	��
�
���	 ��	 ��
��	
�	 ���	

+�	 �����
�	 ��	 �	 I ����D	 ���	 ��	 �
��������	 �
	 �
����'-��	 �
	 ���	 ���������	 ���	 �,������	
������������1	���	 ����	���
	 ����������	 ���	
+�	��	�	���������
�	�������	�-������&*	 ���	
��������	 �
	 ���	 
+�	 �����
�	 ��	 �
�	 ������&	 �������	 ������	 ���	 �����������1	 ���	 �-'���	
�0-���	��
-��	���	;����	66J	+�����	 -'	���	���	�
����
�	
�	���	����	'-������	�
	���	�
-��	
�	
���	  -'	 ���
	 ��������	 ���	 �������	 ���	 �-�����	 �������	 
�	 ���	  -'1	 ���	 ���������-���	
0-����&	��	���
	�
��������	�
	'�	
�	����	��������	�����	�
-��	����
��	���	�����������	���	
���	�
�����&	��	�������1		
	
%-�������	
�	�������	������	����	'���	����
���	
�	���	��	!������	<
������	����	�
	���	@
��	
(���	
�	���	��
�
���	�����	��
	�
����	
�	�5	���	��	��
��&�	��	������	���	��
�
���	�

	 	
51$$	 ���	��
�
���	���
	��	������	����	���	%
�	�
��
�	9���
�	��	����	
�	����������	�������)���	

��	����������	��	���	�
��	�������&1	���	��
�
���	�
-��	�������	���	���
������	��	����������	�	
�����'
-��

�	������	��
-��	���	
��
��	�
��	
+�	���
-��	�������&���	���	���)���	���	

Page 37



������	����	�	�-'���	�0-���	���	����	'-������	���	������	������	��
������1	
	 	
51$3	 ;+!	����	���
	������	��	�����	�����	6	����
���	����8	

B�������8�������������������
���
������
����
�
���������,-5�
�����
��
����
�1
������
��$�����
�������
������
����

�
�� �
�
����������
���&�
������
���#����
��������
� ��� ����
&���
�$�
�������
�
����������
�
���������#��%
$�����������
��%�������#�
����������������
�������#��%
<�
�������
�%������
��������������
�����
��,�#�

�5����,-5�
�����
��
�������#�������������%����
�
��������$������������������ �
������>��������
�� �
�
��� �
� ������
��8�����������
�������
�����
������
�
��
�����#���
�������������#������
�$	��	

	 �	
51$/	  
���&	
(9��	
�	���	6 ;	.����2	��
�����	�	�-�'��	
�	��������	�������	�����	���	��
�
���	

���	 '���	 ��������	 ����-����	 ������*	 ������*	 �-������'����&*	 ���������	 �����	 ���	��,	 
�	
-���1	A�	'������*	��	��	�
��������	����	���	��
�
���	�
������	����	����	�
���&1			

	 	
	 �������*	�����	���	������	
	 	
51$�	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

���	��
�
���	�������	��	����	������'-���	���
��	���	����1	���	�
�	���	���E����	'-�������	
���	��
�
���	�
	���	�
-�����	���	
�	���	����	����	�������	�������	�
	���	�������	'
-����&	
.��F�����	 �
	
+�	������&	 ����)�21	 6�	 ��	�
��������	 ����	'-�������	
�	 ����	�����	���	���	���	
�
��	 �
��
���'�&	 �������	 ���	 
+�	 ����)1	 !�	 ��	 ���	 '�	 ����	 ��
�	 >��-��	 �*	 ���	 ������	
'-������	 ����
�������	 ����	 ���	�������	 
�	 ���	 '-�������	 �
	 ���	 �������	 '
-����&1	 �
	 ���	
9�
���	�
��	��
�����	���	�������	
�	���	'-������	���	�
���	����	���	'-�������	��
��	�������	
'
-����&*	���	�����	��
�	�����	��
��&	��������	�����&	��������	�
-���	����������	����	���	
�����
�����	 �
	 $*	 3	 ���	 /	 ��
��&	 ��	 ���	 �������1	 ����	 ��������	 ���	 �,������	 �����	 
�	
'-�������	
�	9�
���	�
��1	���	����������	 ��	�������	��
��	9�
���	�
��	���	���������	
�	
���	�������	�����	�
	'���)	-�	���	�
��	�������
�	���	�����-����	���	������	'&	����������	
��������	�����������	'�
�)�1	
	
���	���������	���	�
-���	 �
	 ����
�-��	 ��������	���	��������	 ������������
�	'&	 ����-����	��	

�������	
���	������	 ��
�	 ���	�-'���	�0-���	 �������	�������&	 �
	
��
��	�
��	
+�1	���	

�������	������	 ��
	 �-����
��	��	 ��	���
��	 �����	 �
	 ���	�������&	 ���
-��	�	 K�0-���	�
��L	
������	����
�-����	�	���-��	�-�	��	������	�����1	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 38



	

	

.���+�,
������	�
���
��
	 	
	 <�������	6��-��	
	 	
51$5	   �3	 . �������	 ���	 ���	 <���
���	 (����
�����2	 ��0-����	 �
���	 ��������	 �-��
������	 ��
	

�
������	��
�
����	�����	������	�	������	'-������	�
	����	�������	������	�
	���	����������
�	

�	���	�������	
�	���	������	'-������	��	���	�������	��	
����	��	���
�����	����	
�	���	'-������D�	
���������1	

	 	
51$4	  
���&	$%1��	
�	 ���	+
��
�	 ���	.���52	���)�	�
	��
����	���	�������	+
��
�D�	����
���	

�����
�����1	 >-������
��*	  
���&	 $%1��	 ������	 ����	 %
�
-���	 ��
-��	 ���-��	 ���	
��
�����
�	���	�����������	
�	����
���	������	'����	
�	��	-������������	
�	�����	�������	
���������1	

	 	
513�	  
���&	�A@�	 
�	 ���	 6 ;	 .����2	 ������	 ����	 ��������	 ��������
�	����	 �
�	 '�	 �������	 �
�	

�����
�����	�����	�
-��	����	��	�������	������	-�
�	���	�������	
�	�	������	'-������1	
	 	
513�	 !�	�,�������	�������*	���	��
�
���	����
���	���	�������	
�	���	;����	66J	+�����	%-������	�-�	

�
	������
�	
�	�	���	�-'���	�0-���	��
-��	���	%-������	�����	
����	-�	���	�����	��
-��	
��1	�-������&*	 ���	�,������	'-�������	
�	 ���	���������
�	����	 �-��	 �����	'��)�	
�	 ���	�������	
���-�����	 ��	 ���	 ������	 '-������	 '����	 ��	 ��
�����	 ����-��	 
�	 ���	 ������1	 ���	 ���	 ������	
��
������	���	�-'���	�0-���	����	��������	 ���	 ������	'-������	���	'�����	 ���������	 ��	 �
	 ���	
��
�
���	�����
�����	���	���	�������	����������	�-��
-�����	��1	

	 	
513�	 ������
��*	��	���
������	����	���	��
�������
���	�
������*	���	��
�
���	����	�������	���	

�������	
�	���	������	'-������1	
	 	

Page 39



	 �
���������&	
	 	
513#	 ���	��
�
���	�����&	����
���	�-'���	�����	��	���	����	���	�
���������&	������	���	��
-��	

���	 �����
�����1	 ���	 ���
��
����
�	 
�	 ���	 �-'���	 �0-���	 ���	 �-'����&	 �������'��	 
���	
�����	 �
�������&	 ���������	 ���	 
+�	 �����
�	 �-'���	 ������	 ��
-��	 ��1	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ���
	
����-���	 ����������	 ������	 ���
-��	 ���	 ������	 
�	 ���	 ����	 ���'����	 ��
���	 �
	 -��	 ���	
�������	�
-��&���	������1	���	������	�
	���	����	��	���	%�	(���
&����	�����	���	����	'�	
��
�����	�-����	�
�)���	�
-��	5��	�
	/��*	�����	����	'�	���-���	���
-��	���/1	����	����	
��
����	������	�-'���	������	�
	���	
���	�����	�-����	���	��&1	A-�����	���	�
�)���	�
-��*	
�-'���	������	����	�����	'�	��������	���	9�
���	�
��1	

	 	
513$	 !����	 ��
�	 ���	 ���������	 ����	 �
�	 ���	 ����
&����	 ������	 ��
��	 ���	 �������	 '
-����&*	

�'-�����	���	
+�	������&	����)�*	���	����	��	�
�	�����	���	����	'�	
���	�
	���	�-'���1	����	��	
�
��������	�
	����	�����������	'�������	�
	���	�
���	�
��-���&	��	���������	���	��
����
�	

�	-��'��	
���	�����1		

	 	
	 �����&	���	���-���&	
	 	
5133	 6�	 ���
������	 ����	 
(9�	 
�	 ���	 �
 	 .�4452	 ���	 
(9$	 
�	 ���	 6 ;	 .����2*	 ���	

�����
�����	 ��	 ��0-����	 �
	 �
������	 ���	 �����&	 ���	 ���-���&	 
�	 �����
�����*	 ����
-�	
�
���
������	 ���	 �����������	 
�	 �

�	 ������	 ���	 ����-����	 �����
������1	 ���	
�����
�����	 
�	 ���	 ������	 ���	 ���
	 �
��	 ���
-��	 ����-���
��	 ����	 ���	 ����
�
�����	
 
����	 �����	  �������
�	 A������	 ���
�	 �
	 �-'�����
�	 �
	 ���-��	 ����	 ���	 ������	 ���	
�����
���	 ����	 �����&	 ���	 ���-���&	 ��	 ����1	 ���	 ����	 ����
�	 �
�	 ���	 �-'���	 ������	
���
-��	���	%�	(���
&����	�����	������	����	��	
���	����&	������	���	�-���&	�
	���
�	
������	 ������	 �
	 ���	 
���	 �����	 '-�	 ���
	 �
	 ��
��	 ��&	 �
�������	 ����E�
����	 '�����
-�1	
;����	����	���	��
�
���	��������&	�
�����	
���	�����	���	'�	��������	���	9�
���	�
��	��	
�
-��	 
-�����	 �
�)���	 �
-��*	 ���	 �
���
����	 ������	 ���
-��	 ���	 '-������	 ��	 �
��������	
����
������	���	��	�-��
����	'&	���	�����	 �������
�	A������1		6�	������
�*	�
	���-��	���	
�����&	���	���-���&	
�	���	������	��	 ��	���
�������	�	�
�����
�	�
	���-��	�	���9	���	
��������	������	��	�-'������	�
�	����
���1	

	 	
	 ������2�
	 	
	 
�&�����	���	�-������	
	 	
513/	 
(9�	
�	���	�
 	���)�	�
	���-��	����	���	��F
�����	'-�������	���	�
�	��������&	��������	

'&	 �	 ��������	 ������
����
�	 
�	 �����	 ��&��������	 ���	 �-���������	 �
�����
��1	 �-��
�����	
���������	$15	������	 ����	�
���&	
(9�	 ��	�
�������	����	 ���	 ������	
�	�����
�����	
�	
���	������&	
�	���������	���	���	�����
�����1	

	 	
513�	  
���&	
(9�	
�	���	6 ;	������	����	�����
�����	��	��0-����	�
	��
����*	���	�����	�
���'��	

����
��*	���	������&	
�	�-��
-�����	�,������	���	�-�-��	���������	���	'-������	
��-�����*	
��	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ������&	 
�	 ���	 �-��
-�����	 �-'���	 �����1	 ���	 �
���&	 ����-���	 ���	
��0-�������	 ����	 �����
�����	 ��
-��	 �
�	 ���-��	 ��	 �	 ��������	 ������
����
�	 
�	 ���	
�-���������	 ���	 ��&��������	 �
�����
��	 
�	 �-��
-�����	 ��'���'��	 �

��1	 ����	 �
���&	 ��	
�-��
����	'&	�
���&	� ��	
�	���	�
��	�������&	����1	

	 	
5135	  
���&	$%1��	
�	���	+
��
�	 ���	������	�
	���	������	���	������	
�	�����	�����	'-�������	

���	 ����-���	 ���	��0-�������	 ����	 ��	 �����������	�����
������	������-���	�������
�	��
-��	
'�	����	�
	������&*	������&	���	
�������
����1	

	 	
5134	 ���	�-'������	(����
�������	���������	�������	����	�����������	�����	���	�
	'�	�
��������	

I���������	������
��D*	�����	�
�����	��'���'��	�

��J1	�����	���8	

•	 �E/	9�
���	�
��:	

Page 40



•	 ��E$�	9�
���	�
��:	

•	 $�E$$	9�
���	�
��:		

•	 $/E/�	9�
���	�
��:	

•	 �3	
��
��	�
��	.B��
��	�
�	 -'2:	

•	 ���E�#/	
��
��	�
��:	

•	 �$�E�3/	
��
��	�
��:	

•	 ��$E��5	����'���	�
��:	

•	 ��3E�#3	����'���	�
��:	

•	 �#�	����'���	�
��:	���		

•	 �������	B����	�
�������	
����
�����	
	
J	 ���	 �
 	 .�4452	 �������	 ����	 ��'���'��	 �

��	 ����-��	 ������	 �

��*	 '���

��	 ���	
)�������	.
��&	�����	���	)������	�,�����	�#�01�121	

	 	
51/�	 
�&�����	 ��	�
�����&	����-�����	'&	��
	����
��	?	���	��������	�)&	�
��
����	.9��2	���	

���	 �������	 ��&�����	 ����
�	 .!
>21	 ���	 ������	 ��	 �
��������	 �
	 '�	 	 ��
��	 ��������	 ���	
���-����	����
�*	 �����	 ��	 �
�������	 �
�	 
��&	 ���	 ��
-��	 
�	 �)&	 ����'����&	 
�	 ���	 ��������	
����	
�	�	������-���	����
�*	'-�	���
	����
�	���	�

�	��N��*	��-�	���	�

�D�	-��1	

	 	
51/�	 %������	 ��������	 5��/	 ���
������	 !
>	 ���-��	 �
�	 �����������	 ���
��
����
�1	 ���	

���
�������	��&�����	����
�	�����	�
�	���������	���8	

•	 �H	�
�	)�������:	

•	 �13H	�
�	������	�

��:	���	

•	 �H	�
�	'���

��1	
	 	
51/�	 ���	 ���
��	 ����������	 ����	 �����	 ���	 �
��	 ���-���
��	 ��	 ���	9��	���	!
>	 ������	 �
	 ���	

�-��
-�����	�����������	��
�������1	6�	�
��	���������*	���	'�������	�
�����
��	
�	9��	���	
!
>	������	�
	���	�,������	�����������	��'���'��	�

��	�
	�
�	����	���	%�(	�-��������	���	
����	 ��	 �&�����	 ��	 ��	 -�'��	 �����
�����1	 @
���������*	 ���	 ���
��	 �����������	 ����	 
�	 ���	
�

��	�����	������&	�
���&	����	���	%�(	�-��������*	4�H	
�	��
��	��'���'��	�

��	����	
������	�
	����	���	%�(	�-��������	�
�	9��	������	���	����	53H	
�	���	��'���'��	�

��	
����	����	%�(	�-��������	�
�	!
>	���-��1	

	 	
51/#	 >
�	 ��
��	�

��	����	����	������&	'������	 ���	%�(	�-��������	 ��	���	�,������	���-���
�*	

�����	����	'�	�	�-�����	���-���
�	
�	!
>	������	�
�	�
��	
�	�����	�

��1	�����	�

��	���	
�
�����	
�	���	�
���	��

��	
�	�����	��
�������	�����	�
�������	�
�	��&�����	��	�
�����	�-�	
�
	 ���	 ��������	 
�	 '���
����	 �'
��	����
��	
�	 ���	����
��	'����	 ���	 '��)	������	 ���	
'-������1	>
�	�����	�

��	�����	����	'��
�	���	%�(	;-��������	��	���	�,������	���-���
�*	
��&	 �,��������	 ���-���
��	 
�	 '������	 �1��E�1�3	 !
>	 �����	 ��	 �
��������	 �	 �����	
�'�
�-��	�
��	���	-���)��&	�
	'�	�
�����'��1		

	 	
51/$	 �

��	 ����	 �
	 �,��������	 �������	 ��&�����	 ���-���
��	 ���	 �
�����	 
�	 ���	 ��
-��	 ��

�	

�����	 
�	 �����	 
�	 9�
���	 �
��	 
��
����	 ���	 ����1	 ���	 ���������	 ���	 �-�����	 ������	 ���	
���
��������	 ����	 ����	����	 �	 ���-���
�	 ��	 ��
��&	 ������	 
�	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	
����	��)��	������	����������	�
	���	�

��1	����	��	�����&	�-�	�
	�,������	�
�	������	������&	
�,���������	 �����	 ��	 ����'����	 '&	 ���	 �,������	 ������	 
�	 ���	 '-������	 ���	 ����	 ��&	
�����
�����	
�	����	����	
�	��&	������	����	'�	�
�	����	��&	�
������	������	�
	���	��'���'��	
�

��	�����	������&	�,��������	�
�	������1	

	 	
51/3	 6�	 ������
�	 �
	 �-������	 ���	 �����-��	 ������'����&	 
�	 �-������	 �
	 ���	 �,������	 �����'
-����	

���������	����*	 
�	 ���	��
��*	 ������	���0-���	���	 ����	 �����	����	 '�	�
	��������	 ������	
�������	��
�	���	��
�
���1	

	 	
51//	 6�	 ��	��������&	�
	����	������	�
	���	������-���	����-��������	
�	���	 �
����
�	 ��	0-����
�	

Page 41



���	���	����������	��
-��	'�	����	��	���	�
���,�	
�	���	����1	B�����	���	��
�
���	�
-��	
��������&	 ���-��	 ��	 ���-���
�	 
�	 ������'����&	 ��	 ��&�����	 ���
	 ��'���'��	 �

��	 
�	 �
��	
�����'
-����	 ���������*	 ���	 ������������	 '�������	 ����	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �
-��	 '����	 �
	 ���	
����	���	���	%
�
-��	��	�	��
��	��	�����	
�	���
���'��	�
-����	���	�-���
-�	���������	
�
����'-��
��*	 
�	 '������*	 ��	 ��	 �
��������	 ����	 �	 ���-���	 
�	 ���	 ��
-���	 
�	 �	 �
��	 
�	
��&�����	�
	�
��	���������	�
-��	�
�	'�	�-'����������	��	����	��������1		

	 	
	 A�������
����	
	 	
51/5	 ���	 �-'������	 (����
�������	 ���������	 ����-���	 ��	 
�������
����	 ����������	 ��	

���
��������	 ����	 ���	 �,����	 
�	 ���������	 
�������
����	 ����	 ����	 �����	 ��
�	 ���	
��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ����	 �
�	 ���-��	 ��	 ��&	 ��������	 �����������	 ������	 
�	 �,������	
�����'
-����	������&	
�	���-��	 ��	-��������'��	������	
�	
�������
����	
�	���	��
�
���	
���	������&	�����1	

	 	
	 !��	M-����&	
	 	
51/4	 ���	�-'������	(����
�������	���������	���
��������	����	�,�
�-��	�
	�

�	���	0-����&	��	

�,������&	�����	���	�,�
�-��	�
	�-��	��
�	���	���
����
�	���	�
����-���
�	�
	���	�,������	
���������	��	���
	�����1	@
���������	�	�
�����
�	����	'�	��������	��0-�����	���	�-'�����
�	
���	 ����
���	 
�	 �	 �
����-���
�	 ����������	  ���*	 �����	 ��
-��	 ������	 ����-���	 �
	
���-��	�-��	 ������	 ��
�	 ���	 ����	�-����	���
����
�	���	�
����-���
�1	�-��	�������	���	
���
	�
�����	'&	��������	(����
�������	<�����	���������
�1	

	 	
	 @
���	���	9�'����
�	
	 	
51��	 ���	�-'������	(����
�������	���������	���
��������	����	�
���	������	���	'���	�����	

�
�����������	 �
���������
�	 �
	 ���	 ����������
�	 
�	 ���	 �
-����D�	 (����
�������	 <�����	
����1	!���
������	���	����
��'��	��������
�	����-���	����	'���	����������	�
	�����-���	
��������	������	�����	��
�	-��������'��	������	
�	�
���*	���
	������	'&	���	(����
�������	
<�����	����1	������
��*	 ���	������	�
������	����	  ;�$	���	
����	��������	�-������	
���	���������	�����	���)	�
	��������	���	�������	�������	
�	�
���1	

	 	
51��	 6�	 �����	 
�	 �
���	 �������	 '&	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ���	 ���	 ������	 -�
�	 ����'&	

���������*	 �
�����
��	 ����	 '���	 ��������	 �
	 ���-��	 ��&	 �����	 ���	 ��������&	 �
	 '�	
���������	���
��
�����	���0-���	�
���	�����-���
�	����-���1	6�	������
�*	
������	�
-��	�
	
��&	!#"!$"!3	-���	����	���
	'�	����������	���
-��	�	��������	�
�����
�1	

	 	
51��	 6�	�����	
�	�
���	���	��'����
�	�-����	���
����
�	���	�
����-���
�*	�
�����
��	����	'���	

��������	�����	��������	�
����-���
�	�
-��	���	�
���	������
��*	���	�	�
�����
�	���	'���	
��������	 ��0-�����	 ���	 �-'�����
�	 ���	 ����
���	 
�	 �	 �
����-���
�	 ����������	  ���	
�����	 ����	 �-�����	 ������	 ��	 ���-����	 �
���	 ���-���
��1	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 ���
	 ��0-����	 �
	
�-'���	 �������	 
�	 ��&	 �����	 ���	 ��������&	 ��
�
���	 ���
�	 �
	 �
����������	 
�	
�����
�����1	 �-��	 �������	 ���	 ���
	 �
�����	 '&	 ��������	 (����
�������	 <�����	
���������
�1	

	 	
	 +
��	
�	A-��

)	���	
����

)���	
	 	
51�#	 6�	 �����	 
�	 �
��	 
�	 
-��

)*	 ����	 ������	 ����
�	 '�	 ������&	 ��������	 ��	 �����	 
�	 �	

����������	
�	����-��'��	�
��	
�	0-����&	
�	
-��

)1	������*	��	��	�'
-�	�
�	��	�������-��	
�����	�'
-�	 �	 �����1	 6�	 ��	 �
���0-����&	 ������-��	 �
	0-�����&	 ���	 ��	 �
������	 �-'F������1	
@�����������*	 ��	 ���	 
����
�	 
�	 
�������*	 �����	 ���	 ��������
�	 ���������	 ���	 �
���	
����������	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ���	 ���	 �,������	 �����������	 �����
������	 ��
��	
9�
���	 �
��	 ���	 
��
��	 �
��:	 ���	 ������������	 ��	 ���	 �������	 
�	 ���	 '-�������*	 ��	 ��	
�
��������	����	���	�����
�����	�
-��	�
�	������	��	-��������'��	�����	
�	����
�-��	
�	

Page 42



�
��	
�	
-��

)	�
	��'���'��	�

��	����	���	����1	
	 	
51�$	 !�	
'F����
�	���	��������	
�	���	��
-���	
�	
����

)���	��
�	���	��
�
���	�����
�����1	

���	�,������	�����������	'�
�)�	
�	9�
���	�
��	���	�
�����	
��
����	����	
�	���	�
��	�
	���	
��
�
���	 �����
�����	 �����	 
�	 �������	 ���	 ���	 ��������
�	 ��������1	 ����	 ��	
�
��������	 �
	'�	�������'��	���	 ��	�	 �&�����	-�'��	�����
�����	�����	��'���'��	 �

��	
�
-��	
����

)	�	�
��	�
	��
����	��'���'��	�

�	
�	���	
��
����	����	���	������
��	��	 ��	
�
�	 �
��������	 ����	 ���	 ��
�
���	����	 ��-��	 -��-�	 
����

)���	 ���	 �-'��0-���	 �
��	 
�	
������&1		

	 	
	 ����
E�������	
	 	
51�3	  �������	�-������	�
�������	������	���	+
��
�	 ���	���5	������	�����	���
������	
�	���	

������
�	���	�����������	
�	�	����	0-����&	�����
�����	�
�	+
��
�1	 
���&	$%1��	.+����E
�����	'-�������	?	������	���	 ������2	 
�	 ���	+
��
�	 ���	���5*	 ��0-����	 ����	 :���� �����C

����� ������
�
� �
�����
�� ����� ������
�
<� 
������ ��� ��� ���� �����
�� >������� ��
��
� �
�� �
�
������������ $$$� ��� 
�

���#�� ��� ������ ������
� �
� �����C� �������
� �
� ����
� ��� %�
�<� 
�
<�
���������
� �
�� �#��C
����%�
�?$	 B���	 ����
�������	 ��	 ������
��	 ��	 ���
�����	 ����
�	 ��	
���������	 ���	�������	��������	�
���&	
'F������1	 	 
���&	
(9�	.!�����&2	
�	 ���	 6 ;	���
	
����������	����
�������	��	��	���
�����	���-�	�������	����8	
	
:,�#������
���
���>����������������<��
��%�������

�����
��&���������#�<��������
�������

�����
��
�� �
�� �8�
��
�� �
�� ������� ��
���
�
� �
�� ������
�� ������
�
� �
� %���� �
� ����
���
���� ��� ���� 
�����
��
�� ������� �����$� � ��� �

���� ���� ���������
� ��� ���
���<�
��#������
��
�������;
�����#��
���������������
�����
��
��������������$?	

	 	
51�/	 B�����	 ���	 �-'������	 (����
�������	 ���������*	 ���	 ���������	 ���	 ��������	 ���	 ��)��&	

������	
�	���	��
�
���	�����
�����	
�	���	����	�������	����	�
	�����������*	'&	�������	
��	 ���-����	 �
���	 
�	 ���	 ��
�
���	 '-������	 ��	 �	 ����	 �-����1	 ���	 ����������	 ���	
�
�-���	 
�	 ���	 �-���'����&	 
�	 ���	 ����	 �
�	 �������	 ����������	 -��	 .�1�1	 ����-��	 ���)���	 ��	
�
���*	 ����	 ��������	 �
�����
��	 ��	 ���������	 ���	 ��	 ������	 �����*	 ���	 �������"��������	
�
�����
��	��	�-'���	�����	�����	�-����	�-����2	���	���	������	��������	�
	����	-��1	

	 	
51��	 ���	����-���	����	�
�����
��	�
�	���	�
�������	�����
�����	��	����������	�
	'�	�-���'��	

�
�	����������	-����	���	�-���'��	�
�	��������"��������	-��1	A��	����	
�	��������&	�
�����	

���	�����	��	���	�
-�����	���	
�	���	����	���	�������	����	�������	�
�����	��������
�	
����-��	 ��	 �-�������	'&	�	��&	
�	 ��������	 �����1	����	 ��	 �
��������	�������'��*	�����	
����	 ��������	 
�	 �����	 ��	 ��
�
���	 ������	 ���	 
���	 �����	 ��	 ��&	 �����	 ���	 �
-��	 '�	
���-���	���	�	��������	�
�����
�1	!�	�-��	�
	�����������	�������	���	���������1	

	 	
51�5	 6�	��	������
��	�
��������	����	���	��
�
���	�����
�����	�
-��	'�	�������'��	��	�����	
�	

���	 ������	 
�	 ����
�������	 �
�����
��	 �-��
-�����	 ���	 �����
�����	 ���	 �
-��	 �
�	
������������&	������	
�	���	����������	������&	
�	���	����	��	���
������	����	+
��
�	 ���	
�
���&	$%1��	 .+����E�����	'-�������	?	������	���	 ������2*	�
���&	
(9�	 .!�����&2	
�	 ���	
6 ;	 ���	 �
���&	 � ��	 .��������	 ��������	 ���	 �-��'��	 ������2	 
�	 ���	 �
��	 �������&	 
 
	
.���421	

	 	
	 ��
�������E�(��'%
2�	
	 �
51�4	 6�	 �
���������
�	 
�	 ����
���	 �
���&*	   ;�#	 I������
��D	 ���)�	 �
	 ���������	 ��������	 ���	

������
��	 ��
�	 ���	 ����
���	 �
	 �
���	 �����1	 6��	 
'F�������	 ����-��8	 ��
�
����	 �
��	
�-������'��	������
��	��
����:	��
�
����	�������'����&	-����	�-'���	������
��*	���)���	���	
�&�����:	 ���	 ���-����	 ���	 ����	 �
�	 ������*	 ���������&	 '&	 ���1	 %
��	   ��	 I
���������	
�-������'��	
����
�����D	���	  �#	I<
-����D	���)	�
	������	�-������'��	�����
������1	

	 	

Page 43



515�	  -��-���	 �
	 ����
���	 �
���&*	 ���	 +
��
�	 ���	 .�
��
�������	 ���52*	 �!1�	 I�-������'����&	
��������D*	 #!1�	 I+����	 �����������	 
����
������D*	 �����	 ����	 �����
������	 ��
-��	 '�	
�
�����	��	�����	
�	����	�-'���	������
��	�������'����&1	6�	������
�	�
	����	��������	 
���&	#�1�	
I6����������	 ������
��	 ���	 
����
�����D	 ���
	 ���)�	 �
	 ��
�
��	 ��������	 ���	 �
���	 
�	
�����
�����	����	���-��	���	����	�
�	������	'&	���1	 
���&	#�1�	�������	����*	��	������
�	�
	
�
���������	 ��
�
����	 �
�	 �����
�����	 ������	 ������	 �
	 �,������	 ������
��	 �������&*	
'
�
-���	 ��
-��	 :;��&�� �� 
��������� ����� �
� �8������
�� �������
����
� ���� ��#������
�� �
�
����
�%��������������������

���������

���������
������������8�
�
�����
����
���
��������?1	
 
���&	#�1�4	I+
���	������
��	���	 -'���	�����	(�����������D	 ���������	����	'
�
-���	
.��	����	��	�>+2	��
-��	��)�	'�����	-��	
�	�������	���	���-��	 ������
��*	�����
�������	
���	 ����������
�	 '�������*	 ���
-��	 �	 �
�����������	 ����
���	 
�	 ���)����	 �������	
������
��	�������	��	��	����1	6�	�������	
�	 
���&	#�1��	I6���
����	�
�����
��	�
�	%-���D*	
���	��&
�*	�>+	���	'
�
-���	����	�
�)	 �
������	 �
	 ����
��	 ���	0-����&	
�	'-�	��������*	
����-����	 �
���������
�	 
�	 ���	 ���)��&�	 �
� �����	 �
	 '-�	 ��
��	 ��
�	 �
���	 ���	
�
�)������*	�
	���-��	���&	���	������*	���-��*	��������	���	����1	

	 	
515�	 6�	 �������	
�	 �
���	�
���&*	 ���	�
��	�������&	����*	 
������	� �5	���	� �4	
�	 ���	�
��	

�������&	 
 
	 .���42	 '�
���&	 ���)	 �
	 �������	 ��	 �������'��*	 ���������	 ���	 �-������'��	
������
��	 ����
�)1	 �
 	 �445	  
���&	 ��/	 ������	 ����	 ���	 �
���������
�	 
�	 ��������	
���������
��	����	��)�	���
	���
-��	���	��0-��������	
�	���	��
�
���	-��	���	��&	������	
�
���1	 
���&	��5	���������	����	���
���&	����	'�	�����	�
	�����������	��	���	����������	
�	
�
���	 ���	 ���	 ������	 ���	 ��&
-�	 
�	 �

���&�1	 6���
�������	 �
	 ���	 ����������	
�����
�����	����	'�	����
�-���	���	�-��
����	��	���
������	����	 
���&	��4*	����-����	���	
�������
�	���	����
������	
�	�,������	�
-���	���	�����	��������&*	 �����	�����������	 ��	
���	����������	�������	��	���
������	����	 
���&	���1	

	 	
515�	 <�����	������	�
�	 ���	6 ;*	
(9��	D������
��	!���������D	������	����	���	�����
������*	

�,����	 ���
�	 �������*	 ��
-��	 '�	 �-��
����	 '&	 �	 ������
��	 ����������1	 ����	 ��
-��	
�������&	 �
�������	 �������*	 ������	 ���	 �������	 ����-���*	 F-����&	 ���)���	 ��
����
�	 ���	
�������&	����-���	�
	��
�
��	�-������'��	������
��	
���
��1	
(9�5	D������	 ����D	��0-����	
�	������	����	�
�	���	��F
�	�����
�����1	
(9�4	I ��)���	�
�	�
�
�	9�������D	����	��,��-�	
���)���	������	�-��-���	�
	 �������	��������	#1		

	 	
515#	 ���	 �!+	������	�
�	���	����	��	�

�	.+����	$2*	����	���	
��
��	�
��	
+�	�����
�	��F�����	

�
	 ���	 ���	 ���	 �	 �-�'��	 
�	 �
���	 '-�	 ��������1	 %�
���&	 %&	 %
�	 �������
-��	 �����
�*	
�����	 ��	 ������	 '&	 ���	 
�������	 ���	 <����������	 7	 ���&	 �����	 ���	 ���-���
�	 ������	 ��	
����
,�����	5	���-��	���)	��
�	���	����1	

	 	
515$	 ���	��
�
���	 ����-���	�	 �
���	
�	�#$	���	���)���	������	 .�����	���	'���	 ���-���	��
�	

�$�	��������&	��
�
���2	��	���	'�������	�����*	/�	
�	�����	����	'�	�
�	����'���	���)���	-��	
�����	����������	
��	�����	���	����������	�������'��	-���	���	
��	������
���	�����	���	
�������'��	�
��1	!	 �
���	
�	/��	�&���	������	���	 �
	'�	��
�����	 �
�	 ���	 �����������	-����	
.3/�	�
�	���������	���	/�	�
�	�����
��	�
	���	�����������	-����21	6�	������
�	�	�-�����	�5	�&���	
������	 ���	 �
	 '�	 ��
�����	 �
�	 ���	 �����	 ���	 �����
��	 �
	 ���	 �
�E�����������	 -���1	 ���	
���������	 ���	 �
�������	 ����	 ���	 �&���	���)���	 ��	 �
	'�	��
�����	 ��	 ���	 �
��	
�	���������	
������1	!��	 �����-���	 ������	 �
�	 ���)���	���	���������	 ��	 
�E����	 ���	 ���	������	 �
��	
��	
9�
���	�
��1	

	 	
5153	 6�	 ������
�*	 �	 �
���	 ���������	 �
����'-��
�	 
�	 G$$�*���	 �
�����	 �-'���	 ������
�����
�	

��������-��-��	 ���	 ����
�������	 �
	 �&���	 �
-��	���	 ���	 ��������-��-��	 ���	 '���	 ����-���	
������	���	���/	���������1	

	 	
	 9����-���	 ��)���	
	 	
515/	 ���	������	��
�
���	 �
	��
����	�#$	���	���)���	 ������*	 /�	
�	�����	���	 �
�	 ����'���	

Page 44



-��1	����	��
����
�	��	�
	'�	�
�����	��	���	'�������	���	����	'�	�������'��	���	�	�����-���	
����1	���	���)���	��
����
�	��	���	�0-�������	
�	����
,������&	�1�$	������	���	�����������	
-���*	���	��	������	���	��,��-�	���������	
�	�
���&	
(9�4	. ��)���	�
�	�
�
�	9�������2	
�	
���	6 ;	���	+
��
�	 ���	���5	�
������	#�1��	.���)����	�
������
�	���	���-����	�������2	
���	#�1�#	. ��)���	�������&21		

	 	
515�	 6�	��	������
��	�
��������	����	���	�������	���)���	��
����
��	�
-��	'�	��	���
������	����	

�
������	#�1��	.���)����	�
������
�	���	���-����	�������2	���	#�1�#	. ��)���	�������&2	

�	+
��
�	 ���	���51	 	!	���/	 �����	���������	��
-��	'�	�������	 ���
	 ��	
����	����	 ���	
�������	 ����������	 A����	 ���	 '�	 �������	 �
	 �,����	 
��-�����	 
�	 ����	 ����	 ��
�	

'�������	���)���	�������1		����	����	���-��	�
	
�����
�	���)���	
�	���	�-'���	������&1	

	 	
5155	 ���	��
�
���	�����
�����	�
-��	���
	��
����	��
	���	��-'	������	�����	���	�
�����	
�E

����1	A��	��	��
�
���	�
	'�	�
�����	������	���	'�������	�����	�����	���	'�	��������	'&	
���	���������	
�	���	�����
�����	���	
��	��	 �
�����	
�	���	������	�
��	
��	9�
���	�
��	
�
�	���������	
�	���	����1	�����	������	�
������	����	���	��0-�������	
�	���	���������	�
	
�����	 ���
	��	���������	����	�����-�	����������	
�����
�	����	 '�	���-���	 ���
-��	���/	
���������1		

	 	
	 �&���	 ��)���	
	 	
5154	 ���	 ���������
�	 ��
�
���	 3/�	 ���-��	 �&���	 ���)���	 ������	 ��	 '�������	 �����	 ���	

������
���	 /�	 ������	 ��	 ������	 �����	 �
�	 �����
��1	 !	 �-�����	 �5	 �&���	 ������	 ���	 �
	 '�	
��
�����	 �
�	 ���	 �����	 ���	 �����
��	 �
	 ���	 �
�E�����������	 -���	 ��	 ������	 �����1	 ����	
����������	�	��
����
�	��	�,����	
�	�	�����	���	�����������	-���*	���	��	������
��	��	�,����	
���	��	���
������	����	 �������	��������	#8	 ��)���	���	�
���&	
(9�/	
�	���	6 ;1	

	 	
514�	 ���	���������	���	���
	�
��������	�	�
����
�	�
�	��&	�-�-��	�&���	

�)���	�����
�	�
�	���	

�&���	<���	������	������	���	��
�
���	�-'���	�0-���	�����	��
�
���	�-������'��	������1	
;����	 ����	 ����	 �
����
�	 ��	��F�����	 �
	�	
+�	�����
�*	 ����	�
-��	'�	��	 �����	
��
��-���&	
���	 �
����
�	 �
�	 ���	 �&���	�
�)���	 �����
�	 �
	'�	 ��	 ����	 �
�����&1	<
�����*	 �����	 ����	 ���	
��0-����	��������	�������	
�	 ���	�&���	

�)���	�����
�	�-������&	-�)�
��	�
�	����	 �
����
�	
���	��+	���	���	����&	��
	����	�
	�����	���
	��	���������	����	���	���������	��	���	�-�-��*	
�	 �
�����
�	 ��	 ���
���	 �
�	 �������	 
�	 ���	 �&���	 �
�)���	 �����
�	 �
	 '�	 �-'������	 �
	 ���	
�
-����	��	�
��-�����
�	����	��+1		

	 	
	 ���������	���	���-��	�
������
�	
	 	
514�	  ����*	 �������&	 ���	 ���������	 ������	 ������	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ���	 �
�����	 ��	

��
-��	 ��

�	 �����	 ��
��	 ���	 �������	 '
-����&	 
�	 ���	 ����*	 ��F�����	 �
	 ���	 
+�	 ����)�1	
�����������	���-��	�
������
�	�
-��	'�	�������	
-�	��
�	9�
���	�
��	����	������	������	�
	
'��	��
���*	��������	���	�,������	������������	����	�,������	�����������	���������	
�	9�
���	
�
��1	 ���	 ���-��	 �
������
�	 
�	 ���	 �
�E�����������	 -���	����	 '�	 �������	 
-�	 
�	 ����	 ��
�	
���������	�����1	����	��	�������'��	�
	���	�
-����D�	<�����&�	����������1	

	 	
	 
������&	�������	����	���	�
����-���
�	�
�������	����	
	 	
514�	 ��+	����	��0-�����	���	�-'�����
�	
�	�	�������&	�������	����	���	�	�
����-���
�	�
�������	

����1	 �
�����
��	 ���-����	 ���	 �-'�����
�	 
�	 �	 �
����-���
�	 ����������	  ���	 ���	 �	

������&	���	�������	 ���	����	'���	���
�������1	

	 	
	 ���/	�
����'-��
��	
	 	
514#	 ;����	 ���	 �����	��
-��	
�	������
���	 ���������	���	����
&����	 ���	�����
�����	�
-��	

'����	 �
	 ���	 ����*	 ���	�
-����	 ���	 ��+	 ����	 ����������	 ����	 �
����'-��
��	 �
�	 ������
��	

Page 45



��������-��-��	 ���	 �-'���	 �����	 ����
�������	 ���	 ��0-����	 ���	 ���	 ���/	 ���������	 �
	
���-��	����	���	�����
�����	���	'�	���
��
�����	������	���	�,������	������
��	����
�)1	
����	��	����-����	�-�����	������	���	�����
�	��/	!��������	�����
�	
�	����	���
��*	'��
�1	

	 	
	 !����2�!

������2�
���"���
��
�����2	
	 	
514$	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 ���5	 ���	 �	 �-�'��	 
�	 �
������	 �����	 ��	 ���)����	 ���	 �����������&	

�����������	 ���-�	 
�	 �������	 ������1	 	 +
��
�	 ��	 ������-����&	 �-�����'��	 �
	 �������	 
�	
�������	������	�-�	�
	���	�
����
�*	�
�-����
�*	�
����	�����
�����	��������	���	������	�
	
���
-����1	 	 6 ;	 ���	 ���	 �
������	 
�	 ���	 �
 	 ���
	 ���)	 �
	 ���-��	 ���	 ������	 
�	
�����
�����	
�	���	�����
�����*	��
�
����	�-������'��	�����
�����	
'F�������1	

	 	
5143	  
���&	 $!1�	 .���)����	 �������	 ������2	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 ���5	 
-������	 ���	 �����&	

��������&	����	'�	-���	�
	������	���������
��8	

•	 �����	 ����	�����&*	 ��	������-���	'&	��
�����	�-������'��	������	���	�
����-���
�	
����-���:	

•	 �-���&	�����&	����������&*	��	������-���	'&	���
��������	�������������	�����&	
��������
�:	���	

•	 �����	������'��	�����&	
	 	
514/	  
���&	 $!1#	 .�-������'��	
�����	 ���	�
����-���
�2	 ������	 ����	 '
�
-���	 ��
-��	 ���-��	

�-�-��	�����
������	����	���	�������	���������	
�	�-������'��	������	���	�
����-���
�*	
���)���	����-���	����	����	��
��	
����	�������	����8	

•	 ���-��	���	���'
�	��
,���	���	
����	
�����
��	����	�
����'-��	�
	�������	������:		

•	 ��������	 �����&	 -��	 '&	 ����-����	 �������	 �
���	 ������*	 ���-���	 ���������
�	 ���	
��������
�	
�	'-�������:	

•	 �-���&	 �����&	 ����������&	 ���	 ���
��
����	 �������������	 �����&	 �&�����	 ���	
������'��	�����&:	���		

•	  �
�
��	�-������'��	�����	'�����
-�	��	���	���	�,������	�����
������*	����-����	
�-��
��	 �
�	 �
���	 ����������	 ���&�����	 �������*	 �< 	 ���	 ��< 	 �������	 ���	

����	���������	
���
��1	

	 	
514�	  
������	$!1$	.(����&	!���������2*	$!13	. �
����
�	
�	�������	���	�

����	����
�)�2	���	

$!1/	 .
������������	 (����&8	 <������*	 �

����	 ���	  
���2	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 ���5	
�-�����	 ���	 ��0-��������	 �
�	 �-������'��	 ������	 ���	 �
����-���
�*	 �������	 
-�	 ���	
��0-�������	�
�	��	(����&	�������&	����	����������	
�	-����	����	�����&*	�-���&���	�����&	
����������&	���	-����	 ������'��	�����&:	��
������	 �
�	 ���	��,�������	
�	
��
��-������	 �
�	
�������������	 �����&	 ����
�)�:	 ���	 ��0-�����	 ���������
��	 �
	 ���
�������	 ����	 ���	
�������*	 �

����	 ���	 �
���	 �&�����	 ����	 '���	 ��������	 �
	 ��������	 ���'
�	 ��
,���	
������
��1	 	  
���&	 $!1�	 .������'��	 (����&2	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 �
��	 �-�����	 
�	 ����	
�����*	 �������	 �	 ������	 �
�	 ���'
�	 ��
,���	 ������
��	 ��	 �	 ���-��	 
�	 
�����	 ������'��	
�����&	��������
�	��	��H1	 
���&	$!14	��
�
���	���������	��������
�	�
	�������	������1	

	 	
5145	 ���	���������	���	�
��
���	���	�����&	��������&	���	
-�	��	�
���&	$!1�	
�	���	�
��
�������	

+
��
�	 ���	���	���	��
�
����	���	�
	���-��	�
���	����	���'
�	������
��	'&	#�H1	

%�	+����?	���	������	���	'���	��������	��	���
������	����	 
���&	$!1#	��	���)���	�
	
��������	 �����&	 -��	 ���
-��	 �������	 ������	 ����-���1	 ���	 
������	 �A�	 ������
�	
���-���
��	 ��
�	 ���/	 '-������	 ���-����
��	 ����-����	 -����-�����	 �����&	 ��
�	 �����&	
���������&	���	��H1	>
�	���	����
-�	��������	
�	���	������	���	�
��
����	���-���
��	���	
���������	 ���
-��	 �����&	 ���������&	 ��
��	 �
������	 �
	 �	 ���/	 '-������	 ���-����
��	
'�������8	

•	 �����������	?	��H	
•	 A�����	?	�/H	

Page 46



•	 ������	?	3H		
•	 +����	6��-������	?	$H	

	
%�	 ������ ?	 
������������	 �����&	 ��	 ��
�
���	 ���
-��	 ���	 ��
����
�	 
�	 �	 �
��-���&	
�������	�&����1	6�	��	�����������	����	���	�&����	����	'�	���	'&	�	���)B�	�< 	(�����	���	
���-��	 ��	�	��H	 ���-���
�	 ��	 �
���	�A�	������
��1	���	�����&	������	 ��	��
�
���	 �
	'�	
�
�����	��	���	'�������1		

%�	;�����?	���
-��	 ���	��,�������
�	
�	 ���	�< 	�&����	 �
	�������	�����	�������	���	
�
�	�����	 ��	 ��	��)�
�������	����	�������	��H	
�	 ���	'-�������	�����&	������	���
-��	
������'��	 �����
�
����	 ��	 �
�	 �����'��1	 ���	 ��
�
����	 ����-��	 ���	 ����������
�	 
�	
 �
�
�
�����	 ����&	 .�3���2	 ��
�-����	 �3)B�	 ���)	 �
	 ���-��	 ��
�
���	 ������
��	 '&	
�1$H1	�

 ���������&	 ���	 �-������'��	 (����&	 �������&	 ��	 �
��������	 ����
������	 �
�	 ���	
�����
�����1	���	+
��
�	 ���	�����&	��������&	���	'���	�
��
���	����
�������&1	

5144	 +
��
�	%
�
-��	
�	�
���	<������	��0-����	���	���	�����������	�����
�����	�
	�������	�	
�
��	 �
�	 �-������'��	 <
���	 +����	 $	 ������	 ���	 ���	 �
�E�����������	 �����
�����	 �
	
�������	�	%�((!�	�,�������	 ������1	����	 ��	 �
	���-��	 ���	�������	 ������	
�	 �-������'��	
������	 ���	 �
����-���
�	 ��	 ���
������	 ����	  
������	 $!1#	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	  ���	 �������	

����
�����	 �������&	 �
�	 ;������	 +
��
�	 .�
��
�������	 ����	 !�������
��	 �����	 ���$2	
�����	 >�'�-��&	 ���5	 ���	 
(9	 3	 
�	 ���	 +
��
�	 %
�
-��	 
�	 �
���	 <������	 6������	
 �������	 ;-������	 �����	 ���)	 ���	 �������	 ���������	 
�	 �-������'��	 ������	 ���	
�
����-���
�	����������	�
	'�	����������	���
	���	�-�-��	�����
������1	

51���	 ���	��
�
����	 ��������&	������	����	���	���������	���)�	�
	�������	�	�
��	�
�	�-������'��	
<
���	 +����	 #	 ������	 �
�	 ���	���)��	 �����	 ���	 +����	 $	 ������	 �
�	 ���	 ���
���'��	 -����1	
<
�����*	 ����	���	�
�	'���	������	���	�
�������	 �
	����������	���	 �����������	 �
	�
��	
+����	$1	6�	���	���
	�
�������	����	���	
������*	������	���	���-������	��������	����	������	�	
%�((!�	�,�������	������1		

	 	
	 "��������4=�����������
	 	
51���	 ���-����
�	���	
�	���	�
��-���&	6�������-��-��	+��&	���-����
��	����*	'�����	���
	���	

�
���&	�����	�
�	��������	
'������
��	�����	���	
��&	�
�����-��	�	����
�	�
�	��������	
��������	��������
�	�����	���&	����	���	�
��
����	�����8	
	

.�2	 ���	
'������
�	 ��	��������&	 �
	��)�	 ���	�����
�����	�������'��	 ��	��������	
�����:	

.'2	 ���	
'������
�	��	�������&	�������	�
	���	�����
�����:	���		

.�2	 ���	 
'������
�	 ��	 �����&	 ���	 ����
��'�&	 �������	 ��	 �����	 ���	 )���	 �
	 ���	
�����
�����1	

	 	
51���	 ����-���	�3"���3	�,������	.���������	%#2	����	��������	
'������
��	.���/	����������	
�	

-���������	 -������)����2	 ���	 :�
��
���� ��� ��&�� ����������� ��#������
�� %����� %�����
�����%�
������
������������
����

�
������
$?		A'������
��	��&	'�	-���	�
	�������'�	���	
���-��	
�	���	�����
�����*	
�	�
	���-��	�	�
����'-��
�	��
�	�	�����
���	�
	�
��������	�
�	
�
��	
�	 ������	��-���	'&	�	�����
�����	
�	 �
	��������	�	�����
�����D�	 ������1	 	���	

-��
��	
�	 �����	-���	
�	 ��������	
'������
��	 ��
-��	'�	 ����	 ���	��
�
���	 ��	����	 �
	
���
��	����	�-'������	�
���*	����
���*	
�	����
���	��������	�
������1	
	
!	��������	
'������
�	�-��	'�8	
	

.�2	 ��������	�
	��������:	

.��2	 @�������&	�
	��)�	���	��
�
���	�����
�����	�������'��	��	��������	�����:	

Page 47



.���2	 
������&	�������	�
	���	��
�
���	�����
�����		

.��2	 >����&	���	����
��'�&	�������	��	�����	���	)���	�
	���	��
�
���	�����
�����:	
���	

.�2	 ����
��'��	��	���	
����	��������1	
	 	
51��#	 ���	�
-����D�	�����	 
���&	
(9$	
�	���	��
����	�
 :	 
���&	6� �	
�	���	�
���	<������	

�
��	�������&	���	
����
�����	�
���
�	 ���	������'��	����:	���	 
���&	� �#	
�	 ���	
��
����	�
��	�������&	 ��&	 ����	 ���	�
-����	 ����	 ���)	 �
	 �����	 ���
	 ��������	 
'������
��	
����	�����
����	�����	����
������	���	�����	��������&	�
�	�	�����
�����	�
	��
����1	

	 	
51��$	 ���	���������	���	�-'������	�	���'����&	�

�)��	��	����	
�	���	���������
�	�-'�����
�	���	���	

�
-����	���
�����	
9�	�
��-������	��
	����	 ������������&	 ��������	 ���	 �

�)��1	;����	
����	��������'����&	
�	���	���
���'��	�
-����	��	���	)�&	���	��	����������	��	�	���
���&	��	���	
�
-����D�	�
��	�������&*	 ��	���	 �
-��	 ����	 ���	������	�
-��	�
�	�-��
��	��&	������
���	
���/	��&����	�'
��	G#	�����
�	�
-���1	����	�0-����	�
	G3*#53	���	�����������	-����1		

	 	
51��3	 ���	 ���������	 �
����'-��
�	 ��	 �����	 �
��������	 �
	 '�	 ��	 �������'��	 
����	 ��	 ���	 �-�����	

��
�
���	�������	���	����	�����	����	���	����	
�	���	�6+	���-����
��	���	���	����-���1	���	
��
-���	����	'���	���
���
���	����
�������&	���	�����	
�	�����	���	��	�
��
��8	

	 	
	 +���-��	���"
�	�
��-���&	>���������1	
	 �
51��/	 !	�
����'-��
�	
�	G#35*�4�	����	'�	���-���	�
�����	+���-��	���"
�	�
��-���&	>���������*	

�����	 ����-���	 ��'������1	 ���	 ��
�
���	 �����
�����	 ����	 ��������	 ������	 
�	 ��'������*	
����-��	 ����������	���	
-�	��������	 ����-��	������	�������&	 ����������	 ���	����	 �
	�����
�	
�-�����	 ����-��	 
��
��-������	 �
	 �����	 ����	 �
�-����
�	 ��
���1	 ��
��	 (������	 ��	 ���	

���������	 �
�	 �-��-��*	 �����	 ���	 ��
��	 .
���2	 �����&	 ���)��	 ����	 ������������	
��
���	�
���&	����	�����
���	�	��
���	�������&	����-���
�	�
�	���/	�-��
���1	����	����-�����	
.'����	 
�	 �
�-����
�	 ���-���	 ���	 ��������	 '����	 ������	 ����2	 ���	 ��
-��	 
�	 �����	
�����	 ���	 ��
���	 ����	 ��0-����	 '&	 ���	 �����
������1	 6�	 ����	 -���	 '-������	 �
��	 ����,	
���-���	�
	����-����	���	�
��	���
������1	���	���-��	���	'���	�������	��
�	���	�
���	'-�	
���
	 ��)���	 ���	 ���'����&	 ���
	 ���
-��	 �	 �
���	 ����-��"�
��-���&	 ����������"+�'������	
�
����'-��
�	
�	G#35*�4�	��	�
-���1	

	 	
	 <�����&�	���	������
��	�
����'-��
�	
	 	
51���	 !	 �
���	 ���������	 �
����'-��
�	 
�	 G/5/*$�/	 ��	 �
-���	 �
�����	 ������
��	 ��������-��-��	 ���	

����
�������1	����	����-���8	

•	 G$$�*���	�
�����	'-�	�������&	����
�������1	����	����-���	G��*���	�
�����	���	
����������
�	
�	
!6�Q	�������	 ��	 ���	�
��-���	����1	 6�	 ����	 ��������*	 ���	
!6�Q	
������	�
-��	'�	���������	������	���	��
�
���	�-'���	�0-���	�������	�
	���	
+�1	

•	 ��+	����	����������	����	���	�����
�����	��	��)��&	�
	��������	������
���	'-�	�����	�
	
���	�������&	
�	��	�,���	���)	�
-�	'-�	����	���	�,������	'-�	����
�)	���	�������&	
�
���������1	������
��	���������	�
����'-��
�	��	�
-���	�
	��������	���	������	
�	���	
�����
�����1	���	��
-��	�
-��	�
����'-��	�
�����	���	�
���	�
��	
�	��
������	��	
������
���	'-�	
���	 �����	&����	���	�
-��	���-��	�
��������&	����	+
��
�	 ���	
 
���&	I�����	�����
�����	�
	������
��	�������&D1	

•	 G�#�*���	�
�����	�&���	�
-��	���	��������-��-��	��	����������	������	�
���	<������	
�&���	�������&8	�&���	�
������
��1		

•	 G#*���	�
�����	������	 ���	�
���
����	���	������������
�	
	 	
	 (�-����
�	
	 	
51��5	 ���	 �
-����D�	 (�-����
�	 ����������	 ����	 ��0-�����	 �
����'-��
�	 �
�����	 ��-����
�	

Page 48



������	 ���	%
�
-��1	��)���	 ���
	���'����&	���	�����	&����	 ���
	�
���������
�*	�	�
����'-��
�	
�
�����	G�*3$�*3�3	��-����
�	���

�	������	��	�
-���1		

	 	
	

	 <�����	
	 	
51��4	 >��������	 �
����'-��
�	 
�	 G3��*/5$	 ���	 '���	 �����������	 ������	 �
��������	 ���	 ���'����&	

�����	���	�
����'-��	�
�����	���	�����
�����	
�	������	���	����'����	�������	������	���	
+
���	!���	 ����������	3	���	/1	

	 	
	  -'���	�����	���	A���	�����	
	 	
51���	
	

!	 �
����'-��
�	 ��	 �
-���	 �
�����	 ��
����
�	 
�	 
���	 �����	 �
	��������	 
�	 �,������	 
���	
�����	��
�	���	-�����	
�	 ���	�
�-����
�1	;����	 ����	 ���	��
�
���	�
-��	��
����	�	�-'����&	
�������'��	
���	�����	���	��)���	���'����&	���
	�
���������
�*	�	�
����'-��
�	
�	G#$#*53$	��	
�
-���	�
�����	����
����	����'&	�
���	
���	������1	
	
�����	 ��	 ���
	 ���	 ����	 �
	 ����
��	 ���	 �-'���	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ����1	 B�����	 ���	 ��
�
���	
�����
�����	�
-��	����	 �
	 ����
��	 ���	�-'���	 �����	��
-��	���	
+�	�����
�*	��	����	
�	
���	+6 �	��
������*	�-'���	 �����	 ����
�������	 �
	
��
��	�
��	���	�
-�����	;�
��	
���	'���	����������1	!	�
����'-��
�	
�	G�$4*355	��	�
-���	�
	�
����'-��	�
�����	���	�-'���	
�����	����
�������1	

	 	
	 !��
���'��	�
-����	
	 	
51���	 ���
-��	���	�

�)��*	 ��	���	'���	����������	����	���	�����
���	���	��
����	#3H	���
���'��	

�
-����	��	���	�'�����	
�	��&	�����	�-�����1	 �
����
�	������	���	���/	�����	���������	
��
-��	'�	����	�
	���-��	���	��
����
�	
�	#3H	���
���'��	�
-����	��	���-���1	

	 	
	 ��'�����
�������������
	 	
	 %�
��������&	
	 	
51���	 ���	 ����	 ���	 �-��
-������	 ���	 �
�	 ����������	 �
�	 ���-��	 �
��������
�*	 ���	 �������	 ���	

(����
�����	!����&	�
�	%������	B������&�	������	��&	
'F����
��	�
	���	��
�
���	
�	�-��	
��
-���1	 ���	 ���������
�	 ��
�
���	 ��������
�	 ����-���	 �-��	 ��	 ���	 ��
����
�	 
�	 ���	
��'�����	�
�	����	'����	������	���	��
-��	���	��
�
���	'-������1	!�	�-��*	��	 ��	�
��������	
����	���	��
�
���	�����
�����	�
-��	�
�	����	�	������	�������	������	
�	���	'�
��������&	

�	 ���	 ����1	 ���
-��	 ���	 ������������
�	 
�	 ���	 ��
�
���	 ��������
�	 ����-���*	 ���	
��
�
���	��	�
��������	�������'��	���	��	���
������	����	�
���&	�-������1	

	 	
	 (����
�������	���������	
	 	
51��#	 ���	(����
�������	���������	���	�-�����	���
�����
�"�����������
�	
�	�
����	��	���	(�	����	

'���	 ��������	 ��	 ���������
�&	 '&	 �
-����D�	 �����������	 �
��-������	 +���	 ���	
�
��-������	 ���	�
-����	A�������1	��������
�	����-���	 ��0-����	 ���	 �
	 '�	 �����������	
���
-��	�
�����
��	���"	
�	�����
�	��/	
'������
��1	

	 	
	 ������������
	 	
51��$	 !��	
����	��������	�
������	���	�
���������
��	����	'���	��)��	���
	���
-��1	���	��
�
���	

�����
�����	��	�
��������	�
	'����	�
������	������������	'�������	�
	���	�
���	�
��-���&:	
����	����
�������	�
	�-'���	�����:	�������&	
�	
���	�����*	�-'���	�0-���:	���
���'��	���	
�����&	�
-����:	����	0-����&	������	���	���������	�
����'-��
��	�
�����	��������-��-��	���	
��������1	 �������	��������
�	��
-��	'�	�������	�
�	���	����
��	���	
-�	��	���	����!�Q	

Page 49



A>	�!�(�6!+	 +!@@6@;	�A@�6
(�!�6A@�	���	���	�������	
�	���	������
�	���	���	
-�	
��	���	�(�A��(@
!�6A@	��	���	'��������	
�	����	���
��1	

	
	

Page 50



	

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��
������
�����������������
�������������	��
�� � �	��������
��!���	����
������!���	� �	��

�
�"��#���$�"�%������#�&'�()"�*�+�
%'%�",��

���(��#���%-�$*%%.��+�#�"�
"�)�$��"�


'/��'�+���.�%0������1��#�0�.+�"�

���������	
������
��������
�����	�����
������	
�	
����
����	������	���
��������������

� �����	���
���	
��	�������� !�"��#�

�
�

��//�����,�
����������
�����	���
���
�

�'��,�
�
��$�%���$������
�

�.'$$�#��'����,�
�
�
�����������

�)��+'����/�
�,�
�

	�%�"���#,��
�	��	�����������	��	
�
�����	���
���
��&�
�'���
�
�'$���##���",�(���
��)������

���.�,����������	
�
	�����

�
����������	
�
�
	�#,���*��*��# !�
�
2'"+,�)���+'�����
���,-����.	'
�

�
31� �  �������
���������

�
� /0.(1�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	����	
1�
�
(2����
��,��1�
�
�
�
��	�	���1�

�0�� '%%.��'����� $���� #'..$� 40�..-� 4��0��� �0�� %.'����)�
#*������$��#��0�����+����0'/�$��'��4'-���5�.�%/����
��"%�"'����� �������1� � ���+��� ��"�*)0� �#� ��4�"�
!'/.��$� �$� '� $�'�*��"-� ���$*.���� ��� �0�$� '%%.��'����1��
�0�$� "�%�"�� �0�"�#�"�� %"�5�+�$� '�� �##���"�
"���//��+'�����40��0��$������+�+����#�"/��0��&'$�$�#�"�
�0����"�*)06$��&$�"5'����$� ��������1� � ��0����"'��)���
��5�.�%/���� ��//������ �$� "�7*�$��+� ��� ���$�+�"� �0��
��+�"$�/�����#��0�$�"���//��+'����1��
�
����	,�$���
�
�,���/	��$��0��$������������	
�	
��(�!�
�
�,���
������������������3������	,����	��,�����-��4�,���5		���
���6�
	���
�,��������,��	����7����������)�83���

�

9�-���� ���

�
�� ���������	
� 
	�� �$�� �	����$�
�����
�������	���
�� 	
� �$�� ����	,�$� ��
�
�,��� 
	�� ��2��:,���
�����	���
�� �	� ��	�����,�� �	��#"����� �;3�� 7<(�8� 	
� 
�'�

�		���������
��,���	����� �������
�����,
����7,�����������8�
�	������
�1�

3���*..�%.'����)�'%%.��'�����
	�������	���
��	
� 0'$��38�
����$���	,�$��
��
��	
��$���������	������
���$��������	
�	
��"�
-,����
����
������<��9��=��>�?�@���
����������	
���	��2����
��
-,����
��/���	���	����1�

•� "���������
�����,
����7,�����������8��

•� "�!�!�;��	
�	

�����
��
��2�-���-,��
����'	�+������
7,���������)�8��

•� �#��;����������
�
�
������
����	
����	
�������������

		���
�����
+�7,����������������������!��"8��

•� ��#���;��	
�����,���7,�����������8��

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 53



����������	
��
������
�����������������
�������������	��
�� � �	��������
��!���	����
������!���	� �	��

�
�"��#���$�"�%������#�&'�()"�*�+�
%'%�",��

���(��#���%-�$*%%.��+�#�"�
"�)�$��"�


'/��'�+���.�%0������1��#�0�.+�"�

���������	
������
��������
�����	�����
������	
�	
����
����	������	���
��������������

� �����	���
���	
��	�������� !�"��#�

�
�

•� ���A �;��	
��	��,
����,����7,�����������8��

•� �!A�;��������������7,�����������8��

•� ���A��;���
�������
������"��������+�
����������

�
�
���*�.����%.'����)�'%%.��'�����
	�� 0'$��
8�����$��

	��$��
��
��	
��$���������	������
��),����
������)�������(��
5�?�%�7'��$�����������������������2�����
	����������
��
���	,�8��
���	���	����1�

•� %�2��,��	
���� A�������
�����,
����7,�����������8�

•� ��!�!�;��	
�	

�����
��
��2�-���-,��
����'	�+������
7,���������)�8�

•� ��!���;��	
���������
�
�
������
����	
����	
���
����������
		���
�����
+�7,����������������������!�
�"8�

•� ��#���;��	
�������
���,��,����,����
�		�������7,���
��������8�

•� !�#���;��	
���,����	
���
�		�������7,�����������8�

•� ��	������
�������
�����������+�
���

•� 5	�����	
�	
���
�'����������
��������7������-�����8�
���	����$��&�����������

•� 5	�����	
�	
���
�'���$��,������������
�����
��	
�
��������
������,����	
�'��$�
��$��������
�'���������
�
���,-����	��
��������
����
������
���
��'	�+��
�	��$��������'����3��

���������	
� ��� ���	� �,��	����� -�� �
� (
���	
��
����
�������
�� ,
���� �$�� ��	����	
�� 	
� �$�� .	'
� �
�� �	,
����
���

�
��7(=�8�&��,����	
���AAA3���

�

� �"'4��)�
�$,�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�*�.���� '"'/���"� .'�$,�
�
0��:����&������7�0%8B�0��:����&������7�0%8B�0��:
����&������7�0%8B�0��:��!�&������7�0%8B�0��:��"�&���
���7�0%8B�0��:�� �&������7�0%8B�0��:����&������
7�0%8B�0��:����&������7�0%8B�0��:����&������7�0%8B�
0��:��!�&������7�0%8B�0��:��"�&������7�0%8B�0��:
�� �&������7�0%8B�0��:����&������7�0%8B�0��:��#�&���
���7�0%8B�0��:��A�&������7�0%8�
�
��@:�"!����=��,������������
��$	'�
���������3�

Page 54



����������	
��
������
�����������������
�������������	��
�� � �	��������
��!���	����
������!���	� �	��

�
�"��#���$�"�%������#�&'�()"�*�+�
%'%�",��

���(��#���%-�$*%%.��+�#�"�
"�)�$��"�


'/��'�+���.�%0������1��#�0�.+�"�

���������	
������
��������
�����	�����
������	
�	
����
����	������	���
��������������

� �����	���
���	
��	�������� !�"��#�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

���'�.�+� .'����)��%%.��'������"'4��)$,�

������������'�
���-���0%�

���:����&�����B����:����&�����B����:����&�����B����:
����&�����B����:����&�����B����:����&�����B����:��!�
&�����B����:����&�����B����:����&�����B����:����&���
��B����:����&�����3�

������������'�
���-��>�����	�?�C$����1�

���!:���:<:����&�����"B����!:���:<:����&�����AB�
���!:���:<:����&������B����!:���:<:����&�����AB�
���!:���:<:��!�&�����AB����!:���:<:����&�����#B�
���!:���:<:����&�����AB����!:���:<:�� �&�����"B�
���!:���:<:����&�����"B����!:���:<:����&�����"3�

������������'�
���-��<��

�9	'��������$�������

���:9:�"��&�����B����:9:����&�����B����:9:����&���
��B����:9:����&�����B����:9:����&�����B����:9:��!�
&�����B����:9:��"�&�����B����:9:�� �&�����B����:9:
����&�����B����:9:��#�&�����B����:9:��A�&�����B����:
9:����&�����B����:9:����&�����B����:9:����&�����B�
���:9:����&�����B����:9:��!�&�����B����:9:��"�&���
��B����:9:�� �&�����B����:9:����&�����B����:9:��#�
&�����B����:9:��A�&�����B����:9:����&�����B����:9:
����&�����B����:9:����&�����B����:9:����&�����B����:
9:��!�&�����B����:9:��"�&�����B����:9:����&�������

������������'�
���-���0%�

���:=:����&�����B����:=:����&�����B����:=:����&�����B�
���:=:��!�&�����B����:=:��"�&�����B����:=:�� �&�����B�
���:=:����&�����B����:=:��#�&�����B����:=:��A�&�����B�
���:=:����&�����B����:=:����&�����B����:=:����&�����B�
���:=:�"��&�����B����:=:"���&�����B����:=:"���&�����B�
���:=:"���&�����B���@:�"!����D�=��,������������
��$	'�
��
��	�	�������������
�-��������������	
��$�����B����@�:���"��
:����7�������"�>�
,��������8�D��$��������	,
��
�		�����
�
�$	'�
������������	,
��
�		���
���
���3��

������������'�
���-��>	$
�����������$�������

�A��:���:>:����&�����B��A��:���:>:����&�����B��A��:
���:>:����&�����B��A��:���:>:����&�����B��A��:���:@:
����&�����B��A��:���:@:����&�����B��A��:���:@:����
&�����B��A��:���:@:����&�����B��A��:���:@:����&���
��B��A��:�@����D���!�D���3�

Page 55



����������	
��
������
�����������������
�������������	��
�� � �	��������
��!���	����
������!���	� �	��

�
�"��#���$�"�%������#�&'�()"�*�+�
%'%�",��

���(��#���%-�$*%%.��+�#�"�
"�)�$��"�


'/��'�+���.�%0������1��#�0�.+�"�

���������	
������
��������
�����	�����
������	
�	
����
����	������	���
��������������

� �����	���
���	
��	�������� !�"��#�

�
�

�
���*/���$,��
�

�

•� ���

�
���������
��7<E��<������8�

•� �	�����������������
���	����
����
���
����
��,������
�	��$�����	��	����	
���$��,���7<E�8����>�
,����
�����

•� �����	���
�������
�����	
�7<E��<������8�>,��������

•� (
���	
��
�����������
��7C������
8��
�	��	����
�1�

•� .	'
�������
��E��,���=��������������
��
7C������
�*����������8�

•� �,����
�-�������������
��7C������
8�>,��������

•� ���

�
���������
��7<E��<������8� >,��������

•� �����
��
����������������
��>,��������

•� �����
�<,�����
���7�0%8� �

•� .��
��	�����������
��7C��8� �

•� (
��������������79	�������8��

•� ��
����������������7��������	��F	�8�>,��������

•� �,��,�������������75,�,�������8� �

•� �������
��	
��	��,
����=
�	�����
��7�	������@8� �

•� �

	���-���9	,��
��E��-�������,-�����	
�7������-���
����8�

�
�
�

Page 56



� �%%.��'��,� �������	�����������7�����	
�)�����	���<�	,�8�
�

� �4��"$,� ��$��,��������$����	��������	
����

�
�����������	
�
	��3��
�

� !�$��"���
&*�.+��)$,�

/	
�3�
�

� ���$�"5'�����
'"�'$,�

/	
�3��

� �

1� �����	9��������	���� ��

�
����
����	����
��
� �
�3�3� 0

������ $���� �	
�������� �$�� ������,���� ����,����
���� 	
� �$��� ���������	
�

����
��� �$���	,
���6�� ����	���� ���

�
�� �	������� �	
���
��� �
� �$�� �	
�	
�
)	�	,�$� 	
� .	'��� 9������� �
������ �����	���
�� ���
� �AA#�� 7������
�	������8B� ���	������� �,������
����� ���

�
�� <,���
���� �$�� �	
�	
�
)	�	,�$� 	
� .	'��� 9������� =
������ ���

�
�� <,���
��� 7=�<� ����8B� �$��
��	������	������������7����8�����'��������$���	
�	
����
�7���#8��
���$��
������
��<	���
��
�����

�
���	�����<,���
����
��$���
	,
���$��1�
�

� 31� �0�� %"�5�$���� �#� 3�1:;� '##�"+'&.�� 0�*$��)� ��"� 33;�4��0�*�� )"'���
#*�+��)����)��0�"�4��0��0��%"�%�$�+��'$�'+��/��0'��$/�4�*.+�#'�.����
����"�&*��� ��4'"+$� /�����)� �0�� &�"�*)06$� '##�"+'&.�� 0�*$��)� ���+�
'�+�'##�"+'&.��0�*$��)� �'")��$8�����"'"-� ��� �0��'�/$��#�  �<8� �.��-�
<�1�� �#� �0�� ���+���  .'�� �
��=�8�  �.��-� !��<� �#� �0�� � �� �
����� '�+�
 �.��-� � �
� ��� �0�� ��"�� ��"'��)-� �
�3��� 40��0� $��(� ��� ��$*"�� �0��
&�"�*)0�/���$��0���5�"'..�$�"'��)����'")���#�"�'##�"+'&.��0�*$��)1��

�

1� �0�� �5�"'..� *�+�"� %"�5�$���� �#� #'/�.-� 0�*$��)�4�*.+� "�$*.�� ��� '��
*�'���%�'&.�� 0�*$��)� /�>� ����"'"-� ��� %�.��-� <�1�� '�+� <�13�� ���
���+���%.'�8�%�.��-�!��
�'�+�!��<�����0��� ���
�����'�+�%�.��-�� �
�
��� �0�� ��"�� ��"'��)-� �
�3��� 40��0� $��(� ��� ��$*"�� +�5�.�%/���$�
%"�5�+��'��'%%"�%"�'���0�*$��)�/�>����/�����0�����+$��#��0��&�"�*)01�
�
<1���5����0��$�)��#��'�����#��0�$�$�"'��)���$���������"/$��#��0����*���.?$�
�5�"'..� )"�4�0� ')��+'� '�+� �0�� 5�$���� #�"� ��'/�*�0� ��$%���'..-�
0�*$��)� )"�4�08� �0�� %"�5�$���� �#� '##�"+'&.�� 0�*$��)8� �/%"�5�+�
��������5��-� '�+� �0�� +�.�5�"-� �#� "�7*�"�+� $���'.@��//*���-�
��#"'$�"*��*"�� ��� $*%%�"�� +�5�.�%/����8� �0�� %"�%�$'.8� 5��4�+�
'.��)$�+��#��'���'.�5�'&�.��-����$�"'���$�'�+��0����'&�.��-��#��0��$�0�/��
��� $'��$#'���"�.-� /���)'��� �0�� 5'"��*$� �/%'��$� '�+� '���//�+'���
'$$���'��+� ��#"'$�"*��*"�� "�7*�"�/���$8� 4�..� #'�.� ��� +�.�5�"� '�
$*$�'��'&.�8� .�5�'&.�8� 5�&"'��8� '���$$�&.�� '�+� ���.*$�5�� ��//*���-8�
����"'"-����%�.����$���38�� �
�'�+�� 3<��#��0��'+�%��+���"����"'��)-�
�
�3��1�
�
A1��0��%"�%�$'.8�&-�5�"�*���#��0��%"�%�$�+�$�.�+����"�'�0/�����#��0��
��"�0�"��&"�+)��.'�+��)��������0��#�"�$0�"�8�#'�.$����%"�5�+�$�$*##�������
��#�"/'����� ��� ��$*"�� ����$$'"-� /���)'����� ')'��$�� �'�*"��
���$�"5'���������"'"-� ��� �.��-�<�13A�'�+� �.��-�A�13��#� �0�����+���
 .'���
��=�B��0�����+������+�5�"$��-�������� .'���
��=�B� �.��-����C��
�#���4�"�!'/.��$��� ��3��=���$'5�+�%�.����$�B� �.��-�������#���4�"�
!'/.��$� � ���
�����'�+� �.��-�� �A��#���4�"�!'/.��$���"����"'��)-�
�
�3���40��0�$��($����%"������'�+���0'����&��+�5�"$��-�5'.*�1�
�
C1��0��%"�%�$�+����"�'�0/�����#��0����"�0�"��&"�+)��.'�+��)�������0��

Page 57



�

"�5�"� �$� .�(�.-� ��� �/%�+�� #.��+� #.�4� '�+@�"� "�+*��� $��"')�� �'%'���-8�
�0�"�&-����"�'$��)��0��"�$(��#�#.��+��)�����"'"-����  �
C8� �.��-�A�13<�
�#��0�����+��� .'���
��=�8� �.��-����
3��#���4�"�!'/.��$�� ���
�����
'�+� �.��-�� �A��#��0����"����"'��)-��
�3���40��0�$��(����"�+*����0��
"�$(�'�+��/%'����#�#.��+��)1�
�
:1��0�����"�'�0/�����#��0����"�0�"��&"�+)��.'�+��)��������0��+��%�$��
%'"�� �#� �0�� "�5�"� �$� ���$�+�"�+� ��� 0'5�� '+5�"$�� �/%'��� ��� �0��
�'5�)'����'.�#*��������#��0��"�5�"8�'�+����$�+�"�+�*�'���%�'&.��&-��0��
��*���.�'�+��0�� �"���#����+����*�0�"��-8�����"'"-���� �.��-�� �A��A��
�#� �0����"����"'��)-� �
�3���'�+� �.��-���
<��#� �0�� � ���
�����40��0�
$��(����+�.�5�"�'����4�"(��#�0�)0�7*'.��-�*$'&.��'�+�'���$$�&.��4'��"�
$%'��$� �0"�*)0� %"�������)� '�+� $'#�)*'"+��)� �>�$���)� 4'��"� $%'��$�
#"�/� ��'%%"�%"�'��� +�5�.�%/���� '�+� *$��)� 4'��"� $%'��$� #�"�
/�5�/����'�+��"'�$%�"�1�

�
<1� 	������
�����
��

�
�3��
�

.$��� �	�������� ���	���� �	� #�"/'..-� �&D���� �	� �$�� ���������	
� 
	�� �$��
����	
������	,���-	��3�
�

�3�� /	�'��$���
��
��� �$�� �	����	
� 	,���
��� �-	���� �
� �.<��� ��� ��
���� �	�
����	����$�����������	
�����������	���
�����$����$�������,-F�����	���
,�-���
	
��	
����	
��������
���	1�
�

•� ��������	
�������
	����������

•� �,-�����	
�	
�������������������

•� ����	�������
��

•� ���	���
���'��$�����	�����$���
�����
�

•� �	
���,������
����	���
���'��$��$�����'�
���$���-������	����

•� �	
����
���	
����������	
����	����

•� ��
����������
�

•� ���������
�����-������������
���������

•� ��������	
�������
�����������
��'���
�
��'	�+��

•� ���������
����������	
��2���
�������������

•� ��-��
��
	����?�
	�����
�,����	
��

•� &�
,�����	�����������

•� (2���
������$��
����$����

•� ��������	
��$����	�	����,
�����G���
	���$����:��"�,����

•� &��������	
��	�������	
��"�
�		�������

•� ��������	
�	��
�
��$	,���	
�
	
�������
�����,����

•� ��������	
��������	
������
�����
��'���
�
��
��

•� ��������	
��$������,�
������
�������
���	,���

•� ��������	
���������	�����

•� ��
������9	����

•� ��H�'$����$�����������-���,
����

•� ���,�������
�����
����$����?����,����-�������
���������

•� �,����
�-���9	�����	���������!�

•� )&((�%�����
��	
��2�����
��

•� ��������	
��9����'����
���		��$�����	����
�������$����
��'	�+3�

•� 5,��$�������������������
���E����$
	�	�����

•� �	
���,���	
���
�����
����
��

•� (
���	
��
������
�����
����
�

Page 58



�

•� ��������	
���
������	
*�2������	
�
	��
	
:������
�����,����

•� ��������	
��$������,�
�����
��-	,
������������
���

•� ��������	
��	����2������	
�'	�+�7
	��	'�
�������	,����	�������	
�
���	���
���
��$���	�����
������8�

•� �����
����������
�����$	���������
���
	����	,
��
�		�����,��,�����	�
�
�,����$����	�	�����	����	
�	
���	����������,��,�����
���,

���3���

•� ��������	
�
����-���������������
��'������,��������
����
�����
�

•� ����
�������
���
��,��
����������	
���
��,��'����������,���$����
�
��
�	'�������

•� ��������	
��
:�	,���������	
�	-���,���	
����$��
������$���	��	
��$��
�����������,��,���

•� �����������������	
�����
����
	��
	,���
���,�
����'�����

•� /	�-,����
�*	�$���	-���,���	
�'��$�
����	
��,-������'���

•� &��������	
�	
��AA"����������������	���
��&��$����

•� ��H������������$������$����
���	�
���

•� 5,��$����	��
�����'	�+���;,������������
���$�����������	����	
�	
��
��	�	����-,����	���

•� �������+���
�����
������������

•� 5,��$������������$	'�
�������
�	
�),����
��/��

•� (�	�	������=���	����
�����
��,��
����������	
1��
�

•� &����-������
��
���
���
�������������������

•� ��������� �����;��	
�-�	'
��		
��

•� .��-���-�,�+�
��	
����������	
��	
�������'�����

•� /����-	2���
	���������
��
���	
��	
������-,����
��3�

•� ���'�
���	'����	���	������,�������
����������
	���'�
���

•� ��� 
���� ������ �
� �$�� ������'����� 
	�� +�
�
��$���� �
�� ��
��
�����
�3�

•� 0�$��� 
���� -	2��� 
	�� -����� �
��,��
�� -���+� �����������
$	,��������
���
�������'���������

�

•� �
��	�$������

�
���	
����	
7�8��	
��������
���������-���$��
�	��	�����������	�������	���
��?�&�
�'��3�

�
A1�  	� ������
���������
���������
� �
�  "�%�$'.�
� �
!3�� �
� ���������	
� ��� ����� -�� �������	��� �������� 7����� 	
� �$�� )�����	���

<�	,�8��
	����4$�-���6����

�
�����������	
��������
�
,����������
�	,���
���
	���$��
�	����$�
�������2��� ,��� �������	���
�� 	
� �$�� ����
�� ����� ��� ����	,�$�
��
�
�,��3�
�

!3��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

.$��4�*..6������	
��$���$�-�������������	
����������	��$���	,�$��
������	
��$��
������
�������
�������	���� 0'$��31��=����	�	�����$��������	
�	
�"�-,����
����

������-,����
���<��9��=��>�?�@���
���
��,������������	
���	��2����
��-,����
��
/�7�,���
�����
��
�������
���8��	���	����1�

•� "���������
�����,
����7,�����������8�7�	�-���	�������
�),����
���<�9��
>�?�@8�

•� "�!�!�;��	
�	

�����
��
��2�-���-,��
����'	�+������7,���������)�8�
7),����
���=��/��
��98�

•� �#��;����������
�
�
������
����	
����	
�������������
		���
�����
+�

Page 59



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!3��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

7,����������������������!��"8�7),����
��=8�

•� ��#���;��	
�����,���7,�����������8�7),����
��@8�

•� ���A �;��	
��	��,
����,����7,�����������8�7),����
���/8�

•� �!A�;��������������7,�����������8�7),����
��98�

•� ���A��;���
�������
����7),����
��/8�

•� ��"��������+�
���������7),����
��=8�

�
.$��4�*�.���6������	
��$���$�-�������������	
����������	��$��
	��$��
������	
�
�$��������
�������
�������	���� 0'$��
1��=����	�	������������	
���-,����
���
��
�������	����-,����
������)�������(��5�?�%3�.	���$���'��$��$����-,����
����
�$��������	�	���1�

•� %�2��,��	
���� A�������
�����,
����7,�����������8�

•� ��!�!�;��	
�	

�����
��
��2�-���-,��
����'	�+������7,���������)�8�

•� ��!���;��	
���������
�
�
������
����	
����	
�������������
		���
��
���
+�7,����������������������!��"8�

•� ��#���;��	
�������
���,��,����,����
�		�������7,�����������8�

•� !�#���;��	
���,����	
���
�		�������7,�����������8�

•� ��	������
�������
�����������+�
��7),����
��(8�

•� 5	�����	
�	
���
�'����������
��������7������-�����8����	����$��
&�����������

•� 5	�����	
�	
���
�'���$��,������������
�����
��	
���������
��
����,����	
�'��$�
��$��������
�'����������
���,-����	��
��������
��
��
������
���
��'	�+���	��$��������'����3��

�
���������	
��	�

�����������	��������������������	�	����	������������������������������

�
!3!�
�
�
�

.$��������
�'����

�
�����������	
�
	������������	�	������	��
��2��
��$�-����
���

�
�� ��������	
� '$��$� '��� ���
���� 	
�  � ������-��� ����� 7��
3�
��*� *���!#83�������	
� �	
��$������	���	,���
����$�����

�
��$���	���	
��$���
����� �
� 
,��$��� ������3� 9	'������ 
	�� �����
�����	
� �,��	���� ��� ��� �	
��������

Page 60



�

�
�
�
!3"�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���	���
���	�
	����$��+����$�
����-��'��
��$���2��
����������	
�����
����
�
�������-���������
���$���,���
����	�	��������$����	�
���
��$�����	��3�
�
.$��+�����������	
����
�-���,������������
	��	'�1�
�

•� .$�� 	�����	
� 	
� �$�� 
	����� 4����
6� -������ '$��$� �	

������ �$��
����	���� 4�����6� -������ 
�	�� ��

�
�� .	'
� =
����$�
��� 	���� �	�
��

�
��.	'
3�

�

•� &��,���	
� �
� �$�� ������ 	
� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� 
�	�� �"H� �	� �A3 H�
7'��$����
�����,���83��

�

•� �����,���	
��
��$��
,�-���	
�������
�����,
����-�������'����
��3�
�

•� �����,���	
��
��$����
�����	
��$����	�	����-����H3�
�

•� &��	���� 	
� �� �	��,�� 7,
�����	,
�� ���� ���+8� 	
� '$��$� �$��
����	����-,����
��-�	�+�������
������,�$���
��	������� ���,���	
� �	�
�$��$���$���
�������	
��$�������	���
�3�

�

•� �����,���	
��
��$��
,�-���	
��������+�
���������7
�	�����"���������
�	� �A�������8��
���
��	�,���	
�	
��
������
�������������+�
��
��������
�
��$��
	���	
��'	��,��	���-,�����,���:��	�����������+�-,����
��3�

�

•� =
��������
�������	
��,-����	��
��������
����
�������
������
��
�

•� ���	����	$���
������
����
��	
��$��
	
:������
�����,���3�
�

•� �����������$���
����������3�
�

!3 � .$�� ���������	
� ����� '	,��� -�� ��������� ���� �
� �2����
�� ��$��,���� �������
70��$���������8� �	� �$�� �	,�$� 	
� �$�� ����� ���'���� ��� ���� �� 
�'� ���������
�
-����������$��
	��$��
��
��	
��$������3��.$��
�'����������
�-�����������+���

���,��� 
	�� �$�� ���������	
� �
�� ��	�	���� �	� ���
� ���	��� �$��&����� ���� �	�
��	����������������
���
+��	���

�
��.	'
������	
������$���2����
���	�,
��3���
��

!3�� ���$������,�
���� 7��$��,�����
�����������
8� �����	�	����'$��$� �
��
��� �	�
���	'��
	������,����	
���	,
���$������������	
� �$����
�
�,�����	
���$��������
�������
��'��$�
��$������3��
�

!3#� ���������	
����-,����
��������
���
�$���$��
�	�����	������	����������	�	�����
�$����������	
�'$��$�7),����
���8� ��� �	�������	'������$��
	��$��
��
��	
��$��
��
�
�,��3�
�

!3A� ��
��'	�+�	
��	

����
���,-�������������-���	��
��������������	���	�	����
'$��$���������������
���$�	,�$��$��������	'������$��-��������
+�'��$��'	�+���
������� -��
�� �$�� �	
���� ��
�������� �����
� ����� �$���� �� �
�� �$�� �	���
,�-�
�$�����,�
��������G���
��$�����3��
�

!3��� =
�������	
��	��$�������),����
��=��
��/������	����������$���	,�$��
��
���
���
	
� �$�� ����� �
�� �	�������� �� �,���� ��	���� ���� ���+� '��$� 	

���� ������� �$��
�
����� ��
���� -���� �
�� �	��,
���� 
���������� �
��,��
�� ��	��� ����$� ��� �		
�
�����3���
�

Page 61



�

!3��� ),����
��� <�� 9� ?� >� ���� �	������ �	� �$�� 
	��$� ����� 	
� ),����
��� =� ?� /� �
��
�	���������������
�����-�	�+����
�������	,
������
������,-����	��
������3��
5�
������),����
��@� ��� �	������ �	� �$��
	��$�'����	
������	
� �$���,-����	��
�
�������
���	���������� ����,���,���7$����$���,-8������	,
��
�		�� ������'��$�
������
�����,���	
��$��,�����
�		��3���
�

!3��� =
�������	
��	��$���$�������'$��$� ����
������� �
�	,���
��
	�����$�����������	
�
���+������	����
	������$$�'�+��'-�*��'��$�������������������
���	��>��"�'.�
�%%�'"'���8� ��'.�� '�+� �'�+$�'%��)� ��������3� � �����	
� �� 	
� ����,����
��*��� � :� <,���
��� 	
� �$�
���� �	� �$�� �����	���
�� �	
��	�� �������
��	������ ������� 	
� �$�� �������
�� 	
� 0,���
�� ���

�
�� ��������	
� �
��
&��������%������3��
�

!3��� .$�����������	
�����	
���������	��	
���
��,

����
���

	�����	
��
�������	
��	�
�$���-	��3��
�

Page 62



�

�
C� �����E��*""�*�+��)��"�'�

�
�

�
�

"3��
�
�
�

.$�����������	
�������	
������	
�����	2��������!3 A�$��������	
�����
����
��
��� ����	,�$� ��
�
�,���� �	������ '��$�
� �$�� �	
�	
� )	�	,�$� 	
� .	'���
9������3���
�

"3�� 9	'������ �$�����������	
���������	� �
��,��������	2���������3 ��$��������	
�
��
��'��$�
� �$���	
�	
�)	�	,�$�	
�/�'$��� �	� �$��
	��$�	
� �$��&���������
�
������	2���������3!!�$�����������	����$��&��������������
�
	�������������
�
���������
+��	���

�
��.	'
������	
3���
�

"3�� .$�� ���������	
� ����� 
����� '$	���� �
� �$�� ���

�
�� 
,
���	
�� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
�
.$�����<���'��������	���
���	��	����	
�7�.<��83��
�

"3!�
�
�
�
"3"�

.$����������-	,
�����	��$��
	��$��������
��'����-���$��&����������
���	��$��
�	,�$� -�� �$�� �	'��� ������	���
�3� .$�� ����� ��� ,
�;,��'��$�
� �$��)	�	,�$��
-��
�����	����	���������,��	,
����-��'������
���
���:�������,��
����3���
�
.	��$��'����	
��$�����������$������	���
�
�,�����	�	���������+����������	
���
��
����������-���$����&3��
�

"3 � .$�� ����� '��� 
	������� 	��,����� -�� �$�� �,��� 5		��� 	��� ��	�����
�� ���
��
7'$��$����	�������	���
�'�
���������
�(���2��
����"83��.$�������	,��-,����
���
$����
	'�-��
����	���$����
�� �$�� ����� �������3�.$���������
�� �	

������
�$��� �
�-��
�� '	�+�� '���� �������� 	,�� 	
� �$�� ����� 
	��	'�
�� �$�� �����	,��
����	�����$	'������'	�+��'����������� �
����#��
���$�������$��������
���
����
��7'��$��$���2�����	
�	
��$��
�'�),����
��/��
��$���	,�$:'�����	�
���	
�
�$������83��
�

"3�� .$��������,��	,
��
���$��������	������������2�	
�,�����-��
������	��
�
����
������
����� �	� �$�� �	,�$:'���� '��$� �	��� �
�,������� ,
���� �	� �$�� �	,�$� ���
0��$���� ������ �
�� �	� �$�� 
	��$:'���� ��	
�� �$�� -�
+�� 	
� �$�� &����� ���3��
&�����
������
���������,���������	�������	��$��������
��
	��$:����������

�
��

Page 63



�

.	'
� ��������� ��
���3� � .$���� ���� 	

���� �����	���
��� 
,��$��� �	� �$�� '����
��	
��(����=
�����	�+�&	��3�
�

"3#� ),���>,-����� ��
����
����&��������������������-��������

�
��.	'
������	
�
�
�� ��

�
�� .	'
� ��������� ��
���� ��� ���	� �	������ �� �$	��� �����
��� �	� �$��

	��$:����� 	
� �$�� ���������	
� ������ $	'������ �$���� 
���������� ���� �,���
����
����������
�	���$����
�
�,���-���$��&��������3���
�

"3A� (����=
������&������"�����	��$���	,�$�'����	
��$������3�),���	,�������������	�
�������-���
�	������	,�$��	,
��-	,�3��

�
"3��� .$���,-����.��
��	����������-������	
��$�����������������	����$��������
��������

�	'�����.������
��$��
	��$��
������	
��$������3���

�
"3��� .	� �$�� �	,�$�� ����� �$�� �	'��� ���� ��	���
��� �$���� ��� �� ��2�,��� 	
� ,�����

�
��,��
�� �$���,��,������
�������.��
����),	��C$��
�� ������������
�� �
�,�������
-,����
��� 	
��������C$��
�� 9���,���� �
���
�	
�C$�����3� � .$�� �����
�
��
�����	
��$���	,�$��
������	
��$����
�
�,�������$����
��,������0��$����C$��
3�
�

"3��� ����
���	
��2����
������������������������
��
����������������	������'��$�
���
��:��
,���'��+�	
��$���	,�$��
������	
��$���������
��,��
���$�����������	����	
�
�������
�C����
���	'������� �	,
��-	,�� 7����	�� �����	
8��
����� �$��(����
=
������&������	
�7),���
�83��%��������
��
,������
�����������������	�'��$�
���
��:��
,���'��+3�
�

:�
�

����	���� ��

�
��!����	9�

�
�
 3��

��*��*��#�!�
�
���������	
��,-��������	�	��
����������
��
��������-���������	����$��&�����
�������
+�
���$������	,�$���
�
�,����	���

�
��.	'
��
���$���	'�������
��	���
�3��.$����������
��'����,-�������-����������&���
�����	
����������
�
�,�-�
�����
�����	
��	���
���
��$�������	
�.	'���9��������
���$���	'���
����E�����3���%%.��'�����4'$�4��0+"'4��&-��0��'%%.��'������

@�<@
��A1�
�

�
�
 3��

��*�!*��#���
�
&�;,���� 
	�������
�
��0��
�	
� ��� �	� �$�� �

	�����	
� �	� -�� ��	������ �
� �
�
(
���	
��
���� =������ ��������
�� �	� -�� �,-������� �
� �,��	��� 	
� ���

�
��
���������	
�� 
	�� �������	���
�� �	� ��	����� !����� ������
����� ,
����� 	

������
�������� �����,��
���� ����,��� 
���������� �
�� �� -������ ���

�
�� �$�� &����� ���3�
��"�����)��%�������$$*�+����3�@�3@
��C����#�"/��)�����4'$�"�7*�"�+1�
�

�
�
 3��

��*�!*���#��
�
���������	
� �	� 	��
� ���������
� �
�� ������ -������ ���	��� �$�� &����� �����
��
+�
���$������	,�$���
�
�,����	���

�
��.	'
������	
��
���$���	'�������
��	���
�� �
��,��
�� ,������
�� 	
� 
�		�� ��
�
���� 	
� 9���,���� C$��
3�
 �"/�$$����)"'���+�3=@�C@
��C1��0�$�'%%.��'������>%�"�+�����'-�
�3�1��
�

 3!�
�
�
�

.$��
	��	'�
�����������	
��'�����,-��������
����"�-���$��������������
��
	��
��������	
�����	,�$���
�
�,���/	��$1�
�
��*�"*��!�A�

Page 64



�

�
 3"�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
 3 �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
 3��

�
�	�-�
���0,���
�� �
��5,��� ���

�
�����������	
� 79�-�������������	
8� 
	�� ��
��2���,����������	���
���	������
�����	����	
���! ��������
�����,
����7����
������ ��8� �
� ������	
� �	� ���!"A� �;�� 	
� 
	
:������
����� �����	���
��
�
��,��
�� ����� �
�� �,��,���� ��
���� 7���� ������ ��*��8�� ����,��� 7���� ������
��8�� ��
�����
�� 	

����� 7���� ������ )�8�� ������� 7���� ������ ��*��8�� 
		��
�
�� ���
+� 7���� ������ ��*�!8�� $����$����� 
�������� 7���� ������ ��8� �
�� �$��
��	����	
�	
��,-����	��
���������
��,��
����-��������
+�
���	���

�
��.	'
3��
�0�� '%%.��'��� '%%�'.�+� ')'��$�� ���F+���"/��'����� G*��� 
��:1� �0��
'%%�'.�4'$�4��0+"'4�����3
@�3@
���1�
�
��*�"*��"A��

�
0,���
�����

�
�����������	
� 
	������2���,��������	���
���	������
��!���
������
�����,
�����
��!����;��	
�
	
:������
�����
�		���������
��,��
��	

�����
7)�8���������7������8��
		���
�����
+�7�����!8��
���$����	����	
�	
��,-����	��
�
�����3� � �0�� '%%.��'��� '%%�'.�+� ')'��$�� ���F+���"/��'����� ��� G*���

��:1���0��'%%�'.�4'$�4��0+"'4�����3
@�3@
���1�
�
��*�"*��"A#�

�
�	�-�
���0,���
�� �
��5,��� ���

�
�����������	
� 79�-�������������	
8� 
	�� ��
��2���,��������	���
���	������
��A�"�������
�����,
�����
���� ����;��	
�

	
:������
����� 
�		�� ������ �
��,��
��	

����� 7)�8�� ������� 7������8�� 
		���
��
���
+�7�����!8��
����	����	
�	
��,-����	��
������3���0��'%%.��'���'%%�'.�+�
')'��$�����F+���"/��'��������G*���
��:1���0��'%%�'.�4'$�4��0+"'4�����
3
@�3@
���1�

�
�
�
 3#�

��*�"*�� ��*�)��
�

�����������	����	
��
����������	
�	
��$����������	�+����,��,����
������
��	
�	
�
�$���2����
�������	
� �
� ������	
� �	���2���,��������	���
������
�	
�C$��
3�
�0��'%%.��'���'%%�'.�+�')'��$�����F+���"/��'��������G*���
��:1� ��0��
'%%�'.�4'$�4��0+"'4�����3
@�3@
���1�
�

�
�
 3A�

��*� *���!#*�).9�
�

���	����	
� 	
� ���� �2����
�� -,����
��� �
�� ���,��,���B� �	����$�
����� �$�����
��2���,��������	���
���	������
������A#��;��<(��	
�
�'�
�		�������
	��
�$�� 
	��	'�
�� ,���1� ������
����� 7��8�� -,��
���� �
��,��
�� ��������� �
�,��������

��2�-��� '	�+������ �
�� 	

����� 7)�8�� �������� 
�
�
����� �
�� ��	
����	
���
����������
		���
�����
+�7�������������!���"8������,����������
���,��,����,�����
�������� ��$		�� �
�� �	��,
���� ��
���� 7���� ��8�� ��,�� � ��"�� �;�� 
	�� �$��
�
�������
�������	������
���������+�
�3�5	�����	
�	
���
�'���$��,����������
�
�����
�� 	
� ��$����� ����,����	
�'��$�
� �$�� ����3� � ��
������
�� �
��,��
�� ��
����������'��+'�����$����	����	
�	
��,-����	��
���������
����-��������
+�
��
�	� ��

�
�� .	'
3� � !-&"�+� '%%.��'����8� %'"�� #*..8� %'"�� �*�.���1� � �0�$�
'%%.��'�����4'$�"���//��+�+�#�"�"�#*$'.�&-����!�'�+�$*&$�7*���.-�
'%%"�5�+�&-�����������:@��@
���1�
�

 3���
�
�
�
�

C��$� ������� �	� �$���-	������������	
� 7��
1�� *���!#8���).9� ���	���
����
��
,���� �	� �.<��� 
	�� �� 
,�-��� 	
� ����	
��� �$�� ��F	����� 	
� '$��$� '����
���	����� -�� �$�� ������
�� 
	��	'�
�� �� 
,�-��� 	
� �,-��;,�
�� ���
���
���
������
���	��'����
����2��,���
���
�������	
��

	���-���$	,��
���	��"H�����
�����
	
� ���	��	����	
�� ������$�*�,
���$��� �
������ �
���;,���� ��
+� �	� ��

�
��

Page 65



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
 3���

.	'
�� 
�		�� ���+� �
�� -�	���������3� � � 9	'������ '$����� �������
��
�� �
�
����	����
���	��$����������	�
���).9�������
	,
���$�������	,����$�����	�-��
,
�������-��� �
�� �
� �
� ������� ������� 7������ ��� >,��� ����8� 
�	�� �).9�
�����	���
���	
��	��%�
�������$���	,
�������	���������
,�����	��.<���

	���$��
	��	'�
��+�������	
�1��
�

�3� (2����������	����	
�	
� ���� ���+�
�� �
� ���$�� 	
� ��	�	����$��$�
�.�������
�3�

�
�3� =
�,

����
�� ,���-��� ��������	
��� �,-���� 	��
� ������ 	
�

���;,����;,�����3�
�

�3� =
���;,���� �����
� '��$� �������� �	� �$�� ������	
� 	
� �
��,�����
�
���	
��
��� 7���+�	
� ��
����
�� ������-��'��
��	��,�� ������
�
������������'��+�'��83�

�
!3� �,-���
����� ��$��,���� ������� ����
����
�� 
	�� ������
���

���������
�
.$�� ���������	
�'��� �,-��;,�
���� ����	���� -�� �.<���	
�  �$� ������-���
����3���

�
�
�
 3���

��*� *���!A*�).9�7�,�����������������	
8�
�

���	����	
� 	
� ���� �2����
�� -,����
��� �
�� ���,��,���B� �	����$�
����� �$�����
��2���,��������	���
���	������
������A#��;��<(��	
�
�'�
�		�������
	��
�$�� 
	��	'�
�� ,���1� ������
����� 7��8�� -,��
���� �
��,��
�� ��������� �
�,��������

��2�-��� '	�+������ �
�� 	

����� 7)�8�� �������� 
�
�
����� �
�� ��	
����	
���
����������
		���
�����
+�7�������������!���"8������,����������
���,��,����,�����
�������� ��$		�� �
�� �	��,
���� ��
���� 7���� ��8�� ��,�� � ��"�� �;�� 
	�� �$��
�
�������
�������	������
���������+�
�3�5	�����	
�	
���
�'���$��,����������
�
�����
�� 	
� ��$����� ����,����	
�'��$�
� �$�� ����3� � ��
������
�� �
��,��
�� ��
����������'��+'�����$����	����	
�	
��,-����	��
���������
����-��������
+�
��
�	���

�
��.	'
�!-&"�+� '%%.��'����8� %'"�� #*..8� %'"�� �*�.���1�2��0+"'4��
&-��0��'%%.��'�������:@��@
���1�
�

�
�
 3���

��*��*�����*�).9�
�

(�����	
� 	
� �� -,����
�� 7�"3"�8� �
� �$�� �	,�$:'�����
� ����� 	
� �$�� ����	,�$�
��
�
�,��� /	��$B� ����	����� ��
������
�� �
�� ���+�
�B� -,����
��
���	��	����
��7�8��
�������������,-:�����	
��	��������$��
	��$�	��
���������
�����	���
��	
��$������	,�$���
�
�,����7-8��	��,
������
���*��	����9����
'��$� ����	����� �
������,��������%��+���
���,���� 
	�� �$�������	
� ������
�����
,
����'��$�
� �$�� ����	,�$�/	��$������	���
�3��%%"�5�+� ��� 33@�A@
��=8�
���$�"*��������//����+�'�+�%'"��'..-���/%.���+1��
�

�1�  ����9��	���2�	��
�

�3��
�
�
�
�
�
�

.$�� ������
�� �	����� �
�� �,���
��� ����
��� '$��$� �	� �	
������ �$�� ���

�
��
���������	
�����	
���
���'��$�
��$��
	��	'�
���	�,��
��1:�
�

•� .$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7�	
�	�������� �����	
� ���#8� �
�� �,������
�����
���

�
��<,���
��3�

�

•� .$�� �).9� �
������ �����	���
�� ���
� 7�AA#8� 7������ �	������8� �
��

Page 66



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�,������
��������

�
��<,���
��3�
�

•� �).9� =
������ ���

�
��<,���
��� :� �	���� �����	���
�� 5����'	�+�
�	��� ��������� �
�� �����	���
�� �	
��	�� �,-�����	
� �	�,��
��
7/	���-�������8�

�

•� �).9���	������	������������7����8�
�

•� �).9� �	���� �����	���
�� 5����'	�+� �������� ����� ����	
� ���
�
�,-�����	
��	�,��
��7/	���-������ 8�7����8�

�

•� �).9��	��,
�������
�
�

�3�� =
��$�����������	
�	
��$���-	����	�,��
����<	���
��
���,���
���$������	�
-��
� ��+�
� �
�	����	,
�3� �/���	
����	������,���
����	�,��
���7��<���
��
����8������������-��	'3�
�

�3�� 5	����������	
��$������,��	
�������
���	������������$��
�	
���$����
	��I���

�
��
���������	
�� 
	�� �������
���	
J� ���
��� �����3� � .$�� 
	��	'�
�� �	������� ����
�	
��������������
���	��$�����������	
1�

� �
� �%'��'.���5�.�%/������"'��)-�#�"��"�'��"����+�����0�����+��� .'��


��=��
�
�	������� �	�������3��

�	�������3��
�	�������3#�

�,����
�-���������������
������
	��&���
�����	
�
.	'
���
�����
�

� �	�������3���
�	�������3��
�	�������3��
�	�������3"�
�	�������3 �
�	�������3��
�	�������3#�
�	�������3A�
�	�������3���
�
�
�	�������3�#��
�
�	�������3����
�	�������3���
�

=
������
���	
�	
6���,�����	
�9	,��
��
)	�	,�$�9	,��
��.�������
%�2�����
���$���	��
�����	
�������
9	,��
���$	����
K,������	
�/�'�9	,��
����	����	
��
������&�����
����������	���
���
��
�
���	
�	
��

	���-���9	,��
��
�

	���-���9	,��
��.�������
/��	�����
���

	���-���9	,��
���
�
=
�����,�����������&�����
������
��%�2��:
������$�����
��	�����	
��
��(
$�
����
��	
��	�����
=

�����,��,����
���	��,
����5����������
9����$�0-F��������
9����$�=�������
�

� �	������)3���
�	������)3���
�	������)3���
�	������)3#�
�

�����	��
���	
�	
6��(�	
	���
0

��������
���
���,�����
%�2������������	���
��
���������=
�,�������

� �	�������3��
�	�������3��
�
�	�������3��
�	�������3!��

=
�������
��.��
��	����
�������	���
��
%���$�
�������	���
���	�.��
��	���
���������
�,����
�-���.��
��	����
��	
�	
�
��
��
	��.��
��	����

Page 67



�

�	�������3���
�	�������3���
�	�������3���
�	�������3����
�	�������3�!�

=���	��
���	
����	
��
	��),����
=���	��
���	
����	
��
	��C��+�
��
=���	��
���	
����	
��
	�������
��
���+�
�����������
���+�
���
�.	'
���
�����
�

� �	�������3��
�	�������3��
�	�������3��
�	�������3!�
�
�	�������3#�
�
�	�������3���
�
�	�������3�!�

�,��	���
��.	'
���
�����
.	'
���
���������	���
��
%��
���
�
���
��=���	��
��&������5����������
�����	���
���
����	�	��	
�	
�������
��
�,��,���
&������
���$��E��,��	
�0��
��������
��
<���
�=

�����,��,���
�$�����
��
��L	,
����	���6��������
��
=

	�����&�������	
������������
)�	�����������
��/��,����	
�������	
�
�

� �	�����!�3���
�	�����!�3��
�	�����!�3��
�	�����!�3!�
�	�����!�3"�
�	�����!�3 �
�
�	�����!�3��
�	�����!�3A��
�	�����!�3���
�	�����!�3���
�	�����!�3���
�	�����!�3���
�	�����!�3�!�
�	�����!�3� �
�	�����!�3���
�	�����!�3�#�
�	�����!�3�A��
�	�����!�3���
�
�	�����!�3���
�

.��+��
�����������$�
���
%�������
�����������$�
���
�,����
�-��������
��
���	
���,���	
�
(
�������������
��
��	����	
�	
�9����
���
���		��
��/��'	�+��
����
���������(
����1�9����
����		��
���
��
�	'���
&�
�'�-���(
�����
��������	
��	����������$�
���
0���$����
��
����
��&		
���
��C�����
5�		��
��
5�		��&��+�%�
�����
��
�,����
�-�������
����
C������,��������
��&��	,�����
C�����K,������
C������
����'������=

�����,��,����
=���	��
������K,������
&��,��
��/	�����
��(
$�
��
��
�	,
���������
)��
��
���	
����
�������
��=
�	�)�
�
������
����
�

� �	�����!)3��
�	�����!)3��
�
�	�����!)3��
�	�����!)3"�
�	�����!)3 �
�
�	�����!)3#�
�	�����!)3A�
�	�����!)3���
�	�����!)3�"�

�����
����
�������
	�����	�����������
��	�	��
��C	���:���������$�����,����
��
�����
�
(
$�
��
���$��K,������	
��$���,-����&�����
������
���
�=
��,�����(
���	
��
��
��
��������,������
��5���������
��	
��
��
��	�����	
�
&��������	�����	
��2���
���	��,
������
.����),����
���:��	����	
�
�����:������),����
���D������
��
��=������
���$��	�	���
�

� �	�����!�3��
�
�	�����!�3��

.$������������=��	���
���	
��$��)�,��&�--	
�
/��'	�+�
�	
��2��
	���,����
�-���<�	'�$�

Page 68



�

�	�����!�3��
�
�	�����!�3!�
�	�����!�3 �
�
�	�����!�3#�
��	�����!�3���
�
�	�����!�3���
�
�	�����!�3���
�
�	�����!�3�!�
�
�	�����!�3�"�

.$��/��,����E��,��	
��$��)�,��&�--	
�
/��'	�+�
/��,������
�������
�,����
�-���<�	'�$����	�������
	���$��)�,��
&�--	
�/��'	�+�
5����$�������	
��$��)�,��&�--	
�/��'	�+�
=
������
����	����
������,�������	
��$��
)�,��&�--	
�/��'	�+�
=
������
�����������	
�������
���	��$��)�,��
&�--	
�/��'	�+�
�,��	���5�����������
��������������
��$��)�,��
&�--	
�/��'	�+�
���,��,����0�����
��=
�	��$��)�,��&�--	
�
/��'	�+�
��
����0
��
��/�����	��$��)�,��&�--	
�
/��'	�+�
�

� �	�����"�3��
�	�����"�3��

.$���������������	�������
	��/(��	
�	
�
0��	��,
�����������
�/	��$�(�����	
�	
�

�
� ���+��� .'��	�.�5'���� �$�
� �

•� 9	,��
��7/	���-������"8�

•� �������-����	
�	
1���$����
���
�=
��,�����(
���	
��
��7���������!8�

•� �,����
�-��������
��
���	
���,���	
�7%������ 8�

•� ��	����
��
	���$�����
��
��L	,
����	���6��������
��=

	�����&�������	
�
7%���$����#8�

•� �	
�	
����
���<1�)�	�������������������7����8�

•� �	
�	
�)�	��������������	
����
�D���������	
��	
�������	
��	
���
��
��
���	�������������
	������	
3�

•� ���
��=
������9	,��
�������
�<,����7�,�,�������8�
�
�

� ��4�"�!'/.��$�����'"-���5�.�%/���� .'��3��=��$'5�+�%�.����$��
�

��	�	����1� � �����
���	
�� '��$�
� �$�� ����
���� 	
� �$�� ����� ���� ���

	��	'�1�
������	
����$��	�	������=��	���
���	���	��
�����
=
�,�������(���	���
��������
5�		����	�����	
�������
C��$�
������������	
�(����C������	�������
������	
�,����
��-������������
��
C�
��.,�-�
�������	���
��-�����������	���
��-�
������	���
���	��	����	
�
�	��
������	
����
���	
�
�

������������	������1�
�

�.��
�.�"�
�.���
�.���
�.�"�
�.�#�
�.���
�.���

��������
���$��/�����	
�&�����
���
�	����(�	
	���
9��$�K,������C	�+�(
���	
��
���
9	,��
��K,������
9	,��
���
��=

�����,��,���
&������
�����	
�������������
��
�����
���	
��
��
���
	������&	���������
=���	����
��	
��	����(
���	
��
��

Page 69



�

�.!��
�.!��
�.! �
�.!��
�.!A�
�."��
�."��

�����
��(
������
��
��
�,-��������
(�,����	
��
��.���
�
��
�+�����&�;,�����
���?�.���
�
��=
����������
�	�����?��	��,
����5����������
%����������������
�,-��������������

�
(
���	
��
�1� �(E��

�(E��
�(E��
�(E!�
�(EA�
�(E���
�(E���
�(E!!�
�(E! �
�(E!#�
�(E"��
�(E"��
�(E"��
�(E""�
�(E" �
�(E"��
�(E A�
�

�����
�&�;,�����
����
(
���	
��
����&�;,�����
����
%�2������������	���
����
���

�
��0-������	
���
�	
��	��	
�%�
	��C	�+��
��	����	
�0
���
������
���
������	���
���
����
���
�������
�	
��������5,�
��,����
����������	
�	
����$��	�	������&����
��
��	�����	
�	
�C����'����	����	���
&���������C��+'����?�/�'������	���
��
/	����
�	
����
������	����
�	
����	
��	
��	
��
���
�����	���
���
��C���������	����
C�����&������
��
�����

����
��/��,����	
�������	
������
(

����
������	
�C�����
�

(���	���
�1� (%���
�
(%� �
(%�#�
(%����
�

��	�	��
����	
	������	'�$��
������	���
��
	��	��,
������
(���	��
���	������	����
(
�	,����
��������),��
����<�	'�$�
�����	���
��(���'$�����
��$��)	�	,�$�
�

9	,��
�1� 9�<��
9�<���
9�<�"�
9�<� �
�

�'����
��%�2��
��.�����
=
���
������������
�������
&�����
��������
����
9	,��
�����
����������
�

.��
��	��1� .��
.��
.#�
.���
.� �
.�#�
.�A�
.���
�

=���	����
����	��$���
�����	,
��
(2��
��	
�	
�),�����������
/�'�&	����
���	�������
	������������%�
�����
��
.��

������	�������
	��/�'������	���
���
���������
���
���$��&	���/��'	�+��
���	�������
	�����������
�=
�����������
���������
��/������
�/�'������	���
��
�

�$	���
�1� ���
����

�������������
&�;,�����
���
	��/�'��$	�
�	
����	�	�����
�

0��
�������?�����,��1�� 0�/��
0�#�
0�A�
0����

)�,��&�--	
�/��'	�+�
���	���
���
�$�����
6������������
L	,�$�5����������
�

�����(
������
��
��?� �&.�� /�'�5�����������

Page 70



�

.	,����1� �&. �
�&.���

��
�
���	
�?��,��	���
(
�	,����
��E����	���5�����������
�

(�,����	
1� (����� �	
���-,��	
��	'������$��������5�����������
�

�	�����?��	��,
���1� ��5#�
��5���

(
�	,����
���$���������	
��	��,
����5����������
%����
���������
�

���������1� ���
���
�

�����	���
���
����������&��+�
�	��5�		��
��
5�		����	�����	
�%���,����
�

�
� ��4�"�!'/.��$�����"�/� .'����)��*�+'����
�����#�"�+�5�.�%/��������"�.�

%*"%�$�$��
�
��	�	����1� � ��5������	���
����������	����	
�������

5�		��&��+�
�����	
�=��	���
���
	��/��,����	
�������	
3�
<���
��$��
��
C��$�
������������	
�(����C������	�������
��F	�
������������&	����

� � �
����	������1� �(E��

�(E��
�(E��
�(E!�
�(E"�
�(E �
�(E��
�(E#�
�(EA�
�(E���
�(E���
�(E���
�(E���
�(E�!�
�(E�"�
�(E� �
�(E���
�(E�#�
�(E�A�
�(E���
�(E���
�(E���
�(E�!�
�(E�"�
�(E���
�

���
����
�$��������?������
�
�������-������?�=
��,����������
�
��
����?����,�����
�,����
�-��������
�
(
�����(

����
���?�&�
�'�-���(
�����
C�����K,�������
���	
�������	
�
�,����
�-�������
����
�,����
�-����	
���,���	
�����������
����,�-�
���
�	��/	�����	��,��	
�
�����	��,��	
��
������K,������
%�
�����
��	
����	����	
��
���	
���,���	
�
��
������
���
��.��������������	
�
�,-��������
C������
��&������-������	�����
C��+�
���
�������
��&	,�����
��5����������
.��
��	�����������
���
.���������
��
���+�
��
	��%	�	��E�$������
���������	
���������=

�����,��,���
5�		��&��+�%�
�����
��
�	
����
�������
��
�������-������
�������
�����������
�	�����=��������������
��
.����),����
�����������
��
�

(�	
	����
��
(���	���
�1�

((��
�

&������	���
��*��$�
���	
�����	
�(���	���
��
������
�

&�������
��.	'
���
����1� &.��
&."�
�

�$	���
����	����	
�0,������	
�.	'
���
�����
(��
�
���
��/��$�:�����(�	
	���
�

9	,��
�1� 9�<�� �������
�
��&�����
�������
�����

Page 71



�

9�<��
9�<��
9�<��
9�<A�
9�<����
�

9	,��
��%�2��
�

	���-���9	,��
���
9	,��
�����
����������
�������-����
��������-���9	�����
����,����
����	����	
�	
��

	���-���9	,��
���
�

�	�����?��	��,
���1� ��5��
�

�	������
���	��,
����5�����������
�

0��
������1� 0�/��
0�/��
�

0��
��������
)�,��&�--	
�/��'	�+��
���$��.$������	����������
�

�	
�������	
1� �0/��
�0/!�
�0/"�
�

�	
�������	
�������
���$��	�	����
���
���
��%	
,��
���
��	�����	
��
��%�
�����
��	
�=��	���
��E��'��
�

����������� ��� ����������
�

� � �
� ��4�"�!'/.��$���"����"'��)-�'+�%��+�
�3��

�
���������	�������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�0��D��0�"�
�����
�����
�����
���!�
���"�
��� �
�����
���#�
���A�
�����
�����
�����
�

����������0-F��������
	��.	'���9�������
&�
	�,��
��	
�	,���	'
���
�����
��-�
�����
��
	�������	
��
������
��$����$���
�������-���
���$-	,�$		���
������
��������
��
��-�,�������
�����
��'��$�'�����
��������
���,�����
,������	���
��$,-��
=���	��
����,����	
��
���+�����
%�+�
���	

�������������
������
��������������
����
�����������
���������
������
�������
����
���,��-����������
C	�+�
���	'�������G��	:���-	
�-	�	,�$�
��������
���������+�
��D����	��������
�����
�������
����?#�D�����	,�$��� !
��	����������
����	�
�����
���������
��	���"�#�
�$�����
%����	��	���"�#�
�
&�������

� � �
� � �
� ���'.���5�.�%/�����"'/�4�"(,����!�����"�/�� ����'$�+���"�'�������� .'��

�*&/�$$�������*/�����
�5�/&�"�
��:������ �,�
�

� �����:�0��$����������/	��$�
���:��������������������������
���:�.��
��	���
���:��	

���������
�!�:�C�����������
�"�:�0��
�������
� �:�5�		��
��
���:�(�,����	
���	����	
�
�#�:�9����$���	����	
�
�A�:�=

�����,��,����
�����������
��#�:�(���	���
��������
�����	,�$��,-:�����
��A�:�&�����
�����������
�����	,�$��,-:�����
�!��:�&�������
������,���,�����
�����	,�$��,-:�����
�!��:��	�����	

����������
�����	,�$��,-:�����

Page 72



�

�!��:������
��
��-,����
	����
�����	,�$��,-:�����
�!��:���������	����	
��
�����	,�$��,-:�����

� � �
� �*%%.�/���'"-� .'����)��*�+'���@���*/���$�
�

� •� �����
�
��0,��������

•� ��
�������&�;,�����
���

•� .$��%��	��	
��	
�	
6��9	,��
���,������
��������

�
��
<,���
���

•� (�����	
�	
��,-�&���	
��������	���
��5����'	�+���� �
� � �

� ��5�"�/���� .'����)� �.��-��*�+'���@��'��/���$�
�

�����
�
�����
���!�
���"�
���A�
��<���
������
������
��<�!�
����"�

��������
���,����
�-��������	���
��
���

�
���
�����������$�
���D��,������
���	������
9	,��
��
���

�
��
	���,����
�-���(�	
	����<�	'�$�
���

�
��
	���$��9���	����(
���	
��
��
)�	�����������
��<�	�	�������	
�������	
�
.��
��	���
&�
�'�-���(
�����
���

�
���
���	��,��	
��	
��	��
���

�
���
��/	����
�����	���
���
��5�		��&��+�

� �
��//*���-� .'��
�

� .$��
	��	'�
���	��,
�������
�	-F����������������	��$�����������	
1�

•� ��<������������	�������

•� ����	����	,���	��,
����

•� ����
���
���,��	�������	��,
����

•� ��9����$���	��,
����
�

� ��0�"�/'��"�'.����$�+�"'����$�
�

•� ��)(�?�(
����$�9��������I<,���
���	
�.����),����
��J�7>,�������8�

•� �	'�������E������0��	��,
������������

�
��5����'	�+�7��E�0��5�7>�
,����
����8�

•� �	
�	
�)�	��������������	
����
�
�

� �
=1� ��
��������
�	�� �
���

�
#3�� .$��
	��	'�
��'�����	
�,������������
���$�����������	
3��.$���,������-��	'��$	,���

-��������
��	
F,
���	
�'��$��$��
,����������
����	
��������-����
��$�������
���3�
�

#3�� .$�� ���'�� 	
� 	

������ '��$�
� �$�� ������	����� 	
� �����	���
�� �
�� &�
�'��� ����
�2���������
��$��%�.(&=������//=/<��0/�=�(&�.=0/�������	
�-��	'3���
��

� ���!��"'�$%�"�'�����E�!�)04'-$�
�

#3��
�
�

�).9�9��$'������������
��
������	-F����	
�����
���	
���
��������
�������������	1�
�

•� �		���	

����������������,�������
��$�������
�����+�	
������
��������	����	
��

Page 73



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3"�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


	��'$�
���

�
��.	'
��
����$�
��������	���3���

•� ��	�	����������
�����������	�������3��

•� ��������
����
��	���	
�'���������,���,���-������-����,�������	-��������		���:
,�������$	���'��$������*-,��������
��'	,���-��������
��
������	���������3�

•� .$����	�	���������
������'��+'����
��$��������	
���$��
	��$��
�-�
+�	
�
�$�������
��$�
����	���

�
��.	'
�����		���
��$���
��,
������������	�-��
�	
���������������������	,���
	���$������-������-��:-	��������������
���
��
��������3��

•� (2��������������	
��������+�
�3��
�
9	'������
	��	'�
��	
�	�
������,���	
���
��
��	�����	
���$���������
����$��9��$'����
0

�����$������	�����$����	-F����	
�����
���	
���
����$����$�
�	-F����	
3��.$�����������
���,���	
��$��
	��	'�
����������	
�1�
�

•� ���������	
��$�����������
�-�������,��
���$�������
������	
��$�����3�

•� ��	����	
�	
����!�$	,��-,�������������
+�
��������	���

�
��.	'
��
����
����
C$��
3�

•� &��������	
� �$��� ��$��,���� ������� ����� �	��� 7������
���������8�$�����������
-��
�'���
��� 
�	�� �$�������	,�� �	
��
�3� �9	'��������� �
����� �	� ���,���

,��$���$��$'�������	����
����$���$����
	��-��
���������	,���	�����3��

•� 0�����	
�	
�'	�+���$��������'��+'�����	
���$��
	��$��
�-�
+3�
�
����$���
�������	
�,���
����������$��9��$'����0

��������	��	,�$��
,��$����

	�����	
�	
�
�$��
	��	'�
�����,��������	
�'$��$�$����
	'�-��
�����������-���$���������
�1�
�

•� (2��	����	
�	
��$����	����	
�	
���������	��
�-���,
��������������3��
�
7'

���
�������	(���������	������
�#�����������������	
�	��������	����
�#�������
���

���� ��� ��	� �
��	����� �)�� 	�� 	��� �����	� �
� 	��� *
����� +
�,)�
��� *-� �$�./� 	��� ����	���
�������� �
��� �#����*��� ��� 	��� ��
	��
�� *��%� �
� 	��� "�#�
� ���� 	��� ���)�	� �
� �����

�,)�
���	�����������	����
����

���	���������)������.��
�

•� �����
�����	
��
�� 
,��$��� �

	�����	
� ��;,������ �
� ������	
� �	���	�	�����	����
�������
����$��$������$	'�
���$����

���
��������������
���	����������������3���
�
��$���	�
�
�����'��������,��
���$���������3���

•� �����
�����	
���;,����
���
�������	
��	����

���
�	'�
��,�����
���������	
�$��$'���

��'	�+��
��������������,���
	���$������	,�$��	,
��-	,�3���

�
+'

���
�������	(���������	����������
�#�����	������
�
��	��������0�����-�'

���
����
��	��
���.��
�

•� �����
�����	
��	,�$������	�'$��$�����	�	���������������	�������
��
�����	�-��
��	������,-����$��$'���	��������������
����3��

�
+'

���
� ������	(� �	� �)*��,)��	� ���	����� 	��� ��������	� ���
�
���� 	��	� 	��� ��������	�
��)����������	���
�
������
�#�	��-.��

�

•� 5,��$��������
�����	
�
������	
�$	'��$����	�	�����$������,�
����'����	�������
�
��'$����$���
��
�������

����	����'����-�3��

�
+'

���
� ������	(� �	� �)*��,)��	� ���	����� 	��� ��������	� ��	� �)	� 	��� �
��������� 	��	�
��)���*�������-���	�����)
����
�	-�
�
����
����)

����)��
�.��

�

•� ���� ���+���
�����
�� ��������� 
������ �	� �
�,��� �$�� ����-���� ���� ���+�
��

Page 74



�

�
�
�
�
� �
#3 �
�
�
�
#3��

��	����	
�'����-����	�������
	������-����,������
��
	�������������-����	�	�$���
�������3���

�
+'

���
�������	(��������+���
�����
�������������
�-���	
����	
��83��
�
0
�-���
��� �$��9��$'����0

�����$����	
��,�����$��� �$�����+����	
� ����	����
���
��	�	�����������
���	

��������� ��������
���	����
�������	
���������,

����
���	� �$���
�$�����������	
��	���
	���	

�����'��$�������
�����
��	������

�
���	����3��
�
9��$'����.�����	���$	'��������	���
���$��
	��	'�
�1�
�

•� �����	,�����#��
����� ��������	�-�������'����
��,����������	���
�����
��
�	��
��,����$���������
�6���	������
���	��$����	����	
�	
��2��
����-,���	,����
�
��-,����	���	��$��-����	
��$������3�

�

•� .$��� �$�� �����	���
�� �$	,��� -�� �
������� ���:�
�:������� 
����� -�� ��� �
�������
�3�

�

•� .��
��	��� ����	����
��� 
���� �	� �
��,��� �	�������� ��������'��� '���
�
�� �	�
�
�-��� -,�� �,�
�
��� �
���	
��
���� ����	����
��� �	� �$�� �	,�$� 	
� �$�� ����� �	�
�
�,��� �������-��� ���������
� �
���	
��
��� ������� ��-��� �
�� ���������
�
��	���
�� 
�	�� ����� �	� -,�� ��	��� ���� ��� �$�� �2��
��� 	
� �$�� �������
��� �
��
���,�
���
��'	�+���
������	����
�����	,
������	,�$��	,
��-	,�3��

�

•� 5,��$����	��
�����'	�+�
�������������
�����������	����	
�	
��$��-,����	�3�

•� .$������������+�
��
	��������
����
���$���������	����$	,���-����	�������	���
���
������
�����
���
����
�������
����
�
,�,���
	���$���,��	���	
�������
��	�����	
���7��������	
����+�
���	����
������$	,���-���	
����	
��83�

•� ��H�	
��������+�
�����������	�������$	,���-����	������'��$��
����������
��$������$����
���	�
�3�

•� ��.���������
��
�����	
���,���	
��	��������%�
�����
�����
��$	,���
-���,-��������
������	����-���$���	,
�������	���	��$���������
����	
�	
�
�$�������
������
����	���	��������
����	
�	
��$�����3�

•� 5,��$����	��
�����'	�+���;,������������
���$�����������	����	
�	
��$��-,����	���
��-�����$���	
�	�
��'	�+�	
�M0���	
��M�7����$��
��	
��$��'���-	,
��������
����
���
���
��-	����
����	��	
��$������-	,
������8������+�����	�-���$��-����	���	
��
�,-F�����	�
,��$�������,���	
��'��$��	
�	
�),���3��

•� >,
���	
���:����
��
��'	�+���;,����������	
��$����	�	����-,�:��	��'��$��
�
����	�������������
���	���
���	�
��7���������-��8�	
��$������-	,
�������
�	������	
��$��'���-	,
��������	����������F,
���	
��
������	����
����	��$��
�,-����������,
�����$��
��	���3��.$��
		����$���	
�������$����	�	��������$��
��
-,�:��	���
���	
��
,�
���
�	��$�������	���
���,���-������
��,���3���
'����'��$	,��	-���,���	
��7����������83��

�
� �
� ���!� "�/'"-��'"���"*$�*��4�"�!'/.��$�
!��

�
�
�

9����$�=��������������
��79=�8�
�

Page 75



�

#3#�
�
�
�
�
#3A�
�
�
�
�
#3���
�
�
�
�
#3���
�
�
�
�
#3���
�
�
�

.	'���9�������/9�����	���
���$�����9=���$	,���-����������	,���	���������������
	
��$����$����	
�$����$��
�;,�������3��=�� ����,���������$����$����$	,���-����������	,��
�
���� �
�� ��������	
� ��� ���
���� �
�� �$�
� ����
� ������ �
� �����	���
�� ��	����� 	
���
�$����������	������3�
�
&��	���
����$������	
���-,��	
�	
�N"����������	,�$��
	���$���
������9=���
����
,��$���
N�"�����
	����
	��	'�,����������
�3��
�
��	�	�����"�����
�
/9�� .	'��� 9������� �,������� �$��� 
	� �"� ,���� �$	,��� -�� ���������� �
� 	����� �	�
�	�����'��$��	����������	
��$���	�����������3��
�
9����$�����5����������
�
.9� ��.� 
	�� ���+�
�� �� $����$� 
�������� 	
� ����� -,�� ���$��� �� 
�
�
����� �	
���-,��	
� 	
�
N �"�A���
	���$������7,��
���$��9����$���-�
������	���
���
���%	���������	
��83�
�
(�����
���E�$��,�����������
�
�	
���
���������������
���$���2����
���	�����
������������'�����$��,������������
��	�
�$�� ����� 
	�� ������
��� ������3� � �	
���
� �$��� �$��� �	��� ������� �	,��� -�� -�	�+����
����������-�	�+���	�� �
�������-����,�� �	� ���

���	��	�$�������,���	
�3� ��,��������).9�
�	
�,����	
�	
���-,��
�����	
�	
�5����)��������
��%���	�	����
��	����3�
�
+'

���
�������	(�	��������)����
�����
���������	���1�	�
����!������
�	��������	����
�
�	����
���
	.���
�

� ���!��+*�'�����
�

#3��� ������	
���,����	
��	
���-,��	
��	,�$�1�
�
�$�������
����������$		��������1���������2�N�!�#���O�N��!#�����3��
���	
�������$		��������1��"��2�N����!��O�N�������"�3�
�
�$������
����������$		��������1��������"�2�N�!�#���O��N�����"�3��
���	
�������$		�������������#�2�N����!��O��N��#��� 3�
�
.	���1����������������������������������������������������������N���!A�#� 3��
�

� ���!����.�)-�E����+�5�"$��-�
�

#3�!�
�
�
#3�"�
�
�
�
#3� �
�
�
�

0����������$	�	�	���������
���	�(�	�	���?�/��,����	
�������	
�	
��$���,-�������(��
�	
���������	,
���
���).9��,��	������	
������	
��,��	
�3�
�
=
����� �$�����	���
������������	
��
���
$�
����
�� ���,
�����+�
�� �$�����$	,���-��
�
�	�������-�
�
��� 
	��-�	���������� �
��	�����
���'��$��).9��	����)�	��������������	
�
���
�7�)��8��
��������
���	��������
��$���	
�	
����
3�
�
&��	���
����$�������	,���-�	����������
���,����7���	,���
����
�(���
�*	����
�������
��������8�-�����,����-���	
����	
���,�$�����
�

•� ��	����	
� 	
� �
� I��	�	������ ���������� ����J� 	
� �$�� '�����
� ����� 	
� �$��

Page 76



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3���
�
�
�
�
�
#3�#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�,�����	��
��,��������-������
��
���
���
�����������������3�
�

•� ��	����	
�	
���������� �����;��	
�-�	'
��		
�3�
�

•� ��	����	
�	
����-���-�,�+�
��	
����������	
��	
�������'���3�
�

•� ��	����	
�	
�
����-	2���
	���������
��
���	
��	
������-,����
��3�
�

•� ��	����	
�	
����'�
���	'����	���	������,�������
����������
	���'�
��3��
�

•� ��	����	
�	
����
���������� �
� �$�� ������'����� 
	��+�
�
��$�����
����
�������
��
�
��	�$���
���� -	2��� 
	�� -����� �
��,��
��-���+� ����������� $	,��������
���
��
�����'�������3�

�
9	'������ (�	�	��� 0

����� 
	���� �$��� �$�� �	��� ���
�
���
�� ������� '$��$� ��� 
	��
��������������$���	��
������
����,���	
�	
������+��	����	����	
���$��&����������'$��$����
��+���� �	� -�� ,���� -�� �	��,��
�� -���3� � � &��	���
��� �$��� �).9� ��;,���� 
,��$���
�������� 	
� ���$��
��� -	�$� �,��
�� �$�� �	
���,���	
� �$���� �
�� 	
� �$�� �	��������
�����	���
����
���$������,�����$���'������+���	����$�����������	�����$�������3�
�
.$��	�$�����
	�� 
���,���	
� �$�����������	
� ��� �$�� 
���,��� �	��	
������	������ 7��	�������
�������8�'$��$������,���
�����2��
��
�� ������
�����
�� ���
	'�����-���$���
,��$���,��
�$������E�����3��.$��(�	�	���0

�����
	�����$���������,
��+�����$���	���������,������,���
�$�������	
�	
� �������$	'������ ����
�� ���	���� �
������� �$��� 
,�,����	�	
�����	
�	
� �$��
�	'��� ���� ��� �	���-��3� ��� �,�$�� �$���� ��� 	��	��,
���� �	� ��	����� $�-����� 
	�� �$��� �
�
�
��������	
�	
�
,�,����2��
��	
��	'
��$�������
���$���������
���$	,����	
�������$��
�
��������	
�	
��
�����
������	�����$	��3���
�
+'

���
�������	(�	��������)����
���������
���������	��������
�	����
���
	.���
�

� ���!����$*"�8� '"($�E��%����%'��$�
�

#3�A�
�
�
�
#3���

�).9� �	��,
������� �	��������� �
�� �,��,��� 
	��� �$��� �$�� ��	�	���� �
������� �
�
�����
�
�� �	�,����	
� �
� �$�� �����	���
�� '���� �
������� ����
�� 	
� �	��,
�����
�,��,�����
������,���
����������'��$��������������	�,����	
�,���
��	
���������	���3��
�
.$��
	��	'�
����� �
�
�
������	
���-,��	
��������;,������-��	'��
���$����F,���
�����	
�
�$	,��� -�� ����� �
� �	
F,
���	
�'��$� �$�� 
,��� �	
�,�����	
� ����	
����������-��� 	
� �$��
�����
���3����
�

•� 0��
��������	
���-,��	
�H38�<C8<�C��

•� ��-����*=������	���5�����������	
���-,��	
�H<<�8A�=��

•� ����,����
��&�������	
��	
���-,��	
�	
�HA��8��=�
�

� ���!��"��$��##���"�
�

#3��� /	�	-F����	
���
����
�������$	'������$����G��	
��$�������	���
�����
���$�����
�,-���
�����$��������
���

����'����-������������$���
	������	-,�����������
��
����$����
�$	,���-�����,�����������	-,������ ��������
���	����
��������������������	��������
��
+���
�����,�����-��	3�
�

� ���!�����"%"�$��E��/%.�-/����
�

#3��� /	��	���
�����������3��

Page 77



�

� �
� ���!�2'$��� �.��-�'�+���5�.�%/����

�
#3��� /	��	���
�����������

�
� ���!���5�"��/���'.�!�'.�0����//�"��'.��F�!�'.�0�E��'#��-�

�
#3�!� /	��	���
�����������

�
� ���!���5�"��/���'.�!�'.�0�F�����'/��'��+��'�+�

�
#3�"� /	��	���
����������3��

�
� ���!���5�"��/���'.�!�'.�0�I����"�F�.�/'���

�
#3� �
�
�
#3���
�
�
#3�#�

.$��C�
��7%���	�������8���������
��,
�����+�
�-��&C�=�,��
��'�
���,

��������
��
������>,��������$���-��
������'���-���$���	,
���6��(903�
�
.$�� (90� ���	� ��+�
� 	
� -	���� �$�� 
���� �$��� �� �������� �	
��
���� ��$���� '���
����	����-���.<����
�����3��
�
=�����
	�����$����$����'����� ������,����
���	����	
��������-,����'��$�
��$����$����
,��
��=�'�
���	-��3�.$����������������'�
�����������$���'����	��,��	
�-	�$��$������
�
�� �$�� 	,���
�� �	��	
�
�� 7�$���� �8� 	
� �$�� �����	���
��� �,�$� ��� �$	�	,�$
������
�
���
���� �
�� ���
���� �������� $	'����� �
� ��������	
� ���$	��� 7�,�$� ��� ���������
�����
�
����,���-�����������
���
����
������
�8������
��,������$����$	,������,����$��
���
�
���
������������	��������-�����������	�������$����'�	
���������3�
�

� ���!���5�"��/���'.�!�'.�0�F��'-.�)0��'�+��*�.�)0��
�

�
�
#3�A�
�
�
�
�
#3���
�
�

������$��
�
�	
���
� ������� �������
��E��� ������� 
����
��-��	'���H�������,��������� �	'��� 
�		��3�
5,��$����

	�����	
��	,�$���������
����5���������
��,��
�������$���	�

����
��3�
�
�,
���$��
�
���9������������	
���
	�������������������������	'���
�		����
�������	
�)&(���������3�
�
+'

���
� ������	(� !��
�
���	���� ���� ��)��	� ���� ��#���� ���� ���

�����	��� &����
��
�
��	���� ���� �)*��		��� 	�� 	��� !�)������ �0'� ���� 	��� ��� 
�#����
�� ���� 	���
��
�
��	�����)*��		�������
�)���	��*�������	�*��.��
�

� ���!���5�"��/���'.�!�'.�0�F��/�..@ �..*����8�
��$��'�+�5�&"'�����
�

#3��� ����	��������	
����	
�����	���
���3��
�

� ���!���5�"��/���'.�!�'.�0�F���"�J*'.��-�
�

#3���
�
�
�
�
�

�����
�����	
��	,�$���������
�1�
�

•� C$���$���������	
��$������$���
	��-��
��	������3�

•� 9	'��$���	��
�������������	
��$����	�	�����������������
�����0��$����C$��
�
�$	,���-����+�
��
�	��	
��������	
3��

Page 78



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3���
�

•� %	�����
�� ���,����� �	
�	,�� ��	��� �
�� ������	�� �	�
��3� � (90� ������,������
�
����������
��$���	�
���	
��$���������+��
���$���
�������
���3���

•� (2���������������+�
��

•� �	��
����� �������� �������� ���,���
�� 
�	�� �$�� �	
���,���	
� �
�� 	������	
���
�$����	
��$�������	���
�3�

•� =��������������
���	
���,���	
����������,���������	
��
�

���	� ���	���
��� �$��� �
� �����	���
�� ��� ����	���� �� ��� � �	
���-,��	
� ��� ���,����
�	'���������;,�������	
��	��
�3��
��
+'

���
�������	(�	��������)����
�����
���������	���1�	�
����!������
�	��������	����
�
�	����
���
	.���
�

� �K��	
�����
��������
�

�
�
#3�!�
�
�
�
�
#3�"�

�����
�
=
��,���������)(��,��	����$�����	,���������������
���
����
����������������	
��$��
��	�	�����
���$�������
�	
��$���	$���
��
������	
�-,����
����
��$�������$	'������$���
�	�
	���,��	����$�����+�	
������������!$	,�����������
��	

����	
�
�	���$����
�
�,���
�	���

�
��.	'
3��
�
0�$����	���
����
��,��1�
�

•� C���	������	����	
��	��,�3�

•� �,��	����$������	����-���
���-��'��
���������
��-,����
��3�

•� ��	�	����������-�
+�'��+'���
	���
��������-���	����
�������
������

•� �,��	�����$������'��$	,��-������ ��
+� �
� ����	����
�����
�-������� �	�(����
=
������&������	
3��

•� �,��	����$����	�	�������	��	����	
�	
����+�
��'��$�
�������-����,������	����
�������+����,��,����-,��
	���	�
	���-���'��$��	����	
�	
����,��,�����
��
�P����
�������
�3�

•� �,��	���� �$�� 	������� ���$�����,���� ;,������� �����
� �
�� ����������� $	'�����
�	
���
� �$��� �$�� F	�
�� ���������
� ����	��$� $��� �������� ���$�����,����
�2������	
�	�����
�����,���-,����
��3�����

•� C���	��� �����	,�� �
�� �,��� ������� ,
���� �
�� �	
����� 	
� 
��2�-��� ��������
$	'������	
���
���������
��
���	'���
�		���������������
���'$��$�$���������

��2�-�����3�

•� �	���	
�-������	��������'�������+����
,
����
�����	
���
3�

•� �	
���
���������
����
�����
��	
��	
���,���	
����

���-��'��
��$����3�

•� �,��	�������$���
������
����	�	����3��

•� C���	��� ���
������ 	
� �	

����
�� �	� &	���� �	�+�� �
����� 
��'	�+�� ,��� 	
�
<�9������	�	����
��������$	'������	���'	�+�
������	
����	-,����
������
'������
��'�������������3���

�
� �"�'��"����+����*�0�"��-�

�
#3� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

.$�����������	
�'�����
�������	��$��<�������$�������	���
��
����,
���������	������
	
��$����$��,����	��$��0��������#�7�	����$�
��"��
����8B������	������7-,����
���	���
�$�
�����$��$�	,������	
��$������8B������	����)�7Q!$��,���������)���
�8B������	����5�
7��	����	
�	
�Q�����������+�
��������83��
�
���
������	
������	���
�1�
�

Page 79



�

#3���
�
�
�
�
#3�#�
�
�
�
�
#3�A�
�
�
�
�
�
#3!��
�
�
�
�
#3!��
�
�
�
�
#3!��
�
�
�
�
�
#3!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3!!�
�
�
�
�
�

���
������	
������	���
��������������-���$����$�	,�$��������������	
3����	����	
�	
�
������	�	����,�����,��	�����-���	
�	���������	
�	
����
��	������3��
�
��
�����
�
���������	
���	�	����� !�,
��������$��	��##��$�-���-����		�������$�3��<����	
������
�$�� ����� �	� -�� 4��
����6� 
	�� ��
����� ����,����	
� �,��	���� �
�� ��� �,�$� �	
�	
� ���
�
������������
����� ��
���	
� �!�:!�"�,
���� ����$��	��  "�:������$�-���-��� �		�������
$�������
	��4��
����6������3����
�
������	
�����������	��
�������$��$����������-��������'��$�'��+�
�������
����	���

�
��
.	'
���
�� �
���	�����	2������ �	���
����C$��
��
�������
	����
������,�$���
����� ���
�	
������������	������3��
�
.����),����
���
�
���
������ 	
� ����� -,����
��� ����-���$��� �
� �$�� �����	,�� ��$���3� � �,���
�� ��$����
��	�	���� �����-,����
���	
�����������$���$���
�������� �	� �$�������	,����������	
��
��
�����	
���������������-�������
��� ������
��.����),����
���	
�	
����
��	�������!)3#�
�
��!)3A3�
�
�����	���
�� 
	�� �	
�������� �	� $���� �
�� �������� �������� 	
� ���'�� 	���� �$��
<���
'��$����+��	���$��0����
���������
�
��-�
������
�
�
�,���
����$�����	
���������	���	�����������������	����
����	��$�������	,����$����
�
� ������ 	
� ��
������
��� ������� ������ 	
� 	��
� ������� ����� �����3� 0������� ��$����
�	
���������	�$������$��$����
�����	
������
3��
�
���	,����������
��%����
��
�
),����
�������	
���	����������	��$�������������
����	�������������������	,���	�'$���'���
��	�	���������	,���3� �.	'���������	
�������� �	�-��'������	�	���	
����'��$�����,��
�

���������
��� �$������	'��,
���$�� �$�	,�$� �$�������	���
���
���
�,���-,����
����	�

	��-��	���	���-����
��	
��$��	��
������3��
�
�	
���
� ������� �������
�� ���� ���+� -,����
�� 7/8� �
��$���� �� D�)�	�+� �������� -,�+�3��
%�����������	�	����$���� ���,��������
��-,�� �$�� ���+�	
� 
���,�����,�$����'�
�	'��
�	
���-,���� �	� �$�� �����
�3� � �	
���
�� �������
�� �,�����
,�� �������
�� 	
� �2���
���
-,����
�� �	� �
�,��� ��	,
�� 
�		�� ,���� �
������� '��$� ������� -,����
�� �
�� ���
����	
�
-��'��
��������+�
���
��	�$��������
���	
��$��-�	�+3�
�
+'

���
�������	(����������
%�����	��%�������*�	�������������	/�$&2�!/�$3&0����
���4����������
�#����	��	��*)�������5���
������)��������������	��������)*��		���
�����*
)�
-��6����&������
������)�����������	�����6��67��
��	����
���
	.��
�
�������
����
����
�������
�
�	�
	���-��� �$��� �$�� ��$���� '���� �������� �� $��$� 
�
��$� �
� ������ 	
� ���$�����,����
��
������
�3� � ���� 	
� �	��	
� ���$�����,���� ��
�,���� �$�	,�$� 	,�� �$�� -,����
���
'���	���3����������
�	
������
���������
���
�����	�-,����
���'���	���3��.������
��
	
��������+������
�����	
���
3��
�
&�����
�����K,������

Page 80



�

�
#3!"�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3! �
�
�
�
#3!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3!#�
�
#3!A�
�
�
#3"��
�
#3"��
�
�
#3"��
�
�
�
�
#3"��
�
�
�
�
#3"!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3""�
�
#3" �
�
�
�
�
�

�
9��$� ������
����� ;,������ �
�� ��
��	,�� �
���
��� ������ ���
������ 7�	�����
�� '��$�
%��	�6�� ���
�� 9	,��
�� �����
� <,���8� �
� �$���� �� ���� �,��	����3� � ���$	,�$� ��
����
������� -,����
��� ���� ��	�	����� 
	
�� ���� 
	��$� 
���
�� �
����
�� -�
�
��� 
�	�� ������
���'�3�
�
&	,����?��$���
���
�
0
��������
	��$:�	,�$��	,����,��	����3����	
���
���������
���$����
�����
��	
��$��
�$���
��������������,��
���	
���,���	
��
���$�����������	
��$��-�������
����	
��
�$������$���
	�����	����
���$	�������
���
��$�����3��
�
��+
	'��������$�����	�	����-�������	���
	����
+����	����$������'�������+��	���

�
��
.	'
���
���3�.$�����	����	
��$��������
��	
��$����$����
�	���$�������	,����	�	����
�	
���������	�-��������	�
��
�3��9	'�����<�����������$���
����-������	
��$������'���
��
����	���
���
���$���	�����
�	��������
��$������
	���	���-��3��&��	���
����$����$��
-������������,����������� 3��
�
�������
�
0����������������	
���������	�$�������		��������	
��������-�����3���
�
����,
�����	��	�����'��$���
������9	������
�������
���H�,
�����	�-��'$����$����
�������-��3��
�
������������,���,
�����
�),����
��>��	
���������	�-���
��
����3�
�
.$�� ��-�,��-�������������+�
����������	�
	���;,�����	��$����H�	
�'$����$����
�������-���,
����7���83����+�
����
�����
�����
��$	,���-���	
����	
��3��
�
&��	���
����$����$����� ��$	,������,����������-���-�,��-��������+�
�������,���
��
�����$�
��
���		����
����
���	
����������
�-�����3���
�
�

	���-���9	,��
��
�
C��$����������$��	�������������	
��

	���-���$	,��
����	�	����7��H8���
��
����
��
��
�����'�	
� �$���������
�6�� ���-������ ��������
�� ��� ���	���
���3� � =
�	����� �	� ���,���
�$�� ��2��,�� ����	
�-��� ��	,
�� 	
� �

	���-��� $	,��
��� ��� ��� �,�������� �$��� �$��
���-������	
��$����$��������������	
��	���
����
��	
����$��$���3�������
�
�	
���
�� ������� �������
�� �$�� �-������ 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� �	� ������� ��2��� �
��
-���
�����	���������,���	�#"H�	
��$���

	���-���$	,��
����	����	
�-��
����	�	����

	���$�����3��9	'��������������+
	'��������$����$����F	�����	
��

	���-���,
����'����-��

������ ,
���� �
�� �	������ ��	,
�� �� ��
������� �	������ �,-���� �����3� � � =�� ��� ���	�
��+
	'��������$����$�����������	
� �$��-,�+�	
� �$���

	���-���,
����'����$����-��
���$��
�����
	�'��������
���

��,������+����	
����	
�3���
�
.�
,���������7#�1��8��	���
	�����	���'��$��	
�	
����
��������	
���1��3���
�
�,��	�����$����	����	
�	
�!"H�
��������G����	����� ��
����,
���� �
��$�������
����H�
��������
������,
�����
��$�����3�0���������
���	
�,
�����G����,��	����3����
�
+'

���
�������	(����)���
���	����	���

�
��*�����)������
������)�����������	�����6��
�
	����
���
	.��
�

Page 81



�

�
�
#3"��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3"#�
�
�
�
�
�
#3"A�
�
�
�
�
�
#3 ��
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3 ��
�
�
�
�
�
#3 ��
�
�
�
#3 ��
�
�
�
#3 !�
�
�
�
�
#3 "�
�
�
�
#3  �
�

�$���������������
�
�,��	���� $	'� �$�� �����	���
�� �2������ �$��<��6����
��,�� ��;,�����
�� 
	�� �$����
����������3��	
���
�$	'������$����$�����������	�	��������
	���$���������
����������
��������
��
,��$������
����;,������	������
���$��3��
��
+'

���
� ������	(� �)
	��
� ����� �)*��		��� 
��������� ���	���� ����� ��� ��� 4��)�
-�
���
�
-�����
����������	�����
����-�����������������	����.��
�
)�,��&�--	
�/��'	�+��5�		��
���)�	����������
�
�,��	���� �$�� 	��
�
�� ,�� 	
� �$�� ������ ������ '��+�� �2��
��	
� �	� 5�.� '��+�� 
��,���
�	
�������	
��������
����
�����-�	��������������,���3� �5�		��'������
��
�'���
����
����,�������	��,��	����3��
�
���������$�
���%�������	
�
�
5,��$��� �����
�����	
� ��;,����� 	
� ��
���� ����� '���� �
����� 
��'	�+B� �		��
�� ��������B�
$	'�<�9��'����	���������	
�������9�B�'$���E������
	��-��
���	
����������	
�������
�9�3��
�
���������$�
�����������	
�
�
<		���,����
�-���,�-�
�����
�����
��,��
��-�	'
��
������
��		
���
���$������$�����
	
��,�
����'������
�	��$���������,��	����3��
�
�#�6$���//���$,�
�
�������+�
��
�
������ 	
� ���� ���+�
�� 7�3!� ������� ���� ,
��8� 
�����'��$�
� �$�� �	
�	
����
6����2��,��
���
�����3���H�	
��������+�
���$	,���-�����	������ �	�����������-�,��-�����$	�����3�
�	����	
�	
��,�$����������;,����3���
�
9��$'������������	
��
�
�	
���
�� �������
�� ��	�	���� ���
����
�� �	� 
	��$��
� ���� 	
� ����	,�$� �	,
��-	,��
'$��$�'	,������,����
����

���;,�,�
��-��+��	��$�����3�
�
�	

���������
�
���������
�-�����������,������	�����	��
���$���������������-�������
���	�F,���
������������
�
����
�������
������2��������	�
	��$��
������	
��$�������
�	���.������	� 3��
�
5,��$��� ����,���	
� ��;,����� '��$� .
�� �	� ����,��� �	���-��� '���� 	
� �
$�
��
�� �
��
����	��
���$����������	
��$������6���	

��������3��
�
��

�
��.	'
������	
�
�
�	

������$��������������:���������	
��	

���������'	�+�$	���$����'��$��$���������
��
�����������$�	,�$���

�
��.	'
������	
�	,�������2����
�������	
�	��
�
��$	,������
	��
�	���-��3�
�
�	

����� �$��� �$�� 4�	�,
��6� ��� ��+���� �	� $���� �,

����
�� ��������� �	� ���	��	�����
�2������������3���

Page 82



�

�
�
�
#3 ��
�
�
�
�
�
#3 #�
�
�
#3 A�
�
�
�
�
#3���
�
#3���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3���

�
(����=
������&�
�
���
�
���
��������	
�������
���
����������
	��(����=
������&������������
�	���$�����3�
�	
���-,��	
� �	'����� ����	����
��� �	� �����	
� 
	���	,��� �
�� ��=�L� �����
��
��;,�����3���
�
),��=

�����,��,���
�
�	
���-,��	
��	�
�����������
$�
����-,����������������;,�������	�������$������
��	
�
-,����������,������
�	���$�����3��
�
��	�	����-,����	���'����-����;,������	�-���
����������	���	��$�������	���
��	
��$����
�3��5,��$�������,���	
����;,������	��	
����������	�������-,���	����	
�3���
�
.���������

�
���
�
.���������
�'���	���3�5,��$�����F,����
��
�������	���
�������	�	�����$���
�3��
�
�,��������<������
��	
����	
��
��

•� &��������	��,����	
�	
��$��
������$����	
��$�������	���
��,
�����$�����������
�
����	����
��75���'��+8������
�������	
��$���	'���������	���
�B�

�

•� &��������	��,����	
�	
��$��
������$����	
��$�������	���
��,
����
���������-,��
�

�����,��,��������	�������	��������$���	,�$��
��
��	
��$������B��
��

�

•� &�������� 	��,����	
� 	
� �$���� �� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� ,
���� �$�� ����	�������
�������
���$����-��
��
�������
�	�'��$�.
��7�����;,������	����������$��-������
��
+��
���$��	��
�
��,��	
��$���	�,
����
�	���

�
��.	'
������	
83�

��
&�;,�������3�� �0-������	
��
��

•� .$���	
��
,���	������	
�	
��$��.
��.��

����	
��	����
�����,��
���	
���,���	
�
�
���$����
������	
��$�������	���
���$	,���-�����
���
��3�

•� �� �	������
�� �	� ��������
�� �$�� ���������
� ����	����
��� ��	
�� �$�� �	'���
������	���
��

•� 5,
��
�� 
	�� �,-���� ���
��	��� ����	����
��� 7	
� '$��$� .
�� ��;,����� �	
����
�	'�����-,����������������	����
������(����=
������&��
����=�L������
�8�

•� ������������
���	
���,���	
��	�����������
���
��������������
���������
�����
3�
�

� ��5�"��/�����)���-�
�

#3��� =
��,������� �$��(��$�����������	-F����	
��������
���$�� �������	
� �
���:������$�-�����
�	��3� �%�������	
�����,���� �,�$� ��� 
�		�� ��
�
��� ���� -��+� ���� ��;,����3� � � 5,��$���
����������;,������
�������	
��	��$����	�	����-�������
�����	���������������,��,���������
�$����	�	�����
��	��$��
���
�	��$��
	���$	������
	���������-��3���
�

� ��).�$0�!�"��')���"�0'��.�)-�
�

#3�!�
�
�
#3�"�

���$��	�	�������2������	
�	
��$��������'�����������	,��
	��	'�
���$����� ���������	
�
�
���$�������
��	
����A�$���
�,�����������������
,
���	���'���
	,
�3��
�
C$����� �$�� �����
�� '���� �2��������� �$�� �����	,�� �	
����	
� �
�� �����
�����	
� ���	�

Page 83



�

�
�
�
�

��;,������	��:�2������	
�'	�+���,-������	
��
�����$���
��	
� �$������3� �.$���-��+:�
��
'	�+�
������		+���������	����	
����	
������;,������	��
�,����$����	��:�2������	
�'	�+�
�����������	,�3��
�

� ��'��'..�-�	�)���'.� '"(��'..�-��*�0�"��-�
�

#3� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3���

.$���E&����		+��$������������	
��	��$�������

�
���	��������	
����/	���-��������
�
�� ������� �$�� 
	��	'�
�� ��������� �	
��������	
�� 
	�� �).96�� ����
��	
� �
� ���

�
��
��������	
�'�����	�-�����
���1�
�

•� .$����� ��������
���$	,������,���
,
��
��
	������	����
����	�	��
�������
�
�����������
� ��
+���
�� ��
��������
��$�-������
$�
����
����	�(����=
����
�	�+�)���
��$��(�	�	������+3�

•� �	
����	
�� �$	,��� ���,��� �������� 	
� ���� �2���
��� ���$��
��� �������� 	
� ����������
��������������	
�-�	'
��
������
��		
���-����
����
���
��-����		���
�3��

�
&�;,������	�-���
�	������
�
�
�����
���$���������	
��$����	�	��������������������3��

�
� ���"�%�.��'�� �.�����"�/�� "�5���������$�)���##���"�

�
#3�#�
�
�
�
#3�A�
�

(
	������	
��$����$������+��������'	����
����	������
	����������
����������������
	��
�	�����	����
�3� �)������
������	�-����
���������	����'��'���� �����'��$���.E��	������3��
/	���������
��,������
��$��
	���	
����,����-�������
3��
�
C���	�����$����	�,���	
��$���	�,
���'$�
��$����&������	
������

�
��.	'
���	���3��
�	
���
�� �������
�� ���$��
�� ����
����
��� 
�	�� �$��&����� )������ �	���

�
��.	'
�
�����	
�'$�
��$���	�,
��������	���3�
�

� ��������&�0'.#��#����"�%�.��'�� �.������"5���@����"�%�.��'�� �.�����*�0�"��-��
�

#3#�� �	
��������������
������$����$����� ����,������"�;��	
�
�		�������
	���	�����
����������
�
�� �$��� �$�� ��$���� �	�������'��$� �$�� ���,����� ���
������ 	,���
��� -�����,����)��
�����
3�
�
+'

���
� ������	(� 	���� ���)�� ���� ����)����� �	� �)*��,)��	� ���	����� ��	�� 	���
��������	��3���-��
���
������	����#��������� ��#����
����)
�	-������	����� 	���� ��� 	���
�
�
��	���� 
�
� ���-� �
� 	���
� ��
��� ������ ��#�������	��� � 8	� ��� �
������� 	��	� 	��� 1�	�
���������)���)	������������
�	����

����������������	���	��3���-��
���������	�����)
�	-�
���� ���������	� �

������ 8	� ��� �)����	��� 	��	� 	���� ��� ���	)
��� ��	���� 	��� ���)
�	-�
���������	��������������$&2�!���-������	�����
��������	����������
�#��.���
�

� �"�$$"'�.�
�

#3#�� E���	,���	
����	
�����	���
����-����	�������������
���	������
��
�����$	��
�������
���
	����	,
��
�		�����,��,�����	��
�,����$����	�	�����	����	
�	
���	�������
���,��,�����
���,

���3���
�

� �"���$0�2'��"4'-$�
�

#3#�� )�����$�C����'������+
	'�������$���)	'�����+����,
�����$���	
��	��	
��$������-,��

	����$����$����	�	'
��$����F���
��'������	��$��
	��$��
������+��
��$���
�������	
����

	�������������

��������	
��)	'�����+��	��$��.$����3�9����		��,
�����$��
�'�
-�������$	,��������
��
��������
��	
����������"3"�3����
���

�  �"���#����+����*�0�"��-�

Page 84



�

�
#3#��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#3#!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

/,�-���	
��	
���
����������
��,��
�1�
�

•� �	��
����� 
	���� �������� 	
� ����	,�$� /	��$� 
�	�� �2������� ����	� $�
��
��
	������	
�����0��$����C$��
��
���$��
����
	���,���-�����	,������
�,����	
B�

•� ����;,�������
���,�����������
�	��0��$����C$��
�	������	
�B�

•� ���$���	��,��	
��������B�

•� ����	
��$��������
	���$�����
��	���	
�����������,��
���	
���,���	
B�

•� /����
	���,

����
���������
��7"3��8�,
�������������
�-�����B�

•� ���������������
���	
���,���	
��
��	������	
�	
��$��-�����B�

•� �����
�����	
�	
��$����	�	�����
������
���
���
���:��������������B�

•� &�;,�����
��
	��������'	�+������
��B�

•� /����
	���������
���
������
���;,����
�3��
�
+'

���
� ������	(� � ��������	� 
��������� 	�� 	��� �$���� �����
��� #��� ��		�
� ��	��� �9�
5�#��*�
� �6�6�� &��� �$�� 
��������� ��� :� 4��)�
-� �6��� 
�,)��	���� 
)
	��
�
��
�
��	�����������
�
���	����� ���������	��
�#�������
)
	��
�������������*
)�
-�����
�$��
������������;���*
)�
-�����������	��
�#�����
)
	��
�
������������6���*
)�
-��
�����-��
� 	������

����������� ����#����*������ 	�������� 
����� �'

���
��
�,)��	��� 	���
��������	� ���	� ��	�� 	��� �$�� 	�� ����)��� �����
���� � 0���#�
/� 
��������� �� ���	����
������	��%�������*�	������$�/����������������	���������*
)�
-/�	����$������	����
	���
� ����� �*<��	���� ������ 
���	��� 	�� 	��� ���%� �
� ��	���� 
���
����� 	��� �
�������
��
	��
�� *
����� �������� ������ 
��)�	�� ��� ��� )������	�*��� ��	
)����� ��	�� 	��� ������	�
��	�
��
���

� ���+�����+�")"�*�+�
�

#3#"� /	��	���
�����������3�
� �

���(.'�+$���)0��	'�.�
�

#3# � /	��	���
�����������3�
� �
� ���+������-���"%�"��

�
#3#�� /	��	���
�����������3�
� �
� ���+�����"��'�+��/�")���-� .'����)��*�0�"��-�

�
#3##�
�
�
#3#A�

/	��

	�����	
����������������
���	�5��������������������
��C������,�������$���-��
�
��	�����3�����������	
�-���������������
��'������,�������
���3�7�	
����	
83�
�
=�� ��� ���	�
	���� �$��� �����	,������,���	
��	
� �$��� ��$���� �
�������� �$��� �$����'����
�	
���
�� �������
�� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
� '����� �,������� 
	�� 
���� -������� ,��� �
�� ��� '���
������� �$��� �� ��
�� ���
� '	,��� -�� �
�������3� � � .$��� 
����� �	� -�� ���,����
7�	
����	
*��� 83���
�

� ���+�����"�*)0��#��"���4��0�
�

#3A�� &������
	�	-�������	
�3�
��

� 
'����'.���"��"'##�����"5���$���+��
�����
�

#3A�� /	���
��,����
��	-F����	
���	��$����	�	���3�

Page 85



�

� �
� ����F�	���%������+5����

�
#3A�� /	��	���
�����������3�
� �
� �0'/�$�2'��"��*�0�"��-�

�
#3A�� &������
	�	-F����	
3� ��,��������� �	
����	
� �������
����
��,�������,���$�����
��


�	'��������
���$��
����
	������
�������
��
	�������$����3��
� �
� �������")-�
��4�"($���+�
� �
#3A!� /	��	���
�����������3�

�
� 
'����'.��"�+�

��
#3A"�
�
�
#3A �
�
�
�
#3A��

&���	
��� ��������� 
�	�� ���
�� ��	�����	
� ����� '��$� �	���
��� ������
�� �	����� �	�
	������	
��������
���������������������,�3�
��
<�
����� �,���
��� �
�� ������� 
	���� ��	������'��$� �������� �$�� 
���� 
	�� 
	� '	�+���
�2������	
�� ��	���
��� �	� -�� �������� 	,�� '$��$� �

���� �$�� �����,��� ������
��� �
� �$��
����
����'��$	,���	
�,���
��/���	
���<�������
����	�����	
�.���3��
�
&���	
������	���������$��� �$�����������	
�'	,���-����
�������	�/���	
���<���6����
��
�
�� �����	���
�� ���+�$	����� �
�� �	����� .����� $	'����� 
	� 
,��$��� ����	
���
��������3��

� �
� ��5�.��5�'������*�0�"��-�

�
#3A#�
�
�
�
#3AA�
�
�
#3����
�
�

�����	���
�����$��$�������	��
����� �������,�	
�������	
���������������	�������'��$�
�	
�	
����������	��3����	���
����� ��� �������
����� �$��� �$��	�����	�*����
����	
��	
�	
�
���������	�������	
�,����3�
�
�	��
������� �� 
���� 
	�� �
:�	,��� ������	
� 	-���,���	
� ���$��
�� ��� �$�� �	�� 	
� �$�� ��������
���,��,��3�7�	
����	
83��
�
���	��	���	�����	���$	,����	
������ ���,������	�������'��$����
��,����� �������� �	�
�$����	�	���������	���
���-	�$�
�	������
��,����
���
�����$��
�������������3��
�

� �.-/%��$�G����� .'����)��*�0�"����$���'/�
�

#3���� /	�	-�������	
��	��	-F����	
��������3��
� �
� �%�"��#�"���).'�+�

�
#3���� /	��	���
����������3��
� �
� !���
� �
#3���� �����	���
���	���
	��
����'��$�
�9�(�G	
��3��
� �
�1� ������	� 	���
�����
�
� �
A3�3� ���	����	
���!!A���	��������'��$�
��$��������$	'
�	
��$����������
�����	��$������	����

�	���$���'��$����� �
�����,�����
��-	�����'$	������ �������
����	
��	
� �$�������	,��

Page 86



�

���������	
��$����-��
�
	��
�����-	,���$�������������������	
��
���
�������	��	���
�3��
.$�� ���������	
� $��� ���	� -��
� �,-�������� �
�(����(
�� ��
�� �
�� #� ����� 
	������'����
����������	,
���$������3��
�
�� �	����	
� � �������
����	
��'���� ��������� 
	��	'�
���,-�������	
� �$�����������	
��
��
�$������
�-���,������������
	��	'�1�
�


�1��#���+�5�+*'.�
"�$%��$�$,�
�
:���
�

��&D���,�
�
�
3�

�*%%�"�,�
�
�
A�
�

����"'.��&$�"5'����,�
�
�
3�

A3�� �
/	3�	
�������	
����������1����
�

A3��
�
�
A3!�
�
�
�
�
A3"�
�
�

����������	
��������
����	
�'�������������
�	���	����������
�����������
��	-F����	
�
�
�����	

����
���,��	���
	���$�����������	
��
����
�����3���
�
.$���	����������	
�	-F����	
���������	
���
���������
�1�
�

•� �����������,�����������	��
���
���+���
�B��

•� =������	
��,-������
��������
�����'����	,
��(����=
�����	�+�)���
3�
�
.$���� ��������	
� �,��	��� �	

�����	���
��	
�$	'� �$����	�	���� �		+����	����
��
�
����+��� -������ ,��� 	
� ��
�� �
��'���� -�
�
��� �$�� ����� 
	�� ������
���� $	'������
���	�
	���1�
�

•� .$��
����
	���
��
��������	��	�����$	,��
�B�

•� .$�� 
���� 
	�� �������� �	
���,���	
� �
�� �	��� '	�+�� �	� -�� ��
����� �	�
�
�,�����������

�����	-������
��$������B�

•� 9	'� �$�� �,�,������� ������� 	
� �$�� ��	�	���� 
	�� ����	,�$� /	��$�� �
��
��	�	���� ���
�� 
	�� 0��$����C$��
� '���� �,�� ������ �����,��� 	
� �$�� �	����
�	���
��'	�+3���

�
� ��"$�%.'�����&�0'.#��#��))"�)'�����+*$�"��$������'�+����+�������"���������

�
A3 �
�
�
�
�
�
A3��

&������
����	
� �	��� 
	�� �	

���� 	-F����	
� 	�� �,��	��� 
	�� �$�� ���������	
� ���
����	,�$� /	��$�� -,�� ���$��� ���'�� �$�� �	,
���6�� ����
��	
� �	� �,���
�� �	���� �
��
���������� �	����� 	-F�������� 
	�� 0��$���� C$��
� ��� �� ��
��,������ C$��
� �
��
��;,����� �$��� �$�� �	,
���� �	
������� �$�� �����	���
�� ��	�	����� 
	�� ����	,�$�
��
�
�,���/	��$��
����$��	
��
���	��
�����
,�,���	������	
�	
�0��$����C$��
3����
�
.$�� �������
����	
� ���	� �	

����� ���������� =
�,������� �
�� �	
�	
� �	
�����6��
��������	
�� 
	�� �$�� ����������	
� 	
� �$�� C$��
� 
	�� ����	:$�
���
�� �,��	���� �
��

	���� �$���� 	
�	�
�� �	
�,�����	
� '��$� �$�� )�����	��� <�	,�� �
�� �$�� ������
��
�,�$	������3�����
�

� �"����-��*�-�20'"#��"*$�����2��E��"����-��*�-�20'"#��%'����'�')�/����
�

A3#�
�
�
�
�

.'	� �������� '���� ��������� 
�	�� .��
���� ),	��C$��
� .�,��� 7���� �$�����8� �
�� �$��
C$��
�������%�
�����
�� ������	

����
�� �$�����,��	��� 
	�� �$�� �������	���
��
	
��$��������
���$����	�	����-��������
+3��.$���-	�$�
	����$����$���-������'������
+��
�
'��$� �,��	,
��
���	

����	
�� �,�$���� �$��5�.�'��+��
�� �$������	����0��$����
������-�������
��
		����$*�����'���'$��$��$��.�,���'�����
�	������
3��

Page 87



�

�
A3A�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
A3���
�
�
�
A3���

�
9	'�������	
���
����������������
�1�
�

•� ������	
��$����	�	����-�������	��$�����3�

•� �	��
����� �����
� 	
� �	���� �	��� 
��'	�+� �,�� �	� ������ 	
� �����	���
��
��	�	���� �	,����� '��$� �	���-��� ,��� 	
� 0��$���� C$��
� ��� �� �	
������
-���$�
�����
�3�

•� �	
���,���	
� ����	��� �$���
�� �
�� 	�$��� ��$���� �
� �$�� ����� '���� ��+��
��������
����������	�0��$������������

��,��3��

�
.)C� �,������� �$��� �$�� ���������	
� �	
���-,���� �	'����� �$�� 
,
��
�� 	
� �$��
����������0��$����������-�����3�
�
������	
���
���,����	���
���-���$��.�,���
	�����$����$������������$		��-��������
.��
���� ),	��C$��
� 75������� ��$		�8� ��� 	������� 
�	�� �$�� .��
��	��� ���	��� �
��
�����
��
����������������
�3� ����	��.)C� ���
	���� �
� �$�� ����� �	
��2�����
�	
�
��������	
��$���?���������
�����-��
����4��
��,������'$��
63���
��

3�1� ����	���� ��

�
����
����	����
��
�

��3�3� .$�� ���
� ���

�
�� ���,��� ������� -�� �$��� ���������	
� �$��� �$�� �	�������� ����
��;,�������	��	
���������1�
��

•� ��
������7��������$���3�8�

•� ��
�����7��������$���3��8�

•� .��
��	�����	

���������?��������-������7��������$���3��8�

•� �����
�7��������$���3 �8�

•� 9	,��
��7��������$���3���8�

•� �

	���-���9	,��
��7��������$���3��!8�

•� &�����
��������
������7��������$���3�""8���

•� ���
����7��������$���3�#"8�

•� ����K,������7��������$���3���8�

•� /	����?�E�-����	
�7��������$���3���"8�

•� 0��
�������7��������$���3�"�8�

•� �$���������������7��������$���3� �8�

•� (
�����7��������$���3���8�

•� �,����
�-������7��������$���3�A�8�

•� 5�		��&��+�7��������$���3�A 8�

•� )�	����������?�(�	�	���7��������$���3��A8��

•� 9����$�7��������$���3��A8�

•� (=��7��������$���3�!�8��

•� 0�$���7��������$���3�!A8�

•� �����	
��� �*����

�
��0-������	
��7��������$���3�"�8�

•� 0��������	
��,��	
���
��&���
�����	
�)�
�
����7��������$���8�
�

�  "����%.���#���5�.�%/����@��'�+�*$��
�

��3�� .$�� ���
������ 	
� �� ������
����� ������2��� ,��� �����	���
�� 	
� �$�� ����� $��� -��
�
����-���$����$�	,�$��$���2��
�����

�
����������	
3��
�

��3�� =
���������	
�
���	
����	�������������
���������	�	����$���

����
��,���	
� ��
��
'��$�$��$���
��������2��:,��������	���
���
���
�	,����� �$��,���	
������	,����
�����	���������
���
��,
���,���������������	���$�����
���	
���$	,��
���������3��

Page 88



�

�
��3!� .$������� ���
	�����
��$���	'�������E������0��	��,
������������

�
��5����'	�+�

7����8B� ��� '���� ��� �$�� ����	,�$� ����	
� ����� ���
� 7=
������ ���

�
�� <,���
���
����8�� �
�� �
� ���� �� ?� #� 	
� �$�� �	,
���6�� �	��� ��������� 7����8� ��� $���
�� �$��
�	��
����� �	� ���	��	����� ��2��� ,��� �����	���
�� �
��,��
�� 
�'� ���������
�
��	���
��3���
�

��3"�
�
�
�
�
�

�	������� ��#�� ��A� �
�� �!�� 	
� �$�� ����	,�$� ���� ���
��
���� $	'� ��2��:,���
�����	���
��'����-���2�������	
������	���
���������,�$����0��$����������/	��$�
�
�� �$��� �$��� �$	,��� �
��,��� ������
����� ,����� ������� �
�� ����,���,����� �
�������:
������ 	

����� �
�� '	�+�$	���� �	� ������� � '	�+������� 
	�� ��������� �
�� �,��,����
�
�,������3�����

��3 � .$������	
�
	���$�������	���
��	
�����	,�$���
�
�,�������	

�������	�������
����
�
��).9���	������	������������7����8�'$��$����+���	�����������	���
�'���������
��2��:,��� �����	���
�� 	
� �$��� ������ ��	����
�� 
�'� ������
����� �	��,
������ ����
��	,
�� �$�� &����� '��$� 
�'� ���������
� �
�� ������ -������� �	� �
�-��� �������-������
'��$��$�������	
��$��)	�	,�$��
���	���

�
��.	'
������	
��
���	'
���
���������
3���
�

��3��
�

5��� ��	
��$���	������������-��	'����,���������$������
��������
��,���	-F������3�
�

�

�
��	
��	�

���$3&0�!�
���	
�	��-��6�6�+����:��.�

�

��3#� =
� ����	
��� �	� �$�� �	����� 	-F�������� 	,���
��� �-	���� �$�� �������
�� ��	�	���� ��
-�	�����2�	
�,����'��$� ������
�����-��
�� �$������	��
�
�� ��
��,��3� � =
� ������	
�
�����
��� ��
�� ,���� ,�� �	� ���� � ������
����� ,
���� 7��8� ���� ��	�	���� '��$� ,�� �	�
�#��"��;�� 	
� 
	
:������
����� 
�		�� �����3� � � .$�� 
	
:������
����� ������� 	
� �$��
��	�	����'	,����	��������$��
	��	'�
����2�	
�,���1�
�

•� ����2��,�� 	
� ��#!#� �;�� 	
� 
�		�� ������ 
	�� �*$���$$� 7���� ������ )�8�
�	������
�� 	
� 	

����� 7!�"��� �;�8�� ��������� �
�,������� �
�� 
��2�-���

Page 89



�

'	�+������ 7����!� �;�8� �
�� ��
�����
�� 	

����� 7 ��� �;�83� � � .$��
��	�	���� -,��
���� 
�		������� '���� -�� ���������� �
� �
�� ����� 	
� �$��
�����	���
�� ���
��
���� �
� �$���� �� �
� �$�� ���������� ���
�� 
	�� 
	
:
������
�����,���3������$���������
�2���������	�	�����	���	�����!���#��;��	
�
	

���� �������
��!�!�;��	
� 
��2�-���'	�+������ �	�-������������ �
�'��$�
�
),����
���=��
��93�

�

•� ����2��,��	
����!A��;��	
�
�		��������
	���"�$�'�+��*.�*"'.��$�$�7����
��������8��
��$��
	���	
��2$�-���	
�����������
	���
����������
���������6�
��,��	�3���

�

•� ����2��,��	
����A ��;��	
�
�		��������
	����//*���-��$��7����������
��8��	�-����	������'��$�
��$���	��,
������
����'��$�
�),����
��/�7�$����
�8��
���	��	����������,���:�,��	���$������	��,
���������
��
�����������
��
�		
��	����	��������$��3���

�

•� ����2��,��	
�!�#����;��	
�
�		��������
	���+*�'������$�$�7����������
��8� �
� �$���� �3� 79	'������ �$�� �2���� ����� 	
� ��,����	
� 
�������� ��� 
	��
�����
���83���

�

•� ����2��,��	
���#���;��	
� 
�		�������� 
	�����$*"���$�$� 7������������
����
����8�'$��$�'����-����	�������
��$��
	���	
���4��
������6�����,��*$����$�
��,-�'��$�
�),����
��@�7�$�����83�

�

•� ����2��,�� 	
� ��#"�� �;�� 	
� 
�		�� ������ 
	�� 	��'�.� �$�� ��	����
�� 
	�� ��
��
���	
��$	���7��8��
�
�
������
����	
����	
������������7��8�������,��
���
�
����
���7��8�����
+�
������-���$��
���7�!8���
��$	��
		����+��'���7�"83�
�$���� �� '���� ���	��	����� �#�� �;�� 	
� �	
��
��
��� ������� ��	����	
� �	�
������ ���������� 
����3� .$�� ��F	����� 	
� �� ������ ,���� ���� ��	�	���� �
�
�$���� �� '$��$� ��� �
� 	,���
��� �$���
	���� �$�� ������ 	
� 
�		������� 
	�� ���$�
�����
���,��� �����
�� 
��2�-����
��'���� -���������
������ �����������������
�����3� � 9	'������ �$�� �������
�� $��� ��	�	���� �$��� �$�� ������ 	
� ���

�		��������$����
	���2�������H�	
��$���	����
�		�������
	��4�������6�,���3��

�
��3A� .$�	,�$��$����
���	
���
��,����������-����-	����
���$�	,�$��$����	����	
�	
��$��


�'���	�	�������������
�-������ ��
+� �	���

�
��.	'
�� ��� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �$��
��	�	���� $��� �$�� �	��
����� �	� ����� �$�� ������
�� �	������� 	,���
��� �-	��� '$��$�
���+���	�����������	���
�'�����������2��:,��������	���
��	
��$�������3���
�

��3��� C��$��$����
���
���
��$���
����������	��$���2��
�����

�
����������	
���$��������

	�	-F����	
��	
���
��,�����	,
����
����
�����3��
�

� ���$��-�
�

��3��� ������
������� ���+� �	���2������ �$�� ��,��� 	
� �����	,���� �����	���� ��
�� �
��
��	�	�����$���	����

����
��,���	
���
���$�	,�$�$��$�����
������3��
�

��3��� �	�����9�<��	
� �$���	,
���6�� =�<�7����8������
���� �$��� �$��$��$���������	���
��
��
�������� �	
�����
�� '��$� 	�$��� ���
� �	�������� '���� -�� �	,�$�� �$�	,�$	,�� �$��
)	�	,�$3��.$���,��	���
����2����������$����'$�
��	
������
����
�������$���	,
����
���������
����������	�����������$���	�	�������	���
���	��$��
��,����
���	����	
�
	
� �$�������� �$���$��������	
� �$�������� �$��;,������	
� �$���
���	
��
���
�� �����	
�
$	,��
����	�	���3���	
��������	
�������	�����
��	����
�����	
����	��	����	
�
	��
��	��������� 	��,������� ����	��������� ������� 	
� 
���$-	,��� �
�� ���	�������

Page 90



�

���
�������
�����3���
�

��3��� ��
����� ��
���� �
� �$�� �	
�	
����
� 7���#8� ����	,���
��� �
��	����� ��3�� �
�� ��3��
'$��$����+��	� �
��
��
��$	,��
����	����	
��$�	,�$������	��
�����$��$�����
��������
������,������'$�����$��������		����������	��,-�������
��	��3���
�

��3�!� �	����� ����� 	
� �$�� �	��� ��������� 7����8� ���+�� �	� �
�,��� 
�'� $	,��
��
�����	���
��� 	�������� �$�� ,��� 	
� ��
�� -�� �	�����	
��
�� �$�� ������-,��	
� �
��
��
����� ������� 	
� $	,��
�� �	� �,-���� ���
��	��� �������-������ ������� �
�� �$�� '�����
�������-������	
��$����	����	
3�
�

��3�"� �,���
����� �$�� �����$������,-���� ���
��	��� �������-������ ������ 7�.��8�	
� ��'��$� �$��
�	��
����� �	� ����	��� �	� !� �	'����� �$�� �	,�$��
� �
�� 	
� �$�� ����� �
�� �	� ������  �
�	'����� �$��
	��$��
��
��	
� �$����
�
�,���'$���� ���'����-�
�
��� 
�	�� ��
+������ �$��
��	�	�������������
�-�������
�	���

�
���	'
������	
3���
�

��3� � .$������������
	������
�,�������������
����

��,����	��$�����������
	���$���,��	���	
���
��
����3� �9	'�������	�������A�	
��$�� �
����������	,�$������	

������$���
	���$��
�,��	���� 	
� ��
������ �$��� ����� ��� �	
�������� 4,�-�
6� �
� �$�������3� 5,��$���	����
�	
������
�� �$�� ������ ��	2������ �	� (���� =
���� ��&� 7�:#��
,��� '��+8� �
�� �$��
��	�	�������������
�-������ �	���

�
�� �	'
������	
�� �
�-��
�� ��
+��'��$���
����
C$��
� �
�� �����
	��� 7���� >,-����� ��
�� �
�� ��&8�� �$�� ����� ��
� -�� �	
�������� ���
,�-�
3���
�

��3��� 5	�� ,�-�
� ������ '��$� �,�$� �� �.��� ��
���� �$�� �	,
���6�� =�<� �
�� �$�� %��	�6��
�	
�	
����
����+���
�������	
�-��'��
�!"���
������$�-���-����		�������$������3�
.$�����������	
���	�	��������
�����	
�##��$�-���-����		�������$������3���
�

��3�#� .$����	�	�����2�������$����
����������2��$���$	�����
�
,�������������3��9	'������
�$�� �
��
�� 	
� �$���	
�	
����
��
�� �$���	,
���6�� =�<� ��� �	���2������ �$��$��$����
�	���-����
��
�����	
�,����	�����-���'��$��	�����	
��2����		�������
����
��������
��
�,-�������
��	�����������3���C$������$����	�	�������������
�-�������	���
	����	�����
�� ������� �!$	,�� ��
+� �	� ��

�
�� �	'
�� ��� '���� ������ ���
�
���
���� ����	��� �$�� ����6��
�,-���� ���
��	��� �������-������ �	� ������  3� =
� ������	
�� �$�� ���������	
� ��� 
	��
�	
�������� �	� �����
�� �
�� �����	��� 	
� 	��������	���
�� �
� ������ 	
� ���	,���
������$���
���,
���$���
�����
���3����
�

��3�A� =�� ��� ���	� ��+
	'������� �$��� �$�� ��
����� ��	�	���� �
� �$�� �,���
�� ���������	
�
�������
��� �� ��H� ���,���	
� �	� �$�� �2��
�� ��������	
� '$��$� '��� ����	���� ���
���  $�$3���
�

��3��� ����,�$�� ��� ����	
���������$����$����	�	������2��������$�� �
��
�����	
�,���	
��$��
������
���$����
����� ����,��	�����-��
���	
��������	
����
���	�������

�
���	�������
�$���
	�����	�����
��'��$��	���������3���
����3��	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8���	�����
9�<�� 	
� �$�� �	,
���6�� =�<� 7����8� �
�� ���	� �	����� ����� 	
� �$�� �	��� ���������
7����8�'$��$����+��	��
�,����$��,���	
���
���������	���������	����������
�	������	�
��������,����
�-���������3�
�

� �"'�$%�"�8���������5��-�'�+�����$$�&�.��-�
��

��3��� ��<��� 7.��
��	��8� �������� 
�'� �����	���
�� �	� �	����	
�� �$��� ���� $��$���
�������-��� -�� �,-���� ���
��	��3� � .$��� ��<� ���	� ���	�
����� �$�� 
���� 
	��
�����	���
����	���+������������
	����	�����	��������F	-����$	���
����
������,���

���������3���
�

Page 91



�

��3��� �	
�	
� ���
� �	����� ��3�� ���+�� �	� �
�,��� �$�� �
�������	
� 	
� ���
��	��� �
��
�����	���
��-���
�	,����
��������
���
��
	����	
������	���
���$������,����$��

�����	��������-�����3���
�

��3��� �����������	�����.�A����	����+���	��
�,����$�������,����'����-���
��	�,�����
��
�,��	����� �	� ����	��� �$�� ;,������� ��
���� �
�� �	
��
��
��� 	
� �	����
�� 
	��
���������
���������,����������,-�������
��	����
����$�
���3�
�

��3�!� �	�������������	��������#��
�����A� ���+� �	� �������� �������-���� �

����
��� $��$�
;,��������,����
�-����
���
������������
��	���
��'	�+��	�����$������
���	
��'��$�
�
�
��	,�������$��-	�	,�$3���
�

��3�"� 0
��	
��$�����	�������
	���$���	������������E���	
�
	������	,�$�7������?�#8�����	�
����	����$���������-�������������-�������
���	

���������	
�����	,�$���������	
��$��
�������	���
�� �
�� ����
�����	
� 	
� �$�� ������ �
��,��
�� -������� '��$� �
��,�����
������� ���	��� �$�� &����� ���� �	� ��

�
�� .	'
� �
�� ������ ��	���
��� �	� /	��$�
<���
'��$3�
�

��3� � �	������!��	
��$��=
����������	,�$����������������
�������'��$��	�����	

���������
�
� �$�� ����	,�$� �,-:����3� .$���	����� ��	�	���� 
�'� ����:'���� ���������
� �
��
������ �	

����	
�� -��'��
� ����	,�$� �	� (���� =
���� /	��$B� 
�'� ���������
� �
��
��������	���
���	�
���-��'��
�0��$����������/	��$��
����

�
��.	'
��
��
�'�
-��������	�����	�������������	����$��&��������3�
�

��3��� .$�����������	
����������,���
����
����� ��	������ �
�� �
�����-���
�	
�����
���-���$�������
���	
�
�$��&����������	��$��
	��$�������
�
��'����	
��$������3���
�
=
�	����� �	�,
�	�+� �$���������
��
����	��� �	

��������� �	�
��

�
��.	'
��
����$�
�����$��
�������
�� ��	�	���� �	� ������ ��
���������
� -������ ���

�
��
���	��� �$�� &����� ���� 
�	�� �$��

	��$��
� ���� 	
� �$�� ��
�
�,���
��
��
��	
��$��
	��$��
�-�
+�	
�
�$�� ������� '$��$� '���� �����
�	'����� �$���2����
���	�,
������
��

�
��.	'
������	
3���
�

��3�#� .$��-��������
+������
,
����
���������
���	��$�����	�	�����
��'������	�������
�'�
�
�����
�
���
���,-�������
��	
��������
	�����������
���
�����������	

����
���	�
�
��
�	���$����
�
�,������

�
��.	'
��
����

�
��.	'
������	
��
����$�
��3���
�

��3�A� =������	
���������$����$���-������	
��$���������
���	����������$���-��������������	,
��
�	�����	��
���$���,-�������
��	����������-������������	
�����	,�$���
�
�,����
���	�
�$����$����
�����	
������	���
����	�	������
�-��F,���
���3���
�

��3��� 9	'������ 	
��	
� �$�� �	
���
�� �������
�� �$��-��������	�	���� ��� �$��� �������������
'	,��� 
	�� -�� ,
���� �$���� �� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�3� � � .$��� $��� �� 
,�-��� 	
�
���������	
���-,�������������$�����+�	
��	

����������
���������
	���$	���	��,���
��
�$������7"���������
�����,
���83���
�

Page 92



�

��3��� =�� �����+
	'������� �$��� �$	��� ����
�� �
��$������'����-���	��� �
���
��� �	�,��� �$��
�,-�������
��	���
����������������-������(����=
������&��$	'�������
�	������	�F,���
��
�$�� ��
����� ��	�	���� �
� �$���� �� �
�� �	� �
�,��� �$�� �	

��������� 	
� �$�� ����� ���
��2�������� �$���������
��'�����+��� �	��	
������ �$����	����	
�	
� �$�����������
�
-������-���$���
��	
��$�����3��5	��	'�
����
,�-���	
��,-��;,�
�������
�����$��
�������
�� �	

������ �$���� �	������
�� �	'����� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
� �$�� -������ �
�
�$�����3��=������	
������������	��������	����,����$����$�	,�$��$����� ��������
�3�
�

��3��� .$������
���
��$���	����	�����
,�-���	
� 	

����� 	-F����	
���
���	
���
�� �
�
������,������$	������
��
����-���$��9��$'����0

������
���������0

����3��
�

��3��� .$�� �2��
�� ���

�
�� ��������	
� 7����8� ���	� ��	�	���� �� ���������
� -������ ��
+�

�	�� �$�� ��
�
�,���� $	'����� �$���'��������,�� 	
� �'	� ������� 	
�� ���

�
�� �$��
������� �
�� �$�� ���	
�� ������ 7��
������ �	� ��� �$�� 4����
� -�����68� -�����
��	���� �$��
����'�������+���
����
��
���	��$��'����	
��$��-,�������	
������

�
��.	'
3��.$���
���	
��-������ 74����
6�-�����8� ���
	�������	
� �$���,���
�����������	
3� � �5	��	'�
��
�2��
��������:���������	
�����,���	
��� ���'�������-���$��� �$��� �$�����������	
� �$��
4����
�-�����6�����������
�
���
�����$
������
��
�
�
������	
�����
����
��	
��	
��$��
+��� ����	
�� 
	�� �$�� �,-�����	
� 	
� �$�� �������� ���������	
� �,���
���� -��
��
�	
�������3��
�

��3�!� .$�� �2������ -��	'� 
�	�� �$�� �������
�6�� �,���
�� �����
� �
�� ������� �������
��
���,�������� �$�� +��� ��
+� ��

���
�� -��'��
� �$�� -������ ��	�	���� �
� �$�� �2��
��
��������	
��
�������
���$���	
��$���,���
����	�	���3��

�
�

�
��3�"� �	��� 	
� �$�� +��� �	
�����
��� '$��$� �$�� �������
�� ������� $���� �����,����

�������
����	
�	
��$�� 4����
6�-������-������������
��
	��	'�
���$�����
��	
� �$��
����� ��������	
� 
	��	'�
�� �	��:���

�
�� �
������������ '	�+� ������
�� �	� �$��
�	
���,���	
�	
��$������	����-�����3��.$�����	
�����
����
��,���1�
�

•� .
�6��,
'����
�
�����	����	'�����
�$�	
���������'����	������	
��	��
�-���
�$����	������	
�������'�����
��������

�
��.	'
������	
��	���	�����������
������	��
�-���-�������	
���,���	
B��

•� �������
��
	���-����	����
��	������	
�	
��$����&�����'����
��-��
����������
�	� '	�+�
�� '��$�
� �
��
����
�� $	,��B� 7�
�� �� ��
�� '	�+�
�� '�
�	'� 	
� ��
$	,���	
��8B�

•� /	���������	
��	���������	
�	
�-,�������	
�
	��-��������
��
�B�

•� �����
��� 	
� /���	
��� <���� (2���� 9��$� E	������ ��-���� �����,��
��

	,
����	
���
������	
�'	�+3�

�
��3� � .$���,���
����	�	���� �$���
	�����	�	����	
����
�������������
�-���������

�
��

���	��� �$��&��������� �	� �$��
	��$��
�-�
+�	
� �$�� ������ �
�� �����
�� �	'����� �$��

Page 93



�

�	�,
��������

�
��.	'
�=
����$�
��3�C$������$����	�	�������������
�-������'����
���
�
���
��������	����$���	

����������
���������-������	
��$���������$��������	
���
�
�$�����������������
��
��	
��$��	������	
�	
���

�
��.	'
������	
��
������,�$�
'���� 
	�� -�� �!$	,��� ��� �$�� �����	
� ��� ��	���� -��'��
� ���� �
�� "��3� =�� ���
�	
�������� $	'������ �$��� �$��� ��� �� ������ !$	,�� ����
����� �$���'���� 	
��� �

���� ��
�����
��� �������	
� 	
� ��	���� �	��
�� �	� �
�� 
�	�� �$�� ��
�
�,��� 7�3�3� 
��$��
'	�+�����	�� �$	�����������
��$	��� ��������
��$�8��
����	������ �$���� ��������
������
���������	����	
���$����	,���-���	
���������������-��3�
�

��3��� C��$����������	��$���	
���
���������
���$����	�,���	
���

�
��.	'
��
����$�
���
-��'��
��:"�����$���������
����	�	�����	�
�����������$���
��	�,���	
�	
����!�$	,��
$��$� 
��;,�
��� -,�� ��������� '��$� -,�� ���
��� �
�� �,�
�
�� ������ �	������ ��� �$��
�	,�$��
� -���� 	
� �$�� ����� ��	,
�� 0��$���� ������� '$��$� '���� ��
+� �$�� ����� '��$�
��

�
��.	'
��
����
����C$��
3��.$����������	
��$����	�	�������'���	�����
��
�$�� �������
�� $��� �
������ '��$� .
��� �	
�	
� ),����� �).9� 9��$'���� 0

������
�.<����
��<��� �
� 	����� �	� �2��	��� ��	-�-��� �	,���� 
	�� -,�� �	,��� �2��
��	
���
����	��������	����	
��
	��-,����	�����
������$��
���	�
��3���
�

��3�#� .$��� ��� �,��	����� -�� �����������	����� .��'$��$� �
�	,������ �$�� ��	����	
� 	
�
������	
��� -,�� ��������� �
�	� ������
������ �$	���
�� �
�� ����	���
�� ������'$��$�
���� �		���� ������� ��� �����
�3� � � =�� ��� �
���������� �$��� �$�� '	�+�� �
�� 
�
�
�����
�	
���-,��	
����	�������'��$��$���
��	�,���	
�	
�������	
���-,������������$��'����-��
���,�����$�	,�$������ ��������
���
���.<������

�
��0-������	
���	��,
����
)�
�
�����������3�
�

��3�A� 0
��	
��$�������
���������	�	����-���$���������
���
	��'$�
��$�������	
������	����
��� �$����	����	
�	
�����	�	��������������'��+'�����	
�� �$��
	��$��
�-�
+�	
� �$��
������� �$�� ,������
�� 	
� &�,-�
6�� )������ 7�2����
�8� �
�� ����� -��+� �$�� �����
9	'������ �$��� �����
������ ��� �	
�������� ,
������������ �	
�	�,���� �
�� �	��
�������
,
��
��� ������,������ ��� 
��$�3� � � 5	��	'�
����
,�-���	
� �,-��;,�
�������
����
��
�����
�'	�+�$	��� �$���������
��'��� ��;,������ �	� �	
������ �$��	�����	
�	
� �$���
�������	
��$����	�	�����
�
��	,��	
�	�$��������
�����������������
����
��3�
�

��3!�� =
��
�����
����$��'	�+���	�&,�-�
6��-������
����	,�������$�����������	
�-	,
�����
�
�� ���'��� �
��
���� �$��� �$����'	�+��-�����,���� �$�	,�$� �������������
�3� =�� ���
�$�����'�	
� �$��	

����� �$��� �$��'	�+�� �	�&,�-�
6��)�������
�� �$��
	��$��
� ������
-�
+��$	,���
	��-�����,����-���$������������	
3�.$��������
�������	,�����	�	����-��
�$���������
������-��-�
�
�������$	'������ �$����������
�����,��� 
��;,�
���	
� ����
,������;,����	
�-����
���$��	�$��������
��������	�	�����
��$��
	���	
��
��2��
��	
�
�	���$��$�
��;,�
����!$	,��-,���	,�������	
�������	���	
���-�
�
����	��$�����$���3�
.$���������
��$��� �$���
	��� ���	���� �$���	�������	�������'��$� �$������	�	����
'	�+�� 7N": �����	
8� 
�	�� �$���� 
�
�
����������������'��$��� ���'� �	��	
������
�� �$��
����������	����	
�	
��$����	�	�������������
�-�������
��$�����3�
�

��3!�� 9	'�������	����
	���	���	$�-����
��
,�,��������	���
��	
�&,�-�
6��)��������$����
'	�+�� �����
� ���
��
���� �
� �$�� �������
�� ���
�� ��� �
� ��������	
� �
�� �	,��� -��
�����������
��$��
,�,����,-F�����	�
,
��
�3���
�

��3!�� .$�����������	
����	���	�	�����	�����	����$���	

���������	
��$���	,�$��
��
��	
�
�$����
�
�,���'��$���	�	�����,-���� ������ ����	����
�����	
�� �$���	,��� �	�(����
=
������&������	
���
��,��
�����
����������������
���	���
����
������	����
����	�
(���� =
������&� �����	
3� .$����'	�+�� ���� �	� -�� ���,���� �$�	,�$� �$����� � �
���
�.<������

�
��0-������	
���	��,
����)�
�
�����������3�
�

��3!�� .$���	,
���6��9��$'�����
���	�����.����$�����	

�������$����$���,������	
��$���

Page 94



�

��	���������������	��
�,����$��������
�-����	�������
�	��	�������
�	��$���,��	,
��
��
���
��	����

�����,��,����
����	�������
��-����
��,
����������
+���	��$���,��	,
��
��
�����3��.$��������	
���
��$����$����	�	������
�,�������������
�-��������
+���������
�	��$�������	
��
����$�
����
����������������������������
��$���	���
	��'$	���������
�$���	�����	-F��������
	���$��������	
��$��)	�	,�$���
�������	
����,�����
,��
�	

����������
��������-������
	���$������3�
�

��3!!� C$����� ��� �����������-����$����$��
	�����4����
�-�����6�	���	
�	,���
����
��$���2��
��
��������	
��	���
	��
	��������	
��$������������	
�����������	�����������$����$������
	�
�	
����
����-���	����������-��3���&������������$�����
������	
������������
+�
�	���$��
��
�
�,��� �	� ��

�
�� .	'
� �
����$�
��� '���� ����	��� �$�� �,-���� ���
��	���
�������-������ 	
� ����	,�$� ��
�
�,��� �	� �� �.��� 	
�  � �
�� �	
������-��� ����	���
�	

��������� �
� �$�� �,��	,
��
�� ������ ������,������ '��$� �$�� ��������� ��� ��

�
��
.	'
�� �����
	��� �
�� ��
���� C$��
� 
�	�� $	'� ��� �2����� �	���3� � � .$�� ������	
���
����	����
����
��$��
	���	
�������	
���-,�������������
+�
���$�������'��$���

�
��
.	'
��
����
����C$��
���
���,-��������������	����
�����	
���$���	,����	�(����
=
������&��������	��	
�������� �	�-���������
���	������+����	
� ����	����
��� �	�
����	��� �$�� �	

��������� 	
� �$�� ����� �
�� �,��	��� �$�� ������ 	
� �����	���
��
��	�	���3���
�

��3!"� 9	'�������
�������	
��$��
�������	
����	���	
��$���������
���$����	�	���������
�	
�
�$�� -������� �$�� ���� 	-F����� �	� �$�� ���������	
� ��� �� ���,��� 	
� �$�� ��	�	����
�
��	��$��
�� 	
� �$�� 
	��$��
� -������ ��
��
�� �
�	� �$�� �������� ����� 	
� �$�� �����3���
.$�� ����������� ���
�� �
������� �$��� ��
��
�� ���,��,��� '���� ����,��� ���� 2� "��
��	F����
���
�	��$�������3�.$����
��,��	
��
�	��$��'������������
,
����
�����	
���
��

	�� �$�� ���� �
�� ��� ��� 	

�����6� ,
������
��
�� �$��� �$��� ��� ��+���� �	� $���� ��������
���������	
��	
��$��
�������	
���
,
���	
�	
��$�������3��
�

��3! � �	��������!�	
��$���	������������7����8���;,������$�������	�'	�+�'��$��$�������	�
�������� �� 
��'	�+� 	
� $��$� ;,������ ,��-��� �
�� �������-��� '����� ������3� � � .$��
�
��	��$��
�� 	
� �$�� -������ ��
��
�� �
�	� �$�� ������ ��� �	
�������� �	� ���������

�������	
��� �������-������ 	
� �$��� ������ �$�

��3� � �	
������
�� �$�� 
,
����
����
	-F����	
� -�� �$�� ����� �$�� �	,
���� $���� �	
������-��� ���������	
�� �-	,�� �$��
������
���	
���������
���$����	�	����-�����3��
�

��3!�� .$���
	���� 	
� -���
���� '$����� ��� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �
� ���
������� �$�� ��	�	����
-������ $��� �$�� �	��
����� �	� ,
�	�+� �$��� $��$��� �	
�����
��� �
�� �
�������-��� �����
�
�� $��� �$�� �	��
����� �	� ���
�
���
���� ����	��� �	

��������� -��'��
� .	'���
9��������
��
���$-	,��
��)	�	,�$���
	���$������	
������	,���-	�����$����	�	����
-�����������+�����	�$�����
����������������	
��$��
�������	
���
,
���	
�	
��$���������
�
�� �	
�������� ,
�������-��� -�� �$���	,
���� �
�� �$���	��� 	
� �	
�	
��,�$	������
�	
�������	��	��������!�7!8�	
��$���	������������7����8��
���	�����0�/��	
��$��
=�<�7����8�'$��$����+��	�����������
��'	�+�	
�$��$�;,������,��-����
���������-���
'����� ������� �$�	,�$� ��	�����
�� �
�� ��
��,����
�� �2����
�� '����� ������� 
�	��
�
����	������������	���
���
��,��
��'������������
	���	����
���
�����
��	��3�
�

� �������+�
��
�

��3!#� �	���������3�����3� ��
����3���	
��$���	
�	
����
����!���������	�����.� �	
��$��
������	��������(E�����(E�#��
���(E�A�	
��$��=�<��
���	��������A�	
��$���	���
������������+� �	��
�	,������,����
�-���
	
:�����	����	
� ���
��	����
�� �	� ������
����,���-�����������
���������+�
����	����	
3��
�

��3!A� .$�� ��$���� ��	�	���� ����2��,�� 	
�  �A� 	
� ���� ���+�
�� ������� 
	�� �$�� ���� �
,
������	�	����7�
��,��
����H�����-����������8��
����
,��$�������������
	���$��

Page 95



�

�����
�
���	��,
�������������
��	

����,���3�� ����+�
��'����-�� �	������'��$�
��'	�
�,������	�����������+�
�����,��,����7),����
��/��
��$�������
��),����
��(��
��$����
�8���
�����	��	�������,�
���������3��
�

��3"�� .$��������	
��������+�
����	�	�����������
���������	�	
��3!3� ��).9��	������������
��2��,�� ���� ���+�
�� ����	� 	
� �3"�� '$���� ��� ��
� -�� ���	
�������� �$��� �$��
��	�	����������'	,���
	�����,����
����������
�����������	
��$����
���
��
����
�	'�
	
����

���	
��$���,��	,
��
��9��$'���
��'	�+3���
�

��3"�� .$�� ������ 	
� ���+�
�� ��	�	���� 
����� -��	'� �$�� ��2��,�� ���
������ ���� 
	�� �$��
)	�	,�$3� � � .$���� $��� ���	� -��
� �	��� �	
���
� ������� �������
�� �$�� ����	����
�.���	
��$�������7������ 8����������,���	
� �$�����������
�-��������
������,�$���$��
�	,
���� �$	,��� ���+� �� ������:
���� ������
����� �����	���
�3� � 9	'������ �$��� ��� ��
������������
����������+
	'��������$����$���	,�$��
������	
��$����
�
�,����,������	�
-�� ��+�
� �
�	� ���	,
�� ��� �$��� ����� 	
� �$�� ����� ��� 	
��� �2������� �	� ��$����� ��
����,�� �.��� ����
�� 	
� !3� � .$�� ���������	
� ���	� ��	������ �� ���� ��,-� ��	�	�����
����������$����
���	�
����
�������+�
����
�����
�����
3�.$��������	
��������+�
��
��	����	
� ��� �$���
	��� �	
�������� �������-��� �	
������
�� ��� 
����� -��	'� �$��
��2��,�����
�����������
����-���$���	,
���3���
�

��3"�� .$�� �������
�� $��� ���	� �	

������ �$��� ��H� 	
� ���� ���+�
�� 7 #� ������8� '���� -��
���	�������	�-�,��-�����$	�����������3������
�$������	�-��
��,-��������	

������
�$�� ��	�	���� �	����	
� 	
� �$���� ���� ���+�
�� �������� ���� 	
� '$��$� �
�,��� �������
'��$�
���	�����	2�������	�-,����
���
���
�����
���	��$���	����	
�	
��$��'$����$����
�������-���,
���3��
�

��3"�� .$�����������	
� ����$���
	����	
���������	���	������,����
�-���
	
:�����	����	
�
���
��	����
��	�����
���'��$��$��������
���������+�
���	����������
��
�����-	��3��
�

� ��	����	
�
	�����������
�

��3"!� �	,
���� �	����� ��;,����� �$��� ���,��� ������ ���+�
�� �$	,��� -�� ��	������ 
	�� ���$�
������
����� ,
��3� � � 5,��$���	���� ������	
��� �

	����� ���+�
�� 
	�� �����	��� �$	,���-��
��	�����3� ��	������� ���	� ��;,���� �$��� �$�� ������,�����+�� ���;,���� ��	����	
� 
	��
��������� -�� ��	����
�� �	

����	
�� 
�	�� �$�� ����� �	� �,��	,
��
�� ������ 
��'	�+���
�$���
	����
�	,����
�������
�3�
�

��3""� .$���������
���	�������	��$����	����	
�	
�������������������������
�����,
����'��$���
�!�� ������ ������� 
	�� �$�� 
	
� ������
����� �����
��� 	
� �$�� ��	�	���3� � � ���,����
-������� ��	����� ��� ���	� ��	�	���� ��� ��	,
�� ������ 	
� ���$� ������
����� -,����
�� �
�
�$�����3��E����	�����+�
������	�-�����	��	������'��$�
��$����
������������3��
�

��3" � .$���	,�����$�	,�$��$����������	,
���$�������������
��	�����$��-������$����-��
�
�����
���'��$����������$�����	,
����
	���
��$����	�	�����$������,�
�����	
����3����
.$��������	
���
��$����$��-�����������
��	���
	���
�	,������������	,�����,���	�
�$�� ���+� 	
� �� ������� �������� $	'������ �$��� ��� 
	�� ,
�	��	
� 
	�� �,�$� ��
�	
�����
���������
��������������	�$���� �$��	���	
� �	������� �	� �$���	,�$��
� ����	
�
�$��������
�����������

�
��.	'
������$���2����
�����������$���	
���$�����3��
�

� =
��,�����(
���	
��
���
�

��3"�� �	�������!)3���!)3!��!)3"�	
� �$���	
�	
����
����+��	��
�,��� �$��������	���
���
�����������-����,��-����
��������-���
	������,������
���$��������	���
�����
�-��
,���� ������� -�� �����
�� ��	���� ��� �	���-���'��$	,�� ,
�,�� �

	���� ��������	
� 	��

Page 96



�

�������� �������
�3� ��	�������3��� ��
���� �	� �$�� ���	���
��� �$��� �	

����	
�� 
�	��

�'������	���
����	��,-�������
��	���
�����������
���$���,��	,
��
�������7�
������
��������8������������-��� �	����3� �)��������������,���
���$���-��
� ���,���-�� �$��
<���7��<��������-����	
�	
1���$����
���
��
��,������
���	
��
������!83�

�
��3"#� ������ ���� �	����� �(E�� ��;,����� �$��� �����	���
�� �	
���-,���� �	� �� ��
���

'���	��
���
��������������
���	
��
��'$��$�����������-����	�������	,���	
���	���3��
�� ��	'�
�� �'���
���� 	
� �$�� ���	���
��� 	
� ������
�� �
���	
��
��� �$��� ����
�������-��� 
	�� ���� ��	���� $��� ���� �$�� �	,
���� �	� ���$������ �$�� ���	���
��� 	
�
4�
��,����������
63��.$��������
��������
��	������(E��	
��$��=�<������'$��$����+��	�
�
�,����$����
��,������
���	
��
���������������'$��$���
�-����
������	�
	���-���
�
�� ������� ��������� �
�� ,���� -�� ��� ��
�� ��	���� ��� �	���-��� '��$	,�� ,
�,��
�

	������������	
�	���������� �������
���
���	��������#�7�
8�	
��$���	������������
'$��$���	�	��
���$���		�������
�	
��,-�������
��	����
����$�
�����	��
�,����$���
���� �
��������� '��$� �$�� �,��	,
��
�� ,�-�
� 
�-����� 	

��� �
��,����� ������� 
	�� ����
���-���� 	
� �$�� �	��,
����� �
�� ��	����� �� $��$:;,������� ��
�� �
�� �	�
	���-���
���������
��
���	
��
�3���
�

��3"A� �	
���
�$���-��
��������-���$���	,
����6��������0

������������
���$�����+�	
���
��������!$	,���������-��� ��
+����	��� �$��-�������
�����	�$	'��$��������� �	��
��

�	���$��-���������
	���������
�������	
��
��,����
��������$����
��
��	
�-	�$�������
	
� �$��-�������������������
����
���������	
��3� �.$��� ����	
���������	�-������������
�	
���
� '$�
� ��
�� ��� 	,�� 	
� 	����� 	�� ��;,��������
��
�
��3� � .$�� �������
�� '���
��;,������ �	� �2��	��� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
� �� ������� ������� $	'����� �,-��;,�
��
�����
����
��
,��$������
���,-����������,���������$����$���������	���	
�'	,���-��
�		���
��$,
������;,���
������
��$�	
����������#���	
��$����
�
�,�����
��
������3�
.$����������	��2������������������
��������-���	
��$��
	��$��
�-�
+�	
��$���������	�
���	��	�����������3��.$���������
��'������	���+����	��	
�������$����	����	
�	
�
�����	
����
��$	'�����
	��	'�
�����	����
�������� ���'����	
��,�����$����$���	���	
�
'����	�����	$�-�����3�
�

��3 �� .$�� �	,
���6�� ������� 0

����� $��� ��������� �$��� '$����� �$�� ������ �$�
���� �	�
������� �$�����������
�-������'��$�
� �$��������	�
	����������
� �������
���	
��
��

	���$���	-�����������������$����	����	
�	
�������-������
��������$��
��	
��$��-������
'���� �
�,��� �� �����
�
�� �
�� ,��-��� �	,��� 
	�� �$���	-������ ��������� �	���

�
��
.	'
�
	���$����F	�����	
��$������3����

�
��3 �� C$������$����������������
���$��-��������
+�'����-���,-F�����	������������������������

�$�� �������
�� $��� �	

������ �	������
�� �	� �
�,��
�� �$�� ������ �
�� ��
���'���� -��
�����
���'��$����������
�������� ��
��� �
���
�� �	���	����� �$���	��� �	��������������
�
����
���	,��3������,�$��$����	�	����-����������	
���������	�-���	�����
��'��$�
�	�������'$	���	-F�����������	���������
��,������
���	
��
��3�

��3 �� C��$����������	��$�����	,��	
������	���
����$����	�	������������	
�����
�
	��$:
�	,�$��	,����$�	,�$��$�������	���
��'$��$�'����-����������'���������
��-�����	
���
�$������,�
�����	
������	��,-�����������$�����-��'��
����������
�������������
��
��$�����3��.$����	,����	

������$���	,�$��
��
���
����	��$�������	���
��'��$��$��
�,-����	��
��������	��$��-��������
+�����$��
	��$��
�����	
��$����
�
�,��3��
�

��3 �� 5,��$��� �

	�����	
� '��� �	,�$�� -�� �$�� �	,
���6�� ������� 0

����� �������
�� �$��
���
�������,
������
�� �$�� �	
����� 	
� �$����� �,�
���3� �.$���������	

����� ��� 
	'�
�����
���� �$��� �$�������
� �	
�����'���� �
�	��	��������
������� �,�$��������	�������
�	
����	
������-��'��
��$����$������
�����������
��	,���3��.$����$�������+���	�
���	����������������
��	����
����
����
���������$��,�������

����,���	��$�����+�
��

Page 97



�


��������-��
���	��������	����	��$�����
��
���
���	
��$���������$���
	����$����F	�����
	
� �$�� ���

��� ���,����� �
����
�� �$�� ����� '���� -�� �������� ��$������� 	�� ,����� 	
� �$��
�������-��� �,�
���� ���+�
�3� .$��� �	������� '��$� �	��� ��������� �	����� ���A� 7�8�
'$��$� ���+�� �	� �������
�� �� ������� $������$�� �$��� �,��� ���������
�� 
����� �
��
��	�	���� ��������� -	�$� ��� ��
+�� 
	�� �	����
�� �
�� ������� �
�� �	� �
�,���
�������-����
����
���������
��'	�+����	����$��-	�	,�$3�
�

��3 !� (��$�-,����
��$������	�-��
������
���'��$������
��������+,���
����	��	

��������
��������� 	

� �$�����
� �	,���� �	���
������ �$�� �
�� �	

����� 	
� �$����� ������'��$�
���������
��	����
�3��
�

��3 "� =�� ���'	��$�
	��
�� �$��� �$�������	,����$������	�	�������	��,�����,��,���'��$���
�������� ������
� ����
�� �	��� ��� ������� 
�	�� �	,�$� �	� 
	��$� �
�� �
�	��	����
��
�������� ��
��� �$�	,�$	,�� �$�� ��$����� �	� �$�� �,���
�� ��	�	���� �������
��� ��
�	
������-��� ����	����
�� �
� ������ 	
� �
��,����� ������� -�� ��	����
�� �
� �
�������
�������
��
,�����������-����,�
���3�
�

��3  � .$��������
����������
���	
��$����$����'����-��-,�����	��	�����'��$�-,����
��������
����� %�� ��
������ 9	���� ���
������ �
�� �,���
�� '$����$���� $	,��
�� �����
�
���
�������	��
�,����
��
��,������
���������-���������
������
���	
��
��
	��
,�,���
	��,�����3�.$����������,�����
,��$����
������	
���3��#�	
��$������	��3���5,��$���	����
�$�����������	
����	��	

������$���
	
:������
�����
����������7����,������������	

���������
����������� ��,����	
��� �
�� �	��,
���� �����8�'���� -�� �����
��� �	� -�� �������-���
�
���
��,����3���
�

� �"&'����$�)���
�

�
�
��3 ��

�����
��
�
���� �� ��	�	���� $��$� ;,������ �
�� �
��,����� �����
� �
�� ���	�
����� �$��� �		��
�����
��
�,����������������
��,���-�����������
�������+��������
���
���$����
��
�,����
�-��������	���
�3��
�

��3 #� �	�������3��	
��$���	
�	
����
��'$��$������	,���,����
�-������������������������$�����
�����
:��������	��$��$	,���-��,���� �	�	�������� �$���	��
�����	
������3� ��$������
!)�	
� �$�����
�
	�,����	
�������������	
������
��
����	����������������,���
��3��
�	�����!3)���'$��$��,����������$�������
����
��������	�-������������
����;,�����
�$��������	���
��1�
�

•� %�2�������$���	��
�����	
������B��

•� ��	�	���$��$�;,�������
��,����������
B�

•� �������	���
$�
����,-���������B�

•� ��	�����	���
$�
�������2�	
�,���B�

•� �����������-����,��-����
��������-���
	������,����B�

•� �����,����
�-�����,��-����
��������-��B�

•� ������
��
	��	��,��
����
���������:-�B�

•� ���������	�����	
��2����$���������
���	��,
�����B��

•� ���������������
������-��B�

•� ����������������	��		+�������
�����
���
���2����
�B��

•� &��������$��
��,�����
���	
��
�B�

•� &��������	
�	
6��-,����$�������B�

•� ��������$����$��
�;,�������B�
�

��3 A� �	�����!)3�����+��'	���������������
��
���	�����!)3A�
	�,����	
��$�������
��
��

Page 98



�

������� 	
� �����:������-,����
���� ��
����
�� �	� �$���������
���	
� �$�������	���
��
��	���,���
��
�	���$�������
�����$���,-�����������
���$���������	
������-,����
���
	
� ������
����� ���
���� �
�� �$�� ����	�������� 	
� �$�� �,��	,
��
�� �
���	
��
���
�
��,��
���,-�����
����������	��
�������3���
�

��3��� .$������	��$�����	,���
��$���	
�	
����
�������	���
��������
��$���	,
���6��������
�	������(E��	
��$��������	��������(E���
���(E��	
��$��=�<��
���	������������
�	����� �����'$��$� ���+� �	� �
�,��� �$��� -,����
��� �
�� 
���$-	,�$		��� ��	�	���
�		�� �����
� ���
������� �	� ������� -,����
���� ������� �
�� ������� �$��� ���� $��$:
;,������� �,����
�-�����������-�����������������,��-����
��'���:�
���������'��$� �$����
�,��	,
��3�
�

��3��� .$�� �������� ���� ���	� 
	���� �$��� ����	,�$� /	��$� ��� �
� �	��� '����  �� *���%�
���#������
���$����$���	,
����'������;,���� �������	������������#�	�#����#�������	�
	��	�������)���������	��	����
��������
����)����	���)��,)����	�
���������	���63�
�

��3��� .$�����������	
�-��
���	
����������� �
�$�-����
	����'��$��$���	,�$��
������	
� �$��
��$����-��
���	
���������
����������
���$��
	��$��
������ �
�	,���
�3�.$	���������
	
� �$�� ���������	
� 
����
��'��$�
� �$�� 	,���
�� -	,
����� $���� �2���
��� �������
����
������ �
�� ��
������
�� ��������� ���$	,�$� ���������� ���
�� �
�� �� �����
�
<,�����
�� $��� -��
� �,-������� '$��$� �
������� �$�� ��2��,�� �
�� ��
��,��
�����	���
��$���$����
��-,����
��
		����
����-,����
�����������
��,������-��+��

�	�� ������ ����� �
�� ��������	
� �����
��� -��'��
� -,����
��� �
� 	����� �	� ��
�
��
,�-�
��������-,����	��������������	
�
��2�-������
	������
,�,�����������������
3��.$��
�

	�����	
��,-�����������	
���������,

����
���	������,����$���	,
�����$����$����
����
��������������
�����	
�,�-�
������
��$�������	�����-���'��$��$������,���������
�
�$�����3�
�

��3��� C��$����������	��$��������$�����������	
���	������
,��������
������
�����	
�
	���$��
-,����
����
��$����$���������	
�'$��$���������	�-���	��������$��$����
����3�.$������
���	�
�����-���$���	,
�������
��������-�
������
�0

��������)(��
���$��<��3�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3�!�
�
�
�

.$�� ��	�	���� ���+�� �	���
������ �$�� 	
��
��	
	�	
	,�� �����
� �	�,��	
� �	� $��$�
��
����� ������
����� ��$����� �
� ,�-�
� �	����	
�� '$��$� ��
� 	
��
� ���,��� �
� �����
��
�����������
�,����-�	�+�3� �5	��	'�
�����������	
������
�'	�+�$	���'��$������
�

	���	
�	
��<�����).9��
���.<�����$�������
��	
��������+���	�����������������
	
� �
�������
�� -,����
�� �$����� '$��$� �	������
�� 	
�� �
	�$��� �
�� �������
�� ��

������ 	
� -,����
���� �	���	
�'$��$� �
�	��	����� �
����'�
���� �����
���
������� �
�
�������'��$��������	
���$�
��
���������	
�����$��-,����
�������3�
�

Page 99



�

� ���	,��
�

��3�"�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3���

.$�� ���	,�� 	
� �$�� ��	�	���� ��� ��������
�	� �$��� 	
� �$�� �����	,�� ��	�	�����
'$���-�� 	
�� ���
� 
	��$:�	,�$� �	,���
��� �������� �$�	,�$� �$�� �����	���
���
�	

����
�� �$�� �	,�$��
� �
���
��� 	
�
�$�� �����	���
�� �	� �$�� ����
� 	��
�
������ �
��$������ �	� �$��,�-�
����G��
�
� �$���� �� �$�	,�$� �� ��	�	����
������
� -	,������3� � .$��� ���	� ��
+��
'��$��$������������'��+'�����	,
���$��
����������	
��$������3����
�
��� �$�� �2������ 
�	�� �$�� �������
�6��
�����
� ?� ������� �������
��
���,�������� -��	'�� �$�� �	����	
� 	
� �$��
-,����
��� �������� �	��������� �	� �$��
���
��	,�����
���$�����������2�����
��
���'��� ������$�� �
�� �,
���$�3� � ����
-,����
������	�$�����
��������
�	
�����
���	,�������	,
��
�		�������3�
�
.$���������������
������-���$��$����
��������	,����
����������$	'�
����$��,����
�
�����������
�����,����	
��	,�������2��,��-,����
��$���$����
���	����	
�	
�	��
�
������
	���$�����3���.$���������-,����
����������	��	�������	'������$��
	��$�	
��$��
������	���2������������$����
������	
��$�	,�$��$������3��
�

��3�#� 0
�� 	
� �$�� +��� ��

���
���� -��'��
� �$�� �����	,���� �	
��
���� ��$���� �
�� �$��
�,���
����	�	��������$��	�����	
�	
��$���	��,��������7,
�����	,
���������+8B��$��
�,-��;,�
�� ���,���	
� �
� �$��	��������$���$��	
� �$����$����� �$�� �
��	�,���	
�	
���
��������
���������,�
���������	,
����������������	��
���������
���������������
��
��-������������	
�$����
��	���
����	
�-��'��
��$����	�	����-�	�+�3������,�$���$��
���	,��	
��$��	���������	�	��������	
���������	�-�������
�
���
������	����
�3��
�

��3�A� 0
���	
���
��������-���$���	,
���6�������
�0

�����$	'�����'����$�����+�	
�
�	
��
�		��� 
���
�� 	
�	� �$�� ������� �
�� $	'� �$�� ���+� 	
� ������� 
�	�� �������� �	,���
�	
���-,��� �	'����� �$�� ������	
� 	
� ����� 
�	
������� �		�� �
�������	
�� �
��
�,�������
��3� � 5	��	'�
�� �� 
,�-��� 	
� �����
��� �
�� �� �����
� '	�+�$	��� �$��
�������
�� $��� 
	'� �
��	�,���� �� 
,�-��� 	
� 
�'��
���
���� �	�
��� ��� �$�� ��	,
��

�		�� ������	
�-,����
��-�	�+�93� �C$����� �$����	���
	���
����������������� �$�������
�
0

����6�� �	
���
�� ��� ��� �	
�������� �
� �������-��� ����	����
�� �	� �����
�� �$��
0

����6�� �	
���
�3� � =�� ��� �,�������� �$��� �$�� ��+�� �$��� ���,�� �
�	� ���	,
�� '$�
�
�����
��'��$��$��������������������
��$�����3�
�

��3#�� .$�� ���	,�� ��� 
	'� �	
�������� �	� ��2������ ������� 
�	
������ '��$� -,����
��
�
���
�����	����$�	
��$��-�	�+������
���	��
$�
����	

����������
��������-������
�$�	,�$��$������3��.$��	����������	,���
���	����	
�	
�-,����
����
���$����������	
�$���
'��$����������
��
����$��,�����	����
������	
���������	�-���������-��3�
�

� 9���$����������),�+��
��%����
�

��3#�� .$���	
�	
����
���
�����	��������-,����
�����	
��'$��$� ������
�
���
����������� �$�
�
�$���� �,��	,
��
��� �
�� *	�� $���
�� �� ���
�
���
�� ������� 	
� �$�� �+���
�3� � � �	
�	
�
���
��	�������!)3#��
��!)3A� ������� �	� �$�������
��������
� ���,������	�������'��$�

Page 100



�

�����-,����
����
���
��'��$���)(*(
����$�9�������6��<,���
���	
��$��������3���(E�
���	
��$��=�<��
���	����������	
��$���	���������������	���	������,���
���	
��$��
����	������� �	����	
� 
	�� �����-,����
��� �
� ��
��'��$��	
�	
����
��	�������!)3#��
��
!)3A� '$���� �$��� �$	,��� ������� �	� �����
� �
�� �	
��2��� �
���	
��
��� �	��	:
��	
	���� 
���	���� ������� �
�� ���
��	��� �
�� ������	
� ��;,�����
��3� � .$�� �	���
������������	����+���	�����������$���	����	
��	���
����C$��
��
���������3����
�

��3#�� .$�� ���������	
� ��	�	���� �� ������� 	
� ���������� �
�� �	'� ����� -,����
��� �����
�� �
�
$���$�� -��'��
� �� �
�� ��� ��	����3� C$����� �$�� ����� ��� 
	�� ���
��
���� '��$�
� �
�
������
�� ��,����� 	
� ����� -,����
��� ��� ���
��
���� �
� �$�� �	,
���6�� =�<� �
�� �	���
����������	

��������+
	'������ �$��� �$���2��
�����

�
����������	
��������� �$���
�$�����
������	
������-,����
���	
��$��������$���-��
�����-���$��3���0

������$	'�����
'���	����$���,���
����$���6�����,���	
��
��$��	�������$���$��	
��$��-,����
�����
��
�$������	����
����	��$�����	,���-,�+��
������3���
�

��3#�� .$�� ���,������	
� -��	'� ��� �
� �2������ 
�	�� �$�� �������
�6�� �����
� �
�� �������
�������
���
�����,���������$���	����	
�	
��$���������-,����
��-�	�+���
���$	'��$	'�
�$���� ���� ������� ��	,
�� �$�� ����� '��$� �	'� �
�� ���� ����� �

���� -�	�+�3� � .$���
���,������	
����	��$	'��$	'� �$����F	�����	
� �$�� ������� �	'�������� �	������ �	'�����
�$��
	��$�	
��$��������
��$�����3���
�

�
�

��3#!�
�
�
�
�

.$��-,����
����
��$��������
���
�	��-��'��
�"��
�������	������
�$���$����
���$��
-,����
����
��$������'����7��
���
�	��-��'��
�#��	�����2��,��	
������	�����7# �
�0�8� '��$� �$�� ������� �	'���� �	������ �	'����� �$�� 
	��$��
� �
�� 	
� �$�� ��
�
�,���
�	'������$����	�	�������������
�-�����3���
�

��3#"� .$��������	���
	��
����'��$�
��
�����������
�����-���$���	
�	
�E��'�%�
�����
��
5����'	�+3�.$�����������	
�������	���
����-����.	'
�������
��E��,���=������
��������
��'$����������������
�������'��$�������
��
�����
���	
��,�����$����$��
��	�	����'������������	����������	��$���,��	,
��
��������	
��2�3����
�

��3# � =������	
���������$����$����	,��	
������-,����
�����	�	����'���������	�
	���-���'��$�
�
����������	
��2���
��'	,����
�,����$����$�������	���
��	
��$��������'	,�����+����
�	��������	
���-,��	
��	��$���+���
�3��
�

��3#�� .$�� �	'���� ���� �	
�������� �	� -�� '���� ��	�	���	
��� '��$� ����,�� ����� �

����
�����
���'$��$�$�������,����$���������
��������
����	���������	��������������	
�
�
��	�,��3� � .$�� ���	���� 	
� �$�� �	��,�� ���,��,��� ��� 	,���
��� �
� �$�� �2��
��
��������	
����'���	��������$������
�
���
������
��������$��-,�+��
�������	
��$��
�����	,�� ��$���3� .$�� -,����
��� ���� ���	� �	������ �
�� 	���
������ �	� ��2������
�,
���$�� �
�	� �$��	��
���������
�� ��������	��������� �	� �$��&��������� �$�	,�$��$��

Page 101



�

������	
�	
�����	��
�����'$��$�����	���
���3���
�

� ��������������
�
�

��3##� .$��-,����
����
��$������$����-��
������
����
���������
���	����������2�-,����
��
-�	�+�� ��
����� ��	,
�� �
�� �� ������ ����
� ������ �
� �$�� �	��� 	
� �$���� �3� � .$��
-,����
��� ��	����� �� �������� 	
� ��
�� ,���� 
�	�� $	,��
�� �	� �������� ����,���� 	

�����
�	��,
�����
���,��,���������3���
�

��3#A� .$�� ���,������	
�� -��	'� ���� ��+�
� 
�	�� �$�� �������
�6�� �����
� �
�� �������
�������
�� �
�� �$	'� �$�� �	����	
� 	
� �$�� -,����
�� -�	�+� '��$�
� �$���� ��� �
�
���,������	
�	
��$�������
��
���
��	����
���
����������	,��	
��$����	,
��
�		�����
3�
�

��3A��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3A��

),����
���=��
��/������	���������
�$�� ���������
� �
���
��� �	� �$��
����� �
�� 
	��� ����� 	
� �$��
�2����
�� -,����
�� '$��$�
�,���
�������
���	
��$�������7/83��
.$���-,����
��������
��
�����	������
��� �$�� -,����
�� '��$� �$��
4����
�*����
� '���63� � ),����
�� =�
�
��/�'�����	��������$���
�����
��
����� �	��,
���� ��
�����
�,���:��	�����������+��
��	

����
,����'��$�����	��������$�����		
�
�����3����
�
.$�������
��	
��������+���	�����,�����$����
�����,���	
� �$���-,����
��'$��$� �����
���� ���+�� '��$� �� 
��,���� ���-��� ��������3� .$�� ,��� 	
� �$��� ��������� �
�� ����
������	
�$���'��$��$������
�'������
���$���2����
���
�������
�������+��	����������
�,����
�-���������
	���$�������'$�
����'���
�	�������,��	,
��
���	
��2�3����
�

�
��3A��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3A��
�

�
),����
�� 9� ��� �� �A� ��	���� ������
�����
-�	�+� �	��������� �$�� �	,�$��
��
���
���
	

� �$�� ��$��,���� �
���
��� ��� 0��$����
�����3� .$��� -,����
�� ��� �	������ �	� �$��

	��$� ����� 	
� ),����
�� =� �
�� /�� '��$�
���������		+�
���	,�$�����������	'�����
�$�� ������ �
�� 
	��$� '���� �	'����� �$��
�,-���� 	��
� �����3� � .$�� -,����
�� ���	�
�
�	��	������ �	��� �������� �
�� 	

����
,����
���	'���������3���
�
0
�� 	
� �$�� �$������������� 
���,���� 	
�
�$���-,����
�� ��� �$��'�
���������
����A�$�

�		�� �������'$��$���	���������	��,
���
	��
� ������ �
�� ���'�
�� ����� 
�	��
'��$�
� �$�� -,����
��� �
�� ���	� $�����
-���+� ,�� �$�� -,�+� �
�� ����� 	
� �$���
�	'��� -�	�+� -�� ����
�� �� �	��� '$��$�
��	�������	������,����
������3��

�
�

� �

Page 102



�

�
�
��3A!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3A"�

�
�
),����
�� >� ��� �
	�$��� ������
����� -�	�+��
����
�� �	� ��� ��	����� �
� $���$�� �
��
�	��������	
�� �$��'�����
�-	,
�����	
�
�$�� ��
�
�,��� '��$� �������� �		+�
��
���	��� �$�� ������ �	� �$�� '���� �
��
�	'������$��	��
��������	��$����
����	
�
�$�����3��
�
.$�� -,����
�� �	�������� �'	� ��

���
��
��������������	����'�
���
���������	����
'�
��� -	�$� '��$� �,
�$��� ���������
	��
�
���	
�����	,���������3��
�
�
�

�
��3A �

�
),����
��@�����	�������	��$��
	��$�
	
� -,����
�� >� �
�� �	�������� �$��
����,��� �
�� ��
������� ��,-� ���
��	,
�� 
�		�� ������ '��$�
������
����� ,��� 	
� �$�� ,�����

�		��3� .$�� -,����
�� ������ �	� ���
��	����� -,�� ����� 	
� �� �� ��	����
���
�$� ����
�� �$�� -,����
�� ��
,
�;,��
		����
��'$��$���
������$��
����� 	
� ,���� ��� ��	,
�� 
�		�� ������� 7�
�		�� �
�� 	,��		�� �'����
�� �		���� $����$�
��,-��
��
�������������
R��
����������-��83���
�

�
��3A��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3A#�

�
),����
��<�����	�������	��$��
	��$�
	
� ),����
�� 9� �
�� �	�������� ��
�����  � ��	����� ����� ��� ��	����
������
�����-�	�+��-�
�
����
��
�	��
�,��� ������� ,
���� �		+�
�� �����
�	'����� �$�� ������ �
�� '����
�	'������$���,-����	��
������3�
�
.$��-,����
��$������������	,-���
$���$���
���
��������	,
��
�		��
������������
���
��
����
�����������
��	

����	
�-��'��
��$������������'��+�'���
�
���$����	�	���������
��������
��$����
����	
��$�����3�����
���,���	
��$���
-,����
������$��������������$��������������$�	,�$��$���	�-�
���	
�	
�'�
�	'���
�	�
�'	���	����$��$�	��
�
����
���
����-���	
�����
�	�!���	����$��$�	��
�
��3��.$���
-��	�����	������,�������	��
�
������$��-,����
��������'���
�	����

���
���
����3��
�

��3AA� .$��,
�;,�
����	
��$������	,�$���
�
�,���������
���$��$��$�����-������	
��
��$��$:
����������	���
��	
��$�������
��
�	����F	�����
��	����	����	����
���$��'����������
'����
�� �$�� ��;,�����
�� 
	�� �� $��$� ;,������� ����+�
�� �����	���
�3� � 0�������� ��� ���
�	
���������$����
�����,�������	
����������������
�	
��$���
�����,��������-,����
����
�
�$������'	,������������������
	�����-���������
���
���,�����
��$���+���
�3�
�

��3���� .$�� 	������� �����
� 	
� �$���� ��	�	���� -,����
��� ���� �	
�������� �	� -�� 	
� �� $��$�
���
����� �
�� ��� ��� ��+
	'������� �$��� �$�� ��	�	���� ��+��� �	
������-��� �����
�

Page 103



�

����	����
����	��$�������	,����������	
3��=
�������,��������
��	
�$���-��
�����
�
�	� �$�� �	'��� �������� ��������� �
�� ,��� 	
� ��

���
�� ����������� '$��$� ���,��� �
�
�
�������
��
��������
���
��
�������
���
���	
��
�������	,
�������3�
�

��3���� �� ���������������������������� �����	�	�����	��
�,����	$���	
�	
� �$��	��������-,����

	��3�.$�� ����	��
�
����������� ��� -���+��'��$� �	��� ���-�������������� �
�� ������
�
��������� $	'����� �$�� ����� �	�	,�� �
�� �	,���
�� ������
� 	
� �$�� -���+�'���� �����

�	��	
��-,����
���	��
	�$����	����	'�
	���
�����,����
��������
���2������	
3���
�

��3���� .$���	,
���6����-�
������
�0

������������
	���F	��	-F����	
���	��$����	�	�����
�
������ 	
� $���$��� -,�+� �
�� ������ 	�� ��������� �����
�� ��� �$��� $��� -��
� ����	����

�	�� �$�� �����	,�� ��$���3� � 9	'������ 	
�� �2�����	
� �	� �$��� $��� -��
� �$�� ����
���+�
�� -,����
��'$��$� ��� ��	�	���� �
�)�	�+�/� ��� �$�� �
���
��� 	
� �$�� ����3� .$���
�	
���
�$������	�-��
� �������-�� �$��<����
����)(� �������
�� �$��-,�+�	
� �$���
-,����
�� �
�� �$�� ���+� 	
� �������	
��� �����,����	
�'$��$� �	��� ������� �	���
������ ����
-,�+��
������3���
�

��3���� =
�����	
����	��$�����������
�'	�+�$	��'�������,���
�>�
,�����
���$���������
�6��
���$�����������,���������	,������	����
����	��$���������	
��
����	,
��
�		��������
�	���+���$���������
�	
������	�����	��
�
���
�� �
��	�,����	����������	
� �
� �$��
��������� ���-����	�����	�	�������	��� �$���������	
3� �.$�����
���
�����	�	����
�
��,����$���
��	�,���	
�	
�����������	
���
���-��'��
��$���������+��
���$��	

����
�����
��	
� �$��-�	�+���
�� �$��������	
�	
����	����	���������������
�������	,
��

�		�� �����3� � .$�� �����
�	

����� ��� 
	'� �	
��
��'��$� �$�� ����	����
��� ��	�	����
�
����� ����	
���������$����$���������
��$�����������
�
���
���

	�����	���	������
�
����	������������
��	�,��	
��	�����,�����$���������+����,��,����	����,�����
,���3�
�

��3��!� =
����	���
���'��$��	�������!)3#��
��!)3A�	
��$���	
�	
����
���	������(E����	
�
�$�� =�<� �
�� �	����� ����� 	
� �$�� �	��� ��������� �$�� ���������	
� ��	�	���� ���
�	
�������� �	� ��	����� �� ����� $��$� ���
����� 	
� �����
� �
��'���� ������� -,����
����
�
����������
���$�������$��$:;,��������,����
�-�����������-�����������������,��-���
�
�� '���:�
��������� '��$� ���� �,��	,
��3� � .$�� ��	�	���� �������� �
� �

	�������
�����	���
�� �$��� '���� 	��
�� ,�� ������� �	� �$�� ����	,�$� ��
�
�,��� �
�� ���'��
,�	
� �$��� ,
�;,�� '��������� �	����	
3� .$�� ��������� �����
� ��� �������-���� �
��
���	����'��$� �$���	������� ���
��
�����-	��3� � =
� ������	
� �	� �$��	,���
�����������	
��
�$�� ���������� ���
�� �,-������� �
������� �$��� �$�� ��
����� ���	,�� �
�� ��2��,��
$���$��������	
������������	������3�
�

� ��
������
��
�

��3��"� �������	������(E���	
��$��������;,������$����	����	
�	
���
������
����������	
�
���� �������	���
�� ��$����3� � ������ �	����� �(E� !#� �
� ������,���� �2������ 
�'�
�����	���
��$���
����'�����
�	
�������	
���$��&����������	���	�������'��+'����
7�2�����'$�����$��'��+'���'	,����	

�����'��$��	���������	�����
��	����
�������83���
�

��3�� � �(E��� 	
� �$�� =�<� ��;,����� ���� �����	���
�� ��	�	����� �	� ��	����� �� 
,����
�	�,��
���� ��
������� ���
� �����
�� 	,�� 
���,���� �
�� �	
�����
��� 	
� �$�� ����� ���
'������� �
��
�����,�
���� �������
��	
�����������
	��	��,�����-��-,����
��3� ��	���
��������� �	����� ����� ���	� ���+�� �	� �
�,��� $��$� ;,������ ,�-�
� �
�� ��
�������
�����
3�
�

��3���� 0
��	
� �$�����	������� 
	������	,�$���� ���
��
���� �
� �$���	������������������?�#�
E���	
��	�,��
������	��
�,����$������	
��
,	,���
���
�����������������'��+'���
�����	�������
����
+����
�	�
�'�����
����������	����	'��
F	���
���
��,���	
��$��
'�������������
��
	������	�-��	��������	
��$������&��������+��
��5�.�C��+3�

Page 104



�

�
��3��#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3��A�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3����
�
�
�
�
��3����
�
�
�
�
��3����
�
�
�
�
�
�

.$�� ���������	
� ��	�	���� �� ��;,�
��� 	
� �,-���� 	��
� �������� ���� 	
� '$��$� ����
�	

�������	��$������6�����
����������
��	,���3���.$�����������,���
�������������
��
�$�� 
	����� �
�,������� ,��� $��� 
	� ��
������
��� ������ 	�� ��������	
3� .$���	,
����
��+
	'������ �$��� �	
������-��� ��	,
�� ���	
����
���	
� �
�� ���������	
� '	�+�
$�����+�
�������	
�������	��
�-����$���
��	�,����	
��������
����
������
������$��
�����	���
�������3��.$�����������	
���	�	����
	,��+�����
�������	���,-����������

���,���1�
�
�3�4C����
�	
����	��
����6�
.$��'��+'����,��������������
��	����
����	,
���$������������	
��$����
�
�,���
�
�� ��� �
��
���� �	� -�� �;,������ �
�� 
,�
��$��� '��$� ��
��,�� ������� ���$��
���
�

	�����	
�-	������������
����	�	����
��$���	������

	�������������	
���	���������
���,�����������
��
�������
�'������
���,-�������3��.$��'��+'���������	��
��
�����	�
��
+�'��$��$��5�.�'��+3���
�
��3�4.$��<����
6��
&�
�������	��
��$���������
�6���������
������$��4����
��,
�6���$�������
�������'����
-�� �	��������� �$����
����	
��$�������
���	���������� �������"��;����
��������
����
����+�'��$������
���
�����,��������3��
�
���3�4�����������G�6�
.$��������������������������'��$�����2��
�$�����,�
���
���
���	
�� ��
������
�����
�$�� �	,�$��
� �
���
��� 	
� �$�� ����3� =�� ��� �
��
���� �	� $���� �� �	��� 
	�����
�	
����	�����,�-�
��$�������3��
�
��3�4��
�
�,��������6�
���,�������� �$��
	��$�	
� �$����
�
�,��� �
��$�������� �$��������'����-�� �$�� ��������
�
���	����������	
��,-����������3��C$�����
	���
��
���������4����
6�	����
��������
������� �$��� ����� ��� �
��
���� �	� ��	����� �� �,-���� ������ 
	�� ���
	���
�����
�	��,
�������
�������+������,��,��������3����
�
�,���������'����-���,��	,
����-��
�$����	�	���������,��
������
����
���	�����$	�����	�	�����
��$�����3�
�

��3���� .$�� ��$���� ���	� ��	�	���� �� ������� 	
� ���
��
�� 7���� 
�'� �����8� �
�� '�����

���,����'$��$����� �	
���-,��� �	� �$���,-���� �������
�� ��
���������������� 
	�� �$��
�����	���
�3� � �� $���� �
�� �	
�� ��
������� ���
��
�� �������� $��� ���	� -��
�
�,-������3���������	,�����:���������
����	
�����)(�
	���� �$���� �,��	��� 
	�� �$��
$��$�;,��������
����������������	
��$����	�	���3���
�

��3��!� .$���	,
���6��.�����0

�����$����������
	�	-F����	
���
����
�������$	'�����
	����
�$����$����G��	
��$�������	���
�����
���$������,-���
�����$��������
���

����'����-��
��������� �$���
	��� �� �	-,��� ����� ���
��
�� ��$���� �$	,��� -�� �������
����� �	�
���,��� �$��� ��	-����� ��� '���� ��� ������� �
����	

��������� �	� 	�$��� ����
�������
�	����	
����	,
���$��-	�	,�$3�
�

��3��"� =�� ��� ���	���
���� �$��� �� ������� ����� ���
��
�� ��$���� '	,��� $���� ���	���� �$���
���,���
���$	,���-����������������	-,������ ��������
���	����
�������������������
�	� ������� ��
+�� �
�� ���,��� ��-��	3� � � .$�� ���������	
� $��� �	�������� �	� �$��
��	����	
� 	
� �� ����� ���
��
�� ��$���� �
� �2����� 	
� ���� ������ �$	,�$� 	,�� �$��
��
�
�,��3��
�

��3�� � =��� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �$�� ��	�	���� ���+�� �	� �
�,��� $��$� ;,������ ,�-�
� �
��
��
�������������
� �
� ��
��'��$� �$�� ������
�� ��
��������	������� ���
��
�����-	����
�
�� �
� ������,����� �	������� '$��$� ���+� �	� �,��	��� �$�� ��������� 	
� �� '����
�	
��

Page 105



�

'��+'�����	,
���$������������	
��$����
�
�,��3�
�

� !�*$��)��
�

��3���� �	������� ��3��� ��3�� �
�� ��3"� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8� ���+� �	� �
�������
�	
�	
S���,�����	
�$	,��
�����;,����)	�	,�$���	��2�����$	,��
������������
��
	��

�'� �����	���
��� 	

��� �� ��
��� 	
� $	,��
�� �$	������ �
� ������ 	
� �$�� ��2� 	
�
$	,��
����G����
�������3�
�

��3��#� �	����� ����� 	
� �$�� �	��� ��������� 7����8� ���+�� �	� �������� !����"� 
�'� $	����
7�;,���
���	���##"���������8�
�	��������	����"��
���
��'��$��$��$	,��
��������������
	,�� �
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
3� .$��� '���� -�� ��$������ -�� 
	�,��
�� �$����F	����� 	
� 
�'�
$	,��
���
��$��������
������	
� �$��-	�	,�$�� �
���
,�-���	
� ���
��
������������
��
����	,�$�������
��
�������	
��	
��,�$�������3��
�

��3��A� .$�� ���������	
� ��	�	����� '���� �������� ���� � ������
����� ,
����� '��$� "��� �	� -��
�����������
��$�������
���$�������
�����
��$�����3���.$���������	
�$	,��
���	,���
���
�
���
�����	
���-,����	'������$���	,
���6���

,����������	
���������
����##"�����
����3��
�

�
�
��3����

9	,��
���
��.�
,���%�2�
�
��������$����	
��������������$���=%�-����
��	�
��	�����
�������������)��	-��
��
��#�
��	-��
���)����/���
	��)��
�-����	�
����
�	��)
�������
���������������
���

�
��	�
��)�������� �)��� ��� 
�������� ��	�� �����
��/� ������� ��
���� ��)�������� ���� ����
�
������J3�
�

��3���� �,��,�
���	��	�������3"�	
��$���	
�	
����
�������	���
���$	,���=>�

�
���
�����
�
� ��)����� �������/� ��� 	�
��� �
� ��)����� ��?��� ���� 	-���/� 	�%���� ����)�	� �
� 	���
��)�����
�,)�
����	���
���

�
��	��
�)��/��)�������	)���	�/�����
�������/�
��������
��	�������
����������������������	�����
�����������	����@�
�

��3���� ������ �	����� 9�<�� 	
� �$�� �	,
���6�� ���� 7�AA#8� ������� �$��� 
�'� $	,��
��
�����	���
�� �$	,��� ��	����� ����2� 	
� ,
��� ��G��� '$���� ����	�������� �
��,��
�� ��
�,-���
�������	�	���	
�	
�
�������'����
���	
�-��'��
����
�� �-���		��3��
�

��3���� �	�����9�<��	
��$��=�<�7����8��
���	����������	
��$���	������������7����8����	�
���+��	����������2����	��,
�����3�
�

��3��!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���,������	
��$����	�	������2�	
��'����
���������
��$���	
��2��	
��).9���������
�������	,���
��$����-���-��	'1�
�
�$������
�

�
������-%��

�
 "�5'���
����$�

�
*/&�"��

�
 "�5'���
����$�

�;��%.����

�
���!�;�
�'")���#�"�
 "�5'���
����$�

�
�##�"+'&.��
�����'.�
	�����

�
*/&�"��

�
�##�"+'&.��
�����'.�	�����
�;��%.����

�

�
���!�;�
�'")���#�"�
�##�"+'&.��
����$�

�
��,��	��?���

)����

�
� ��

�
!AH�

�
"�H�

�
!"�

�
��H�

�
��H�

�
��)����

�
����

�
!�H�

�
��H�

�
���

�
�!H�

�
�"H�

�
���!�?�"�)�����

�
� �

�
��H�

�
��H�

�
A��

�
!"H�

�
!"H�

�
���'.�

�
<<��

� � �

���

� �

Page 106



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3��"�

�
�

 0'$��3�
�5�"'..�;��%.����

�

�
������-%��

�
���'.�
*/&�"��#�

����$�

�
�5�"'..�;��%.���

�
��,��	��?���)����

�
��#�

�
�AH�

�
��)����

�
����

�
��H�

�
���!�?�"�)����

�
��#�

�
�!H�

�
���'.�

�
C<��

�

�
��� �$����2�	
�,
���� 
	���$������$������� �	�-�� 
�2���� �$���������
��$�����	������
��������	
��$����2��,��
,�-���	
�������
�����,
�����$����	,���-����	�������
��$��
�������$��������
	��	'�1�
�
�$�������
�#�	��A��	�1��(�
�

�
������-%��

�

�
�'>�;�	'�)��

�
�'>�
�1��#�����$�

�
���!�;��'")���

�
��,��	�?���-����

�
%�2� "H�

�
����

�
"�H�

�
��)����

�
%�2�� H�

�
�A��

�
��H�

�
���!��"�)����

�
%�2�AH�

�
����

�
��H�

�
���'.�

� �
383
<�
�

�

�
�$�������

�
��*���+8�	�
�����	��'��-.�A��	�1��(�
�

�
������-%��

�

�
�'>��


�1��#�����$�

�
;�	'�)���
 "�%�$�+�

�
���!��

;��'")���

�
��,��	�?���)����

�
�#�

�
%�2� �H�

�
�"H�

�
��)����

�
�#�

�
%�2� �H�

�
"�H�

�
���!��"�)����

�
��

�
�H�

�
�"H�

�
���'.�

�
A:�

� �
�

�
�

�
 0'$��
�

�5�"'..�;��%.����
�

�
������-%��

�
���'.�
���#�

����$�

;��
�%.���

���!�
;�

�'")����

�
��,��	��?���)����

�
�"#�

 "H� �

�
��)����

�
����

� H� �

�
���!�?�"�)����

�
����

AH� ��H�

�
���'.�

�
383:��

�

�
�

Page 107



�

�
 0'$��3�E�
���/&���+�

�
�5�"'..�;��%.����

�

�
������-%��

�
���'.�
*/&�"��#�

����$�

;�
�%.���

���!�
;�

�'")���
�

�
��,��	��?���)����

�
AA �

"�H� �

�
��)����

�
"���

�AH� �

�
���!�?�"�)����

�
��A�

�!H� ��H�

�
���'.�

�
3�<:�

�
��

�
��3�� �

�
���	���
�� �	��	�����9�<��	
� �$�� =�<�� �$�� 
������$	,��
����	����	
� �
� �$���	�����
��
������
������������
����������������	��	
�
����$	,���-��!"H���"H��
���"H�
������������3� � 9	'������ �	��� ����
����� �$�� �	,
���6�� ���������� 9	,��
�� %��+���
�
��/�������������
��7�,�,������A8�'$��$�����	,���$���
������$	,��
����	����	
�
�
� �$�� �	����� ��
����� �
������������
���������� ����� �	��	
�
��� �$	,���-��!"H��
�"H� �
�� ��H� ������������3� � � .�-��� ��:�� 	
� �$�� ��������
�� 7�2������ -��	'8�
-���+���	'
��$����,��6���	
��,��	
��'��$����������'����
����
,�����21��
�

�

�
��3���� .$�����������
��$����$������$��
	�����	
�	
��	�������������	����������'$��$�

��;,������
�	������� �������	
���H�	
�����
�'�$	,��
�� �	�-��	
�����G���,���-��� 
	��

�������� 7�$���:-��� ��,�8�� �
��,��
�� !"H� 	
� 
�'� �	����� ��
���� $	���� �	� -�� 
	��

�������3���
�

��3��#� .$�����������	
���	�	�����!H�	
�����
�'�$	,��
���
��$�����������	
���	�	�����	�-��

������$	,��
�B�'��$�!"H�	
��$������	�������	�
���������	��	����	
��
��$���	�����
��
�������+����
���H�
������$	,��
���
��$���
�������������
,��3��
�

��3��A� ����,�$��'$������$��������	
�
������$	,��
����	�	�����
��$���	�������
��������	�����
�	������� '��$� �	������ �$���� ����� �
� ,
���� ��	����	
� �
� �$�� ������ 	
� 
������
���	��	����	
�	��������7�!H8�'$��$�������
�
���
�����$	���	
��$��)	�	,�$6����������
	,���
��� �-	��� 7��H83� � 5,��$���	���� �$���� ��� 
	� 
������ ����� ���	��	����	
�
��	�	���� �
� �$�� �
�������������2���������'$��$�����
� ����	
������ �	� �$���	,
���6��
�	������� �������
�� �'����
�� ��2� �
�� �$�� ������	
� 	
� ��2��� �
�� -���
���
�	��,
�����3��
�

��3���� .$���������
��$�����������$����$����2�	
��$�������������+���$	,��
���
���$�����+�
	
�
������$	,��
��	��������$���-��
������	�����
������������	
����	��$�����
��
����

�������,���
��
�	�����+��������
����
���
�������,�����
��$����	����	
3���.$���$����
���	���������$����$�����+�	
��
�����������
������$	,��
����
�������$�����
��������2�
	
� %���	�	����
� 9	,��
��� )�����	��6�� ���
������ &��� ����
���� ��� '���� ���
���+���-�������
�������-������ 
���	��3� � �9	'������
	������
���$���-��
���	������
-���$���������
���	����	
��������$����
���$���	,
���6������������9	,��
��%��+���
�
��/�������������
�������������
��
������
����
	��
������$	,��
�3���
�

Page 108



�

��3����
�
�
�
�

0

���������	�$�����	
���
�� �������
�� �$�� �	
��
�����	
�	
� ���� 	
� �$���

	���-���
$	,��
�� ,
���� '��$�
� ������,���� -�	�+�� �
� �$���� �� '$��$� �	��� ������� �	� ������� ��
��2��� �
�� -���
���� �	��,
���3� � � 9	'������ �$�� �	,
���� �������� �$��� �$��� ���
�����������,���	��$����
�����
�����,������	�������'��$�$	,��
�����	�����	
�3�

��3���� .$���	,
���6��$	,��
����,�����$�������
��
�����$����$������������
�
���
����
����
���
	
�
������$	,��
��'��$�
��$��)	�	,�$3��.$����$	�����������
��������
��	,
�����	�����
'$��$����+���	��
�,��������	���
����	����������
���	
��'����
����G��3������
�

��3���� .$�� 	������� ,
���� ��	����	
� 	
� 
������ $	,��
�� '	,��� ���,��� �
� �
� ,
�������-���
��
,�����2��	
������ �	��	�������3A��
����3��� �
��	
�	
����
���	�����9�<���
��
9�<���
��$��=�<�7����8��
���	�����������
��$���	������������7����8�'$��$����+�
�	��
�,��������	���
�����	������
�����	�������$	,��
����2��	�������$��
�����	
�
�$��-	�	,�$3��
�

� �##�"+'&.��!�*$��)�
�

��3��!� �	�������3A�	
� �$���	
�	
����
�������� �$���-	�	,�$���$	,������+� �$����2��,��
����	
�-��� ��	,
�� 	
� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� ��+�
�� �
�	� ���	,
�� �$�� %��	�6��
���������� ������� �$��� "�H�	
� ���� 
�'�$	,��
�� �
��	
�	
��$	,���-���

	���-������
'��������$��-	�	,�$6��	'
��

	���-���$	,��
���������3��
�

��3��"� �	����� ����� 	
� �$���	������������ 7����8� �	�,��
�� ������� �$��� �$���	,
���� '����
���+��	���2����������	��	��,
������
	���

	���-���$	,��
��	
����$��������
�	������	�
��$�������"�H��

	���-���$	,��
������������	����$��)	�	,�$��'��$�����
��,��	
�
�"H��

	���-���$	,��
����	����	
�-��
���	,�$�3���
�

��3�� � ���� �� �
���	����� ��3��� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
����
�'$��$� ���������	,
����� �	� ��+�� ��

��2�-�������	��$� �	��

	���-���$	,��
�� ���������	
������
�� �
�����,��� ������	�����
�$�� ������-������ 	
� �,-���� �,-����� �
�� 	�$��� ��$���� ��;,�����
��3� ����������� �$��
��	����	
�	
�
��2�-������������	�����������������	,���
�=�<��	�����9�<�3���
�

��3���� �	
��������	
�$������	�-��
�����
��	��$������
���	���
��
���

	,
����
����$���
9������
�� 
,
��
��'���� -���������������,���
�� �	� �$���$�
���� �	� �$����
�
���	
�	
�
�

	���-��� ��
�� 7���<��
��9��6��5����'	�+��,-������	
�8�'$��$�	

���������-���
$	,��$	�����������
��	
�,���	�#�H�	
��	�������+�����
��3��
�

� .$���������
�6��0

���
�

��3��#� .$���

	���-���$	,��
����	����	
�'��$�
� �$�����������	
���	�	�����;,����� �	��"��
,
����'$��$��������
������	������	����	
�	
��A3 H�-�����	
�$�-���-����		���7#�H�
�	����� ��
���
����H� �
����������83�9	'������ �$��� ���-�����	
��
����,����	
�	
�
�$�� ������-������ 	
� ���
�� 
,
��
�3� �C��$	,�� ���
��� �$�� ������ 	
� �

	���-��� $	,��
��
'	,��� ��	�� �	� ��H� 7���,��
�� �$�� �	����� ��
���� ,
���� ���� ���� ��� 9��� .������
&�
��83��
�

��3��A� .$���������
�����	���	�	�����	��	������$����F	�����	
��$���

	���-���$	,��
��,
����
�
��$���	,�$��
������	
��$��������'��$�
��$�����3��7���	����	
������

	���-���,
���83���
������ ��	�	���	
� 	
� �$�� ,
���� �	� -�� ��	������ �
� �$�� ������ �$���� '���� -�� 
	��
�
������������,��	����7! �,
���83�

��3�!�� .$����F	����� 	
� �$�� �

	���-��� ,
���� ��	�	���� �
��$���� ��'���� -�� �
� �$�� 
	���	
�

������ ���	��	����	
� �
�� ���� �	� -�� �	������ ��	,
�� �� ��
������� �	������ �,-����
������'��$�
��$�����3��
�

Page 109



�

��3�!�� .$���

	���-���$	,��
��	

���'������	���
����-����.		�+�����������
���
���$���
$��� -��
� �
����
��
���� �����'��� -��)/������-��� 	
� -�$��
� 	
� �).9�� �.<���
�
���$��<��3�
���

��3�!�� .$���	

��,����	
�	
��$����$��������'	�����������$�������	�������
�	��	��,
����
�	������'��$�����-������	
��������������	
��$����$��������
�����	��������	�
���
��$��

,�,��3� � ��� �,�$�� �� �����'����$�
���� ��� ��	�	���� '$��$� ��� -����� 	
� �� 	�$���
���$�
�����,����-���.<���	
�	�$�����$�����'$����-���������������
��
�����
�
�
�������� ����

� �����
�� �	� �$�� )	�	,�$� �
� �$�� ���
�� �$��� ������ ���,��� 	
� �$��
��������,
�����2�����������
��$���$	���3�
�

��3�!�� .$�������'����$�
������	�	�����
��
���������������	�
��	
�N�"�������;�
��7��������
���������,��8���	��������	��$���,���
��������	
�N!A�������;�
�3���������	
����������
	
�N#"�������;�
��������	���	�	���3��
�

��3�!!� C��$� �$���� ��������� �
� ��
��� �$�� �������
�� 
	���� �$��� �� �	��
����� ������	
���
�����
��	
�������N��������	
��	,���-����	������ �
� �$�����	
���������� ��� ����$��3����
9	'�������$�������������
�
���
���	
���
�
	��	

������������������,���'	,���
�����	�
�
����������
�
���
���� -�
	����
��������	
��� �����
���-��	����,�3� �.$���'	,���
�����
���$���	,
����'��$����	
������-���������	
����+��
��,
������
�����������,�����
�
��$����������
�������	
�-��	'3�
�

� ��������
���
�

��3�!"� )����� 	
� �$�� �A3 H� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� 	

���� 7��H�'��$	,�� ���
�� 
,
��
�8�� �$��
��$����
��������
�
���
�����$	���	
� �$���	�������������
��9	,��
��/������,�����
�������3��
�

��3�! �
�

C��$� ������� �	� �$�� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� ��
,��� ��2� 7#�H� �	����� ��
�� �
�� ��H�
�
����������8�� �$��� 
����� �	� ����� �$�� �	,
���6�� �	��� ��������� ������� 	
� ��1��3���
9	'������ �$�� �������
�6�� ����	
���� 
	�� �$��� '��� �	� ��	����� �$�� )	�	,�$� '��$� ��
�,�$�$��$���������	
��	�������
������
,����
����$��	
��$��	�������,
������	����	
�	
�
�

	���-��� $	,��
��� �
� �������� �	� ������� �$�� )	�	,�$� �
� �����
�� �$���� ���	�����
$	,��
��
������
,��3��	
������
���$��	��������	'���	����	
�	
��

	���-���$	,��
���
��� ��� �$�� ���'� 	
� 	

������� �$��� �$�� ��2� -��'��
� �������� �
�� �

	���-��� ��
,����
������� �	��� �	
���
�� �$�
� �$�� ��
,��� ������ -��'��
� �	����� �
�� �
�����������
��
,���3��
�

��3�!�� C��$���������	��$��������	
��

	���-���$	,��
����	�	������$���������
�6���		�+���$���
-��
� 
	,
�� �	� -�� ����������� �	-,���� $	'������ �$�� ��������� ��	�	���� �
� �$��
�������
�6�������'����$�
���������	
���������	�-��'���$�����		�$��������
�
��	,��
	
��$���������
�3�.$��������
������
�
���
�����+��
	���$���	,
�����'��$�����������	���
��	������ �$��� ��� '���� ����� ���,��� �
� �$�� �������
�� ��+�
�� �
�� 
,��$��� �����
��
�	'������

	���-���$	,��
�3���
�

��3�!#� 5	�� �	
��2�� �,��	����� �$�� 
����� �������� 7N�"�� ���� �;� 
�8� '	,��� ���
� �$��� ������
���,��� '	,��� 
���� �	� �
������� -�� "�H� -�
	��� �$�� �������
�� '	,��� ��+�� �
�
������	
��� �	
���-,��	
3� �)/������-���$���� ���	���
���� �$��� 
	�� �$����	�	����
���$�
�����	�-���	
���������������-���� �$�����������'	,���
�����	�-�����,����
��	�����	��$��-���+:���
��	�
��	
�N"��������;�
�3���
�

��3�!A� .$����	�	�����������	�����$�
�������������,�$�����
��
��	
����+������	�����
�
�� �$���'	,��� ��;,���� �$���	,
���� �	� ��+�� 	
� �� �	
������-��� ���+3� � � =�� ���'	��$�

	��
�� �$��� �$�����

�
�� =
�����	�� ����
���� ���������� �
� ������� ���<,
�C$��
��
�!��0���5	���&	���7�
��	�$�������
����������3�3������5�����
��C��'�
�<����
�

Page 110



�

����8�� 
	��
�� $	'� �� 
,�-��� 	
� �������	�����$�
����� '$��$� ���� ����
��
�� 	
�
���+������	�����'	,������,����
������,���	
�'$�����	����
����
��$�����+���'	,���
-�� �2�������� �
� �$�� 
,�-��� 	
� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� ,
���� ���$��� �$�
� �
� �$��
�����	���6�������
3� �.$�� =
�����	���	
��,�����$��� �$��� ����
����	����	
�	
� ���+� ���
,
�������-��3��0

������$	����������������'�'��$����������	��$���,���
����	�	���3���
�

��3�"�� 0

������ ��+
	'������ �$��� �$�� �������
�� 
����� ��

��,��� ��	
	���� ����,����
�����
$	'������ ��� ���� 	,�� �
� ��������$� �3"�� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8�� �$�� �		�+���
�
������� ��� 	
��� B���� ���������� 	��	� ����� ����B� �

	��� �$�� �	
��������	
� 	
�
�

	���-���$	,��
���������	
�3��
�

��3�"�� =�� ��� ���	� ��+
	'������� �$��� �$��� ���������� ����� �	,��� -�� ��
�� ,
�����	����� �
� ��
����	
�-����

	���-���$	,��
��	

��� ���
	��������3� �9	'����� �$���	,
�����	�
	��

�����$����$���������,

����
������	
��	�F,���
���
��������
���	
��,�$����	'�������	
�
�

	���-���$	,��
���������,�������
��$���-��
���	
��
��;,���-��������'����$�
����
�$���'	,��� ����� �$���	,
���� �� ����	
�-��� ��	������ 	
� �
� �
������� �
� �

	���-���
$	,��
�� ������+��� �	
����	
�� ����	��3� � .$��� ���������� ����� $��� �$�� �	��
����� �	�
�����������,�$�'��������+����	
�����
�����	
�-�
�
���3��.$�����������
	�������	
��$��
�	,
���6�� "� ����� $	,��
�� ��
�� �,����� �
�� �$���
	��� �
� �$��� �
���
���� �$�� ���+�
�
�	����� �
� �$�� ������ �
� �$�� ��������� 	
� $	,��
�� 7�
�� -�� ���������	
�� �

	���-���
$	,��
�8����	,�'���$���-���$���	��
�����-�
�
���	
����,��
�����,�$�$��$���������	
�
�

	���-���$	,��
���
��$��
,�,����,
��������	�������+����	
����	
�3���
�

��3�"�� =�� ������	�'	��$�
	��
���$������
��<,
�C$��
��������������	
����	�$���������� �	�
�$�� $	'� �$�� ������ �
� �$�� ��������� 	
� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� ��� 	,�'���$��� -�� �$��
�	
������-���-�
�
���	
��$��������	
����,�$�
�������

	���-���$	,��
���$���'	,���
-����+�����	����,���
�	�����	������	�����
��������	
��

	���-���$	,��
����	����	
3�
�

��3�"�� =
� ���'� 	
� �$�� �
	����
��	
��� �	�������� �
�� �
� ���$�� 	
� �$�� ���+�� �
�� �	
���
��
���
��
�����-	�����������$��	��
�	
�	
�	

�������$����$����	����	
�	
��A3 H��

	���-���
$	,��
�� 7	�� ��H� '��$	,�� ���
�� 
,
��
�8� �	���$��� '��$� �$�� ��	�	���� ��������
���$�
���� '	,��� 
���� �	� �	
���-,��� �	'����� �����
�� �$�� -	�	,�$6�� �

	���-���
$	,��
�� 
���� �
�� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� ��������� �	
������ �	� �$�� ����� 	
� ������
�	�������3A�	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8���	�����9�<��	
��$��=�<�7����8��
���	�����
����� �
� �$���	������������ 7����8�'$��$����+� �	��
�,��� �$��-	�	,�$������� �$��
	������������������������
	���

	���-���$	,��
�3��
�

� 	�$�+����'.���'�+'"+$�
�

��3�""� =
���
������������
������
�
.$��%��	�6���	
�	
�9	,��
�������
�<,���� 7=
������(����	
���,�,�������8������
	,��
�'���
��,�����������
�������	� ����	���$	,��
��;,�������
�����	'�$	����
�	�-��
��2�-���,����-������
���	
�������
��3�
�

��3�" � �	
�	
� ���
� �	������� ��3 � �
�� !)3�� ���	� ���+� �	� �
�,��� �$��� 
�'� $	,��
�� ���
�����
��� �	� ���	��	����� �	���6�� �������� ����
��� 
	�� �
���
��� ������ �����
��

�	��	,���$�
��
����
�������3�
�

��3�"�� ������ �	����� 9�<��� 	
� �$�� ���� ������� �$��� ���� 
�'� $	,��
�� �����	���
���
�$	,���$�������;,������	����	
�	
� �
���
���������
������������
�	������	�
,
���	
�
�

��������3� � �	����� ����� 	
� �$�� �	��� ��������� ���	� ���+�� �	� �
�,��� �$��� 
�'�
$	,��
�����	
���$��$�;,�������
��'���:�����
��3���
�

��3�"#� .	'���9���������<�7�AA#8�	
�&�����
��������
���������	������	,���$���	,
���6��

Page 111



�

���
�������������
����
��,���		�������3��
�

��3�"A� .$�� �������
�� $��� �	

������ �$��� �$�� ������
����� ,
���� '���� ���	��� '��$� �$��

	��	'�
����
��,��,
�����G��3��.$����-����-��	'��	�������$����	�	����,
�����G���
'��$� �$����
��,��,
�����G����;,����� �	��	�����'��$� �$���	
�	
�9	,��
�������
�
<,����7=
������(����	
81�
�

��������

�
������-%��
�

 "�%�$�+� ����/*/�
	�$�+����'.� ����� ��L��
�$7/��

����/*/� ����� ��L�� 	�7*�"�+� ���
��/%.-� 4��0� ���+��� !�*$��)�
��$�)���*�+��

�
�,�����

�
�!�

�
:�

�
��)���		��

�
"!:���

�
�-���O�"��

�
�
��)���		��

�
�
 �:#!�

�
�-���O� ��
�-!��O����

�
�
�
��)���		��

�
�
�
A#:��!�

�
�-!��O��!�
�-"��O�# �
�- ��O�A"�

�
�
!�)���		��

�
�
����

�
!-"��O�A��
!- ��O�AA�

�
"�)���		��

�
���:����

�
:�

�
��������

�
������-%��
�

 "�%�$�+� ����/*/�
	�$�+����'.� ����� ��L��
�$7/��

����/*/� ����� ��L�� 	�7*�"�+� ���
��/%.-� 4��0� ���+��� !�*$��)�
��$�)���*�+��

�
�,�����

�
�"�

�
:�

�
��)���		��

�
""�

�
�-���O�"��

�
�
��)���		��

�
�
���

�
�-���O� ��
�-!��O����

�
�
�
��)���		��

�
�
�
A��

�
�-!��O��!�
�-"��O�# �
�- ��O�A"�

�
�

��3� �� .$�� <��� 0

����� �	���
���� �
� �$�� ������ �� &��	��� 	
� �$�� ��
��	,�� �
���
���
���������
�������
��$����������	
�'$��$��2������$����
��,�����
����������	,���
�
�$��%��	�6���	
�	
�9	,��
�������
�<,����7=
������(����	
���,�,�������83���
�

��3� �� 9	'������ �$��<���$�������	��2�������� �$��
���� �	��
�,��� �$��� �$�� ������
�����
,
�����
��$���������$����������;,�������
��	,�3�
�

��3� �� 0

������$�������	���������	
���
���������
��������,�����		���'��$�
��	���	
��$��
������
����� -�	�+�� �
� �$���� ��� '$���� �$��� ������� �	� 
���� -��	'� �$�� �	,
����
��
��,�� �		�� ��G�� ���
������ ��� �����
���� �
� �$�� &�����
����� ���
������ ��<�
7�AA#83��C$������$����,
����'����
�'��
�
,�-����
�����'�����+
	'��������$����$��
����� ��F	����� 	
� �		��� �	������� '��$� �$�� �	,
���6�� ���
������� �� 
,�-��� 	
�
���
���
���'����������	��	���	
��$���������,
�����
	���2��������	���	
��$��"�
-���		�:#� ����	
� ,
���� �
�),����
��<�$���� 
	'�-��	����	��� �����	,�� !� -���
,
���3��.$���	,
����'���	����$������	�	�������
���
���'$��$����+��	���	�����
��$��$����
���
�������
������
����
��
	��
,�,���	��,�����3��

Page 112



�

�
��3� �� .$�� �	,
���6�� 9	,��
�� 0

����� �
�� ������� 0

����� $���� ���	� ������� �	
���
��

�������
��$	'���
��	
��$���������,
����7������,������!��
��"�-���8�$�����
�	��
�
���
����	,�3���.$���������
��'�����+����	��	
�������$���	��
������	����
���	���	
�
�$���� ������� 
������ ,
���� �	� �
�,��� '$���� �	���-��� �$��� �$��� $���� ���������
+���$�
���
������
�������3��.$��������������,�������,��
	��,
�����
��$���	�������
����
��
,���'$������
��	
��$��)	�	,�$6��������
����
�$	,��
��
����$���������
���
���

	���������������
���
���		+�
��������
	���	������
��������	,������	
�3��
�

��3� !� 5	��	'�
�� �,-��;,�
�� �����
���� �
�� �� �����
� '	�+� �$	��� �$�� �������
�� $���
�
��	�,�����	��� ��������� ����
�� �
�� �		+�
�� �		��� 
	�� �$�� ������� 
������ ,
���3�
#AH�	
��$��,
�����
��$�����
��	�������
����-�	�+�7-,����
��<8�
	'�$�������������
����
���
��+���$�
������3��
�

��3� "� 0�������� �$�� ��	�	���� ������
����� ,
��� ��G��� ���� �$���
	��� �	
�������� �	� -��
�������-��� �
�� �
� ���	���
���'��$� �$�� �	
�	
�9	,��
�������
�<,���� 7=
������
(����	
������8���	���������3 ��
��!)3��	
� �$���	
�	
����
� 7���#8���������	�����
9�<���	
��$������7�AA#8��
���	����������	
��$���	������������7����8��
���$��
&�����
��������
��������<�7�AA#83�
�

�
�
��3�  �

���������
���	��,
������
����������
�
�	�����9�<� �	
�.	'���9�����������7�AA#8�7�������	������8���������$�������
�'�
$	,��
�������	���
����$	,����
��,����
����;,������	����	
�	
����
���������3�
�

��3� �� �	�����9�<��	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8���������$�������$	,��
�����
�����������
�$	,��� -�� �����
��� �	� -�� 
,���� �
��������� �
�	� �� �����	���
�� �
�� �$	,��� -��
�	������ �	� �$��� �$��� ���� ��
��� ��2������ �������-������ �
�� ,��-������� �
�� �	� 
	��
��������
�	���$���������
���	
���-,����
�3� ��	�����9�<�����	������	,����
��,��
�$���$	����
	�������������
�����������
�������	
��	�,
�����G��3��.�-�������	
�.	'���
9�������=�<�7����8������	,����
��,�����
������
	�������������
���������3�
�

��3� #� =
� ������ 	
� �	��,
��� ���
���� ������� �$�� �	����� ��;,�����
�� ���� -�� .	'���
9����������"���;��
	���$��
��������,
�������,��"��;��
	��������������	
���"�,
���3�
�

��3� A� .$��%��	�6���	
�	
�9	,��
�������
�<,����7=
������(����	
������8����	���
���
�$��� �� ��
��,�� 	
� "�;�� 	
� �������� 	,��		�� ������ -�� ��	������ 
	�� �:�� ����	
�
�'����
����
���
��2������;��-����	������
	�����$�������	
���	��,��
�3�
�

��3���� �$����������
�	,���
���
���$��������	
����
������������	����	
�
	���$���������$�����
'����-���������
������������������������������$	'������$���������
��$����
��������
�$��� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
� �������� �
�� �	��,
��� ���
���� ������ 
	�� �$�� ������ �$�����
�	,���-��"���A��;�3�
�

��3���� =�����	
����	���-����	�������	,���������������������
��	
������������
����������
	��
�$������	
��$�������	���
�3��=
�������
���$����
��,�����
������
	�����������
��
�	��,
��� ���
���� ������ ��� ���� 	,�� �
� .	'��� 9������� =�<� 7����8�� �$���� ��
��;,����� �� ��	����	
� 	
� !��#!� �;�� 	
� �������� ���
���� ������ �
�� "��� �;�� 	
�
�	��,
������
���������3��.$���	������	����	
�	
����
�����������	,�$��
	���$����
������$���
	���!�A ���;�3��
�

��3���� �$���� �� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� ��	�	���� ���!A� �;�� 	
� �������� �
�� �	��,
���
���
���������3��.$����F	�����	
��$���'����-�������������
�����������
��$��
	���	
�
-���	
����������������
�������
�3��9	'������
	��	'�
�����������	
��	������������	
�
�����
����
���,-��;,�
�������
�'	�+�$	����$���������
��'�����+����	��	
������

Page 113



�

�$�� �
�	��	����	
� 	
� �	���	
� �$�� �		
� ������ �
� -,����
�� >� ��� �� �	��,
��� 	��
�
������ �	�-���������-������������ 
�	�� �$�� �����*��
�� �	��3� � �.$���$��� �
�������� �$��
��	,
��	
����
������������	�������	����"���;���
��	���3�
�

��3���� C$����� 
	�� ���� 	
� �$��,
����'���� -�
�
��� 
�	���������������
���� ������ �
��$�������
����	2�������� #"H� '���� -�
�
��� 
�	�� �	��� �� �������� ���
���� ����� �
�� �$��
�������
�� $��� �������� �$��� �$��� ������ 	
� ��	����	
� '���� ���	� -�� �$�� ��������	
� 
	��
�$�����3��
�

��3��!� C$������$��������	
������������
������������	�
	��������$�������
�����;,�����
���
	
� �$�� �	,
������ ��� ��� ��+
	'������� �$��� �	��� 	
� �$�� 
������ ,
���� �
� ������,����
��	�����,���	�����
���#�;���
��$��
	���	
���	,
��
�		�������
���
����������3��=��
��� 
	���� �$��� ���� 	
� �$�� �

	���-��� $	,��
�� ,
���� '���� -�� ��	������ '��$� ��������
���
�����������'��$��$����	,
��
�		��,
����-�
�
���
��
�	���������������
��'��$��
�
����������G��	
��!��;�3���
�

��3��"� .$��,
�����
��$������'$��$��	�
	��$���������������
�����������������������	��$��
��,��	�� �
�� �� -���		�� ,
���3� � .$	��� �
� ),����
�� 9� �
�� >� '����� $	'������ $����
��������	��$�����������	��,
������
�����������
��$��-,����
�3�
�

��3�� � 0
����������$��-���	
�����
��$������	
��$�������	���
��'����-��-��'��
�!��;��
�
��"��;���'��$���
,�-����
��2�����	
��$��3��.$���������	
���	����	
�'�������	�-���$��
��������	
�
	���$���������$����3�
�

��3���� �	
������
���$�������6��	-F��������	���$�������$��$���
�������2���,�����$������
��
���� �$�������� ��� �
� 4,�-�
6� �����
��� �
�� ���	� -����
�� �
� ��
�� �$�� ;,������ �
��
;,�
����� �,-���� ������� 	��
� ������� ��
������
�� �
�� ����� ������ ��	�	����� �$��
��	����	
�	
����������
���	��,
���	��
������� ����	
���������������-��� �
� �$���
�
���
��3���
�

�
�
��3��#�

C$����$����9	,��
���
����
������9	�������
������

�	����� ��3!� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8�� �	����� 9�<A� 	
� .	'��� 9������� =�<�
7����8���
���	����������	
��$���	������������7����8���;,�����$�������
�'�$	,��
��
���-,�����	���
������9	�������
�������
���$�����H�	
�
�'�$	,��
����������
����	�
-��'$����$�����������-���	���������������-���
	��'$����$����,����3�

��3��A� ����	
��$��������
�����,
�������������
����	�������$����;,�����
���	
������%�	
��$��
),����
�� &��,����	
�� ��� �� ��
��,�� ���
����� �
�� '���� -�� �����
��� �	� ��
������
9	�������
�����3��5���,����	
��$��,
����'�����
��,����,���-�������,����	
��
���		��
'���$����������
������,���-���C��
��������������;,������
	�,�����������
�$�-���-���
�		���� �-������ 
	�� ��������	
�� �
�� �������-��� ��������� �����
��� �,�$� ���
��	
�	
������
���	
��	��3�

��3�#�� =�� ��� ��	�	���� �$��� ��H� 	
� �$�� ,
���� �
� �$���� �� '���� -�� �����
��� �	� -�� 
,����
'$����$���� �������-��� �	������ �$�� �,���
��� �
� �$��C$����$����9	,��
�������
�
<,���� 79�-�
���8�� 	�� $���� �$�� ������ ��;,�����
��� �	� -�� ������� �������� �	�
'$����$�����������-���,
���3�

�
��3�#�� 5	��	'�
�� �	
�,�����	
� '��$� �$�� �	,
���6�� 9	,��
�� 0

����� �
�� ������� 0

������


,��$��� ������� '��� ��;,������ 
�	�� �$�� �������
�� �	� �����
�� '$���� �$�� ��H�
'$����$�����������-�����	����	
�'����-����	������'��$�
��$�������	���
����
�������
	
���G���
���	����	
3����

�
��3�#�� .$���������
��$���
	'��,-�������
,��$����

	�����	
������
��
���$���	����	
�	
��$��

Page 114



�

'$����$�����������-���,
������
��	

������$�����	

�������$����$��,
����'�����	�����
'��$� �$�� %��	��� =
������ <,���
��� 	
� 9	,��
�� �����
3� � .$�� ��	����	
� 	
�
'$����$���� �������-��� ,
���� $��� -��
� ������-,���� �$�	,�$	,�� �$�� �������� �
��
�

	���-���,
�����'��$�����
���	
�,
�����G���
�	����,��	��	�
������,
���3�
�

��3�#�� .$�� 
���,���� �
�	��	������ �
�	� �$�� '$����$���� �������-��� ,
���� �
��,��� ������
����,����	
�� ���;,���� ������ 	��
�
�� '���$� �	� ���� �		��� �
�� ����,����	
� �������
�	
��������	
� ����
� �	� '$����$���� �$����
��� ���;,���� ��
	�,���� ������ �
� ����
�		�����
���,���-�����
������
���������3�

�
��3�#!� =�� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �$�� ��	�	����� ���� �
� ���	���
��� '��$� �	����� ��3!� 	
� �$��

�	
�	
����
�7���#8���	�����9�<A�	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8���
���	����������
	
��$���	������������7����83�

�
� �/����-�

�
�
�
��3�#"�
�

������$����,
���$���
��0����$��	'�
��
�
<,���
���������
���	�������$���
���,
���$�� ����	
���
��� �
� �$��),����
��&������$�
(���-���$��
�� 7)&(8�$�
�-		+� 4��������	,�����

�
�� 
	��������$�� �
���,
���$�6�
7�AA�83�
�

��3�# � �	����� !)3��� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8� ��;,����� �$��� ���� �����:������ -,����
����
�
��,��
�������-,����
�����$	,�������������,��������
��	
��
�������
������
���	
��
���
�	� ���
���� �
�� 	����$��	'�
�3� � 5,��$���	���� �$��� �$	,��� -�� ��
������� �	� �$����
�������	
�����	:���������
�������	
��,
����
�����	
��
��	����$��	'�
�3�
�

��3�#�� ������ �	������� �(E�� �
�� �(E�� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ���� 7�AA#8� �
�� �	�������
�(E�� �
�� �(E��� 	
� .	'��� 9������� =�<� 7����8� ��;,���� �$��� �����	���
���
�$	,���
	�����,����
������������������	����	
�	
��,
���$���
��������$���	
����	
�3�
�

��3�##� �	�������������	�������������	� ���+�� �	� ��	������ ���
����� �
�� ��	�	����'���:
-��
���
��,��
�������
��
���	���	
����������
����������	�������$���
���,
���$�3�
�

��3�#A� �$�������#�	
� �$���,-�������(���	
������� �$�� ��������	
� �$�������	���
��'��$�
���������	�������$����,
���$���	����$��	'�
������$���	��,��	
��
���	���������3�
�

��3�A�� =
�������	
��������
���$����������	
��$�������	���
��	
�������$���
���,
���$���	�
�2����
�� ������
����� ���	��	����	
� �
� �$�� 
���$-	,��
�� ������ �$���� ���� 
	�
'�
�	'�� 
���
�� �$�� ����� �$��� ���� �
� ��	��� �
	,�$� ��	2������ �	� -�� �

�����3��
���	���
������$����������
��	
����	
���������$��������$���
���,
���$���	
����	
��
�2�����
����-���$����	�	����������
�����,
����'��$�
��$�������	���
�3�
�

� ������$���
�

��3�A�� ������$�� ��� 
	������� ����,������ -�� �'	� ���$	��� D� �$�� ��������� �+�� �	��	
�
��
7E��8� �
�� �$�� �������� ������$�� 
���	�� 7��583� .$�� ������� ��� �	
�������� �	� -�� ��
�	�������������
�����,��������$	�����
�������	
�������
	��	
����$����	,
��	
��+��
����-������ 	
� �$�� ��������� 
���� 	
� �� ������,����'�
�	'�� -,�� ���	�'�
�	'��
�� �		��
��G������,���$���		�6��,��3�
�

��3�A�� �
���������������$��5���	��7��58��
�������'���,
�����+�
��	���������$���������
	
� ������$�� ���
���� '��$�
� �$�� ����	,�� ��

���
�� ������
����� ,
��� �	

��,����	
�� ���
�$���	'������������
��$����	�	�����$������-,����
��3��

Page 115



�

�
��3�A�� )�����$� ���
����� #�� � ���	���
��� ��5� ���,��� 
	�� ������
����� ���	��	����	
�

�
���$�����	���
����������$��
���	��������
	���'����
������1�
T� �H�
	��+���$�
�B�
T� �3"H�
	������
���		��B��
��
T� �H�
	��-���		��3�
�

��3�A!� .$�����,�����������
���$��4'	��������6����
���	���
���������$�����
���������+�����	�
����	������	
����������,���$��-,����
�3��
�

��3�A"�
�
�
�
�
�
��3�A �

.$��
	��	'�
��
�		���������'�������������D�)�	�+�<�7<�	,
���������
���!�$��
�� �$�

�		��8��)�	�+�9�7<�	,
�������������!�$�� �$��
��#�$�
�		��8��)�	�+�@�7��������$�����$�
�
�� ���$� 
�		��8�� �
�� )�	�+� >� 7<�	,
��� ����� �
�� �
�� ���� 
�		��83� � .$�� ���,����
�	
��,�����$���A��:�A#H�	
�����$�-���-����		�����	�	����������5��	�����
��
	��
�$�����		��,����3���
�
C��$�
����$�-�	�+���$���'��������
�������
	��	'�1�
�

•� )�	�+�<�D�A#H�	
����	����	
�" ��$�-���-����		����	�����
�3�
�

•� )�	�+�9�DA H�	
����	����	
��# �$�-���-����		����	�����
�3�
�

•� )�	�+�@�D�A�H�	
����	����	
�����$�-���-����		����	�����
�3�
�

•� )�	�+�>�D�A�H�	
����	����	
���#�$�-���-����		����	�����
�3�
�

��3�A�� 5	��	'�
���������'�	
��$��(��������
�����	
�'������	��	,�$��	
��$������,����	
���	�
�$	'�$	'� �$�� �������� ��5���������
�� 	
� ��

���
�� 
���� �	

��,����	
�� $��� -��
�
�2����	������ �	� ������� ���$� '$	��� -�	�+3� � .$��� �

	�����	
� '��� �,-��;,�
����
�,-��������	��$�������
����	
�	
��$���	,
���3��
�

��3�A#� .$�� ������$�� ��������
�� �	
��,���� �$��� �$���� �� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� '	,���
��$�����4������		�6��������	
�������$��'$�
��������������
����$��)&(��
��)�����$�
���
�����3�
�

��3�AA� C��$� �������� �	� �$�� 	,���
�� �	��	
�
�� 	
� �$�� �����	���
��� ��� ��� 
	�� �	���-��� �	�
������ 	,�� �� 
,��� ��������
�� 	
� �$�� ������$�� �������3� � 9	'������ �
� �
������
��������
�� $��� -��
� ��+�
� ,��
�� �$�� E�������� �+�� �	��	
�
�� 7E��83� � .$��
��������
���	
��,�����$����$����F	�����	
��$��
�������	
��$��-,����
����
��$��������
�$����� '	,��� ��$����� �
� �2����� 	
� ��H� E���� '$��$� ���
�� �$��� �$�� �		���
-�$�
�� �$��� ���� ��+���� �	� -�� �	�����
�� �
� ������ 	
� ��5� �
�� )�����$� ���
������
�,���
����
�����������,

����
�� �������	
�������$�3� �.$��(���	
��������$����		���
'$��$� 
���� -��	'� ��H� E��� ��
� ������ -�� �	�����
�� �
� ������ 	
� )&(� �
�� )�����$�
���
�������$�	,�$��$�����������	
�	
�����
,�������
��
�������	
��		�����	,����
��

�
�������	
�����$������������������������3�
�

� �,
���$��
�

��3���� �,
���$�� ��� ��������� �$�	,�$� �$�� ����,����	
� 	
� '$��� ��� +
	'
� ��� �$�� �

,���
��	-�-��� �,
���$�� $	,��� 7���983� .$��� ���$	�� 	
� ��������
�� �	
������� �$��
��	,
�� 	
� �,
� ������-��� �
� �$�� �,����� �
��'�
����� 
	�� ���$�'�
�	'�'��$�
� A��
��������	
��,���	,�$3�
�

��3���� �
��
�������	
��$���������	
����9�	
��$��
�������	
��$��������
�����-,����
���'���

Page 116



�

� ,
�����+�
��	���������$���	��
������������	
��,
���$�����
����'��$�
��$�������
��
�$��	,���
���	��	
�
��	
��$�������	���
�3��)�����$����
�����)�#�� �����������#�
���	���
����$����
����	���'��$�
�A����������	
��,���	,�$��$	,���������������������
�"H�	
����9���
��,��
�����������"H����9��,��
���$��'�
�����	
�$����
�	������	�
���������
	,�$��,
���$�3���
�

��3���� .$���	,
���6��(90���������	
���
��������
���$�����9�����������,���
�� �
��	���
��
	�� �������� ������,������ ��� �	'��� 
�		��B� $	'������ 
,��$��� �

	�����	
� '���
�,-�������-���$���������
���	��$�������
����	
�	
��$���	,
���3��
�

��3���� .$�����,����
	�� �$����	�	���������	���
���$	'��$����$����F	�����	
� �$��
�������
'	,�����$������
��2�����	
��"H��	�������9�'��$�"H����9��
��$��'�
�����	
�$�3�
�

��3��!� /���	
���� ���������� �
�� �	���� ���

�
�� �	����� 	
� ������
��� �	� �$�� ������
�������	���
���
�	,�������$�������	���
��	
�$��$�����
����������	���
����
��
��$����� '$��$���2������ �$�� ,��� 	
� �������-��� �����3� � ����	,�$� ��
�
�,��� ���
,
�;,���
��$���������
�������
�����
��������
��-���$��
��,���	
������	����	
�$���
	�
�����	���
�� ������������ ���,����� 
�2�� �	� ��3� � .$��� $��� ����
� �$�� �������
��
	��	��,
���� �	�	���
����� �$��-,����
��� �	��
�,��� �$�����2������ �������	
�������$��
�
���,
���$���
������������	
�3�
�

� 0����$��	'�
��
�

��3��"� =
� ������ 	
� �����
�
�� 	����$��	'�
��� �$�� )&(� �,���
��� �
� ������	
� �	� 
�'�
�����
�� �
�� ���
���� ������ ������� �$��� I=�� ��� �,�������� �$��� 
	�� ��� �	� �������
���;,�������,
�����$�	,�$��$��������
	��	����$�
��'	�
�
�$��7!�H8���
�����
���-���

	� �	��� �$�
� �� ;,������ 7�"H8� 	
� �
�� �����
� 	�� ���
���� ������ �$	,��� -��
�����
����-��-,����
���
�	���������
���
���,
��������	
����%���$J3��.$�����,����
	��
�$����	�	���������	���
���$	'��$����$��
	��	'�
�����
��������������-��	'��"H�
�
� �����
�
�� �$��	'� 	
� ��� %���$1� ��	��
����� ��
�
�,��� ������� ������
��
)	,�������� �		������ ������� �������� ���
���� ������ �	� )�	�+�� <�� 9� �
�� >��

���$-	,�$		�������������.$��<����
�������������G���
��,������������	����������
�
���$��������3�
�

��3�� � =
� ������ 	
� ���
���
�� 	����$��	'�
��� �$�� ���,���� 
	�� �$�� ��	�	���� �����	���
��
�$	'� �$��� �$���� '���� -�� �� ��
	�� �������� ������� 	
� �$�� ��	�	���� �����	���
��
,�	
� �$�� ����� �����
� �
�� ,�	
� �$�� 
���$-	,��
�� &����� ���� �
�� )	'� ����+�
(�	�	���������+3�

�
��3���� �� ���$���	��,��	
���������
��	
� �$��	,���
�������
��	
� �$����$����$���
	��-��
�

,
�����+�
�����$�����������
����$��
�P���������
���������������������3����
,��$���
��������
���	,���-��,
�����+�
���� �$����������������
������� �	��
�,��� �$�������
���
������$����-��
����3�.$��(���	
��,�����$����$����������	
����$���	��,��	
��
�
�$������	
��$�������	���
������
������-����,-F�����	��$����������	
�����,��������
	,���
��$��(�3�
�

��3��#� .$���������	
��$����	�	���������	���
���
�������	
��	��������������	
���������	�
-�� ��
	�� �	� �	������� �������3� � ���	���
����� �$�� ���������	
� ���	���
���
��������	
�����,���� �,��
�� �$�� 
�
��� 
�P���� �����
� 	
� �$�� 	,���
�� �	��	
�
�� 	
�
�$�� �����	���
��� �,�$� ��� �� $��$� �����
����� 	
� 
	
:��
�������� ���������� ���
��	�	�����
��$�����3�
�

��3��A� =�� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �$����	�	���������	���
�� �����
������� �
�+����
��'��$� �$��
)&(��,���
�����	�����!)3���	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8���������	��������(E���
��
�(E�� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ���� 7�AA#8�� �	������� �(E�� �
�� �(E��� 	
� .	'���

Page 117



�

9������� =�<� 7����8� �
�� �	��� ��������� �	����� ����� '��$� �������� �	� �,
���$���
������$����
��	����$��	'�
�����������
�����	���
���� �$����	�	��������� ��+���� �	�
���,����
��
��������-������
�����	
�����
���
�����
�����������
��$���������3��
�

��3���� ��
���	
�(
��	�,����
��0,��		+�
�
�	����� !)3�� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8� ���+�� �	� �
�,��� �$��� �����	���
���
��	�	���$��$�;,�������
��,����������
3�
�

��3���� ������ �	����� �(E�� 	
� .	'��� 9������� =�<� 7����8� ������� �$��� �	� �
�,��� �$��
��	�����	
�	
����
����������	���
���$	,���
	����������
� �
����	���������
���	
�
�
��	�,����	��,��	,
��
��-,����
����
��	��
������3�
�

��3���� �	����������	
��$���	������������7����8����+���	���	�����������
��������
���3�
�

��3���� =�� ��� ���	���
�� �	��	
������ �$�� �������	
������	���
��	
�
���$-	,��
��-,����
���
�
��	��
���������	��
�,����$�����$��$�;,�������
���	
��
�����
	���	���	�����3��
.$���� ���� 
	� 
���-�� 	

:����� �2����
�� -,����
��� 	�� ������� �	� �	
������ �
� �$���
�������� �	� ��� ��� 	
��� �$�� ������	
�$��� 	
� -,����
��� �
�� ������� '��$�
� �$�� 
�'�
�����	���
�������
��$�����;,�����	
��������	
3�
�

��3��!� .$����	�	����-,����
��-�	�+��$�����
�	��	�������,����������,
����'$�����	���-���
�	�����	����$��;,������	
�����
���
��	,��		+�
	��	��,�����3��C$�����$����������
����
������� ,
���� �	������ �$�	,�$	,�� �$�� �����	���
��� �$���� '���� -�� ���
��� �	,�$:

���
���	��$������
���������2������3�
�

��3��"� .$�������
��
����������������
����������$���-,����
���$����-��
�	���
�������	�
����	
���	�������$���
���,
���$�����,����
��-�
�
���
�	��	��	��,
������
	�����'�3��
�

��3�� � .$�� ���������
� �
�������� �$��� �$�� ���'�� 
�	�� �$���� �� ������
����� ,
���� '����
��
�������-�����'�����	����$���������	�����'��	����	��
������3��.$��	,��		+�
�	��
�$����,
��������$���
	���,
��+�����	���������
��
����	���������
���	
��
��	�,���
�

��3���� .$�� ��	�	���� -,����
��� $���� -��
� ���� ��	,
�� 	��
� ������� �
�� ��	����� �		��
��������	
������
����-��'��
�-,����
����$���-���
�,��
��
	�����������������	
�
	,��		+�
�	���$����	�	����-,����
��3�
�

��3��#� =�� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �$���� �� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� �

	���� �������-��� ������� 	
�
	,��		+�
	��������
�����	��,�����3��5,�,����$������$	,���-�����������������������
��������������'$�
��$�����	,��	
�������
�����,
�����
��	��
�����������+
	'
3��
�

��3��A� .$�� ��	�	����� ���� ��
������� �
� +����
�� '��$� �	����� !)3�� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
�
7���#8���	������(E��	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8��
���	����������	
��$���	���
���������7����8�'��$��������� �	����������	
���
�
�����
�������
���	
��
��	�,���
�
��	,��		+3�
�

� ��"�J*'.��-��
�

��3���� �������
���	�����!�3�A�	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8���������	��$��
�����	��	
������
�$���������	
��������	���
��	
�����;,�����3�
�

��3���� �	������(E��	
�.	'���9�����������7�AA#8�7�������	������8���
�����	��$��
����
	��
�����	���
���	���	������$��)	�	,�$�
�	���$���

����	
��	��,��	
3�
�

��3���� �	����� �(E"� 	
� .	'��� 9������� =�<� 7����8� �������� �	� �$�� 
���� �	� �����
�� �$��

Page 118



�

�	���-������ 	
� �	
����
���	
� �	� ���� �
�� �	����� �(E��� ��;,����� �
� ���� ;,������
��������
�� �	�-���,-�������'$�����������	���
�� ��� ��+���� �	�$���������
�
���
��
�������	
�����;,�����3��
�

��3���� �	�������������	�������������+���	����������$���������	
�
	�����
�������	��,��	
�
�
� �$�� -	�	,�$� -����
���
�� �
�� ����	��
�� ���� ;,������ ��	
�� ���
��	��� �	����	���
�
�����

��:�	
�����	
��	�
���-��'	�+�
��'��$�.��
��	���
	���	
�	
3�
�

��3��!� .	'���9�����������K,����������	
����
�7����8��2���
����$������	,������,����
	��
����	��
������;,�������
��$��)	�	,�$3�
�

��3��"� .$�����������	
����������	�������
��
�����K,������%�
�����
�������7�K%�8��
���
�$���������	
��$��(���	
��������$���������	
��$�������	���
��	
��	��������;,�������
������,�������
�������	
��	��2����
����
�������������	����,��	,
��
���$���������,�$����
������
��������,����	
��
��$����$�
������������
������
,�,���	��,��
��3�
�

��3�� � .$���,-�������(��'��� �����'�����������	
� �$������������	
���������
���
�� �$��
����;,�������������	
��$����	�	����'������	������'���-���$���	,
���6��(903��
�
.$��(90�$�����������	
���
���
��
,��$����

	�����	
�'��$����������	1�

•� C$���$���������	
��$������$���
	��-��
��	������3�

•� 9	'� �$�� �	��
����� �������� 	
� �$�� ��	�	���� ���������� ���
�� ��� 0��$����
C$��
��$	,���-����+�
��
�	��	
��������	
3�

•� %	�����
�� ���,����� �	
�	,�� ��	��� �
�� ������	�� �	�
��3� � (90� ������,������
�
����������
��$���	�
���	
��$���������+��
���$���
�������
���3���

•� (2���������������+�
��

•� �	��
������������������������,���
��
�	���$���	
���,���	
��
��	������	
���
�$����	
��$�������	���
�3�

•� =��������������
���	
���,���	
����������,���������	
�3�
�

��3���� .$���������
��$�����	������
,��$����

	�����	
��	����	
��������$����$����'	,���-��

	� ����,��-��� -�
�
��� �
� ���� ;,������ 
�	�� ���,��
�� �$�� ��	�	���� ���� ���+�
��
��	����	
3���
�

��3��#� C��$����������	� �$���	
���,���	
��$����	
� �$�������	���
��� ��� ����	
�������� �$���
�$���������	
��	
���,���	
����

���	
��	��������;,��������� ��+�����	�-����
	����������
	
� �	������	����� �	� �$������� 7�3�3�����	,�$�&	����
�� �$���	'���������	���
�8��
�
��
������-���	
��$��'��������
��	���
��'	�+�7�3�3��$�����83�
�

��3��A� C��$����������	��$���	�������������	���
���	������	
�����������	
�����;,����������
��+�����	�������
�	�����

����$�
�����	������	
����;,����
���$����
���
����
������	
�
�������3� � =�� ��� ���������� �$��� �$�� �	�������� �����	���
��'���� $���� �� 
������-���
�������	
��	��������;,�����3�
�

��3���� =��������	��	
���������$����
��������	
��
�	�����
��	������
��	
��$�������'	,���-��
������ �
� ������	
� �	� �$�� ������	
�� 
�	�� �	��� ���

��� �	����
��� �
�� �$���
	���
'	,���
������-��3��%�������	
�����,�����
�	������	�
,��$������,����
���������'	,���
-������������
��
�(
���	
��
����%�
�����
�����
3��.$����'	,����
��,����	,��
��
�,��� �	
��	��
��� �����
�� �	'
� �,�
����� �,��
�� ���� '���$���� ��	����	
� 	
� �
�
����	������� $	����
�� �
�*	�� 
�
��
�� �	� ���,��� �,��� ��������	
�� ��	
���� 	�$���
�$�
��3�
�

��3���� .$��(����������$����
�),����
���<��
��@�����	��,�����'$�����$�������
����	
��$��
�����	���
�� ��� �	
���,������ ��� ��� �	
�������� �$��� ��
	�� �������� �	� �	�������

Page 119



�

����������������'	,���������
�	���	
���,���	
:���������,���������	
���,��
������
�
��'�
����	
����	
���'��$���������	
��
������3�
�

��3���� �� �����'� 	
� �$�� (�� �	
��,���� �$��� �$���� ��� �� 
���� 
	�� �� �	-,��� ���� ;,������
�	
��	��
����	�������'$��$��$	,���-���	
����	
���-���$���	,
�����
���
��,����
�
��$���,-�����	
�	
��
��(
���	
��
����%�
�����
�����
3�
�

��3���� .	'���9�������(90�$������	����	���
�����$�������� ��	
���-,��	
�-�����,����
�	� ��������� ����
��� �
�� �������� �������� 	
� ���� ;,������ �����
�� 
�	�� �$��
�����	���
�3��.$�����;,����'����-���	
���������
���
��'��$��$���.<��6�����

�
��
0-������	
���	��,
����)�
�
�����������3�
�

��3��!� 0�������� ��� ����	
���������$����$�� ��������	
�����;,�����������
��
�	���$����	�	����
����	,�'���$���-���$������
�����	
�-�
�
�����$����$�������	���
��'����-��
���	��$��
����3� �.$����	�	���� ��� ��
������� �
� +����
��'��$����

�
���	������������
������
�	����� !�3�A� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8�� �	����� �(E�� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ����
7�AA#8�7�������	������8���	��������(E"��
���(E���	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8��
�
�� �	��� ��������� ����� 7����8� �
�� .	'��� 9������� ���� K,������ ����	
� ���
�
7����83�
�

�
�
��3��"�


��$��'�+���&"'�����
�
���

�
�� �	����� <,���
��� /	��� �!� ��� �$�� ���
������ �,���
��� ��	����� '��$�
�
(
���
�� 
	�� �������
�� �$�� ������� 	
� 
	���� 	
� ��	�	���� �����	���
��3� � .$��
�,���
��� ,���� 
	���� �����	����� ��
��
�� 
�	�� /(�� �� '$���� 
	���� �	��
6��

	�������
�����	�-���	
���������
��������
�
�������

�
�����������	
���$�	,�$��	�
/(����'$�������

�
����������	
��$	,���
	�������-����
,����	
�
	������	,
��3�
�

��3�� � �	�����!�3���	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8������	,���,���
����
�������	
��	�
	����
	��

�'������	���
��3�
�

��3���� �������	��������(E���
���(E"��	
�.	'���9�����������7�AA#8���	��������(E���
�(E�����(E�����(E����
��9�<�"�	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8���
���	�������
������
�������	
��$���	������������7����8���������	��$��
�����	��	
������
	����
��������'$�
��������
�
�����

�
�����������	
�3�
�

��3��A� �$���������	
��$��(������������$���	��
�����
	�����
����-����	
� �������������
��

�	��	���

����
���$����	�	���������	���
�3�
�

��3�!�� =�� ������������� �$��� �$���	
���,���	
�'	�+��'	,��� ���,��� �
���
������-��� �������	
�

	���� �	
����	
�� 
	�� �	���� ������
��3� .$�� �������
�� �	������ �	� �$�� ���������
����,�����	��	
��	��
	����
�	���$����	�	�����	
���,���	
�'	�+����	�-����
�����
�$�	,�$��$������������
���(
���	
��
����%�
�����
�����
3���
�

��3�!�� ���	
���,���	
�.��

���%�
�����
�����
�'	,������	�-���������
�����	���
������
�
�� �������� 	
� �	���� ������
��� �����
�� 
�	�� �	
���,���	
� ���

��� 
	���� �
��
��-����	
3���
�

��3�!�� =
� ������ 	
� �$�� �	�������� �����	���
��� �$�� 
	���� ��������
�� �$	'�� �$��� ���
�	'��� �������� 
	���� ������� ��
������� 
���� �
�	� 
	���� �����	���/(��)3� � .$�� ,�����
���������
�������
�����
�	�
	���������	���/(���3�
�

��3�!�� ����	���������	
��$����	�	���������	���
��
�����
�	�
	���������	���/(������$��
�������
�� $��� �	
�������� ��	,����� ����
,���	
� ����,���� �	� ��	����� �� �,���-���
������ 	
� ��	�����	
� ����
��� 
	���3� � .$�� (�� �	
��,���� �$��� '��$� �$�� ����	�������

Page 120



�

�����
� 	
� ���$� -,����
�6�� 
�P����� 
������-��� 
	���� �������� ���� ���������� 
	�� �$��

�'�������
����������	���
��'��$�
��$������3�
�

��3�!!� =�� ��� ���	� �	
�������� �$��� '��$� �$�� �������
����	
� 	
� �$�� ��	�	���� ��������	
�
����,���� 	,���
��� �
� �$�� (�� �$�� �������� 	
� �2����
�� 
	���� �	,����� 	
� 	,��		��
����
���������'	,���-����
	�3�
�

��3�!"� .$�� (�� 
,��$��� �	
��,���� �$��� �$�� ������� 	
� ��	,
�� -	�
�� 
	���� 	
� �$��
�����	���
�B��$���������	
�
	����
�	���$��
,�,���	������	
�	
�0��$����C$��
�	
�
�$�������	���
�B��$���������	
��	������

���
	������������,���	
��$�������	���
�B�
�$�� �������� 	
� -,����
�� ��������� �
�� ���
�� 
	���B� �$�� ������� 	
� �������� �
��
���������
	���B��
���$���������	
��������+�
	���B�'	,�������-��
������-��3�
�

��3�! � =
� ������	
� �$����	�	����,�����
���$�����	��
����� �������	
�������
��������
�����
����	2����������#"��;��	
�
��2�-���������������������	�	���������	,
��
�		�������3��
������,�$�������	���������,
��+�����	����,��� �
����
�����	
���
����
���$,�� ��� ���
���
��������������
	���	����������$	,���
	���$����,���3����9	'�����������!���"��
��
�$����	�	�����:���$����$��
����
�������,����	,������,��� �
�
	�������,�����
����� ���
�$���
	������	���
�����$����	
����	
�����������$����	��
������	����	
����

�
��
��������	
�'$��$� ��;,����� �$���������
��� �	��,-������������	
���	�	����$	,���	
�
	������	
�
	���	
��������	
�-���$���	�������

�
���,�$	����3�
�

��3�!�� =��� ��� ���	� ���	���
�� �$��� �	
����	
�� �������
�� �$�� �,-�����	
� 	
� �2������	
�
���������
��
	������������
����$	,���-���,-��������
��,��	���	
��$����*�!*�"�	��
���,���3�
�

��3�!#� �� ������� 	
� ���
����� 
	���� �	
����	
�� $���� ���	� -��
� ���	���
���� -�� �$��
�	,
���6�� (90� �	� �
�,��� ����	������� 
	���� �
�� ��-����	
� ������� 
	�� �$�� 	�������
�����	���
�3�
�

��3�!A� ����,�$���������	
���������$����$����	�	�����������
��������
�+����
��'��$����

�
��
�	�����<,���
���/	����!���	�����!�3���	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8���������	�������
�(E���
���(E"��	
�.	'���9�����������7�AA#8���	��������(E����(E�����(E���
�
���(E���	
�.	'���9������� =�<� 7����8���
���	�������������
�������	
� �$��
�	������������7����83�
�

� �%����%'����
�

��3�"�� ���

�
���	�����<,���
���/	������ ���	�
����� �$��� �$����	����	
�	
� 	��
�������
�������� �
� �$�� ����
�����	
� �
�� �
$�
����
�� 	
� �$�� �$������� �
���	
��
�� �
��
�,��	�����$���
�	,������
��	
���$����$����
������3�
�

��3�"�� �	���������3#�� !)3��� !)3���
��!)3��	
� �$���	
�	
����
� 7���#8���	��������(E���
�
�� 9�<� � 	
� .	'��� 9������� ���� 7�AA#8� 7������ �	������8�� �	����� �(E��� 	
�
.	'��� 9������� =�<� 7����8�� �
�� �	������� ������ ���!� �
�� ����� 	
� .	'���
9��������	������������7����8����	�	����$���		�������
�	
��,-������������
���$��
��	����	
�	
�����
�������3�
�

��3�"�� .$�����
���������,���'��$����������	��$����	����	
�	
�	��
���������
������	,
���$��
;,�
������;,�������
���������-������	
��$����	�	����	��
���������	����	
��
��$	'�
�$���'����-�����,�����
����
����3�
�

��3�"�� .$��0��
����������������
	���$�������	���
����	�	�����'	��	
������
��G	
���	
�
	��
� ������� �$�� ���������� ����� �
�� �$�� 	��
� ������ '��$�
� �$�� $����� 	
� �$��
��
�
�,��3�0��
��������
��$������	
��$�������	���
��'���������������	��������'	�

Page 121



�

��
�������������������������
�������4.$��<����
6��
�������������	���
	���������
,�-�
�������4�����������G�63��
�

�
�

��3�"!� ��-���+��	'
�	
��$����	�	����	��
����������	����$���
����������	���
���������
	,��-��	'1�
�
��	�
�����)*����'����������
�

•� �$�����������������������A ���;��

•� �$����������������������A�A"���;��

•� .	��������������������������A� ��;��
�

��3�""� .$�� &��������� (���� '���� ��	����� �� �	
��
,	,�� ��
���� ������ '$��$� $��� �� �������
������	
�$���'��$��$��&��������3��.$����	
��
,	,����	��
����'����-���
��$��
	���	
�
�� �$����� �,�
���� 
	�� ���������
��� ��������� 7�
�� �� �������� 
,�-��� 	
� ��$������
�������
�� �$�� ����83� � .$�� ������� ��	�	���� '��$�
� �$�� $����� 	
� �$�� ��
�
�,���
��	������ �� �	��� �	
���
��� �
�� 
	����� ����� 	
� 	��
� ������ �
�� �$��� �
��,�����
��
�
�,��������� 7��#�"�;�8�� �$��<���
����+*<����
� 7��"A��;�8�� �$��&���������
(�	�	���������+���7��#���;�8��
�������������G��7A""�;�83�
�

��3�" � .$�� ,�-�
� ���G��� ��	�	���� �,�$� ��� �������� ���G�� �
�� ��
�
�,��� ������ ����
�
��
����
	��,���-��'�����
���,����������������
����
���������
�
���������$	'���
��

����������'��$���'
���
��,�:���
���������	���	������

	����������
�3�
�

��3�"�� .$���� ��� �
� �2����
�� ��
����
��� �
� �$�� �,����� 	
� �,-���� 	��
� ������ ���	��� �$��
)	�	,�$���������
����-�� �$���	,
���6��0��
������������������� �D���� ��
��

	��	'�
���	
�,�����	
�'��$�	

�������
������	
���A��#��;��	
��$�����������
��
����
-�� �$�� ���������	
� ��
� -�� �	
�������� �	� �	
���-,��� �	� �$�� 	
:����� ��	����	
� 	
�
�������-����
��,��-���	��
�������'��$�
��$�������	���
����	�	���3���

Page 122



�

�
��3�"#�
�

)�����	
��$���).9�	��
����������
�����	
����;��*������	
���$�������	���
��
��
��������
�	�������
����
	���#���!�;��	
�	��
������3��
�

��3�"A�
�

�
�����

�
�� �$�� �	��� ��������� �	������� ���
��
���� �-	��� ����� �$�� �	,
�����
=

�����,��,��� ��������� ���
� 7����
��2� �� D� �	���� &��	��8� '$��$� 	,���
��� �$��
���������	����
	��
�'�	��
�������3�
�

��3� �� .�+�
���$���-	����
�	����	,
����$��	���������
����
����
�	��
���������������,���	
�
�$�� �����	���
��'	,��� -�� �#�A!��;�� 7�#���!� :� A��#�83� ��������� �$�� ������ �
��
;,������	
�	��
���������	�	����-���$���������
������	����	��
��������	
���-,��	
�
	
�N��A�"���"������;,�������	����������
	���$���������	
��$���	�,����	
��
�������	
�
�2����
�� 	��
� ������'��$�
� �$��)	�	,�$3�.$��� ��� -����� 	
� �$�� 
��,��� 
	�� �� 
�'�
�	�������+���������
�	���$��=���	
�N  3# #"*�;�3��=������2��������$����$���'����-��
�	
�������� �
� ��
�� '��$� �.<��6�� ���

�
�� 0-������	
�� �	��,
���� )�
�
���
��������3�
�

��3� �� C$�����$����������$	��
��������	���
���	�����,�����"*�"�7���

�
��	-������	
�8�� ��� ���
����	
�-���
	���$���	,
�����	����,���
�
�
������	
���-,��	
���	'������$����	����	
�
	
� 	

:����� 	��
� ������ �	� ��������� �
�� �	��
����� ������� �����
�� 
�	�� �$��
�����	���
�3��
��

��3� �� .$����
�����������������,-�������-���$���������
���
���������$������	��	
��$	,�$��
$����	
���
��	�������
��$��$�;,�������,���-���������	
�	��
����������	����$������3��
.$��� $��� -��
� �	���
���� -�� ��)(3� � C$�
� �	,����� '��$� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
�
���������� ����� ������� �$�� 	��
� ������ ��	�	����� 
	�� �$�� �����	���
�� ����
�	
�������� �	�-���������-����
����
������� �
� +����
��'��$��	���������3#�� !)3���
!)3���
��!)3��	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8���	��������(E����
��9�<� �	
�.	'���
9������� ���� 7�AA#8� 7������ �	������8�� �	����� �(E��� 	
� .	'��� 9������� =�<�
7����8�� �
�� �	������� ������ ���!� �
�� ����� 	
� .	'��� 9������� �	��� ���������
7����83�
�

� �0�.+� .'-��%'���
�

��3� �� ���

�
�� �	����� �������
�� �� ����� 	,�� �$�� ���	���
��� 	
� �
�������
�� ����� �
��
�

	�������������	
��
����

�
��
	����2����	��,
�����3�
�

��3� !� �	����� ��3��� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8�� �	����� 0�A� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ����
7�AA#8� 7�������	������8���	�����9�<��	
�.	'���9������� =�<� 7����8���
���	�����
�����	
�.	'���9����������7����8����;,�����$����	����	
�	
�����	��������$���������
������'��$�
�������
����������	���
��3�
�

��3� "�
�

.$���	,
���6�� =�<� 7����8��,������� �$�����	�	������$	,�����	�������;��	
������
������ ���� �$����� $	'����� �$��� ��� 
	�� �����
��� -����3� ��� �,�$� �$�� %��	�6��
����	��$� ��� �	
�������� �	��� �	-,���� ���$	,�$� �� ��	����	
� -��'��
� �$�� �'	�

��,���������
��������	
���������	�-������������������	��$3�
�

��3�  � .$��%��	�6����<�4��	����
��
	���$�����
��
��L	,
����	���6��������
��=

	�����
&�������	
6� �������-�
�$���+�	
�����;��	
�,���-����$��������������������$�����
'��$�,
����"��$�����������������	������	
�����3��.$���$����������
	���$����	�	����
�����	���
�� ����
���������� �	�-��� "��$�����
��
�����	���
���� �$�������	���
��
�$	,�����	���������
��,��	
��� "���;��	
�����������3�
�

��3� ��
�

.$����	�	���������������
	���$�������	���
��'$��$��	���������		�����������-���
������ 
	�� ����� �:"� 7A"�� �;�8B� �	���� �����-��� ������ 
	�� ����� �:��� 7#��� �;�8B�

Page 123



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�


���$-	,�$		�������-����������,���-���
	�����������7��� ���;�8B��
���	,�$�������
�,���-���
	������������,��7���#"��;�8B���������	,��-��	'1��
�
�$��������������������� ���;��
�$���������������������!"��;��
.	���������������������!�A�"��;��
�

��3� #�
�

=
� ������ 	
� ;,�
����� 	
� �$���� ����� ������� �$�� ��	�	���� �����	���
�� �2������
�	,
������;,�����
���7���A"�;�8�	
���������������'��������2�����
���$��%��	���
��;,�����
��� 7�� "��;�8���� ���� 	,�� �
��	�������3���	
� �$���	
�	
����
� 7���#8�
�
���$��%��	�6����<�	
��$����	����	
�	
��$��������������3���
�

��3� A� .$�� <��� $��� ������� �	
���
�� �������
�� '$��$��� �$�� ����� ������ ��	�	���� 	
�
���
� ������,����������-����
��
	���	�����
��'��$�	�$��� ��
��,���� ��+�� �	�����
��
���$�� �
�� 	�$��� 
	���� 	
� 	��
� ������ �
�� ���
���� �����3� � 5	��	'�
�� 
,��$���
�����
��� �
�� �� �,-��;,�
�� �����
� '	�+�$	��� �$�� �������
�� ��	�,���� �� ���
�
���,������
��'$�����2�������$�������������'	,���-���	��������$����������	
�$���'��$�
���������
� ��
+�� �
�� �	,���� �$�	,�$� �$�� ����3� � .$�� <��� $���� �	

������ �$����
�����
����	
�'��$��$����	�	�����
�������	
��$���$�����������������������3��
�

��3���� ���	���
������$����	�	�����$����������������������������	
���������������-�����
�
��
��������	���
���'��$�����	
����
���	�����	�����	-F�������3�
�

� ���")-��##������-��
�

��3���� ���

�
�� �	����� �������
�� ��� ���+�� �	� �
�	��	����� ��
�'�-��� �
����� �
�
�����	���
���'$���� �$�� ���$
	�	��� ������-������	
	������
���$���	����� ��������
��
�-�����������������
���	����3���.$���,������
���	����

�
���	������������
�����
���

�
�� �
�����������$�
���� �
�	,������ �����	���
��� �	� �
��,��� ��
�'�-���
�
������
���	���	�	����
������

����
��3�
�

��3���� �	�����!�3!�	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8����������	��$��
����
	����F	�������	���
���
�	��,-�����
��
�������������
�3� �.$����	��������	���
�����	��$��%��	�6��(
�����
��������3�
�

��3���� .$��%��	�6���
�����$������$��'$��$� ���������� �
��$��%��	�6��(
�������������� ���
���
	��	'�1�
�
T� ���
�������(
�����7���
8B�
T� �,�����
��(
�����(

����
����7����
8B��
��
T� ���
��&�
�'�-���(
�����7<���
83�
�

��3��!� �	�����!�3��	
� �$���	
�	
����
�7���#8�������� �������
	�������	���
���	
�����H�
���,���	
��
����-	
���	2����������	
��
�	��	
:�������
�'�-����
�������
�����	
�
,
����������
�-�����	
���������$����,�$���	����	
����
	��
����-��3�
�

��3��"� �	������(E��	
�.	'���9�����������7�AA#8�7�������	������8����+���	��
�	��	�����
�$�����
������	
��,����
�-��������	���
����
��,��
��,���	
��
������

����
�������
�
�
�����������3�
�

��3�� � �	������(E �	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8���������$�����F	�������	���
��'����-��
��;,����� �	� �
�	��	�������
�'�-����
�������	�,���	
�� �	���	�������� ��������H�	
�
�$�������������
�������;,�����
���	
�����3�
�

��3���� �	����������	
�.	'���9���������� 7����8� ��;,����� �$��� 
�'�$	���� ����	
�� �	�

Page 124



�

�������� �$�
���� �
��,��
�� ��$����
�� �� �������:������� 
	�� ���-	
� ������	
��
���
�������
���
��'��$�<	���
��
���,���
��3�
�

��3��#� .$�����������	
�'������	���
����-���
�(
�����������������������-��9	��������
�

��3��A� .$��(
��������������$���-��
�,
�����+�
�	
��$��-�����	
�����
����	
:������
�����
��
���� '��$� ������-,��	
� �
� �$�� 
	��� 	
� �� ��
���� �	��,
���� $����
�� 
��'	�+3��
�	�-�
���$�����
���	'���$���-��
��������������$���	�������	����������$	��-��
'$��$��	���	�����$����
���
��$	��'������	��$�������	���
�3�
�

��3�#�� �� �����'�	
� 4,�-�
� 
���
���6� ��
�'�-����
����� �	,�����'���,
�����+�
��
�� �$��
	,��	�������$����	'*G��	����-	
����$
	�	����������	�-���
�	��	�������
��$����	,
��
�	,����$�����,�����	��������$������,�����
�����
�),����
��@3�
�

��3�#�� .$�� (
����� ��������� $��� -��
� �����	���� �
� ��
�� '��$� �$�� %��	�6�� �
�����
$������$���
���$�����,�����������
	��	'�1�
�

•� )�� ���
� ����,���� D� ���������� �	� ���,��� �$�� ���������� �

,��� �
�����
�	
�,����	
���
�����-	
���	2����������	
��
	���$�������	���
��-���#H3�

�

•� )������
�����,����D�
,��$������,���	
���
����-	
���	2����������	
��D��!�
H��$�	,�$��$���
�	��	����	
�	
��	�-�
���9�����
���	'���7�9�83�

�

•� )�� ����
�����,���� D� ,��� 	
� ��	,
�� �	,���� $���� �,���� �	� ���,��� �$��
���-	
���	2����������	
��-����
,��$����3A�H3�

�
��3�#�� .$�����-	
���	2����������	
�������
�� 
�	���$�������	���
�������2������� �	�-��

����	2��������!�H�-��	'����������� �-�����
�����
���	3�
�

��3�#�� .$�� �
����� ��
���� ��� �	� -�� ���������� �
� �$���� �� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� �
�� �$��
$����
��
��'	�+�'����-����	������������
���������
���
��'��$��$���	
���,���	
�	
��$��

,��$��� �$����3� � .$�� �
����� ��
���� ���
�� '���� ���	� -�� ��	����������� �
�������� �	�
����$��
���������
�3��.$��$����
��'	�+�'����-����	������'��$����	

����	
��$���
'����
������������
+������	�������
��$����
��'	�+���
��$������3�
�

��3�#!� .$��<����
���$���	,
���6��(
�����0

��������;,����������$����������
�
�	���$��
�������
�����	
������
�������'�����
�������������
�� �
�������,���� �$����	�	����
��
+� -��'��
� �$�� �
��������� $���� 
��'	�+� �	

����	
� ��F���
�� �	� �$�� �
�����
��
�����
���$����
+��	��$������	,�$��	,�$������	���
�3��.$���������
��'������	�
��+��� �	� �	
������ �$�� �	�����-������ 	
� �$�� <�9�� �
�� �9�� �	� ��2������ �0��
������	
����,���	
�3��.$���������
��$�����	�������$����
������������'�
���$	'�
��
�$�� $���� 
��'	�+� ��
+��� �
��,��
��),����
��@�� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� '��$� $���� 
���

�	���
� �
����� ��
���� �
�),����
��/3� � =���'��� ��+
	'������� �$���),����
��/� ���
��������-,�����
��'�����
��,����$���
�������
����
	���$��'$	��������	���
�3�
�

��3�#"� ������������		��
�����������'������	���;,�����
��,��
���
��
���������	
�	
�,������
��
��9�� ������� �	� ����� �		��
�� ��;,�����
��3� � � 5,��$��� �

	�����	
� �,-�������
�	

������$����$����'����-���
���������		��
���	���
	���$������,�����
�����
�),����
��
@��
���$���'����-������-����	,
���	,����$�����,���3�.$���������'������+��,���	
�
-	��$	�����$���$������������-��
���������
	���������	,�������	���
�3��
�

��3�# � )	�$��$��<����
���$���	,
���6��(
�����0

�����$�����	���
�����$����
�	������	�
���	
������� �$��� �$�� $��$���� ������� 	
� �
����� �

����
��� '���� -�� ��$������� �$��
�������
�� �$	,��� �	����� �	���	���
��������	
��� �
������

����
�������,����'��$�

Page 125



�

�$�� ���� 	
� ���$� �����
�� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� ��$����
�� ����� )&� �	�����
���
�$�	,�$��
������

����
�����	
�3�
�

��3�#�� .$�� �������
�� $��� �
�������� �$��� �$�� $����
�� 	
� �$�� �'����
�� �		�� �
�� ������
$����
��	
��$�� ����,�����
����'����-����	������-�� �$����	,
���	,����$�����,���3�
9	'�����	

��������;,�����	

������	
� �$��� �$���'����
���		��$���� �	����
���$��
������$����
���	����'�������	�-���	

�������	��$�������$����
��'	�+��'$�����9��
����$�������$�����	,���3��=��������	���
�����$����$�������	
����	
��3��
�

��3�##�
�
�
�
�
�

�������
�� '��� ���	� ��+��� �	� �	
������ �$�� �	�����-������ 	
� �E� ���$
	�	������
�
��,��
����G���
�� �	����	
�	
� �$���������
���9�����������
���$	,��� �$���
	���
�
���������� �		
� ������ �,���-��� 
	�� �$�� �
��������	
� 	
� �E3� .$�� �
���������� �0��
����
����
�����+�+C��
�	���$��	���������	
�	
��E��$	,������	�-������������
��
�,-������3��

��3�#A� .$���������
��$���
	����	�������		
����'�
����$	'�
���$��������������-���
	���E�
��
����	����	�����������������$	'�
�� �$�� 
,����	��
����� 
	����������������
�����	
�
�
�����-	
�����
�3�=��������	���
�����$����$�������	
����	
��3�
�

� �*$�'��'&�.��-��
�

��3�A�� ���

�
���	������������
���������	,�� �$��
���	
����,����
�-������	-F�������3� �.$��
�,������
�� �	� ���

�
�� �	����� �������
�� ��� ���

�
�� �
�� �������� �$�
����
�
�	,�������$�����������	
��,����
�-���-,����
����
�������	���
�3�
�

��3�A�� �	�����!)3 �	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8����+���$��$��$�������
������	
��,����
�-���
�����
�� '$���� �	����� ��3�� 	,���
��� �,����
�-������ ��������3� � <,���
��� 	
�
�,����
�-������ ��� ���	� ���� 	,�� �
� �$�� %��	�6�� ��<� 4�,����
�-��� �����
� �
��
�	
���,���	
63�
�

��3�A�� �	����� �(E�� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ���� 7�AA#8� 7������ �	������8� ������� �$��� ����
�����	���
��� �$	,��� �
�	��	����� �$�� ���
������ 	
� �,����
�-��� �����	���
�� �
��
�	������(E"�	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8��2������������F	�������	���
����	�,���
-��������������,����
�-��������
�����,���3�
�

��3�A�� .$���������
��$����,-����������,����
�-�������������
��7����
��2�"3��	
��$��(�83�
�

��3�A!� .$��(�� ������� �$��� �$���������
�� ����� �	� ��$������	��� 
	���,����
�-���9	����
������!3��.$���������
��$������������$����$���'	,���,�������	
�-����
����	,����
��+�
�� �
�	����	,
��'$��� ��� ����	
�-�����������-���� �	���$����� �$��� ������� ����
�3��
.$���������
�� ������	��	�������� �	���$����
����)&((�%�����
��	
� 4(2�����
�6� �
�
�$�����3��
�

��3�A"� .$���	,
���6��(
�����0

�����'���	�����$���������
�6���	������
���	���$����
��
�,����
�-��� 9	���� �	��� ������ !� 
	�� �$�� ������
����� �����
�� �
�� �� )&((�%�
����
��	
�4�2�����
�6�
	��)�	�+�=�7	

���83��=��������	���
�����$����$�������
�������	�
-�����,�����$�	,�$��	
����	
3��
�

� �.��+�	�$(�
�

��3�A � ���

�
�� �	����� �������
�� �"� 7����"8� �
�� �	����� !�3��� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
�
7���#8� ������� �	� �$�� 
���� �	� �	
������ 
�		�� ���+� ��� ���� ������� �
� �$�� ���

�
��
��	����3�
�

��3�A�� .$��0��5��
���������$����	���	
��$��)���+'�����
������	,�$��,-:����������'��$�
�

Page 126



�

��<�"� 5�		�� U	
�� �� �
�� �,������� �$��� �2����
�� 
�		�� ��
�
���� '���� 	

���
���;,������	�����	
��
��$��������,

����
�������
���
��3�
�

��3�A#� �	������(E���	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8��
���	��������!�	
�.	'���9�������
���7����8��,��	����$���,���
���	,���
����
�����"3�
�

��3�AA� .$�� ����� ��� �,���
���� ��	������� 
�	�� 
�		��
�� �
� �$�� &����� ���� �
�� .$�����
���,������-���$��.$�����)��������
��������'������,��	,
��
���$������3�
�

��3���� ��5�		��&��+���������
������
�,��7����8�'����,-������� �	�,������ �$�������
5�		��&��+���������
�� 
	�� �$������3� �.$����������
���	
��,���� �$���'$����� �$��
���������
���
�		�����+��������$����������	'����+�	
�
�		��
���,���	��$���2����
��
�		��
��
�
�����
���$����	�	����-,���������	���
��-��
���-	����$��
�		�����+������3�
�

��3���� =�� ��� ��	�	���� �$��� ������� '	�+�� '���� 
���� �	� -�� ,
�����+�
� �	� -��
�� �$�� 
�		��
��
�
����,���	��$����;,�������
������	
��$�������	���
�3��.$����'	�+��'�����
�	����
�������
�� 
���� �����	
��	
� �$���� ����
��	
� �$�� �	,�$:'�����
�� 
	��$:'�����
�� �
��
������
� ������ 	
� �$�� ������ �
��,��
�� �
�����	
� 	
� 
�'� �$���� ����
�� �
� 
�	
�� 	
� �$��
�2����
�� ������ '���B� �$���� ����
�� �	�� ��	�����	
� �
� �$���� �����	
�� 	
� �$�� ������'����
'$��$� '���� �
�	���� �$�� ����-���$��
�� 	
� ����	����� ����
���� �$�� �
�����	
� 	
�
��	�����	
�7�	'������8��$��������
���
���

����
�B��
��������'��������
��$�
�
���
�
����
�����	
��	
��$��������'����'$��$�'�����
�	�����$������-���$��
��	
�����	���������
���
�
���,-��;,�
�����
��-��+��	��$�������
�
��'	�+�3�
�

��3���� .$����	�	�����'�������	��
�,����$����$��������,

����
����	����	
�
	����������	��$��
������'�����
	�����
��
�
����,��	���3��.$����	�	����-,����
���'����-������-��+���
��
��,��	
�#�������� 
�	�� �$�������6������� �
����	���
���'��$� �$��(
���	
��
��
���
��6����;,�����
��3�
�

��3���� .$�����������	������-���$��(
���	
��
�����
��6���2��
�����
�		��'��
�
���������
�
��'	,����

	������
�
���
������
���'��
�
��	
��2������ 
�		���	
����	
����	
��
�$�� &����� ���� �
�� �$�� &����� .$����3� � =
� ������	
�� .	'��� 9������� $��� �
�
(�����
��� ���
� '$��$� ����� 	,�� �$�� ��	���,���� 
	�� ��
���
�� ������
���
�
����
����,�$����'�����������
�		��
���
��$��)	�	,�$3�
�

��3��!� 5	��	'�
�� �	
�,�����	
� '��$� �$�� (��� ��� '��� �	
�������� �$��� �$�� ��	2������ 	
� �$��

�'��������
���-,����
��� �	� �$�� 
�		����
�
���$���
	��-��
�����,�����'��$� �$��
�������
�3��.$��(��$�����������$������������	���
���$�������������
	���	���	������
�	� �$����
�
���� �
� �����	
� 
������������
��
�
��3� � =
� ����	
���� �$���������
��
$����	

�������$����$����	�	����-,����
�� ��
��'��$�
��$�������	���
��'����-������
-��+�#��
�	���$��������������	�
�������������
��
�
��3��
�

��3��"� =�� ��� '	��$� 
	��
�� �$��� �$�� �	,
���� ������� �	
���
�� �������
�� �$�� �����	,��
���������	
� �,�� �	� �$�� (�6�� 	-F����	
� ��� �$�� �����'$��$� �������� ���������� �	� �$��
��	�	���� -,

��� G	
�� -��
�� �
�,

����
�� '��$� �������� �	� �$�� ���:-��+� 	
� �$��
�����	���
�� 
�	�� �$��'�����	,���3� � =�� �������� $	'����� �$��� �$�� �������
�� $���

	'� 
���	���� �$��� �	
���
� �
�	� �$�� ��$���� �$�	,�$� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
� �
� #�� ����
-��+��
���$��(�����
	'������
���3��
�

��3�� � .$���������
��$����������� �$��� �$�����	�	��� �	�����$������,�
����'����� �,
:	

�

�	�� �$�� �������������� �
�	� �$��&����������'$��$� �	
����,�������,����
�-�����-�
�
����
�������������7����8�'$��������������	������3��.$��(����������$����$��,���	
�
�$�������	��$�'	,���
	���$�
����$���	�,���	
���	���'������
����
���$�������$�	
�
�$�� &����� ����� ��
��� �
� �2����
�� �	�-�
��� ��	��� '����� 	���
�	'� ��������
����$������ ��	���'����� 
�	�� �$�� ����� �
�	� �$��� ����$3� � .$�� ���+� ����$����� �����

Page 127



�

'	,����$���
	���-�����,���3�������	���
���	��$��	��������������	
��$����	�	�����	
�

�		�����+�'	,���-��
������-��3�
�

��3���� 9	'�������$��(��$������������	
���
���������
���$���
��	��$��
��	
��$��-������
���,��,���'$��$������'��$�
��$��
�		������
�7
�		��G	
����*�-8��
������,�$��$��(��
	-F����� �	� �$�� ���������	
�� ��� �$�� ��	�	���� �����	���
��'���� ������� 
�		�� 
�	'�
�
�*	�����,�����	���������������$���-���
������
���$�����+�	
�
�		��
������'$���3�
.$���,-�������5&���	���
	���$���
	������	��������,���-���-�����
	����������
���	�
-�������	
��$��
�		�����+�������
��
�	���$����	�	���������	���
���
���	���
	��
�$���
	��� �	����� '��$� �$�� ��;,�����
��� ���� 	,�� �
� �

�2� (�� ��������$� (�� 	
�
����"3���
�

��3��#� 5,��$���	���� �$�� �,-������� 5&�� 
����� �	� ��	����� �� �	����$�
����� $���	�	������
��������
��'��$����������	��$����	�	�������,��,����'��$�
��$�������������,����	
��

	�� �$�� ���	������� �
��	��$��
��� �
�� $����,���� �	�����
�� �	� ������� �	��
�����
��	,���
��$�-������	�����������,���	
��$��
�'����,��,�����
���	
���,���	
3�
�

��3��A� ��� �,�$�� ��� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �$�� ��	�	���� �����	���
�� -�� ����,�� 	
� �$��
�
��	��$��
�� 	
� �$�� 
	��$��
� -������ ��
��
�� �
�	� �$�� '������ �
�� ���+� 	
�
�	����$�
����� $���	�	������ ��������
�� '���� ������� 
�		�� 
�	'� �
�*	�� ���,���
��	����� ���������� �$���-�� �
������
�� �$�� ���+� 	
� 
�		��
�� ����'$����� �	
������ �	�
����"���	�����!�3���	
��$���	
�	
����
�7���#8���	������(E���	
�.	'���9�������
=�<�7����8��
���	��������!�	
��$���	������������7����83�
�

� ���+�5�"$��-�'�+����.�)-�
�

��3��A� ����A������	,��
���	
����,���
���	
��	
�����
���
���
$�
��
��-�	���������3�
�

��3���� �	����� ��3�!� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8� ������� �$��� �$�� ���

�
�� 	
� 
�'�
�����	���
�� �$	,��� $���� ������� �	� 
��,��� �	
�������	
� �
�� -�	����������� �
��
	��	��,
�������$	,���-����+�
��	���$������	����������
��
	���	
�������	
��$�	,�$�
�$��
	����
�������
�	
������	���
�3���	�����!)3�����	����+���	��
�,����$���
�'�
�����	���
��� �������� �$�� 
��,���� �
���	
��
�� �
�� -�	����������� �
�� �
$�
���
����
�
��'	�+���
���$��)�,��&�--	
�/��'	�+3�
�

��3���� .$�� �	
�	
� )�	���������� ����	
� ���
� 7���#8� �	
���
�� �������� �	� ����	��� �$��
�	
����	
� �
�� �
������� �$�� �2��
�� 	
� �� ��������� 
,�-��� 	
� $�-������ 
	,
�� �
�
�	
�	
�-�����"3�
�

��3���� �	����� �(E"�� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ���� 7�AA#8� 7������ �	������8� ������� �$��� �$��
�	,
���� '���� 
	�� 
	������� ������� �����	���
�� '$��$� ,
F,���
��-��� ��,����
���
�
���
��$�����	��������	
�
��,����	
�������	
����	���
����	��������
��$��
3�
�

��3���� �	������(E��	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8����+���	���2������'������	
�������	
�
�
���	������
�������	���
����$���'	,���$�����
�,
�������-��� �������	
�'�����
�������3�
�

��3��!� �	����� ���!� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ��� 7����8� ���+�� �	� ��	����� �
�� �
$�
���
-�	���������� ���,�� �$�	,�$� �$�� �����
� 	
� 	��
� ������ �
�� -,����
��� �
�� -��
�
�,��
�� �$��������	���
����	�������
���
$�
����������	
�-�	�������������,�� �
�
	������	���$�������
������
��
�-�	���������3�
�

��3��"� �$������ �"�	
� �$��(���	
������� �$�� ��������	
� �$����	�	���������	���
��'��$�
���������	���	�	����
��
��,����	
�������	
3�
�

Page 128



�

��3�� � �� 
,�-��� 	
� 
	
:����,�	��� ��	�	������ ������ ���� ���,����� ��	��� �	� �$�� ���������	
�
����3� � .$���� �
��,��� �$�� )	'�����+� (�	�	��� ���+� 7��<����� �� ����� 	
� )	�	,�$�
=��	���
���
	��/��,����	
�������	
8��
���$��&���������7�����	
��$��&�����.$�����
�
��.�����.��-,������������	
�%���	�	����
�=��	���
���
	��/��,����	
�������	
83�
�

��3���� .$�� ��	�	������ ��������
�� �	
��,���� �$��� 	������� �$�� ����� ��� 	
� �	'� ��	�	������
���,�3���
�

��3��#� .$�� ��	�	���� �����	���
�� '���� ��	����� �� ��
��� 	
� ����,���� �	� �
�	,�����
-�	���������� ��� �$�� ������ �
��,��
���2��
����� ��
������
���
�����
��
�� �$�	,�$	,��
�$�� ��$���B� ��	����	
� 	
� �
� ��	�	������ ���������� ����B� ������	
� 	
� �� '�����
��
�����
�	
���
�������

�
��.	'
B���	����	
�	
�����
��,��	
� ������;��	
�-�	'
�
�		
�B�����
� �		
�B� �
����	����
��	
� ����
������ -����
����
��-	2��B� �
��������	
���
���-���-�,�+�
���	��$��������'����
�P���3�
�

��3��A� =����������������$����
��2�����	
�����������'����-�����
�����$�	,�$	,���$����
�
�,���
'��$�����������������,��,����	�����	���	�������$������$��	
���G���
���$��������
�	��
�$��	,����3�
�

��3���� .$���	,
���6��(�	�	���0

�����$�������
��$������
������,��	����	��$����	�	����
��

��,����	
�������	
��������	
��$�����������	
���	�	�����
��$����	
��,�����$����
�
���� �$�� ���	���
���� ��������	
� �
�� �
$�
����
�� ��� ,
�����+�
� �$�
� �$����
�$	,���-���
�	�������-�
�
���
	��-�	���������3��.$�������'�	
��$��(�����	��	�����	�
�$����	
��,��	
3�
�

��3���� 9	'�������$��(�	�	���0

�����
	�����$���	
���������'$��$����
	����������������
���
����$���	��
����� �
����,���	
�	
������+��	����	����	
���$��&����������'$��$������+����
�	�-��,����-���	��,��
��-���3� � �5,��$�����������'��$��������� �	� ���$��
���7�,��
��
�	
���,���	
��
��	
��	������	
8������;,�������
���$������,�����$���'����-����+�
�
�	����������$�����������	�����$�������3�
�

��3���� .$�� �������
�� $��� �	

������ 7������� ������ �"� �����-��� ����8� �$��� �� ���������
���$��
�� �����
� ��������� '���� -�� �,-������� ��� ��������� �������� ������ �
�� �
��

����������	
����	
����
����	���;,����
,��$���������3�
�

��3���� .$��
,��$����	
��������	
�'$��$�$���-��
�
	����-���$���	,
���6��(�	�	���0

������
'$��$� $��� 
	�� -��
� ��+�
� ���	,
�� 	
� ��� �$�� ��	�����	
� 	
� 	������ 7�� ��	�������
�������83��0�����������,���
�����2��
��
���
���
����
������
	'�����-���$���
,��$���
,���$������E�����3��=�� ���,
��+�����$���	������'�������,������,����$�������	
�	
��������
$	'����� 
,�,��� �	�	
�����	
� 	
� �$�� �	'��� ���� ��� �	���-��� �
�� ��� �,�$�� �$���� ���
	��	��,
���� �	���	�����$�-����� 
	�� �$��� �
��
��������	
�	
� 
,�,����2��
��	
3� �.$��
�������
��$���-��
���+����	��	
�������$���
��������	
�	
��
�����
������	�����$	��3��
�

��3��!� .$���������
�� �	

������ 7������� �������"������-�������8� �$��� �
�����
������ 	�����
$	���'	,���-����	�������,-F���� �	��	

������	
�	
��
�����	������� �	����	
�-�� �$��
������
�� �,�$	������3� � =�� ��� �,�������� �$��� �
� ����	���������'	����� �	
����	
�'����
�
�,����$��3���
�

��3��"� �� 
,�-��� 	
� 
,��$��� �	
����	
�� $���� ���	� -��
� ���	���
���� -�� �$�� (�	�	���
0

������	��
�,�������	,��-�	����������
���,�����������,���3��.$�������������	��$��
��	����	
�	
1�

�

•� &����-������
��
���
���
�������������������

•� ��������� �����;��	
�-�	'
��		
��

Page 129



�

•� .��-���-�,�+�
��	
����������	
��	
�������'�����

•� /����-	2���
	���������
��
���	
��	
������-,����
��3�

•� ���'�
���	'����	���	������,�������
����������
	���'�
���

•� ���
�����������
��$��������'�����
	��+�
�
��$�����
����
�������
�3�

•� 0�$��� 
���� -	2��� 
	�� -����� �
��,��
�� -���+� ����������� $	,���
�����
���
�������'���������

�
��3���� 9	'���������������$��������	
��	�������-�	����������-�
�
����	,���
����-	�����$��(��

$�����������
�	-F����	
��	��$���	�����
��	��$��
��	
��$��
	��$��
�-��������
��
�3��
.$��(�6���	
���
����������	��$�� �������	
��$����
��	��$��
��	
�	��$��
	���$	���
��F	�
�
�� ��

�
�� .	'
� �����	
� �
�� �$�� �	��
����� ������� 	
� �
���:������ $�-�����
�	��3��=�������$��(�6�����'��$����$����������
���
����������	
�	
��$�����+���	�
��,���
�	
�������	
� ���� �
���;,���� ��� �,

����
�� ������� $��� 
	�� -��
� 	,���
��� �	� ��	���
�$��� �$�� ��	�	������ 7�
�� 
�		��
�8� �������� �$��� '���� ������ 
�	�� �$�� ��	�	����

		�-�������$����-��
����������3�
��

��3��#� 5	���$���-	�������	
���$����	�	�����-������,��	
��$����	�	�����	�����
��	��$��
��
	
� �$�� 
	��$��
� -������ ��
��
�� 	
� �	� �$�� 
	���$	���� 
����� �	� ��	������ �,

����
��
�

	�����	
� �	��
�,���
����������������������
��� �
���:������$�-����� �	����	
������
�	� �	����� ��3�!� �
�� �	����� !)3�� 	
� �$�� �	
�	
� ���
� 7���#8B� �$�� �	
�	
�
)�	���������� ����	
� ���
� 7���#8B� �	����� �(E"�� 	
� .	'��� 9������� ���� 7�AA#8�
7�������	������8B��	������(E��	
�.	'���9�������=�<�7����8��
���	��������!�	
�
.	'��� 9������� �	��� ��������� 7����8� '$��$� ���+�� �	� ��	����� �
�� �
$�
���
-�	�������������,�3��
�

� !�'.�0����$�+�"'����$��
�

��3��A� �	
�	
����
��	���������3����	�������3���	
� �$���	
�	
����
� ��;,�����	������� �
�
������	��
��,����	�������
	���$������	����
��	
��$��$����$�	
��$���	�����	�,����	
�
�
�� ���,���	
� 	
� $����$� �
�;,�������� �
�� �$��� )	�	,�$�� �$	,��� ��;,���� 9����$�
=������ ��������
��� 
	�� ��F	�� �����	���
��� �
�� $���� ������� �	� �$�� $����$�
�������� 	
� �����	���
�� ��	�	����� ��� �� ���$�
���� 
	�� �
�,��
�� �$��� 
�'�
�����	���
�����	�	����,-����$����$�'��$�
��$��-	�	,�$3�
�

��3���� �	����� ����� 	
� �$�� �	��� ��������� 7����8� ���+�� �	� �������� $����$�� �
�� �����-���

���$-	,�$		����$�����	�	�����������
��$����$����
����������
���
$�
�����	�����
'����� $����$� �
�� '���:-��
�3� .$�� �	����� ���	� ���+�� �	� ��	����� �� $������$�� 	
�
�������-���� $��$:;,������ $����$� 
���������� �	� ����� �$�� 
����� 	
� �$�� �2����
�� �
��

,�,����	�,����	
���
����	�����$��$:;,����������,�����
����3��
�

��3���� �������	
��	�����������
�������,�������+���	��,��	���	��	��,
������
	��$����$���
��
���������
���������$�	,�$1�
�

•� C	�+�
�� '��$� /9�� .	'��� 9������� �	� �2��	��� 
�'� '���� �	� ����	���
	��	��,
������
	��$����$���
�����������
�������3�

•� ��	����
��$��$:;,������'��+�
���
�������
���	,���3�

•� ��	����
���2�����
����������	�����,����
����������	
�
���������3�

•� ���+�
�� �	� ���,��� �$�� 	���:�	
��
�����	
� 	
� �
�� ,��� ����� '$���� �$���
���������
�	���$���-�������	���	���$����$����
�������3�

•� ��	�	��
���
���,��	���
���	����
		�:��	'�
���
��,�-�
������,��,��3�
�

��3���� .$�����������
���	
���������$����$�������	����	
�'��$�
���+��	������	
��$���������
��
�� 
,�-��� 	
� �$���� 
���������� ���� �	������ �
� ��

�
�� .	'
3� � .$�� &����� ����
�����
������������
�
���
���$�������-��������	��������-��'��
��$��������
����

�
��

Page 130



�

.	'
3�� =�� ����	
���������$����$����	�	�������������
�-������'$��$� ��������	
� �$���
���������	
�'	,�������	����������-������-��'��
��$��������
����

�
��.	'
3��
�

��3���� .$��(����������$���'��$�����	2����������##��
�'�������
����2��������	������'��$�
�
�$�� �	�������� �����	���
��� �$�� �	���� ����
�� 
	�� �������� $����$����� '	,���
�;,�����	��3 �<��3�
�

��3��!� ��
�
�
������	
���-,��	
�	
�N �"�A���$���-��
���;,������-��.	'���9���������.�
,��
���$��9����$���-�
������	���
���
���7�����	
��	
�	
�/9�8�%	���������	
���
�
�� ��� ��� �2������� �$��� �$��� '���� -�� �	
�������� �
� ��
�� '��$� �.<��6�� ���

�
��
0-������	
���	��,
����)�
�
�����������3��
�

��3��"� <���
� �$����	2������	
� �$�������	���
�� �	���

�
��.	'
�� �$����.*/9��.	'���
9�������$����,���������$���
	��"�,�����$	,���-������������	
��$����
�
�,�����	�
�����
�� �$�� �����	���
�� ����
�� �	� �
� 	���:�	
��
�����	
� 	
� �"� ,���� �
� �$��
����
���3� � � 9	'������ ��� ��� �$�� ����� 	

����6�� ���'� �$��� ��
��� �$�� ������� 
�		�������
'��$�
� �$�� 
����� �$����	
� �$�������	���
�� �	�������� �	��������,����'��$�
	��"�
��+���'���,������	�	������$���'����
	��-���
����,��
	���$�����3���
�

��3�� � C��$����������	��$��������������	
������������	��������	����	������	
����	
�	
��$��
��2��,�� ������ 	
� �"� 
�		������� ��	�	���3� � .$��� $��� -��
� ����,�����'��$� �$��
�������
���
���	
���������
�����	�����������,����	������������$����.6���	
���
��
�
�����������	����������	
� �$���	������������'$��$����+�� �	����,����$��	���:
�	
��
�����	
�	
��
��,��������'$�����$����	,������������
�	���$���-�������	���	���
$����$����
�������3���
�

��3���� =
� �	�����
��� '��$� �	����� ������ �$�� ���������	
� '���� ���	� ��	����� ��
��
	��	��,
�������	�
����������$����$���
��������� ��
�������� �$�	,�$�� �$����	����	
�	
���
������� 	
� '��+�
�� �
�� �����
�� �	,���� �$�	,�$� �
�� ��	,
�� �$�� ���������� 	
� �$��
��
�
�,���'$��$�'���� �	

����'��$� �$��5�.�'��+3� � .$����'���� ���	� �
�	��	����� ��
��	�	�������������	
�
��
������������
���2��������;,����
��'��$�
��$����
������
��
��$���3�
�

��3��#� .$�� ���������	
� ���	� �	�������� �� ��#���;�� $����$� �
�� ����,��� 
�������� '��$�
�
),����
��@��
��'����-�������������
��$�����3��.$���4��
������6���,-�'������	�������!�2�
��
�������'����
���		����$�
��
��
�����������
��
������,��	����
���
��������-����
��
�����
�������3����
�

��3��A� =�� ��� �	
�������� �$��� �$���� 
���������� �
�� ����,���� '���� ����� �$�� 	-F�������� 	
�
����� 	
� �$�� �	��� ��������� '$��$� ���+� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
� $����$� 
���������� �
��
	��	��,
������
	��$����$���
�����������
�������3���
�

��3�!�� .	'���9���������.�$������	���;,�������$�����9����$�=��������������
��79=�8�
-����������	,���	�������� �$�� �������	
� �$����$����	
�$����$� �
�;,�������3� �.$���
$�������	���
�����$�����
�
�
������	
���-,��	
����+�
�����	
���-,��	
�	
�N"������

	���$���
������9=���
����
,��$���N�"�����
	���$��
	��	'���������
�3��.$�����;,����
'����-���	
���������
���
��'��$��.<��6�����

�
��0-������	
���	��,
����)�
�
���
��������3�
�

� ��5�"��/���'.��/%'����$$�$$/����
�

��3�!�� .$����	�	���������	���
��
�����'��$�
��$�������	���	
������	���
�����
�������	�
�
� ��������$� ��7-8� 	
� ��$��,��� �� 	
� �$�� .	'
� �
�� �	,
���� ���

�
��
7(
���	
��
����=��������������
�8�7(
���
���
��C����8����,����	
���AAA3�
�

Page 131



�

��3�!�� ��� �$�� ��	�	���� ��� ��+���� �	� $���� ���
�
���
�� �

����� 	
� �$�� �
���	
��
��� ��� ���
��;,����� �	� -�� �,-F���� �	� �
���	
��
���� ������� ��������
�� -�
	��� ���

�
��
��������	
�������
���3��&��,����	
���	
��$��(=��&��,����	
�������,�����$�����
��	
�
���

�
�� ��������	
� ,
����� ���	�� �	� �	�
�� �	�� �$�� �	,
���� $��� ��+�
� �$��
4�
���	
��
���� �

	�����	
6� �
�	� ���	,
�3� � .$�� �
���	
��
���� �

	�����	
�
�	���������$���������
�6��(
���	
��
�����������
��7(�8���
��
,��$����

	�����	
�
�,-������� 
	��	'�
�� ��;,���� ,
���� &��,����	
� �A� 	
� �$�� (=�� &��,����	
��� �
��
	�$����,-���
������

	�����	
�������
���	��$��(���
����	������-���$���������
���
��
�
�� �������
����	
�� ��������� 
�	�� �	
�,�����	
� -	����� 	�� �,��� ����� -�� �
��
����	
��-	,���$���
���	
��
�����

�����	
��$�������	���
�3�
�

��3�!�� .$���	,
���� ���	�
���� �	
�,���
���� ��
�������	
�,���
��� 7���8� �
� ���	�������
'��$����������	
�,���
����	��2���
���$���������
�6��(���
���	��	

����'$��$������
�����
�����$����;,�����
���	
� �$��(=��&��,����	
�3� �5	��	'�
���$����2������������
�
�����������	

�������$�������'��$���
,��$��������
�����	
�'����	,�$���
���������
	
� .��
��	��� �
�� �������� ���� K,������� 5�		�� &��+�� ���$��	�	��� �
�� 9���������
C�
��� ������$�*�,
���$�3� � 9	'������ �� &��,����	
� �A� ��;,���� '��� 
	�� ��;,����3��
�).9� �

	����� �.<��� 	
� �$�� ����	,�� �����
�����	
�� 
������ 
�	�� �$�� �������
��
�
�� �� ������� '��� ���,��� �	� �$�� �������
�� -�� �.<��� �	� �$�� �������
�� 	
� �"�$�
0��	-�������3��
�

��3�!!� 5	��	'�
�� 
,��$��� �

	�����	
��,-�������� �$�����������	
�'����	
�������� �	������
�$�� (=��&��,����	
�� 	
� ��������-��� ����� �
�� ��	����� �� �����
���	��� ������ 	
�
�

	�����	
��	����	'�����	������������
��	
��$�������	���
����	�	����3�.$��(��
��� �	
�������� �	� ��	����� �� �	����$�
����� ��������
�� 	
� �$�� �
���	
��
����
��������	
��$����	�	���������	���
�3�
�

��3�!"� ��� ����� 	
� �$�� ���������	
� ��� �
� 	,���
��� 
	�� �$�� �,��	���� 	
� �$�� ��������
�� 	
�
�
���	
��
���� �������� �
�� �	� �	����� '��$� �$�� ��;,�����
��� 	
� �$�� (=��
&��,����	
�� �
�� ���	������� (,�	���
� ����������� �$�� �������
�� $��� �,-�������
���������� ���
�� �
�� 	�$��� �

	�����	
� �	� �������-�� +��� �������� 	
� �$��
�����	���
�3� .$���� �
��,���� 
	�� �2������� ;,�
�,�� 	
� 
�		������� �
�� $���$����
'���$�� �
�� ��
��$�� 	
� -,����
�� �	� ������� 4-,����
�� �
���	���63� 5,��$��� �������� 	
�
������� ���� �,-������� 
	�� �������
���	
� ��� �$��� �����3� �$	,��� �$�� ��$���� -��
����	����� �$�������������'���� -�� 
�2��� �
�	����� �	�+���� �$�������	���
��'��$�
�
�$	��� ��������� �
� �$�� (�� �
�� �
�,��� �$��� �$�� ��$���� �	��� 
	�� ����� ����� �	�
���
�
���
���
���	
��
������������'$��$�$����
	��-��
�����������$�	,�$��$��(=��
��	����3���$	,����$���������
���$�
�-��
��
	�'������	�	�����'$��$��������$����
���
	
� �������� ���
��
�����
����������� �
� �$��(��� �$�������
���� �	�-�� �����������
�
�*	���$���,-�����	
�	
���
�'����

�
�����������	
3�
�

��3�! � .$��(�������������$��
	��	'�
��������	
��������7�
��$��	������$�����������
��$��
(�81�
T� �	��	:��	
	�����
T� .	'
�������
��E��,���
T� .��
��	����
���������
T� /	�����
��E�-����	
�
T� ����K,������
T� C��������	,������
��
�		�����+�
T� <�	,
���	
����	
���
���	
����
���	
��
T� (�	�	����
��
��,����	
�������	
�
T� ���$��	�	����
��-,����$��������
T� C�
��
T� ������$����,
���$���	����$��	'�
������$���	��,��	
��
���	����������
T� &���	��
��.E��������	
�

Page 132



�

T� C�����
�

��3�!�� .$�� (�� �
�� 
,��$��� �

	�����	
� �������� �$�� ��+���� ���
�
���
�� �

����� 	
� �$��
�����	���
��� '$��� �$�� �������� ���� �
�� �$���� ��	�	������������	
3� .$�� ����	,��
�����	
�� 	
� �$��(�� $���� -��
� �����'��� -�� 	

�����3� .$�� ����	,�� �
���	
��
����
������������������'��$� �
� ������
�������	
��	
� �$��� ���	����-	���'��$��	
��,��	
��
����
����	�	����� 
	����������	
�	
� ��������-��'���	
� �	
����	
����
�*	�����

�
��
	-������	
���������	������3�
�

��3�!#� =
� �,������� $���
�� ������� �	� �$�� (�� �
�� 	�$��� �
���	
��
���� �

	�����	
� �
�
������	
��	��$�������	���
���	

���������������
�����$����$���
���	
��
������������
���� �������-��� �
� �$�� �	
��2�� 	
� �$�� 	������� ��$����� �,-F���� �	�
�	
����	
�*	-������	
����	����
��
	������	���������������	
�����,���3�
�

� ��0�"��$$*�$�
�

�
�
��3�!A�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��3�"��

=
����������	
��$�������
�
0
��	�
������,���	
���
��'	�+�$	���'��$��$���������
��$�����������$��;,����	
�
��� �	� '$��� �$�� ����� 	
� ��
�� �
� �$���� �� �	,��� -�� ,���� 
	�� '$����� �$���� �� ���
,
����	�
�� �	
���,���	
3� � �.$�� ���������	
� $��� ���
��
���� �$�� �	��
����� 
	�� �	���
���������������
���,��,����,�����
����������� �
�,��������,�$�����2$�-���	
��������
�����������'	�+�$	�����	�-��,�����
��	
F,
���	
�'��$��$���2����
��������
���,��,����
,���	
�.��
����),	��C$��
3�
�
=������,���������$����
��������	
������-���.<�����;,������$���������
���	��,-����
�����

�
�����������	
�
	���$������	�����,���	
��$�����3�
��

�  .'����)��&.�)'����$@�3�:�
�

��3�"�� �������	,���
�����,�����"*���"�����

�
��	-������	
���$	,���	
���-���	,�$��'$����
�$���������$��"�+��������3��0-������	
���,���-�1�
�

7�8� &�����
���	����

�
�B�
7��8� /����������	���+���$����	�	���������	���
���������-����
����

�
��

�����B�
7���8� ������������������	��$����	�	���������	���
�B�
7��8� 5������ �
�� ����	
�-��� �������� �
� ������ �
�� +�
�� �	� �$�� ��	�	����

�����	���
�B��
��
7�8� &���	
�-����
�����	�$�����������3�

�
��3�"�� &��,����	
�����	
��=��&��,����	
�������-��
����
�	���'��	�����������
	�����

�
��

	-������	
��'$��$���
�	
����	
����,����� ����	
� 
	�����
��
�����

�
����������	
�
'$�����$���������$��������
�

7�8� /����������	���+���$�������	���
���������-����
����

�
�������B�
7-8� ������������������	��$�������	���
�B��
���
7�8� ���� 
������ �
�� ����	
�-��� �������� �
� ������ �
�� +�
�� �	� �$��

�����	���
�3�
�

��3�"��
�
�

.$������
,��$����,��	�����-���	����� �3"�	
��$���	
�	
����
���������	������(E!�
	
� �$�� ���� 7�AA#8� �
�� �	����� =%��� 	
� �$�� �	,
���6�� =�<� 7����8� '$��$� ���+�
���

�
�� 	-������	
�� 	�� 
�
�
����� �	
���-,��	
�� �	� ��������� �$�� �������� 	
� ��
�����	���
�3���

Page 133



�

�

��3�"!�
�

�	����������	
��$���	������������������'��$�����������
���	
��	��
���
���������
�$��� �$�� �	,
���� '���� 
��	������ ���

�
�� 	-������	
�� �
� ������	
� �	� ��	�	����
�����	���
�3��.$��������-�������������
�+�
��	���$�	,�$�
�
�
������	
���-,��	
�3���
�

��3�""� =�� ��� ���	���
�����$�������� � �������������
�����,�����$��
	��	'�
��9�����	
�
.����1�
�

•� ���
������$����������
����

•� �

	���-���$	,��
��

•� �	������-	,���	
�����	����
���		�������������

•� 9��$'���C	�+�� 7�
��,��
�� ���#� ��;,�����
��� �
� ������	
� �	� ������
���
������� '	�+�B� ��	����	
� 	
� -,�� ��	��� �
�� -,�� ���
��� 	
� 0��$����
�����*�	'���������	���
�B8�

•� ���������
��
��������-�������

•� �����	
���#�(�����
����������'	�+��

•� 0
:������,-����������'	�+���

•� 0

:������,-����������'	�+���

•� .���	�����'��+�'�����
+��

•� �	��,
������
������	����$�����

•� �������
�����
����$������

•� .���������
��

•� �����
����������,-��

•� �,-�������
��	���	-������	
���

•� (
�������;,�����
����

•� .��

����	
��	����
�����

•� �����
��-����������+�
����
�����
���

•� ����-�����������+�
���

•� ����
���������	���
����

•� &�����'����

•� �	
���,���	
��$���
���

•� �,-������������	���
���

•� .�������
��
����$����

•� ����;,�������	
��	��
��
�

��3�" � �).9��������	
�,�����	
� �$������������	
��
�� ��� ��� 
	�� �$���.<����	��������
�3�
����,�$���
��'��$���������	����

�
��	-������	
����$���.<���'����,����$���.<���
���

�
�� 0-������	
�� �	��,
���� )�
�
��� ��������� �	� �
�,��� �$��� �����	���
���
�	
���-,���
�
�
��������
�� �
�+�
�� �	'������$�� �

�����,��,����$��� ���
������ �
� �$��
�	
�	
� .$����� <���'��� ����� �	� �,��	��� �$�� �����	���
��� �$��� ���� �	��
��

	�'����
	�����

�
������	���3�
�

��3�"�� �.<��6�����

�
��0-������	
���	��,
����)�
�
��������������������$��������
��
�
������$����$	,������	����������	,
�������
������$�����	
�N�����������������
�����
,
��3��.$�����
������$��������N���!�������������
�����,
��3�
�

��3�"#� .$�� �������
�� $��� ��	�	���� �� ����	,
���� ���
����� �$����� 	
� N��"��� 
	�� ���$�
������
�����,
����
��$�������
��������	,
�������
������$�����	
�N�������
	�����$�
������
����� ,
��� �
� �$�� �����
�
�� �$����3� � .$��� ��� -����� 	
� �$�� �����	,��
�������
��'��$��.<����
�������	
��	��$�������	,����������	
3���
�

��3�"A� )�����	
� �$�� ����

� �$�
����� �$���'	,�����	���������	2��������N�"�� 7N!�� 
�	��
�$����������$������	,
����������
��N��3 �
�	���$�����83� ���� �$�������	
�'����
��

Page 134



�

�$��� ���	���� �$���������
�� ������+�
�� �	�	

���� �$���
������	���	
� �$��-������ 7N#�8�

�	�� �$�� �	���� ����

� �	
���-,��	
�� �
�� ������� 	���� �$�� �'	� �$����3� .$��� �������
����	2�������� N��� ������-��� �	� ����,��� �$�� �	
���-,��	
�� ���
��
���� 
	�� 	�$���
	-������	
���,�$��$��-,���2��
��	
�������,����	
��$����$������,����
��	��
������3�
�

��3� �� �).9�0

������$�������
��
�����$��
	��	'�
���	
���-,��	
���	�����������$����������	
�
�������	���
�1�
�

:� (�,����	
��	
���-,��	
���N���!A�#� �
:� 0��
��������	
���-,��	
�N��A�"���"��
:� ��-����*=������	���5�����������	
���-,��	
�N����!�#��
:� ����,����
��&�������	
��	
���-,��	
�	
�N!�A���#�
:� 9����$��	
���-,��	
�N �"�A�����
:� N�"������	'�������9����$�=��������������
��

�
=
� ������	
� �	� �$���� .
�� $���� ���������� �$�� �	��� 	
� �$�� �
$�
���� -,�� ��������
��	����	
��	�-��N�3��3�
�

��3� �� .$����	�����	����	���N����'$��$����������2�������$��N���������-����$�	,�$��$��
�.<�������

3�
�

��3� �� C$������$��������	
��	
���-,��	
����	�	�����$	,���-���	
���������
����$��	
����-������
�������$�����'�	
�	

��������$����$���	���	
��$�����������
�-������7N#�8��$	,���-����
�����	���
�� �	��� �
�� 
	�� 	

���� ����
��� �$�� ����

� ����,����	
3� � .$�� -������ ��� ��
��;,�����
�� 	
� �$�� �����	���
�� �����
� �
�� �$�� �	��� �$	,��� -�� -	�
�� -�� �$��
�������
�3� � � � =�� �����+
	'������� �$��� �$�������	,���	
��
��	

���� �$���	���	
� �$��
-�������$	'�������$���'���-�����	
�����	�	����'$����-���$��-������������������
+�
���$���
�	���

�
��.	'
�74����
�-�����68��
���.<����	
���������$��-�
�
�����$���
�$����$����-�	,�$�3���.$���������
��$���-��
���+����	������'��$��������	
�	

����
�	'����� �$�� -������ �	
���,���	
3� �9	'������ 
	� ����	
��� $��� -��
� ���������� ���
�$�������	
�'����
���$������	��3�
�

��3� �� 0

������$�����	
���
�� �$��� �
� �$���
����� �	��� 	
� �$��-������ ��� 	

���� ����
��� �$��
����

�� �$���'���� $���� ���������	
��	
� �$�� ������	
� �	
���-,��	
�� ��;,����� �	����������
����
��� �$�� �����	���
�� ��	�	���� �
��'���� ���	���+�� �
�� 
,�,��� ,���
�� �	'�����
�

	���-���$	,��
��,
��+���3� �����,�$���$��������	
���
��$�����
����������	
��$��
��$����'$���� ������� $���-��
� ���
��
����'���� 
	�� -����������������
����
�� �$��
��$����'	,���
���� �	���	������
��������-����
���,����
�-��������	���
��'$��$�
��	������ �	������ ��	
	���� �
�� �$������� -�
�
���� 
	�� �2����
�� �
�� 
,�,���
�	��,
�����3�
�

��3� !� 0������� �$��-�����
��	
��A3 H��

	���-���$	,��
��7	����H�'��$	,�����
��
,
��
�8�
�
�� �$�� ��	�	���� �	
���-,��	
� ���+���� ��	������ �$�	,�$� �$�� ����

� ��� �$��
����	,
�������������
	���	
���������,

����
���	��������������
����$����������	
��$��
�����	���
��	
��	�����	������
���$��������

�����,��,��3��.$�������$���
	����	
������
�	��	������(E!��
��$��������	�������3A�	
��$���	
�	
����
���	�����9�<���
��$��
=�<�7����8��
���	�����������
��$���	������������7����83��
�

33� �5�"'..�����.*$���$�'�+�	�)���"'���������#��$�
�

��3�� =�� ��� ��+
	'������� �$��� �$��� ��	�	���� $��� �$�� �	��
����� �	� ������� �� ��-��
�� �
��
�����-��� ������
����:���� ��2��� ,��� �	��,
����� �
� 
,��� ���	�
���	
� 	
� �$�� �	���
����������������+�
��E���	
�
	������	,�$��'$��$����+���$��������	
�	
�����2��:
,���������'��$�������������
�������$,-����	
������
�'�������
������	��,
����������
��	,
�� �$��&����� .$����� �
��&����� ���� '��$� 
�'� �	

����	
��� ���������
� �
��

Page 135



�

������-������� �	���+�� �$��������	����������-��� �	� �$�� �����	
� �$��)	�	,�$��
��
��

�
��.	'
������	
��
���	'
���
���3�
�

��3�� 0

������ ���	� ��+
	'������ �$��� �$�� �,���
�� ���������	
� ��	�	���� ���������� ��

,�-��� 	
� �	
���
�*	-F����	
�� �����	,���� ������� -�� �$�� �	,
���� �
� �����
���������	
���
��,��
���$�����	����	
��$�������	,������	�	�����������+��	��,�����
���,���	
� �
� 	
� ����� ���� ���+�
�� �
�� ����	��
�� �$�� ;,������ 	
� ,���-��� 	
� �����
��������	
����,-����	��
������3�
�

��3�� 0

������$�������	�$�����������	��$���,���
����	
	��������,����
�����,��	,
��
��
�$�������
�����������	
��
����������+
	'��������$����$��������,����
�������������
��

���
�� �	� �$	��� 	
� ����� 7'$�
� �$�� �����	,�� ��������	
� '��� ���
���� -�� �$��
�.<��83���9	'������������
�����$����$���-�������	����������$������	
��
���$��
���������
�	������
���$��������

�����,��,���7�
��,��
���

	���-���$	,��
�8��	��,��	����,�$���
������ ������ �����	���
�� ��� -��
�� ���
�
���
���� ��������� �
�� �$����
���� -�� �$��
	����������-������	
��$����$���3��
�

��3!� �	��� ��������� �	����� �0�� 7��������
�� .	'��� 9������� &���	
��� &	��8� ���+���
��	
����	�$����$�
�����	��	
���-,����	��$������	
����	���	
��	
�	
�-�1��
�

•� 0�������
���$��,���	
���
���	����������$����	'�$����
����
�������������
��
�
���-���$���	
�	
����
B�

•� (
�,��
���$�����	'�$�����,��	�����-������������	
��

�����,��,����	�$����
.	'���$������������	������������-�����,����
�-����
��$����$�������	
�
�

����	
�	
�)	�	,�$�	
�.	'���9������B��

•� (
�,��
���$�������������	���
���	
�����	
������
�
���
����������

���
�	���2������-�
�
����
	���	������	�����
���$������	
������'$	��3��

�
��3"� .$���� ��� �	,-�� �$��� �$��� ��	�	����� �
� �$�� �,���
�� ��	
	���� ��������� ��� �-��� �	�

�	
���-,��� �	� �$�� )	�	,�$6�� ��	'�$� ���
��� '��$	,�� �	���	����
�� �$�� ��;,�����
�

�����,��,�����;,�����
������	�������'��$��,�$���	'�$��
�������	���
�3�
�

��3 � .$��� ���	��� $��� �	,�$�� �	� �����'� ���� �$�� ���

�
�� ������� 	
� �$�� ��	�	���� �
��
��������$����������-������	
��

	���-���$	,��
���
��	�$���
����������

�����,��,���
����	����
��� 7����������� ����	���� �������-������ �
�� �	

��������8� ���'���
��	
������ �$�� �������
�6�� 
�
�
����*��$���� ���-������ �	���3� �C$����� �$�� 
�
�
�����
�	���� �
�� �$�� 
��,���� �	
���
��� �$����
� 
������ ��
����� �$�� ��	
	����� 	
� �$��
��$����� ���$��$���$��� �$�� 
�
�
����� �
�-������	
� �$����	�	���� �	��������� �$������	,��
���

�
�� ��;,�����
��� 
��������� �	� �������� �� �,����
�-��� �����	���
�3� .$����
�$����
�������� �	��	,
����-�� �$�� ����6�� �,���
�� �������	
� �������-������ �
�� �$��
������ 	
� ����	����
��� ��;,����� �	� �,�����
,���� �������� �
� ������������ �����-����
��-��
����������-����
���
��,������	��,
���3�
�

��3�� =�� ��� �	
�������� ,
��+���� �$��� �$��� ��$���� �	,��� �������� �$���	,
���6�� �

	���-���
$	,��
�� ������� 	
� �"H� ������,������ �
� �$�� ���$�� 	
� ����
�� <	���
��
��
�

	,
����
��� ������
�� �	� ���
�� 
,
��
��� �
�� �	
��;,�
����� �$�� �������
�6��
�	����	
�����$���������,
��+�����$����$��������	
��

	���-���$	,��
��'����������-	�����H�
7-����� 	
� $�-���-��� �		��83� � C$����� �$�� �������
�� $��� ������� �	� �� �����'�
���$�
����7�	���:������� �$�����-������	
� �$����$�����,��
���� �������$����	
� �$��
�����	���
��� '��$� ������	
��� �

�����,��,��� �����
��� �
�*	�� �

	���-��� $	,��
��
�����
��� -��
�� ����� ������-��� �
� �
�� '$�
� $��$��� ������ ���,��� $���� -��
�
���,���8� �$�� ���$�
���� �	� �������� �$���� ������	
��� �

�����,��,��� �����
��� ���
'���$���� $������� �
� 
��	,�� 	
� �$�� �������
�� �
�� ����� $������� ����
��� ������	
���
�

�����,��,�����	����	
�-��
�������������-����
��$��
,�,��3�

Page 136



�

�
��3#� =
� ���$�� 	
� �$�� �������
�6�� ���-������ ��������
��� ��� �,��� ���	� -�� 
	���� �$���

��������$� !3"� 	
� �$���	������������ 7����8� ���	� 
	���� �$���  	��
�� ���)��� *�� ���
�
��)��	���� 	��	� �)��� ��
�)��	������ ����� *�� �����	��/� �
� �	��
� *���
�	�� ��� ��	�
�)	������	���
���)
���
�����	��	�����	
�*)	��	���
����

�
��*�����)������
�#��������
�

��3A� =
� �$��� ������,���� ������ �$��� ���	��� $��� $��$���$���� �� 
,�-��� 	
� �

�����,��,���
��;,�����
��� �	� �,��	��� �$�� �2��
��
�� ����	,�$� �	�,����	
� 7��,����	
*��$		��
��������$����$��	
���-,��	
����,-�������
��	��� ����	����
����
��	��
��������
��
����,��� ��;,�����
��83� �9	'������ �$���-������	
� �$��������	���
�� �	��������� �$����
�

�����,��,��� ����	����
��� �
� �$�� �,���
�� ��	
	���� ����,����
���� ���
�	���	������� ���
� �
���� ��+�
�� �
�	� ���	,
�� �$�� ����� �$�
� �����
���	��� 	
� �����
�

	���-���$	,��
��	

��3���
�

��3��� .$�����������������	
��$��
		�-��������
+��	���

�
��.	'
����
����������
�	������	�
F,���
���$��������	
������	���
����	�	�����
���$���,����
�-��������
������	
� �$��
��$���3���9	'�������$���������
��$����	

�������$����$���
		�-��������
+���
�	
���
-������������	,��	
� �$�� �

�����,��,����	�������
��	,��	
� �$�����

�
��0-������	
��
�	��,
����)�
�
�����������3��.$�������	��$�'�������
�
���
�������,����	
���-,��	
��
-��
������������	'�����	�$����

�����,��,�����;,�����
����
�*	���
��
,�,���,���
���
�
	
�������

	���-���$	,��
�3��.$�����������	
��$��
		�-��������
+��
���	�����
�����
����	����
��� �
� ����� �	

��������� �
�� �������-������ �������
��� �
� �����������
��$���� ��;,�����
�� �
�� �$	,��� -�� ���������� 	,������ �
�� �3�� � �

�����,��,���
���+���3�
�

��3��� 5,��$����	
���
���������-���$��(���
�������������
���$���	����	
�	
��$��
	��$��
�
-��������
��
��-���
���	�������	,-���-	,���$����������-������	
��$��-�������
���$���
�����
,
����
���������
���	��$���,������	
��$�����$���3��
�

��3��� .$���	������������7����8������	,���$��-�	����������
�����
�������	
�'$�����$	'�
�
�� '$�
� �����	���
�� �$	,��� -�� ���������� ���	��� �$�� )	�	,�$� ,
���� ���"3�
)����
�� �
���
�� �$��������	
� �$���,���
�����������	
� 7�
� ������	
� �$���	��
�����	
�
�$�� ����� �	� �	
���-,��� �	'����� ������	
��� $	,��
�� ��	'�$� '��$� ���	�������
�

�����,��,��� ����	����
��8� ��� ��� ���	���
�� �	��
�,��� �$��� �$�����	'�$�� �
��,��
��
�$�� ��������� 	
� �

	���-��� $	,��
��� ��
� -�� ��������� �	� ���� 
,��� �	��
����3� � �	���
����������	������0����;,��������������	
� �$����	'�$����
����$�	,�$	,���$�����
�
����	���'$���������$�������������
�,��
���$�����	'�$�����,��	�����-������
	����	
�
�

�����,��,��3� =
� ���'� 	
� �$�� �,���
�� 
�
�
����� �������� �
�� �
���� �$	�	,�$���
�����'�
�� �$�� ��
���	
����

�
��-�
�
�������	�������'��$� �$������	�	����� �
� �$��
-���
��������'��$�
��$���������������-�������	
�����
����	

����������	
��$�����'��$���
�$�������	���
�����+��������'���$	�����������
����� �	���������'$��� ����2�������	
�
�,�$�����$���3��
���

��3��� =�� ��� ���	�
����� �$��� ��� ��� ����������� �$��� �$�� �������
�� ��	������ ��������� �
��
��
����������	���
�����+�7�
����'�	
��$��
���������	
��$����	
	����
���$��
,�,���
������
����� ������ ���+��83� 9	'������ ��� ��� ����������� �$��� �$�� �	���� ���

�
��
�,�$	����� ������� �$�� ���+�� ���	������� '��$� �$�� �

������� ��������� 	
� ���� �	'
�
���

�
�� ��������� 7,�� �	� ���"83� =�� ��� ;,���� �	���-��� �$��� �$�� ����	,�$� /	��$�
��	�	����� '���� $���� �� �������� ��������� �	� ���	��	����� �$�� 
���������
�

�����,��,��� ��;,�����
��� 7�
��,��
�� �� $��$��� ��	�	���	
� 	
� 	
� ����� �

	���-���
$	,��
�8�	
�����	
	��������,����
��������	��3�=�����
	���$��������	
��'$���	,��
	

������ 
���� �$��� �$��	������� ����
��������-�
�
�������	�������'��$� �$�����	�	����
�����	���
��'	,���
�����	������
���	��������������$��)	�	,�$6��<�	'�$����
����
��
'	,���
�����	��
�,����$����$������������	�������������-�����,����
�-����
��$����$��
�����	
��

����	
�	
3����

Page 137



�

�
��3�!� <���
��$�����
�
���
���	
��$�������������������
�������	
��$���	,
���S��	���������	'�$�

���
��� �
�� ����	
� 
	�� ����	,�$� 7����������� $	,��
�� ��	'�$�� �$�� ��	����	
� 	
�
�

	���-��� $	,��
��� ����	���� �	

��������� �
�� �$�� ��������� 	
� ��;,�����
�	����*�	��,
���� �

�����,��,��� �	� �,��	��� �����	���
�8� �$�� ��	�	����� ���'���
��	
������ 
�
�
����� ���-������ �	
�����
��� �
�� �$�� �
�-������ 	
� �$�� ��$���� �	�
�����
���	����� ��������� �$�� ����	,�� �������� �
�� ���	��	����� ���	�������
�

�����,��,��� ��;,�����
����'���� 
���� �	����������� �����-���� ��-��
����������-����
��
�
��,����� �	��,
����� �	
������ �	� �	������� ����� ����� �
�� ����� 	
� �$�� ��	�����
�	������������7����83�
�

3
� ��
������
�
� �
��3�� ����	�$���������
���	��������
���	
��������	
��$����-��
���+�
��
�	����	,
�3��

���

�
����������	
��$	,���-��"�#*$�+�
	���$������	
������	,���
�
&(�0%%(/��.=0/������	
�	
��$������	��3�

�

Page 138



�
��������	�
���
������
��	���������������	������	������

�

Page 139



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	5 PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OBJECTIONS
	6 DEFERRED ITEMS
	7.1 Bow Enterprise Park, Cranwell Close, London
	8.1 Leamouth Peninsula North, Orchard Place, London, E14
	Item 8.1a_Leamouth Map


